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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the fiscal year ended February 1, 2008

Commission file number: 00111421

DOLLAR GENERAL CORPORATION

( Exact name of registrant as specified in its chajte

TENNESSEE 61-0502302
(State or other jurisdiction of (I.LR.S. Employer
incorporation or organization) Identification No.)

100 MISSION RIDGE
GOODLETTSVILLE, TN 37072
(Address of principal executive offices, zip cc

Registrant’s telephone number, including area code:(615) 85-4000

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) dfie Act: None
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) tfie Act: None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a welbwn seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405ed8éturities Act. Yes[ ] No
[X]

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is notuieed to file reports pursuant to Section 13 ord}5f the Act. Yes[ ] No [X]

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant € filed all reports required to be filed by Seeti or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 mofah$or such shorter period that the registrans wejuired to file such reports), and (2)
has been subject to such filing requirements ferghst 90 days. Yes [ ] No [X]

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquiietrs pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K i¢ contained herein, and will not
be contained, to the best of registrant’s knowledgedefinitive proxy or information statements dmporated by reference in Part IIl of this
Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. [X]




Indicate by check mark whether the registrantlarge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, maccelerated filer, or a smaller
reporting company. See the definitions of “largeederated filer,” “accelerated filer” and “small@porting company” in Rule 12b-2 of the
Exchange Act.

::ifgrge accelerated [ 1 Accelerated filer [1]
Non-accelerated X] Smaller reporting [
Filer company

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantshell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the BExgje Act). Yes[ ] No [X]

The aggregate fair market value of the registracai®mon stock outstanding and held by non-affiiate of August 3, 2007 was
$663,400, all of which was owned by employees efrifgistrant and not traded on a public markettfisrpurpose, directors, executive
officers and greater than 10% record shareholdersansidered the affiliates of the registrant.

The registrant had 555,481,897 shares of commak statstanding on March 17, 2008.




INTRODUCTION
General

This report contains references to years 2008, 28006, 2005, 2004 and 2003, which represent figeats ending or ended January
30, 2009, February 1, 2008, February 2, 2007, Fetpr®, 2006, January 28, 2005, and January 30,,286@ectively. All of the discussion
and analysis in this report should be read witld, isrqualified in its entirety by, the Consolidateéidancial Statements and related notes.

Forward Looking Statements

“Forward-looking statements” within the meaningtoé federal securities laws are included throughiuistreport, particularly under
the headings “Business” and “Management’s Discusaial Analysis of Financial Condition and Resuft®peration,” among others. You
can identify these statements because they arsotedy statements of historical fact or they usedssuch as “may,” “will,” “should,”
“expect,” “believe,” “anticipate,” “project,” “plaji “expect,” “estimate,” “objective,” “forecast,”doal,” “intend,” “will likely result,” or “will
continue” and similar expressions that concernstiategy, plans or intentions. For example, atestents relating to our estimated and
projected earnings, costs, expenditures, cash ffmadinancial results, our plans and objectivedifture operations, growth or initiatives, or
the expected outcome or impact of pending or tbreat litigation are forward-looking statements.

All forward-looking statements are subject to rigksl uncertainties that may change at any timeusactual results may differ
materially from those that we expected. We deriamynof these statements from our operating budgetforecasts, which are based on
many detailed assumptions that we believe are nadd®. However, it is very difficult to predict tirapact of known factors, and we cannot
anticipate all factors that could affect our actigslults. Important factors that could cause actmllts to differ materially from the
expectations expressed in our forward-looking statés are disclosed under “Risk Factors” in Pdtein 1A and elsewhere in this document
(including, without limitation, in conjunction witthe forward-looking statements themselves and uthgeheading “Critical Accounting
Policies and Estimates”). All written and oral f@md-looking statements we make in the future apeessly qualified in their entirety by
these cautionary statements as well as other cauticgtatements that we make from time to timeuinather SEC filings and public
communications. You should evaluate all of our fargd¢looking statements in the context of thesesrashd uncertainties.

The important factors referenced above may notaiomt of the material factors that are importemyou. In addition, we cannot
assure you that we will realize the results or tgments we expect or anticipate or, even if sutiithy realized, that they will result in the
consequences or affect us or our operations iwtyewe expect. The forward-looking statements idetlin this report are made only as of
the date hereof. We undertake no obligation toiplyblipdate or revise any forward-looking statemes result of new information, future
events or otherwise, except as otherwise requiydev.




'1TE'V' BUSINESS

General

We are the largest discount retailer in the Un@¢ates by number of stores, with 8,222 stores éakit 35 states, primarily in the
southern, southwestern, midwestern and eastered)8iiates, as of February 29, 2008. We servea lmastomer base and offer a focused
assortment of everyday items, including basic corahle merchandise and other home, apparel andredgwoducts. A majority of our
products are priced at $10 or less and approxim&@Je of our products are priced at $1 or less.

We offer a compelling value proposition for our tmmsers based on convenient store locations, easydrout shopping and quality
name brand and private label merchandise at higitlypetitive everyday low prices. We believe our bomation of value and convenience
distinguishes us from other discount, conveniemzbdrugstore retailers, who typically focus on eitlialue or convenience. Our business
model is focused on strong and sustainable sategtlyr attractive margins and limited maintenangatehexpenditure and working capital
needs, which results in significant cash flow froperations (before interest).

We were founded in 1939 as J.L. Turner and Son,lgghte. We opened our first dollar store in 1985en we were first
incorporated as a Kentucky corporation under tmeend.L. Turner & Son, Inc. We changed our naniaditar General Corporation in 1968
and reincorporated as a Tennessee corporatioroig. 19

We have expanded rapidly in recent years, incrgasim total number of stores from 5,540 as of Felyrd, 2002, to 8,229 as of
February 2, 2007, an 8.2% compounded annual graateh(“CAGR”). Over the same period, we grew oetr sales from $5.3 billion to $9.2
billion (11.5% CAGR), driven by growth in number stbres as well as same store sales growth. Ifothith quarter of fiscal 2006, we
announced our plans to slow new store growth irv20@ to close approximately 400 stores in ordénfwove our profitability and to enat
us to focus on improving the performance of exgtiores. In 2007, we opened 365 new stores asdd00 stores. We also relocated or
remodeled 300 existing stores. We generated net §aR007 of $9.5 billion, an increase of 3.5%rd@06, including a same-store sales
increase of 2.1%.

Merger with KKR

On July 6, 2007, we completed a merger (the “Méjgerwhich our former shareholders received $22r06ash, or approximately
$6.9 billion in total, for each share of our comnstack held. In addition, fees and expenses retatéte Merger and the related financing
transactions totaling $102.6 million, principallgresisting of investment banking fees, managemes, fegal fees and stock compensation
expense ($39.4 million), are reflected in the 2085ults of operations. As a result of the Merger,are a subsidiary of Buck Holdings, L.P.
(“Parent”), a Delaware limited partnership congdlby investment funds affiliated with Kohlberg KisaRoberts & Co., L.P. (“KKR" or
“Sponsor”). KKR, GS Capital Partners VI




Fund, L.P. and affiliated funds (affiliates of Goldn, Sachs & Co.), Citi Private Equity, Wellingtslanagement Company, LLP, CPP
Investment Board (USRE I1) Inc., and other equityitvestors (collectively, the “Investorsidirectly own a substantial portion of our cag
stock through their investment in Parent.

The Merger consideration was funded through theofiseir available cash, cash equity contributionsnfthe Investors, equity
contributions of certain members of our managemadtthe debt financings discussed below. Our cudgtg common stock is now owned
by Parent and certain members of management. @umon stock is no longer registered with the Seiesriitnd Exchange Commission
(“SEC™) and is no longer traded on a national siiesrexchange.

We entered into the following debt financings imgmction with the Merger:

- We entered into a credit agreement and relatediseand other agreements consisting of a $2.8hilkenior secured term loan
facility, which matures on July 6, 2014 (t“Term Loan Facilit”).

- We entered into a credit agreement and relatedisgand other agreements consisting of a senicureel asset-based revolving
credit facility of up to $1.125 billion (of which482.3 million was drawn at closing and $132.3 wiilwas paid down on the same
day), subject to borrowing base availability, whiohtures July 6, 2013 (the “ABL Facility” and, withe Term Loan Facility, the
“New Credit Facilitie”).

- We issued $1.175 billion aggregate principal amairit0.625% senior notes due 2015, which maturduiyn 15, 2015, and
$725 million aggregate principal amount of 11.87526625% senior subordinated toggle notes due 204ich mature on July 15,
2017. We repurchased $25 million of the 11.875%22% senior subordinated toggle notes due 201ffeifidurth quarter of fiscal
2007.

Overall Business Strategy

Our mission is “Serving Others.” To carry out thigssion, we have developed a business strateggoweiding our customers with a
focused assortment of everyday low priced merctsznidi a convenient, small-store format.

Our Customers In general, we locate our stores and base otrhapdise selection on the needs of householdsngpeklue and
convenience, with an emphasis on rural and smakets. However, much ofour merchandise, intended to serve the basic coaisiem
household, apparel and seasonal needs of thestetdrgustomers, also appeals to a much broadédriginer income customer base.

Our Stores The traditional Dollar General® store has, onrage, approximately 6,900 square feet of selliragepand generally
serves customers who live within five miles of gtere. Of our 8,222 stores operating as of Fepr2@y 2008, more than half serve
communities




with populations of 20,000 or less. We believe tha target customers prefer the conveniencesofial, neighborhood store with a focused
merchandise assortment at value prices. Our D@Rareral Market®tores are larger than the average Dollar Gentmad,shaving on avera
approximately 17,000 square feet of selling spand,carry, among other items, an expanded assdrtthgrocery products and perishable
items. As of February 29, 2008, we operated 5Tdd@eneral Market stores.

Our Merchandise Our merchandising strategy combines a low-cpstating structure with a focused assortment odlycts,
consisting of quality basic consumable, househapgparel and seasonal merchandise at competitivgdayelow prices. Our strategic
combination of name brands, quality private lalveldpicts and other great value brands allows u$féo our customers a compelling value
proposition. We believe our merchandising strategy focused assortment generate frequent repaahweispurchases and encourage
customers to shop at our stores for their everyaasehold needs.

Our Prices. We distribute quality, consumable merchandise atyslay low prices. Our strategy of a low-cost agieg structure
and a focused assortment of merchandise allows odr quality merchandise at competitive pricds part of this strategy, we emphasize
even-dollar prices on many of our items. In th@dsl Dollar General store, the majority of the gwots are priced at $10 or less, with
approximately 30% of the products priced at $less|

Our Cost Controls We aggressively manage our overhead cost steuana typically seek to locate stores in neighbodsovhere
rental and operating costs are relatively low. €tores typically have low fixed costs, with leaafng of usually two to three employees in

the store at any time. In 2005 and 2006, we impleed “Ezstoré™”, our initiative designed to improve inventoryidrom our
distribution centers, or DCs, to consumers. EZsha®allowed us to reallocate store labor hoursdre customer-focused activities,
improving the work content in our stores.

We also attempt to control operating costs by immgleting new technology when feasible, includingioyements in recent years to
our store labor scheduling and store replenishregstems in addition to other improvements to oppsuchain and warehousing systems.

Recent Strategic Initiatives- Project Alpha. In 2007, we executed strategic initiatives launcimetthe fourth quarter of 2006 aimed
at improving our merchandising and real estatdegias, which we refer to collectively as “Projédpha.” Project Alpha was based upon a
comprehensive analysis of the performance of edolirostores and the impact of our inventory managg model on our ability to
effectively serve our customers.

The execution of this merchandising initiative hagved us away from our traditional inventory packgwnodel, where unsold
seasonal, apparel and home products inventory esns stored omsite and returned to the sales floor to be sold s#ar year, until the iten
were eventually sold, damaged or discarded. Rréjpba is an attempt to better meet our customaesds and to ensure an appealing, fresh
merchandise selection. In connection with thidatiite, in fiscal 2007 we began taking end-of-seas@arkdowns on current-year non-
replenishable




merchandise. With limited and planned exceptioresgliminated, through end-of-season and other noavkd, our seasonal, home products
and basic clothing packaway merchandise and osgeadon current year merchandise by the end of #6€& . In addition to allowing us to
carry newer, fresher merchandise, particularlyinseasonal, apparel and home categories, we bdheystrategy change has enhanced the
appearance of our stores and will continue to padyjtimpact customer satisfaction as well as daresemployees’ ability to manage stores.

Project Alpha also encompassed significant impramsito our real estate practices. We are fullgrdting the functions of site
selection, lease renewals, relocations, remodelstore closings and have defined and are impléngerigorous analytical processes for
decision-making in those areas. As a first stepuininitiative to revitalize our store base, wefpamed a comprehensive real estate review
resulting in the identification of approximately@Qnderperforming stores, all of which we closedbg-2007. These closings were in
addition to stores that are typically closed intloemal course of business, which over the lasteEds constituted approximately 1% to 2%
our store base per year. We believe our rate of glosings should return to historic levels in 2@Md future years. While we believe we
have significant opportunities for future storewtio, we have moderated our new store growth ragmédle us to focus on improving the
performance of existing stores. Those efforts idelincreasing the number of store remodels andagtms in order to improve productivity
and enhance the shopping experience for our cussome

As a result of opening new stores and remodelingfiag stores, as of February 29, 2008, over 186fes are operating in our
racetrack format, which is designed with improvegkchandise adjacencies and wider, more open &iskrthance the overall guest shopping
experience. We plan to continue to enhance thisstere layout to further drive sales growth andgimaenhancements through improved
merchandising.

Our Industry

We compete in the deep discount segment of theret&l industry. Our competitors include tradi@ridollar stores,” as well as
other retailers offering discounted convenienca&eThe “dollar store” sector differentiates itdetfm other forms of retailing in the deep
discount segment by offering consistently low psicga convenient, small-store format. Unlike otfoemats that have suffered with the rise
of Wal-Mart and other discount supercenters, thadléd store” sector has grown despite the presehtee discount supercenters. We believe
it is our substantial convenience advantage, aeprcomparable to those of supercenters, thatalnllar General to compete so effectively.

We believe that there is considerable room for ginaw the “dollar store” sector. According to ACaélsen, “dollar stores” have been
able to increase their penetration across all ircbrackets in the last 6 years. Though traditiddallar stores” have high customer
penetration, according to Information Resources, 1iRI,” the sector as a whole accounts for orppximately 1.2% of total consumer
product goods spending, which we believe leavedeangom for growth. Our merchandising initiatives aimed at increasing our stores’
share of customer spending.




See “Our Competitive Strengths” and “Competitioeldw for additional information regarding our cortipee situation.
Our Competitive Strengths

Market Leader in an Attractive Sector with a Grogrl@ustomer BaseWe are the largest discount retailer in the U.Snloypber of
stores, with 8,222 stores in 35 states as of Fep@®% 2008. We are the largest player in the In%all box deep discount segment, with s
in excess of 1.4 times that of our nearest comgrétit2007. We believe we are well positionedudter increase our market share as we
continue to execute our business strategy and mggié our operational initiatives. Our target custos are those seeking value and
convenience. According to Nielsen Media Reseascbf anid-2007, approximately 64% of households gledpat least once at a discount
store (up from 59% in 2001).

Consistent Sales Growth and Strong Cash Flow Géioerd=or 18 consecutive years, we have experiencediymsitnual same
store sales growth. Approximately two-thirds of oet sales come from the sale of consumable ptegwbich are less susceptible to
economic pressures (such as increased fuel castsrmployment), with the remaining one-third coisgxt mainly of seasonal, basic
clothing and home products which are subject tie litend or fashion risk. We have a low cost ating model with attractive operating
margins, low capital expenditures and low workiagital needs, resulting in generation of signiftozash flow from operations (before
interest).

Differentiated Value Propositioi©ur ability to deliver highly competitive everydiyw prices in a convenient location and shopping
format provides our customers with a compellingpghing experience and distinguishes us from otheradint retailers, as well as
convenience and drugstore retailers.

Compelling Unit Economics.The traditional Dollar General store size, desigd kcation requires an initial investment of
approximately $250,000 including inventory. The lmitial investment and maintenance capital exptemes, when combined with strong
average unit volumes, provide for a quick recowargtore start-up costs. The ability of our staegenerate strong cash flows with minimal
investment results in a short payback period.

Efficient Supply Chain.We believe our distribution network is an integrainponent of our efforts to reduce transportatixpease:
and effectively support our growth. In recent geare have made significant investments in techgicéd improvements and upgrades which
have increased our efficiency and capacity to sttppgo merchandising and operations initiativesvall as future store growth.

Experienced and Motivated Management TedmJanuary 2008, we hired Richard Dreiling, who B&gears of retail experience,
to serve as our Chief Executive Officer. Overplast two years we strengthened our managementwéthrthe hiring of David Beré, our
President and Chief Operating Officer. We alsoaeptl a majority of our senior merchandising antlestate teams. In connection with the
Merger, we entered into agreements with certain




members of management pursuant to which they eléotavest in Dollar General in an aggregate anhofiapproximately $10.4 million.
Seasonality

Our business is seasonal to a certain extent. r@gneur highest sales volume occurs in the foguarter, which includes the
Christmas selling season, and the lowest occutwifiirst quarter. In addition, our quarterly résean be affected by the timing of new store
openings and store closings, the amount of salesilboted by new and existing stores, as well agdithing of certain holidays. We purchase
substantial amounts of inventory in the third geiaand incur higher shipping costs and higher ghgosts in anticipation of the increased
sales activity during the fourth quarter. In amdit we carry merchandise during our fourth quattiat we do not carry during the rest of the
year, such as gift sets, holiday decorations, tebaking items, and a broader assortment of tagscandy

The following table reflects the seasonality of s&les, gross profit, and net income (loss) bytgudor each of the quarters of the
current fiscal year as well as each of the quadktlse two most recent fiscal years. All of theagers reflected below are comprised of 13
weeks with the exception of the fourth quarter af fiscal year ended February 3, 2006, which wasprised of 14 weeks.

1 st > nd 3 rd 4 th
(in millions) Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Year Ended February 1, 2008(a
Net sales $ 2275.0 % 2,347¢ % 2,312.¢ % 2,559.¢
Gross profit(b) 633.1 623.2 646.¢ 740.4
Net income (loss)(k 34.¢ (70.7) (33.0 55.4
Year Ended February 2, 2007
Net sales 2,151. 2,251.: 2,213. 2,554.(
Gross profit(b; 584.: 611.5 526. 646.(
Net income (loss)(k 47.7 45.5 (5.3 50.1
Year Ended February 3, 200¢
Net sales 1,977.¢ 2,066.( 2,057.¢ 2,480.!
Gross profit 563.3 591.t 579.( 730.¢
Net income 64.€ 75.€ 64.4 145.:

(@) For comparison purposes, th@dZJuarter includes the results of operations for BAicguisition Corp. for the period prior to the Merg

from March 6, 2007 (its formation) through July2D07 (reflecting the change in fair value of instmate swaps), and then%quarter
reflects the combination of pre-Merger and post-d#éeresults of Dollar General Corporation for tleeipd from May 5, 2007 through
August 3, 2007. We believe this presentation presid more meaningful understanding of the undegligimsiness.

(0) Results for the ¥ and 4™ quarters of 2006 and all quarters of 2007 refleetimpact of Recent Strategic Initiatives as disedsn furthe
detail in “Management’s Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Result©gpkrations.”




Merchandise

We separate our merchandise into the following f@iegories for reporting purposes: highly consuma®asonal, home products,
and basic clothing. Highly consumable consistsamkaged food, candy, snacks and refrigerated ptsdiealth and beauty aids, home
cleaning supplies and pet supplies; seasonal ¢srdiseasonal and other holiday-related items, tstationery and hardware; and home
products consists of housewares and domestibe percentage of net sales of each of our fowgeaies of merchandise for the period
indicated below was as follows:

2007 200¢ 200t
Highly consumabl 66.5% 65.7% 65.5%
Seasonas 15.%% 16.4% 15.7%
Home product: 9.2% 10.(% 10.€%
Basic clothing 8.4% 7.2% 8.4%

Our home products and seasonal categories typiaedigunt for the highest gross profit margin, dretighly consumable category
typically accounts for the lowest gross profit marg

We currently maintain approximately 5,400 core ktheeping units, or SKUs, per store and an addii@000 non-core SKUs that
get rotated in and out of the store over the coofseyear. In 2007, we reduced the number of come- SKUs.

We purchase our merchandise from a wide varieguppliers. Approximately 12% of our purchases iQ2®ere from The Procter
& Gamble Company. Our next largest supplier actedifor approximately 6% of our purchases in 2007 directly imported
approximately 9% of our purchases at cost (15%taily in 2007.

The Dollar General Store

The average Dollar General store has approxim&t&0 square feet of selling space and is typiagigrated by a manager, an
assistant manager and two or more sales clerkgroXpmately 47% of our stores are located in sthippping centers, 51% are in freestan
buildings and 2% are in downtown buildings. Wemagéto locate primarily in small towns or in neigithoods of more densely populated
areas where occupancy expenses are relatively low.

We generally have not encountered difficulty loegtsuitable store sites in the past, and managetioestnot currently anticipate
experiencing material difficulty in finding futuuitable locations.




Our recent store growth is summarized in the foitmatable:

Stores at Net

Beginning Stores Stores Store Stores at
Year of Year Opened Closed Increase/(Decrease) End of Year
2005 7,320 734 125(a) 609 7,929
2006 7,929 537 237(b) 300 8,229
2007 8,229 365 400(b) (35) 8,194

(@) Includes 41 stores closed as a result of hurricamneage
(b) Includes 128 stores in 2006 and 275 stores in 2Qi¥&d as a result of certain recent strategi@mtiies.

Employees

As of February 29, 2008, we employed approximafélp00 full-time and part-time employees, includéigsional and regional
managers, district managers, store managers, armhB@dministrative personnel. Management belieueselationship with our employees
is generally good, and we currently are not a parigny collective bargaining agreements.

Competition

We operate in the discount retail merchandise legsinwhich is highly competitive with respect taey store location, merchandise
quality, assortment and presentation, in-stock isterscy, and customer service. We compete wittodist stores and with many other
retailers, including mass merchandise, groceryg,dtanvenience, variety and other specialty starbgse other retail companies operate
stores in many of the areas where we operate ang ofdhem engage in extensive advertising and etanl efforts. Our direct competitors
in the dollar store retail category include Fanflgllar, Dollar Tree, Fred’s, 99 Cents Only and was local, independent operators.
Competitors from other retail categories includel\Mart Walgreens, CVS, Rite Aid, Target and Cos&mong others. Certain of our
competitors have greater financial, distributiorarketing and other resources than we do.

The dollar store category differentiates itselifrother forms of retailing by offering consistenlibyv prices in a convenient, small-
store format. We believe that our prices are coitipetdue in part to our low cost operating struetand the relatively limited assortment of
products offered. Historically, we have minimizeddr by offering fewer price points and a relianoesimple merchandise presentation. We
maintain strong purchasing power due to our lednifeisosition in the dollar store retail categorylar focused assortment of merchandise.

Trademarks

Through our subsidiary, Dollar General Merchandjsinc., we own marks that are registered withiinéed States Patent and
Trademark Office, including the trademarks Doll@m@ral®, Dollar General Market®, Clover Valley®, Antan Value®, DG Guarantee®
and the Dollar General price point designs, aloith wertain other trademarks. We attempt to obtegistration of our trademarks whenever
practicable and to pursue vigorously any infringatra# those marks. Our trademark registrationsharious expiration dates; however,
assuming that the trademark registrations are plsopenewed, they have a perpetual duration.




Available Information

Our Web site address is www.dollargeneral.com. Vd&eravailable through this address, without chasgeannual report on Form
10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current répon Form 8-K and amendments to those reports dikdurnished pursuant to Section 13
(a) or 15(d) of the Exchange Act as soon as reddppaacticable after they are electronically filedfurnished to the SEC.

ITEM

1A RISK FACTORS

Investing in our securities involves a degree si.rPersons buying our securities should caretudhysider the risks described below
and the other information contained in this repord other filings that we make from time to timehathe SEC, including our consolidated
financial statements and accompanying notes. Arigefollowing risks could materially and adversaffect our business, financial condit
or results of operations. In addition, the risksatibed below are not the only risks facing us. ifiddal risks and uncertainties not currently
known to us or those we currently view to be immatalso may materially and adversely affect ousibess, financial condition or results of
operations. In any such case, the trading pricaiotecurities could decline or we may not be &blmake payments of principal and interest
on our outstanding notes, and you may lose albar @f your original investment.

The fact that we have substantial debt could adveedy affect our ability to raise additional capitalto fund our operations, limit our
ability to react to changes in the economy or oumidustry, expose us to interest rate risk to the egnt of our variable rate debt and
prevent us from meeting our obligations under our atstanding debt securities.
We have substantial debt which could have importansequences, including:
- making it more difficult for us to make paymentsaur outstanding dek
- increasing our vulnerability to general economid ardustry conditions
- requiring a substantial portion of our cash floanfroperations to be dedicated to the payment atjgal and interest on our
indebtedness, therefore reducing our ability
to use our cash flow to fund our operations, capitpenditures and future business opportuni

- exposing us to the risk of interest rate fluctuatias certain of our borrowings bear interest basetiarket interest rate

- limiting our ability to obtain additional financinfgr working capital, capital expenditures, deb¥/g=e requirements, acquisitions and
general corporate or other purposes;

- limiting our ability to adjust to changing markeinglitions and placing us at a competitive disadagmtcompared to our competit
who are less highly leverage

10




In addition, the borrowings under our New Creditifées bear interest at variable rates and ottedat we incur also could be
variable-rate debt. If market interest rates iasee variable-rate debt will create higher debtiserequirements, which could adversely
affect our cash flow. While we have and may inftitare enter into agreements limiting our expodorbigher interest rates, any such
agreements may not offer complete protection frieimrisk. We and our subsidiaries may be abl@tar substantial additional indebtedness
in the future, subject to the restrictions contdiireour New Credit Facilities and the indentureseyning our debt securities. If new
indebtedness is added to our current debt leveseiated risks that we now face could intensify.

Our debt agreements contain restrictions that limitour flexibility in operating our business.

Our New Credit Facilities and the indentures gowaymur debt securities contain various covenards [tmit our ability to engage
specified types of transactions. These covenantsdur and our restricted subsidiaries’ ability among other things:

- incur additional indebtedness, issue disqualiftedisor issue certain preferred sto

- pay dividends and make certain distributions, itmests and other restricted payme!

- create certain liens or encumbranc

- sell assets

- enter into transactions with our affiliate

- limit the ability of restricted subsidiaries to neagayments to u:

- merge, consolidate, sell or otherwise disposelafradubstantially all of our assets; ¢

- designate our subsidiaries as unrestricted subigidi

A breach of any of these covenants could resudtdiefault under the agreement governing such iedeless. Upon our failure to

maintain compliance with these covenants, the lenceuld elect to declare all amounts outstandiegeunder to be immediately due and
payable and terminate all commitments to extenthéurcredit thereunder. If the lenders under sndbbtedness accelerate the repayment of
borrowings, we cannot assure you that we will hewficient assets to repay those borrowings, abagebur other indebtedness, including
outstanding debt securities. We have pledgedrdfisignt portion of our assets as collateral urmlarNew Credit Facilities. If we were

unable to repay those amounts, the lenders undédew Credit Facilities could proceed against tbikateral granted to them to secure that
indebtedness. Additional borrowings under the ABicikty will, if excess availability under
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that facility is less than a certain amount, bgesttio the satisfaction of a specified financati@. Our ability to meet this financial ratio can
be affected by events beyond our control, and waaiassure you that we will meet this ratio arfteotovenants.

General economic factors may adversely affect ouirfancial performance.

General economic conditions in one or more of tlagkets we serve may adversely affect our finarpgalormance. A general
slowdown in the economy, higher interest rateshéidhan expected fuel and other energy coststiofi, higher levels of unemployment,
higher consumer debt levels, higher tax rates éimek @hanges in tax laws, tightening of the creditkets, and other economic factors could
adversely affect consumer demand for the produetsedl, change our sales mix of products to onk wibwer average gross profit and re
in slower inventory turnover and greater markdownsnventory. Higher interest rates, higher comrtieglirates, higher fuel and other ene
costs, transportation costs, inflation, higher sadtlabor, insurance and healthcare, foreign exghaate fluctuations, higher tax rates and
other changes in tax laws, changes in other lawgegulations and other economic factors increaseast of sales and selling, general and
administrative expenses, and otherwise adverstdgtahe operations and operating results of aurest

Our plans depend significantly on initiatives desiged to improve the efficiencies, costs and effecémess of our operations, and failure
to achieve or sustain these plans could affect operformance adversely.

We have had, and expect to continue to have, tiiés (such as those relating to marketing, merdisarg, promotions, sourcing,
shrink, private label, store operations and reglteyin various stages of testing, evaluation, iemglementation, upon which we expect to |
to improve our results of operations and financa@idition. These initiatives are inherently riskydauncertain, even when tested successfully,
in their application to our business in generaik fpossible that successful testing can resuttghigrfrom resources and attention that cannot
be duplicated in broader implementation. Testing general implementation also can be affected bgraisk factors described herein that
reduce the results expected. Successful systemmijolementation relies on consistency of trainingpgity of workforce, ease of execution,
and the absence of offsetting factors that canénfte results adversely. Failure to achieve sutdésgplementation of our initiatives or the
cost of these initiatives exceeding managementimeates could adversely affect our results of ofi@na and financial condition.

Because our business is seasonal to a certain extevith the highest volume of net sales during théourth quarter, adverse events
during the fourth quarter could materially affect our financial statements as a whole.

We generally recognize our highest volume of nktssduring the Christmas selling season, which igcicuthe fourth quarter of our
fiscal year. In anticipation of this holiday, werphase substantial amounts of seasonal inventahhi@e many temporary employees. A
seasonal merchandise inventory imbalance couldtiégor any reason our net sales during the Ghras selling season were to fall below
either seasonal norms or expectations. If for @agon our fourth quarter results were substantiglgw expectations, our financial
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performance and operating results could be adyeesticted by unanticipated markdowns, especiallygasonal merchandise. Lower than
anticipated sales in the Christmas selling seasmridialso negatively affect our ability to absdnk tncreased seasonal labor costs.

We face intense competition that could limit our gowth opportunities and adversely impact our financal performance.

The retail business is highly competitive. We opera the discount retail merchandise businessclwisi highly competitive with
respect to price, store location, merchandise tyyassortment and presentation, in-stock consigteand customer service. This competitive
environment subjects us to the risk of adverse anfaour financial performance because of the tguwiezes, and thus the lower margins,
required to maintain our competitive position. Alsompanies operating in the discount retail merdise sector (due to customer
demographics and other factors) may have limitelitylo increase prices in response to increasedsc(including vendor price increases).
This limitation may adversely affect our margingl dimancial performance. We compete for customargyloyees, store sites, products and
services and in other important aspects of oumassi with many other local, regional and natioagditers. We compete with retailers
operating discount, mass merchandise, grocery, danyenience, variety and other specialty sta€estain of our competitors have greater
financial, distribution, marketing and other resms than we do. These other competitors competevamiety of ways, including aggressive
promotional activities, merchandise selection avallability, services offered to customers, locatistore hours, in-store amenities and price.
If we fail to respond effectively to competitivegaisures and changes in the retail markets, it @uudrsely affect our financial performance.
See “Business—Our Industry, —Competitive Strengdingi, —Competition” for additional discussion of @mampetitive situation.

Competition for customers has intensified in regayars as larger competitors have moved into,@eased their presence in, our
geographic markets. We remain vulnerable to the&ketang power and high level of consumer recognitibthese larger competitors and to
the risk that these competitors or others couldweninto the “dollar store” industry in a sign#iat way. Generally, we expect an increase in
competition.

Natural disasters, unusually adverse weather condins, pandemic outbreaks, boycotts and geo-polititevents could adversely affect
our financial performance.

The occurrence of one or more natural disastec$ a8 hurricanes and earthquakes, unusually adwexaer conditions, pandemic
outbreaks, boycotts and geo-political events, suscbivil unrest in countries in which our suppliare located and acts of terrorism, or similar
disruptions could adversely affect our operatioms nancial performance. These events could résydhysical damage to one or more of
our properties, increases in fuel (or other enepgiges, the temporary or permanent closure ofarmaore of our stores or distribution
centers, delays in opening new stores, the temptaek of an adequate work force in a market, gmporary or long-term disruption in the
supply of products from some local and overseapl®ip, the temporary disruption in the transpé@ods from overseas, delay in the
delivery of goods to our distribution centers arss, the temporary reduction in the availabilitypmducts in our stores and disruption to our
information systems. These events also can have
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indirect consequences such as increases in the aisisurance following a destructive hurricanases. These factors could otherwise
disrupt and adversely affect our operations ananfimal performance.

Risks associated with the domestic and foreign sup@rs from whom our products are sourced could advesely affect our financial
performance.

The products we sell are sourced from a wide wadétlomestic and international suppliers. Approsiety 12% of our purchases in
2007 were from The Procter & Gamble Company. Out lzgest supplier accounted for approximately @&éur purchases in 2007. We
directly imported approximately 9% of our purchaatesost in 2007, but many of our domestic vendiexctly import their products or
components of their products. Political and ecormamstability in the countries in which foreign gligrs are located, the financial instability
of suppliers, suppliers’ failure to meet our suppbtandards, labor problems experienced by owplisug, the availability of raw materials to
suppliers, merchandise quality or safety issuesenay exchange rates, transport availability avst,dnflation, and other factors relating to
the suppliers and the countries in which they acated or from which they import are beyond ourtcainin addition, the United States’
foreign trade policies, tariffs and other imposicon imported goods, trade sanctions imposed aiceountries, the limitation on the
importation of certain types of goods or of goodstaining certain materials from other countried ather factors relating to foreign trade
beyond our control. Disruptions due to labor stgmsa strikes or slowdowns, or other disruptiongpliving our vendors or the transportation
and handling industries also may negatively aféertability to receive merchandise and thus mayatiegly affect sales. These and other
factors affecting our suppliers and our accessadyxcts could adversely affect our financial perfance. In addition, our ability to obtain
indemnification from foreign suppliers may be hiretéby the manufacturers’ lack of understanding&. product liability or other laws,
which may make it more likely that we may be regdito respond to claims or complaints from custemasrif we were the manufacturer of
the products. As we increase our imports of merdisanfrom foreign vendors, the risks associated faiteign imports will increase.

We are dependent on attracting and retaining qualid employees while also controlling labor costs.

Our future performance depends on our ability taet, retain and motivate qualified employees. Wahthese employees are in
entry-level or part-time positions with historigaliigh rates of turnover. Availability of personnaries widely from location to location. Our
ability to meet our labor needs generally, inclgdaur ability to find qualified personnel to filbgitions that become vacant at our existing
stores and distribution centers, while controlling labor costs, is subject to numerous exterrabfa, including the level of competition for
such personnel in a given market, the availabdfta sufficient number of qualified persons in therk force of the markets in which we are
located, unemployment levels within those markatsyailing wage rates and changes in minimum wags,| changing demographics, health
and other insurance costs and changes in employiegskation. Increased turnover also can haveifségit indirect costs, including more
recruiting and training needs, store disruptions tiumanagement changeover and potential delayswrstore openings or adverse customer
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reactions to inadequate customer service leveldalpersonnel shortages. Competition for qualifetployees exerts upward pressure on
wages paid to attract such personnel. In additmthe extent a significant portion of our employese unionizes, or attempts to unionize,
labor costs could increase. Our ability to pasagkhose costs is constrained.

Also, our stores are decentralized and are mantgedgh a network of geographically dispersed mansmnt personnel. Our
inability to effectively and efficiently operate ostores, including the ability to control lossesulting from inventory and cash shrinkage,
may negatively affect our sales and/or operatinggina.

Our planned future growth will be impeded, which waild adversely affect sales, if we cannot open newoses on schedule or if we clos
a number of stores materially in excess of anticigad levels.

Our growth is dependent on both increases in $alesisting stores and the ability to open newegoOur ability to timely open ne
stores and to expand into additional market arepgsids in part on the following factors: the availity of attractive store locations; the
absence of occupancy delays; the ability to netgfévorable lease terms; the ability to hire aathtnew personnel, especially store
managers; the ability to identify customer demandifferent geographic areas; general economicitiond; and the availability of sufficient
funds for expansion. In addition, many of thesedecaffect our ability to successfully relocaterss. Many of these factors are beyond our
control. In addition, our substantial debt, partécly combined with the recent tightening of thedit markets, has made it more difficult for
our real estate developers to obtain loans fobaild-to-suit stores and to locate investors farsth properties after they have been developed
If this trend continues, it could materially adwaysimpact our ability to open build-to-suit stoiesdesirable locations.

Delays or failures in opening new stores, or adhgplower than expected sales in new stores, avidgpa greater than expected
proportion of sales in new stores from existingestpcould materially adversely affect our grovthaddition, we may not anticipate all of -
challenges imposed by the expansion of our operatimd, as a result, may not meet our targetsgfemniaog new stores or expanding
profitably.

Some of our new stores may be located in areasanbermhave little or no meaningful experience. Thosekets may have different
competitive conditions, market conditions, consutastes and discretionary spending patterns thamasting markets, which may cause
new stores to be less successful than stores iexagting markets.

Some of our new stores will be located in areasrevlaee have existing units. Although we have expaegen these markets,
increasing the number of locations in these manketg cause us to oveeturate markets and temporarily or permanentlgrlisustomers at
sales from our existing stores, thereby adverd#dgting our overall financial performance.
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We are dependent upon the smooth functioning of oudistribution network, the capacity of our distribution centers, and the timely
receipt of inventory.

We rely upon the ability to replenish depleted meey through deliveries to our distribution cesténom vendors and from the
distribution centers to our stores by various mexdrieansportation, including shipments by seataack. Labor shortages in the
transportation industry and/or labor inefficiencé&ssociated with certain “driver hours of serviogjulations adopted by the Federal Motor
Carriers Safety Administration could negativelyeatftransportation costs. In addition, long-tersrulptions to the national and international
transportation infrastructure that lead to delaymterruptions of service would adversely affegt business.

The efficient operation of our business is heavilgependent upon our information systems.

We depend on a variety of information technologstesns for the efficient functioning of our businéaé rely on certain software
vendors to maintain and periodically upgrade mampese systems so that they can continue to stippobusiness. The software programs
supporting many of our systems were licensed toyuadependent software developers. The inabilitthese developers or us to continue to
maintain and upgrade these information systemsaftdiare programs would disrupt or reduce the iefficy of our operations if we were
unable to convert to alternate systems in an efficand timely manner. In addition, costs and pakproblems and interruptions associated
with the implementation of new or upgraded systanttechnology or with maintenance or adequatestippexisting systems could also
disrupt or reduce the efficiency of our operatidfig also rely heavily on our information technolagff. If we cannot meet our staffing
needs in this area, we may not be able to fuléil ®chnology initiatives while continuing to prde maintenance on existing systems.

We are subject to governmental regulations, procedes and requirements. A significant change in, or ancompliance with, these
regulations could have a material adverse effect oour financial performance.

Our business is subject to numerous federal, ataddocal regulations. Changes in these regulatgersicularly those governing the
sale of products, may require extensive systenogedating changes that may be difficult to impletraard could increase our cost of doing
business. Untimely compliance or noncompliance wafiplicable regulations or untimely or incompleteeution of a required product recall
can result in the imposition of penalties, inclgloss of licenses or significant fines or monefaepalties, in addition to reputational dam:

Our current insurance program may expose us to ungected costs and negatively affect our financial prmance.

Historically, our insurance coverage has reflecteductibles, self-insured retentions, limits oblisy and similar provisions that we
believe are prudent based on the dispersion obperations. However, there are types of losses aeintur but against which we cannot be
insured or which we believe are not economicalgsomable to insure, such as losses due to actarpemployee and certain other crime and
some natural disasters. If we incur these lossedhusiness could suffer. Certain material everdg result in sizable losses for the insurance
industry and adversely impact the availability déquate insurance coverage or result in
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excessive premium increases. To offset negativgamge market trends, we may elect to self-insazeept higher deductibles or reduce the
amount of coverage in response to these markegelsaim addition, we self-insure a significant ortof expected losses under our workers’
compensation, automobile liability, general liayiland group health insurance programs. Unantiegbahanges in any applicable actuarial
assumptions and management estimates underlyingoaorded liabilities for these losses, includingexted increases in medical and
indemnity costs, could result in materially diffat@mounts of expense than expected under thegeapns, which could have a material
adverse effect on our financial condition and ressof operations. Although we continue to maingaioperty insurance for catastrophic
events, we are effectively self-insured for losgeso the amount of our deductibles. If we expeargea greater number of these losses than we
anticipate, our financial performance could be askly affected.

Litigation may adversely affect our business, finaaial condition and results of operations.

Our business is subject to the risk of litigatigndmployees, consumers, suppliers, shareholdeveyigment agencies, or others
through private actions, class actions, adminis&giroceedings, regulatory actions or other liiga The outcome of litigation, particularly
class action lawsuits and regulatory actions, figcdit to assess or quantify. Plaintiffs in thegpes of lawsuits may seek recovery of very
large or indeterminate amounts, and the magnitfitleegpotential loss relating to these lawsuits me&yain unknown for substantial periods
of time. In addition, certain of these lawsuitsjécided adversely to us or settled by us, maytrigsliability material to our financial
statements as a whole or may negatively affecbperating results if changes to our business dperate required. The cost to defend ful
litigation may be significant. There also may bgede publicity associated with litigation that wbnegatively affect customer perception of
our business, regardless of whether the allegatiomsalid or whether we are ultimately found l@bAs a result, litigation may adversely
affect our business, financial condition and ressaftoperations. See Part I, Item 3 “Legal Proaegsdi for further details regarding certain of
these pending matters.

In addition, from time to time, third parties mdgim that our trademarks or product offerings im@)eé upon their proprietary rights.
Any such claim, whether or not it has merit, cobddtime-consuming and distracting for executive aggment, result in costly litigation,
cause changes to our private label offerings axydein introducing new private label offeringsyequire us to enter into royalty or licensing
agreements. As a result, any such claim could bawaterial adverse effect on our business, resfitiperations and financial condition.

The Investors control us and may have conflicts dhterest with us now or in the future.
The Investors indirectly own, through their investrhin Parent, a substantial portion of our comistogk. As a result, the Investors
have control over our decisions to enter into amyparate transaction and have the ability to preaey transaction that requires the approval

of shareholders regardless of whether others letieat any such transactions are in our own béstasts. For example, the Investors could
cause us to make acquisitions that increase theinod indebtedness that is secured or that i9sémiour outstanding debt securities or
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to sell assets, which may impair our ability to maglayments under our outstanding debt securities.

Additionally, the Investors are in the businessnalking investments in companies and may from tiontinte acquire and hold
interests in businesses that compete directlydirantly with us. The Investors may also pursugugsition opportunities that may be
complementary to our business and, as a resuffethoquisition opportunities may not be availablad. So long as the Investors, or other
funds controlled by or associated with the Investoontinue to indirectly own a significant amouohthe outstanding shares of our common
stock, even if such amount is less than 50%, theditors will continue to be able to strongly infige or effectively control our decisions.

ITEM

2 PROPERTIES

As of February 29, 2008, we operated 8,222 retaiks located in 35 states as follows:
State Number of Stores State Number of Stores
Alabama 446 Nebraske 80
Arizona 51 New Jerse! 22
Arkansas 224 New Mexico 42
Colorado 19 New York 22¢
Delaware 24 North Caroling 467
Florida 415 Ohio 46E
Georgia 464 Oklahoma 271
lllinois 306 Pennsylvani: 393
Indiana 302 South Carolin: 31€
lowa 170 South Dakotz 12
Kansas 144 Tennesse 40¢
Kentucky 300 Texas 96¢
Louisiana 326 Utah 9
Maryland 57 Vermont 3
Michigan 238 Virginia 243
Minnesota 16 West Virginia 14¢
Mississippi 256 Wisconsin 88
Missouri 309

Most of our stores are located in leased premitadividual store leases vary as to their termstadeprovisions and expiration
dates. The majority of our leases are relatively-tost, short-term leases (usually with initialppimary terms of three to five years) often
with multiple renewal options. We also have stangsject to build-to-suit arrangements with landgnghich typically carry a primary lease
term of between 7 and 10 years with multiple redepéions. In recent years, an increasing percentdgur new stores have been subject to
build-to-suit arrangements. In 2007, approximai¢o of our new stores were build-to-suit arrangeamien
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As of February 29, 2008, we operated nine distidlmutenters, as described in the following table:

Approximate

Year Approximate Square Number
Location Opened Footage of Stores Served
Scottsville, KY 1959 720,00( 94¢
Ardmore, OK 1994 1,310,00i 1,145
South Boston, V/ 1997 1,250,001 77¢
Indianola, MS 1998 820,00( 88t
Fulton, MO 1999 1,150,001 1,09:
Alachua, FL 2000 980,00( 73t
Zanesville, OF 2001 1,170,00! 1,11:
Jonesville, SC 2005 1,120,00i 72¢
Marion, IN 2006 1,110,00! 794

We lease the distribution centers located in OkiadoMississippi and Missouri and own the otherdistribution centers.
Approximately 7.25 acres of the land on which oenkucky distribution center is located is subjecaground lease. We lease additional
temporary warehouse space as necessary to suppaistribution needs.

Our executive offices are located in approximagl2,000 square feet of leased space in Goodld¢tsVitnnessee.

ITEM

3 LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The information contained in Note 7 to the consatid financial statements under the heading “Lpgadeedings” contained in Part
I, Item 8 of this report is incorporated hereinthys reference.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS
No matters were submitted to a vote of shareholdierisig the fourth quarter of 2007.
PART Il

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT 'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND IS SUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Market and Dividend Information Our outstanding common stock is privately halaj there is no established public trading me
for our common stock. There were approximately dd&reholders of record of our common stock as atia7, 2008.

Our Board of Directors declared a quarterly dividé@mthe amount of $0.05 per share:
- payable on or before April 20, 2006 to common shalders of record on April 6, 200

- payable on or before July 20, 2006 to common slwédebhs of record on July 6, 20C
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- payable on or before October 19, 2006 to commoresioéders of record on October 5, 20
- payable on or before January 18, 2007 to commorebbkders of record on January 4, 2007;
- payable on or before April 19, 2007 to common shalders of record on April 5, 200

Our Board of Directors did not declare a dividenereafter. See Iltem 7, “Management’s Discussi@hfaralysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations—Liquidity arapfal Resources” for a description of the restiitt on our ability to pay dividends.

Unregistered Sales of Equity Securitiebh connection with the Merger, our officer-lewshployees were offered the opportunity to
roll over portions of their equity and/or stock iops and to purchase additional equity of Dollan&al. In connection with such opportun
on July 6, 2007 these individuals purchased a t#téB5,207 shares of common stock having an agg¢eeglue of approximately $3,176,035
and exchanged a total of 2,225,175 stock optiotstanding prior to the Merger for 1,920,543 vesiptions to purchase shares of common
stock (the “Rollover Options”) in the surviving cpany (the “Rollover”). The Rollover Options remaintstanding in accordance with the
terms of the governing stock incentive plan anchgegreements pursuant to which the holder orityimateived the stock option grants.
However, immediately after the Merger, the exerpisee and number of shares underlying the Roll@egtions were adjusted as a result of
the Merger and the exercise price for all of théams was adjusted to $1.25 per option.

We subsequently offered certain other employeésigas investment opportunity to participate in aommon equity. As a result,
on September 20, 2007 and October 5, 2007, wels8D0 shares and 558,000 shares, respectivebyrafommon stock to those employees
for a purchase price of $5 per share.

In connection with the investment discussed abownkthhe Merger, our Board of Directors adopted a sk incentive plan
pursuant to which certain of our officer-level astier employees also were granted, on July 6, 288@tember 20, 2007 and October 5,
2007, respectively, new non-qualified stock optitmpurchase 13,110,000 shares, 130,000 shares Hp@,000 shares of our common stock
at a per share exercise price of $5, which reptedehe fair market value of one share of our comstock on the grant date. Effective
January 21, 2008, our Board also granted to our @EODreiling, non-qualified stock options to phase 2.5 million shares of our common
stock pursuant to the terms of the new stock incemtian. All of these new options expire no ldtean 10 years following the grant date. In
addition, half of the options will vest ratably each of the five anniversaries of July 6, 2007Igddased upon continued employment over
that time period, while the other half of the opsawill vest based both upon continued employmadtupon the achievement of
predetermined performance annual or cumulativenfiied-based targets over time which coincide with fiscal year. The options also have
certain accelerated vesting provisions upon a ahamgontrol or initial public offering, as definédthe new incentive plan.
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Effective January 21, 2008, our Board also grataedr. Dreiling 890,000 shares of restricted comrstotk pursuant to the terms
the new stock incentive plan. The restricted stoitkvest on the last day of our 2011 fiscal yeavir. Dreiling remains employed by us
through that date. The restricted stock also heaioeaccelerated vesting provisions upon a chamgentrol, initial public offering,
termination without cause or due to death or dlggbor resignation for good reason, all as dedime Mr. Dreiling’s employment agreement.

The share issuances, the Rollover Options andeaheoption and restricted stock grants described@bere effected without
registration in reliance on (1) the exemptions iaféal by Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1988amended (the “Securities Actigcaus
the sales did not involve any public offering, R)le 701 promulgated under the Securities Act li@ras that were sold under a written
compensatory benefit plan or contract for the pgudition of our employees, directors, officers, mdtants and advisors, and (3) Regulation S
promulgated under the Securities Act relating ferrigs of securities outside of the United States.
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5 ' SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
The following table sets forth selected consoliddirancial information of Dollar General Corpomatias of the dates and for the

periods indicated. The selected historical statéraEoperations data and statement of cash flats fibr the fiscal years ended February 1,
2008, February 2, 2007 and February 3, 2006, alathba sheet data as of February 1, 2008 and Feti2u2007 have been derived from our
historical audited consolidated financial stateraén¢luded elsewhere in this report. The selecistbtical statement of operations data and
statement of cash flows data for the fiscal yeaded January 28, 2005 and January 30, 2004 anddeatheet data as of February 3, 2006,
January 28, 2005, and January 30, 2004 presenthisitable have been derived from audited conatdidi financial statements not included
in this report.

As a result of the Merger, purchase accounting,aanew basis of accounting beginning on July 7,72@fe 2007 financial reporting
periods presented below include the 22-week Pradec@eriod of the Company from February 3, 200Jutg 6, 2007 and the 30-week
Successor period, reflecting the merger of the Gowiand Buck Acquisition Corp. (“Buck”) from July Z007 to February 1, 2008. Buck’s
results of operations for the period from Marcl2@)7 to July 6, 2007 (prior to the Merger on Jul®07) are also included in the
consolidated financial statements for the periagscdbed above, where applicable, as a resultrtdinederivative financial instruments
entered into by Buck prior to the Merger as furttiescribed below. Other than these financial imsants, Buck had no assets, liabilities, or
operations prior to the Merger. The fiscal yeaespnted from 2003 to 2006 reflect the Predecessor.

Due to the significance of the Merger and relataddactions that occurred in 2007, the 2007 Suocéissincial information may ni
be comparable to that of previous periods presentdte accompanying table.

The information set forth below should be readanjanction with, and is qualified by referencettte Consolidated Financial

Statements and related notes included in Partel) B of this report and the Management'’s Discusaitd Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations included in Part Il, If2of this report.
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(Amounts in millions, excluding number of stored aat sales per square foot)

Predecessor
Successor Fiscal Year Ended
July 7, 2007  February 3,
through 2007
February 1, through February 2, February 3, January 28,  January 30,
2008 (1) July 6, 2007 2007 (2) 2006 (3) 2005 2004
Statement of Operations Data
Net sales $ 5571 % 3,923.¢ $ 9,169.6 $ 8,582.. $ 7,660.¢ $ 6,872.(
Cost of goods sold 3,999.¢ 2,852.. 6,801.¢ 6,117.- 5,397. 4,853.¢
Gross profit 1,571.¢ 1,071.¢ 2,368.: 2,464.¢ 2,263.: 2,018.:
Selling, general anadministrative (4 1,324t 960.¢ 2,119.¢ 1,903.( 1,706.. 1,510.:
Transaction and related costs 1.2 101./ - - - -
Operating profit 246.1 9.2 248.< 561.¢ 557.( 508.(
Interest incom (3.9 (5.0 (7.0 (9.0 (6.€) 4.1
Interest expens 252.¢ 10.2 34.¢ 26.2 28.¢ 35.€
Loss on interest rate swa 2.4 - - - - -
Loss on debt retirement, net 1.2 - - - - -
Income (loss) before tax (6.6) 4.C 220.¢ 544.¢ 534.¢ 476.5
Income tax expense (benefit) (1.8 12.C 82.4 194t 190.¢ 177.F
Net income (loss $ (4.9 $ (8.0 $ 137.¢ % 3502 $ 344 $ 299.(
Statement of Cash Flows Data
Net cash provided by (used il
Operating activitie: $ 239.6 % 201.¢ % 405« $ 555 $ 391t $ 514.1
Investing activities (6,848.9) (66.9 (282.0) (264.9 (259.9 (256.%)
Financing activitie: 6,709.( 25.2 (134.9) (323.9) (245.9 (43.9)
Total capital expenditure (83.6) (56.2) (261.5 (284.7) (288.9) (140.7)
Other Financial and Operating Data:
Same store sales grow 1.% 2.€% 3.2% 2.2% 3.2% 4.C%
Number of stores (at period er 8,19/ 8,20¢ 8,22¢ 7,92¢ 7,32( 6,70(C
Selling square feet (in thousand:
period end 57,37t 57,37¢ 57,29¢ 54,75 50,01¢ 45,35¢
Net sales per square foot | $ 165.2 % 163.¢ $ 162.¢ $ 159.¢ $ 159.¢ $ 157.%
Highly consumable sale 66.4% 66.7% 65.7% 65.5% 63.(% 61.2%
Seasonal sale 16.2% 15.4% 16.4% 15.7% 16.5% 16.8%
Home product sale 9.1% 9.2% 10.(% 10.€% 11.5% 12.5%
Basic clothing sale 8.2% 8.7% 7.% 8.4% 9.C% 9.5%
Rent expens $ 214 % 150.2 % 343.¢ % 312 % 268.t $ 232.(
Balance Sheet Data (at period end):
Cash and cash equivalents and shot
term investment $ 119.¢ $ 219.2 % 209.5 % 275.6 % 414.¢
Total asset 8,656.+ 3,040. 2,980.! 2,841.( 2,621.:
Total debt 4,282.( 270.( 278.7 271 282.(
Total shareholde’ equity 2,703.¢ 1,745 1,720.¢ 1,684.! 1,554.

@

Includes the results of Buck for the period priorthe Merger with and into Dollar General Corparatirom March 6, 2007 (i

formation) through July 6, 2007 and the pbktrger results of Dollar General Corporation foe teriod from July 7, 2007 throu

February 1, 200¢
)

Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Gyiems”

(3)
(4)
()
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The fiscal year ended February 3, 2006 was conpaé&3 weeks
Penalty expenses of $10 million in fiscal 2003iacduded in SG&A.
For the fiscal year ended February 3, 2006, nesgaér square foot was calculated based on 52’ sales

Includes the effects of certain strategic merchsindiand real estate initiatives as further descrin “Managemens$ Discussion an




ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL C ONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
General

Accounting Periods The following text contains references to yex88, 2007, 2006 and 2005, which represent fiseais/ending
or ended January 30, 2009, February 1, 2008, FabR12007 and February 3, 2006, respectively. {3aal year ends on the Friday close:
January 31. Each of fiscal years 2007 and 2006 amddiscal year 2008 will be 52-week accountingquks, while fiscal 2005 was a %@eek
accounting period, which affects the comparabditgertain amounts in the Consolidated Financiateé®hents and financial ratios between
2005 and the other fiscal years reflected her@mdiscussed below, we completed a merger tramsaoti July 6, 2007. The 2007 52-week
period presented includes the 22-week Predecessiodpf Dollar General Corporation through July2607 reflecting the historical basis of
accounting, and a 30-week Successor period, reftettie impact of the business combination and@atm purchase price allocation of the
merger of Dollar General Corporation and Buck Asgign Corp. (“Buck”),from July 7, 2007 to February 1, 2008. For congmripurpose:
the discussion of results of operations below isegally based on the mathematical combination @f8hccessor and Predecessor periods for
the 52-week fiscal year ended February 1, 2008 epetpto the Predecessor 2006 fiscal year endedi&istiz, 2007, which we believe
provides a meaningful understanding of the undeglydusiness. Transactions relating to or resuftioigy the Merger are discussed
separately. The combined results do not reflextittual results we would have achieved abseérger and should not be considered
indicative of future results of operations. Thisadission and analysis should be read with, agdadified in its entirety by, the Consolidated
Financial Statements and the notes thereto. Itsdisald be read in conjunction with the Forwambking Statements/Risk Factors disclosi
set forth in the Introduction and in Item 1A ofghieport.

Purpose of DiscussionWe intend for this discussion to provide the egaglith information that will assist in understamgliour
company and the critical economic factors thatcféeir company. In addition, we hope to help thaez understand our financial stateme
the changes in certain key items in those finarstetements from year to year, and the primarnofadhat accounted for those changes, as
well as how certain accounting principles affect fimancial statements.

Merger with KKR

On July 6, 2007, we completed a merger (the “Méjgerwhich our former shareholders received $22r06ash, or approximately
$6.9 billion in total, for each share of our comnsbock held. As a result of the Merger, we arelssgliary of Buck Holdings, L.P. (“Parent”
a Delaware limited partnership controlled by inwestt funds affiliated with Kohlberg Kravis Robe&<Co., L.P. (“KKR” or “Sponsor”).
KKR, GS Capital Partners VI Fund, L.P. and affgidffunds (affiliates of Goldman, Sachs & Co.), @itivate Equity, Wellington
Management Company, LLP, CPP Investment Board (UBREc., and other equity co-investors (colleeliy, the “Investors”) indirectly
own a substantial portion of our capital stock tigio their investment in Parent.
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The Merger consideration was funded through theofieeir available cash, cash equity contributionsithe Investors, equity
contributions of certain members of our manageraadtthe debt financings discussed below. Our audstg common stock is now owned
by Parent and certain members of management. @umon stock is no longer registered with the Selesriind Exchange Commission
(“SEC™) and is no longer traded on a national siiesrexchange.

We entered into the following debt financings imgmction with the Merger:

- We entered into a credit agreement and relatedisgand other agreements consisting of a $2.®hilsenior secured term loan
facility, which matures on July 6, 2014 (t‘Term Loan Facilit”).

- We entered into a credit agreement and relatedisgand other agreements consisting of a senicureel asset-based revolving
credit facility of up to $1.125 billion (of which482.3 million was drawn at closing and $132.3 miilivas paid down on the same
day), subject to borrowing base availability, whiohtures July 6, 2013 (the “ABL Facility” and, wittie Term Loan Facility, the
“New Credit Facilitie”).

- We issued $1.175 billion aggregate principal amaiirit0.625% senior notes due 2015, which maturéubn 15, 2015, and
$725 million aggregate principal amount of 11.8752t625% senior subordinated toggle notes due 204ich mature on July 15,
2017. During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2007, mpurchased $25 million of the 11.875%/12.625%mesubordinated toggle notes
due 2017

Executive Overview

We are the largest discount retailer in the Un@¢ates by number of stores, with approximately 8. &0res located in 35 states,
primarily in the southern, southwestern, midwestard eastern United States. We serve a broad cestmmse and offer a focused assortment
of everyday items, including basic consumable neamndise and other home, apparel and seasonal psoductajority of our products are
priced at $10 or less and approximately 30% ofpraducts are priced at $1 or less. We seek to affeimpelling value proposition for our
customers based on convenient store locations,ieasyd out shopping and quality merchandise dilhigompetitive prices. We believe our
combination of value and convenience distinguigteeBom other discount, convenience and drugstteglers, who typically focus on either
value or convenience.

The nature of our business is seasonal to a cexxdémt. Primarily because of sales of holidagted merchandise, sales in the
fourth quarter have historically been higher thales achieved in each of the first three quartetseofiscal year. Expenses and, to a greater
extent, operating income, vary by quarter. Resflts period shorter than a full year may not lukdative of results expected for the entire
year. Furthermore, the seasonal nature of ounbasimay affect comparisons between per
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In November 2006, we completed a strategic revieauo inventory and real estate strategies and ameed significant changes to
existing company practices, which we refer to amj#tt Alpha.” At that time, we announced our dexigto close 403 stores which did not
meet our recently developed store criteria, in toldito stores closed in the ordinary course ofrimss, and to slow our new store growth 1
We made this decision to allow ourselves to foausar merchandising efforts and improvements toexacution in the stores. At that time,
we also announced the decision to eliminate, vititéd exceptions, our “packaway” inventory strateghich was our historical practice of
storing unsold merchandise at the end of a seambarying it over to the following year. All dfi¢ 403 stores identified for closing were
closed by the end of July 2007, and all of our pagky inventory was eliminated by the end of the72f)ral year. We believe that the

elimination of packaway inventory, coupled with t@mpletion in 2006 of the implementation of ourskite ™ process (simplifying the we
we stock new merchandise in our stores), contribtdeour ability to show significant improvementstihhe shopability and manageability of
our stores in 2007. We believe these initiatives &d to our successful reduction of store emgédoyrnover in 2007, including significant
improvement at the critical store manager andidistnanager levels.

In addition to the initiatives noted above, dur2@)7 we worked closely with KKR to refine our ségit initiatives and set goals to
improve our operational and financial performangering this transition, we slowed our store groveth planned, and we defined very
specific operational and financial benchmarks tamitao and measure our progress against our gopégifgally, in 2007, we focused on and
made good progress on improving our merchandigiigcategory management processes, refining oueséaie processes and improving
distribution and transportation logistics. In adufit we accelerated our efforts to refine our pigcstrategy, increase direct foreign sourcing
and expand our private label offering. All of théisiiatives are ongoing and we continue to exjleein to positively impact our gross profit,
sales productivity and capital efficiency in 200&id&eyond.

It is important for you to read our more detailéscdssion of financial and operating results belmder “Results of Operations.”
Basis points or "bps" amounts referred to beloweaygal to 0.01 percent as a percentage of satase 8f the more significant highlights of
the 2007 fiscal year are as follows:

- Total sales increased 3.5%, including a 2.1% irseréa same-store sales compared with the prior. Jé@ remaining sales increase
resulted from new stores, partially offset by thpact of closed store

- Gross profit, as a percentage of sales, increas2d.8% compared to 25.8% in 2006. This increasetharesult of improved
purchase markups, decreased markdowns, and levenadjstribution costs impacted by improved logisti The 2006 gross profit
rate was significantly impacted by merchandise miawkns as a result of our inventory liquidation atafe closing activities

- SG&A, as a percentage of sales, increased to 2ddifpared to 23.1%. Several items of significanéecééd this comparison,
including: the addition of leasehold intangiblesoatization (no-cash) of 25 bps; an excess of Project A-related
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SG&A expenses in 2007 over 2006 of 21 bps; an exaB2007 incentive compensation resulting from tingecertain financial
targets over 2006 discretionary bonuses of 18 ltips;impact of hurricane-related insurance proceecksived in 2006 of 14 bps; an
accrued loss relating to the restructuring of ¢ertlistribution center leases as a result of thegdeof 13 bps; and other SG&A
relating to or resulting from the Merge

- Other items affecting our 2007 results of operatjarlating to or resulting from the Merger, as enfully described below, include
transaction and related costs of $102.6 million asiynificant increase in interest expel

- As a result, we incurred a net loss for the 200%lmioed periods of $12.8 million compared to nebme for 2006 of $137.9 million.
Cash flow from operating activities increased td %4 million in 2007 from $405.4 million in 200

- We opened 365 new stores, closed 400 stores (ing&¥5 remaining from Project Alpha) and relocatedemodeled 300 stores. .
of February 1, 2008, we operated 8,194 stc

- We also reduced total inventories by $143.7 million10.0%.

We made significant progress on our merchandisimbogerating initiatives in 2007, including cleariour stores of packaway

inventories and closing our low-performing stoi@sing us a strong foundation for further enhancetnén 2008. These changes also
contributed to a decrease in employee turnovetaashmatic improvement in the overall appearanaaioftores. We moved forward with
our pricing and private label initiatives and enteoh our merchandising analysis tools giving usteebplatform for decision-making. We
accomplished these goals while making a signifitieamsition in the financial structure of the Compa

2008 Priorities. In 2008, under the leadership of our new CEOpl&e to continue to deliver value to our custombreugh our

ability to deliver highly competitive prices in artvenient shopping format. Our stores provide astamers with a compelling shopping
experience, low everyday prices on name brand #ret quality items in a convenient, easy-to-shamtt. We plan to continue to improve
on this value/convenience model by implementingaim&ndising and operational improvements.

We are focused on further improving financial perfance through:
- Productive sales growth, including emphasis oneasing shopper frequency, size of basket and ptiodygper square foot
- Improving our gross margins through: decreasingimary shrink, refining our pricing strategy, opamg our merchandise

offering, expanding and improving our private lab#ering and improving and expanding our foreiguiging;
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- Improving our operational processes, for examgiepugh information technology and work management kveraging tho:
improvements to reduce cos

- Strengthening and expanding our culture of seroiihgrs.
In addition, we plan to open approximately 200 rsaves and to remodel or relocate approximatelystorfes.
Key Financial Metrics We have identified the following as our mosticat financial metrics for 2008:
- Samestore sales growth / sales per square
- Gross profit, as a percentage of s:
- Inventory turnove
- Cash flow
- Earnings before interest, taxes and depreciatidreamrtization“EBITDA™)
Readers should refer to the detailed discussi@uobperating results below for additional commemtginancial performance in the

current year periods as compared with the prior pesdods.
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Results of Operations

The following discussion of our financial perforncans based on the Consolidated Financial Statensentforth herein. The
following table contains results of operations datahe 2007, 2006 and 2005 fiscal years, anditiar and percentage variances among
those years.

2007 vs. 200! 2006 vs. 200!
$ % $ %

(amounts in millions 2007 (a) 2006 (b) 2005 (c) change change change change
Net sales b
category;
Highly consumable  $ 6,316.¢ $ 6,022.( $ 5,606. $ 294.¢ 49% $ 415.F 7.4%
% of net sale 66.53% 65.67% 65.33%
Seasona 1,513.C 1,510.( 1,348.¢ 3.2 0.2 161.2 12.C
% of net sale 15.94% 16.47% 15.72%
Home product: 869.¢ 914.¢ 907.¢ (44.€ 4.9 6.5 0.7
% of net sale: 9.16% 9.97% 10.58%
Basic clothing 795.¢ 723.k 719.2 72.C 9.9 4.3 0.€
% of net sale: 8.38% 7.89% 8.38%
Net sales $ 9,495.: $ 9,169.¢ $ 8,582.. % 325.¢ 35% $ 587.€ 6.8%
Cost of goods sol 6,851.¢ 6,801.¢ 6,117.« 50.2 0.7 684.2 11.2
% of net sale: 72.16% 74.17% 71.28%
Gross profit 2,643. 2,368.: 2,464.¢ 275.: 11.€ (96.€) (3.9
% of net sale: 27.84% 25.83% 28.72%
Selling, general and

administrative

expense: 2,285. 2,119.¢ 1,903.( 165.k 7.8 217.C 11.4
% of net sale: 24.07% 23.12% 22.17%
Transaction and

related cost 102.¢ - - 102.¢ 100.C - -
% of net sale 1.08% - - - -
Operating profit 255.¢ 248.< 561.¢ 7.2 2.9 (313.6) (55.¢)
% of net sale: 2.69% 2.71% 6.55%
Interest incom (8.9 (7.0 (9.0 (1.8 26.2 2.C (22.2)
% of net sale: (0.09)% (0.08)% (0.10)%
Interest expens 263.2 34.¢ 26.2 228.: 653.¢ 8.7 33.1
% of net sale: 2.78% 0.38% 0.31%
Loss on interest rate

swaps, ne 2.4 - - 2.4 100.C - -
% of net sale: 0.03% - -
Loss on debt
retirements, ne 1.2 - - 1.2 100.( - -

% of net sale 0.01% - -
Income (loss) before

income taxe: (2.€) 220.¢ 544.¢ (222.9) (101.) (324.9) (59.5)
% of net sale: (0.03)% 2.40% 6.35%
Income taxe: 10.z 82.4 194.t (72.2) (87.6) (112.3) (57.€)
% of net sale 0.11% 0.90% 2.27%
Net income (loss $ (12.) % 137.¢ $ 350.. % (150.7) (109.9% $ (212.2) (60.6)%

(@) The amounts in the 2007 column represent the mattiesthcombination of the Predecessor through 8uB007 and Successor from
July 7, 2007 through February 1, 2008 as includdatié consolidated financial statements. Thesdtseslso include the operations
Buck for the period prior to the Merger from Maigh2007 (Buck’s date of formation) through July2607 (reflecting the change in
fair value of interest rate swaps.) This preseotatioes not comply with generally accepted accagririnciples, but we believe this
combination provides a meaningful method of conyuari

(b) Includes the impacts of certain strategic initiaivas more fully described in t*Executive Overvie" above.

(c) The fiscal year ended February 3, 2006 was contpas&3 weeks
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Net Sales Net sales increased $325.4 million, or 3.5%2007, primarily representing a same-store salegase of 2.1% for 2007
compared to 2006. Same-store sales include dtuaehave been open for 13 months and remain dpite @nd of the reporting period. The
increase in same-store sales accounted for $188iémof the increase in sales. Sales resultimgrfmew store growth, including 365 new
stores in 2007, were partially offset by the impafcstore closings in 2007 and 2006. Increased sHlbighly consumables accounted for
$294.8 million of our total sales increase, resgltfirom successful changes over the past yearrtoansumables merchandising mix. Sales of
seasonal merchandise and apparel increased slagidlyvere partially offset by a decrease in honoelyets sales. To some extent, sales in
these more discretionary categories were impacteslibefforts to eliminate our packaway strategythsy end of 2007 and to reduce overall
inventory levels. In addition, we believe salesefsonal merchandise, apparel and home produasnegatively affected by continued
economic pressures on our customers, particuladiga fourth quarter. The increase in same-stdes sapresents an increase in average
customer purchase, offset by a slight decreasastomer traffic.

Increases in 2006 net sales resulted primarily fopening additional stores, including 300 net newes in 2006, and a same-store
sales increase of 3.3% for 2006 compared to 2006.iffcrease in same-store sales accounted for4ggBion of the increase in sales, while
new stores were the primary contributors to theaiamg $322.2 million sales increase during 20Qte Thcrease in same-store sales is
primarily attributable to an increase in averagstamer purchase. We also believe that the strategichandising and real estate initiatives
discussed above in the “Executive Overview” ha@sitpve impact on net sales in the fourth quaBgrmerchandise category, our sales
increase in 2006 compared to 2005 was primarilybatiable to the highly consumable category, whitdreased by $415.5 million, or 7.4%.
An increase in sales of seasonal merchandise df.8I6illion, or 12.0%, also contributed to ovesales growth. We believe that our
increased sales in 2006 were supported by addittooar product offerings and increased promoti@adilvities, including the use of
advertising circulars and clearance activities.

As discussed above, we monitor our sales intertgllshe following four major categories: highly smumable, seasonal, home
products and basic clothing. The highly consumahbtegory has a lower gross profit rate than theratiree categories and has grown
significantly over the past several years. We ekffecmove away from our packaway inventory stnatechave a positive impact on sales in
our non-consumable merchandise categories. Beodudise impact of sales mix on gross profit, we awmlly review our merchandise mix
and strive to adjust it when appropriate. Maintagnan appropriate sales mix is an integral paaotieving our gross profit and sales goals.

Gross Profit. The gross profit rate increased by 201 basistpan 2007 as compared with 2006 due to a nhumidactors,
including: an increase in purchase markups, regufirimarily from a change in mix of items and réglvendor rebates; lower markdowns,
including markdowns from retail and below cost nttmkins (as discussed below, markdowns in 2006 iedwignificant markdowns and
below cost adjustments relating to the initial leluiof Project Alpha); and improved leverage onritigtion and transportation costs driven
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logistics efficiencies. Offsetting the factorddid above was an increase in our shrink rate if7 280compared to 2006.

The gross profit rate decline in 2006 as compariil 2005 was due primarily to a significant increas markdown activity as a
percentage of sales, including below-cost markdoass result of our inventory liquidation and stolosing initiatives. While we believe
these initiatives had a positive impact on salesy had a negative impact on our gross profitira006. In total, our gross profit rate
declined by 289 basis points to 25.8% in 2006 casubéo 28.7% in 2005. Significantly impacting owosgs profit rate, as a result of the
related effect on cost of goods sold, were totalkehavns of $279.1 million at cost taken during 2066mpared with total markdowns of
$106.5 million at cost taken in 2005. The 2006 rdavkns reflect $179.9 million at cost taken durihg fourth quarter of 2006 compared to
$39.0 million markdowns at cost taken during therfio quarter of 2005. Other factors included, batewnot limited to: a decrease in the
markups on purchases, primarily attributable tachbases of highly consumable products (includingonatly branded products, which
generally have lower average markups); and anasere our shrink rate.

Selling, General and Administrative (“SG&A”) Expens SG&A expense increased $165.5 million, or 7.8%2007 from the prior
year, and increased as a percentage of saleslt#2d.2007 from 23.1% in 2006. SG&A in 2007 incled$23.4 million related t
amortization of leasehold intangibles capitalizeddnnection with the revaluation of assetthatdate of the Merger; $27.2 million of accn
administrative employee incentive compensation egpa&esulting from meeting certain financial tasgebmpared to $9.6 million of
discretionary bonuses in 2006); approximately $%#lan of expenses relating to the closing of stoamd the elimination of our packaway
inventory strategy (compared to approximately $3Han in 2006) and an accrued loss of approxima12.0 million relating to the
probable restructuring of certain distribution egrieases. In addition, SG&A in 2007 includes agpnately $4.8 million of KKR-related
consulting and monitoring fees. SG&A expense in@0@s partially offset by insurance proceeds of. $h3illion received during the year
related to losses incurred due to Hurricane Katrina

The increase in SG&A expense as a percentagead saR2006 as compared with 2005 was due to a nuaflfactors, including
increases in the following expense categories:aimpent charges on leasehold improvements and fsttwees totaling $9.4 million,
including $8.0 million related to the planned chags of approximately 400 underperforming stores§, df2which closed in 2006 and the
remainder of which closed in 2007, lease contexthinations totaling $5.7 million related to theseres; higher store occupancy costs
(increased 12.1%) due to higher average monthialeassociated with our leased store locatiomgeri debit and credit card fees (increased
40.6%) due to the increased customer usage of datois and the acceptance of VISA credit and chands at all locations; higher
administrative labor costs (increased 29.9%) prilmaglated to additions to our executive team tipafarly in merchandising and real estate,
and the expensing of stock options; higher advegisosts (increased 198.3%) related primarilyh@distribution of several advertising
circulars in the year and to promotional activitieited to the inventory clearance and store mfpactivities discussed above; and higher
incentive compensation primarily related to thes®8illion discretionary bonus authorized by the Bbaf Directors for the 2006 fiscal
year. Thes:
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increases were partially offset by insurance prdsed $13.0 million received during the period tethto losses incurred due to Hurricane
Katrina, and depreciation and amortization expetisasremained relatively constant in fiscal 208&ampared to fiscal 2005.

Transaction and Related Costhe $102.6 million of expenses recorded in 200/ecef$63.2 million of expenses related to the
Merger, such as investment banking and legal feegedl as $39.4 million of compensation expensateel to stock options, restricted stock
and restricted stock units which were fully vestachediately prior to the Merger.

Interest Income. Interest income in 2007 consists primarily okneist on short-term investments. The increase &7 2@m 2006
resulted from higher levels of cash and short tewestments on hand, primarily in the first halftioé year. The decrease in 2006 compar
2005 was due primarily to the acquisition of thétgwhich held legal title to the South Bostontdisution center in June 2006 and the rel
elimination of the note receivable which represédmtebt issued by this entity from which we formddgsed the South Boston distribution
center.

Interest Expenselnterest expense increased by $228.3 millior0di72as compared to 2006 due to interest on lomg-tdaligations
incurred to finance the Merger. See further disiausander “Liquidity and Capital Resources” belowW.e had outstanding variable-rate debt
of $787.0 million, after taking into consideratitive impact of interest rate swaps, as of Februa®p8. The remainder of our outstanding
indebtedness at February 1, 2008 was fixed rate deb

The increase in interest expense in 2006 was pitingtributable to increased interest expense6b $nillion under a revolving
credit agreement primarily due to increased bomg®j an increase in tax-related interest of $41iamj offset by a reduction in interest
expense associated with the elimination of a fimanobligation on the South Boston distribution tezn

Loss on Interest Rate Swapsiring 2007, we recorded an unrealized loss of $4illlon related to the change in the fair value of
interest swaps prior to the designation of suchpsves cash flow hedges in October 2007. This effset by earnings of $1.7 million under
the contractual provisions of the swap agreements.

Loss on Debt Retirements, NBtring 2007, we recorded $6.2 million of expensdated to consent fees and other costs associated
with a tender offer for certain notes payable nmiaguin June 2010 (“2010 Notes”). Approximately 99¥the 2010 Notes were retired as a
result of the tender offer. The costs related totémder of the 2010 Notes were partially offseal$4.9 million gain resulting from the
repurchase of $25.0 million of our 11.875%/12.625éfior Subordinated Notes, due July 15, 2017.

Income Taxes The effective income tax rates for the Succepednd ended February 1, 2008, and the Predecpssods ended
July 6, 2007, 2006 and 2005 were a benefit of 2G8%expense of 300.2%, 37.4% and 35.7%, resphctive
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The income tax rate for the Successor period eRébduary 1, 2008 is a benefit of 26.9%. This biemefess than the expected U.S.
statutory rate of 35% due to the incurrence okstatome taxes in several of the group’s subsigkattiat file their state income tax returns on
a separate entity basis and the election to in¢lefflective February 3, 2007, income tax relatadrgst and penalties in the amount reported
as income tax expense.

The income tax rate for the Predecessor periodcealy 6, 2007 is an expense of 300.2%. This espénhigher than the expected
U.S. statutory rate of 35% due principally to tlem+deductibility of certain acquisition related exses.

The 2006 income tax rate was higher than the 28tbhy 1.7%. Factors contributing to this increiastide additional expense
related to the adoption of a new tax system irStade of Texas; a reduction in the contingent inedéax reserve due to the resolution of
contingent liabilities that is less than the deseetihat occurred in 2005; an increase in the dafaax valuation allowance; and an increase
related to a non-recurring benefit recognized i@32felated to an internal restructuring. Offsettihese rate increases was a reduction in the
income tax rate related to federal income tax tseddue to the reduction in our 2006 income befaxe a small increase in the amount of
federal income tax credits earned yielded a mudelgpercentage reduction in the income tax rat@®06 versus 2005.

Effects of Inflation

We believe that inflation and/or deflation had aimial impact on our overall operations during 202006 and 2005.
Liquidity and Capital Resources

Current Financial Condition / Recent Developmeritairing the past three years, we have generataggregate of approximately
$1.4 billion in cash flows from operating activtieDuring that period, we expanded the numberarEstwe operate by approximately 12%
(874 stores) and incurred approximately $685 niliio capital expenditures. As noted above, we ntadiin strategic decisions which
slowed our growth in 2007.

At February 1, 2008, we had total outstanding delctuding the current portion of long-term obligats) of $4.282 billion. We also
had an additional $769.2 million available for lmwing under our new senior secured asset-baset/megeredit facility at that date. Our
liquidity needs are significant, primarily due toralebt service and other obligations.

Management believes our cash flow from operationsexisting cash balances, combined with availgtilnder the New Credit

Facilities (described below), will provide suffigigliquidity to fund our current obligations, projed working capital requirements and cag
spending for a period that includes the next twehanths.
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New Credit Facilities

Overview. On July 6, 2007, in connection with the Mergee, entered into two senior secured credit agreemeath with Goldman
Sachs Credit Partners L.P., Citicorp Global Markets, Lehman Brothers Inc. and Wachovia Capitatidts, LLC, each as joint lead
arranger and joint bookrunner. The CIT Group/BesiCredit, Inc. is administrative agent understii@or secured credit agreement for the
asset-based revolving credit facility and Citicbtprth America, Inc. is administrative agent under senior secured credit agreement for the

term loan facility.
The New Credit Facilities provide financing of $354billion, consisting of:
- $2.3 billion in a senior secured term loan facjlayd

- a senior secured asset-based revolving crediftfaofl up to $1.125 billion (of which up to $350nillion is available for letters of
credit), subject to borrowing base availabil

The term loan credit facility consists of two trles, one of which is a “first-loss” tranche, whighgcertain circumstances, is
subordinated in right of payment to the other themof the term loan credit facility.

We are the borrower under the term loan creditifpcthe primary borrower under the asset-baseditrfacility and, in addition,
certain subsidiaries of ours are designated a®Wwens under this facility. The asd®ised credit facility includes borrowing capaciaitable
for letters of credit and for short-term borrowingéerred to as swingline loans.

The New Credit Facilities provide that we havettigat at any time to request up to $325.0 millidnnezremental commitments
under one or more incremental term loan faciliied/or asset-based revolving credit facilities. Temlers under these facilities are not under
any obligation to provide any such incremental cotm@nts and any such addition of or increase inradments will be subject to our not
exceeding certain senior secured leverage ratidsanain other customary conditions precedentr aDility to obtain extensions of credit
under these incremental commitments will also i@esit to the same conditions as extensions of tuedier the New Credit Facilities.

The amount from time to time available under th@@esecured asset-based credit facility (includmgespect of letters of credit)
shall not exceed the sum of the tranche A borrowisge and the tranchelAborrowing base. The tranche A borrowing base lsgha sum ¢
(i) 85% of the net orderly liquidation value of allir eligible inventory and that of each guaratiereunder and (ii) 90% of all our accounts
receivable and credit/debit card receivables aatilaheach guarantor thereunder, in each caseedubja reserve equal to the principal
amount of the 2010 Notes that remain outstandiragngttime and other customary reserves and eliyilgititeria. An additional 10% to 12%
of the net orderly liquidation value of all ourgible inventory and that of each guarantor thereuiglmade available to us in the form of a
“last out” tranche in respect of which we may barmep to a maximum amount of $125.0
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million. Borrowings under the asset-based creditlifg will be incurred first under the last outitiche, and no borrowings will be permitted
under any other tranche until the last out trarisHelly utilized. Repayments of the senior secuaisdet-based revolving credit facility will be
applied to the last out tranche only after all otfnenches have been fully paid down.

Interest Rate and Fee®orrowings under the New Credit Facilities beaeiest at a rate equal to an applicable margin plusyr
option, either (a) LIBOR or (b) a base rate (whhisually equal to the prime rate). The applieabhrgin for borrowings is (i) under the
term loan facility, 2.75% with respect to LIBOR bmwings and 1.75% with respect to base-rate borrgsvand (ii) as of February 1, 2008
under the asset-based revolving credit facilitycépt in the last out tranche described above) % .%ith respect to LIBOR borrowings and
0.50% with respect to base-rate borrowings anaifigrlast out borrowings, 2.25% with respect to LBBorrowings and 1.25% with respect
to base-rate borrowings. The applicable marginbéorowings under the asset-based revolving cfadility (except in the case of last out
borrowings) are subject to adjustment each qubesed on average daily excess availability undeasiset-based revolving credit facility.

In addition to paying interest on outstanding pipat under the New Credit Facilities, we are regdito pay a commitment fee to the
lenders under the asset-based revolving crediitfaiti respect of the unutilized commitments therder. At February 1, 2008 the
commitment fee rate was 0.375% per annum. The ctment fee rate will be reduced (except with regarthe last out tranche) to 0.25%
annum at any time that the unutilized commitmemniden the asset-based credit facility are equat tess than 50% of the aggregate
commitments under the asset-based revolving ciadlity. We must also pay customary letter of dréees.

Prepayments.The senior secured credit agreement for the team facility requires us to prepay outstanding teyams, subject to
certain exceptions, with:

- 50% of our annual excess cash flow (as definetearctedit agreement) commencing with the fiscat yeaing on or about January
31, 2008 (which percentage will be reduced to 25% @6 if we achieve and maintain a total net legenatio of 6.0 to 1.0 and 5.0
1.0, respectively)

- 100% of the net cash proceeds of all non-ordinayse asset sales or other dispositions of projreeycess of $25.0 million in the
aggregate and subject to our right to reinvesptioeeeds; an

- 100% of the net cash proceeds of any incurrencadebf, other than proceeds from debt permitted utitersenior secured cre
agreement

The mandatory prepayments discussed above wilppkeal to the term loan facility as directed by ffemior secured credit
agreement.
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In addition, the senior secured credit agreemeanthi® asset-based revolving credit facility regsius to prepay the asset-based
revolving credit facility, subject to certain ex¢ieps, with:

- 100% of the net cash proceeds of all non-ordinatrse asset sales or other dispositions of revplfanility collateral (as defined
below) in excess of $1.0 million in the aggregatd aubject to our right to reinvest the proceeds;

- to the extent such extensions of credit exceedhidse current borrowing base (as defined in thessesd@cured credit agreement for
asse-based revolving credit facility

We may be obligated to pay a prepayment premiutth@@mount repaid under the term loan facilitthé term loans are voluntarily
repaid in whole or in part before July 6, 2009. iWay voluntarily repay outstanding loans under teethased revolving credit facility at a
time without premium or penalty, other than custont@reakage” costs with respect to LIBOR loans.

An event of default under the senior secured ciagliéements will occur upon a change of contraledied in the senior secured
credit agreements governing our New Credit FageditiUpon an event of default, indebtedness uhgekew Credit Facilities may be
accelerated, in which case we will be requirecefmay all outstanding loans plus accrued and uriptgdest and all other amounts outstanc
under the New Credit Facilities.

Letters of Credit. $350.0 million of our asset-based revolving créafility is available for letters of credit.

Amortization. Beginning September 30, 2009, we are requiredgayrénstallments on the loans under the term loadicfacility in
equal quarterly principal amounts in an aggregateumt per annum equal to 1% of the total fundedgypal amount at July 6, 2007, with the
balance payable on July 6, 2014. There is no arabitn under the asset-based revolving creditifaciflhe entire principal amounts (if any)
outstanding under the asset-based revolving cfadllity are due and payable in full at maturity, duly 6, 2013, on which day the
commitments thereunder will terminate.

Guarantee and SecurityAll obligations under the New Credit Facilities argconditionally guaranteed by substantially albaf
existing and future domestic subsidiaries (exclgdiartain immaterial subsidiaries and certain gliages designated by us under our senior
secured credit agreements as “unrestricted subigisiip referred to, collectively, as U.S. Guarasto

All obligations and related guarantees under tha tean credit facility are secured by:
- a second-priority security interest in all existiawgd after-acquired inventory, accounts receivadié, other assets arising from such
inventory and accounts receivable, of the Compagyech U.S. Guarantor (the “Revolving Facility I@w@ral”), subject to certain

exceptions
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- a first priority security interest in, and mortgagm, substantially all of our and each U.S. Guarantangible and intangible assets
(other than the Revolving Facility Collateral); &

- a firstypriority pledge of 100% of the capital stock heldtbe Company, or any of our domestic subsidiatias are directly owned t
us or one of the U.S. Guarantors and 65% of thegaiapital stock of each of our existing and fattoreign subsidiaries that are

directly owned by us or one of the U.S. Guarant

All obligations and related guarantees under tisetasased credit facility are secured by the RergliFacility Collateral, subject to
certain exceptions.

Certain Covenants and Events of Defalilte senior secured credit agreements contain a éwaflzovenants that, among other
things, restrict, subject to certain exceptions,ahility to:

- incur additional indebtednes

- sell assets

- pay dividends and distributions or repurchase apital stock

- make investments or acquisitiol

- repay or repurchase subordinated indebtednessuding the senior subordinated notes discussed heémd the senior not
discussed below

- amend material agreements governing our subordinatkebtedness (including the senior subordinatgdsndiscussed below) or
senior notes discussed below; :

- change our lines of busine:
The senior secured credit agreements also corgaiiaiic customary affirmative covenants and evehtietault.

At February 1, 2008, we had $102.5 million of beriiegs, $28.8 million of commercial letters of cre@ind $69.2 million of standt
letters of credit outstanding under our asset-basenlving credit facility.

Senior Notes due 2015 and Senior Subordinated €dggles due 2017

On July 6, 2007, we issued $1,175.0 million aggregaincipal amount of 10.625% senior notes duesZ@ie “senior notes”) which
mature on July 15, 2015 pursuant to an
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indenture, dated as of July 6, 2007 (the “senideimure”), and $725 million aggregate principal amtoof 11.875%/12.625% senior
subordinated toggle notes due 2017 (the “senioorslifiated notes”\which mature on July 15, 2017, pursuant to an indendated as of Ju
6, 2007 (the “senior subordinated indenture™). $arior notes and the senior subordinated notesodlextively referred to herein as the
“notes.” The senior indenture and the senior subatdd indenture are collectively referred to hewes the “indentures.”

Interest on the notes is payable on January 19alydl5 of each year, commencing January 15, 200&.est on the senior notes
will be payable in cash. Cash interest on the semibordinated notes will accrue at a rate of 1398 per annum, and PIK interest (as that
term is defined below) will accrue at a rate of6PA% per annum. The initial interest payment onsir@or subordinated notes will be pay:
in cash. For any interest period thereafter thraiigi 15, 2011, we may elect to pay interest orsthr@or subordinated notes (i) in cash, (ii)
by increasing the principal amount of the senidrosdinated notes or issuing new senior subordinatees (“PIK interest”) or (iii) by paying
interest on half of the principal amount of theisesubordinated notes in cash interest and hafiqinterest. After July 15, 2011, all inten
on the senior subordinated notes will be payabtzash.

The notes are fully and unconditionally guarantege@ach of the existing and future direct or indineholly owned domestic
subsidiaries that guarantee the obligations undeNew Credit Facilities.

We may redeem some or all of the notes at any ainnedemption prices described or set forth initkdentures. We repurchased
$25.0 million of the 11.875%/12.625% senior suboatid toggle notes in the fourth quarter of 2007.

Change of ControlUpon the occurrence of a change of control, whscthefined in the indentures, each holder of thesibas the
right to require us to repurchase some or all ohdwlder’s notes at a purchase price in cash aqu#1% of the principal amount thereof,
plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to tipeirehase date.

Covenants. The indentures contain covenants limiting, amomgothings, our ability and the ability of our mésted subsidiaries to
(subject to certain exceptions):

- incur additional debt, issue disqualified stockssue certain preferred stoc
- pay dividends on or make certain distributions atier restricted payment
- create certain liens or encumbranc

- sell assets

- enter into transactions with affiliate

- make payments to u
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- consolidate, merge, sell or otherwise disposelafradubstantially all of our assets; ¢
- designate our subsidiaries as unrestricted sulpsgli

Events of DefaulfThe indentures also provide for events of defatiict, if any of them occurs, would permit or reguihe principe
of and accrued interest on the notes to become loe leclared due and payable.

Registration Rights Agreemen®n July 6, 2007, we entered into a registratights agreement with respect to the notes. In the
registration rights agreement, we agreed to usevaneially reasonable efforts to register with tHeECShew senior notes having substantially
identical terms as the senior notes and new senlwordinated notes having substantially identieaht as the senior subordinated notes. We
filed this registration statement with the SEC, @mwdas declared effective, in the fourth quartefiscal 2007. We subsequently commenced
the offer to exchange the new senior notes andéhesenior subordinated notes for each of the andétg senior notes and the outstanding
senior subordinated notes, respectively. The exgdalfer expired on March 17, 2008. All of thegiahding senior notes and senior
subordinated notes were tendered in the excharige of

Adjusted EBITD/

Under the New Credit Facilities and the indentucestain limitations and restrictions could ocduwé are not able to satisfy and
remain in compliance with specified financial ratiddanagement believes the most significant of satbs is the senior secured incurrence
test under the New Credit Facilities. This tesamees the ratio of the senior secured debt tosAeUEBITDA. This ratio would need to be
no greater than 4.25 to 1 to avoid such limitatiand restrictions. As of February 1, 2008, thigraias 3.4 to 1. Senior secured debt is
defined as our total debt secured by liens or sinehcumbrances less cash and cash equivalent$DEBs defined as income (loss) from
continuing operations before cumulative effectldmge in accounting principle plus interest angofimancing costs, net, provision for
income taxes, and depreciation and amortizatiofjugidd EBITDA is defined as EBITDA, further adjust® give effect to adjustments
required in calculating this covenant ratio undar ldew Credit Facilities. EBITDA and Adjusted EBIFare not presentations made in
accordance with GAAP, are not measures of finarpealormance or condition, liquidity or profitaltyli and should not be considered as an
alternative to (1) net income, operating incomeary other performance measures determined in aamcoedvith GAAP or (2) operating cash
flows determined in accordance with GAAP. AdditibpaEBITDA and Adjusted EBITDA are not intendedlte measures of free cash flow
for managemens’ discretionary use, as they do not consider cec@sh requirements such as interest paymentpatarents and debt serv
requirements and replacements of fixed assets.

Our presentation of EBITDA and Adjusted EBITDA Hasitations as an analytical tool, and should netcbnsidered in isolation or
as a substitute for analysis of our results asrtegainder GAAP. Because not all companies usdiaddcalculations, these presentations of
EBITDA and Adjusted EBITDA may not be comparablether similarly titted measures of
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other companies. We believe that the presentafi@Bor DA and Adjusted EBITDA is appropriate to pide additional information about
the calculation of this financial ratio in the N&wedit Facilities. Adjusted EBITDA is a materialreponent of this ratio. Specifically, non-
compliance with the senior secured indebtednegsaantained in our New Credit Facilities could Ipituit us from being able to incur
additional secured indebtedness, other than thiéiauil funding provided for under the senior setlicredit agreement and pursuant to
specified exceptions, to make investments, to itieas and to make certain restricted payments.

The calculation of Adjusted EBITDA under the Newe@it Facilities is as follows:

Year Ended
February 1,
(In millions) 2008
Net income (loss $ (12.¢)
Add (subtract)
Interest incom (8.9
Interest expens 263.2
Depreciation and amortizatic 226.¢
Income taxes 10.2
EBITDA 478.2
Adjustments
Transaction and related co 102.€
Loss on debt retirements, r 1.2
Loss on interest rate swa 2.4
Contingent loss on distribution center lea 12.C
Impact of markdowns related to inventory
clearance activities, including LCM
adjustments, net of purchase accountin
adjustment: 5.7
SG&A related to store closing and
inventory clearance activitie 54.C
Operating losses (cash) of stores to be cl 10.t
Monitoring and consulting fees to affiliat 4.8
Stock option and restricted stock unit
expense 6.5
Indirect merge-related cost 4.€
Other 1.C
Total Adjustments 205.:
Adjusted EBITDA $ 683.t

Other Considerations

Our inventory balance represented approximately 4fi&ur total assets exclusive of goodwill and oinéangible assets as of
February 1, 2008. Our proficiency in managing ewentory balances can have a significant impaaiwrcash flows from operations during
a given fiscal year. We have made more efficiemeimiory management a strategic priority, as moltg fliscussed in the “Executive
Overview” above.
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During 2006 and 2005, the Predecessor’s Board ia&ciirs authorized the repurchase of up to $50Bomiand 10 million shares,
respectively, of the Predecessor’s outstanding comstock. These authorizations allowed purchas#siopen market or in privately
negotiated transactions from time to time, sukjecharket conditions. During 2006, we purchased@pmately 4.5 million shares pursuant
to the 2005 authorization at a total cost of $#8iion. During 2005, we purchased approximatelyOl&illion shares pursuant to the 2005
and a prior authorization at a total cost of $297ilion.

We may seek, from time to time, to retire the ndéessdefined above) through cash purchases omptire market, in privately
negotiated transactions or otherwise. Such repseshaf any, will depend on prevailing market cdiodis, our liquidity requirements,
contractual restrictions and other factors. The @amminvolved may be material.

The following table summarizes our significant daotual obligations and commercial commitmentsfdsetruary 1, 2008 (in
thousands):

Payments Due by Perioc

Contractual obligations Total <1lyr 1-3 yrs 3-5 yrs >5yrs
Long-term debt obligation $ 4,293,71¢$ - $ 36223 $ 46,000% 4,211,49¢
Capital lease obligatior 10,268 3,246 1,957 526 4,539
Interest (a 2,817,237 382,587 762,872 756,07C 915,708
Selfinsurance liabilities (b 203,60C 68,613 89,815 26,612 18,560
Operating leases (i 1,614,21¢ 335,457 524,363 357,41¢ 396,977
Monitoring agreement (¢ 24,903 5,250 10,763 8,890 -
Subtotal $ 8,963,941$ 795,153 $ 1,425,99: $ 1,195,51€ $ 5,547,27¢
Commitments Expiring by Period
Commercial commitments(e) Total <lyr 1-3 yrs 3-5yrs >5vyrs
Letters of credi $ 28,778% 28,778 $ -8 -$ =
Purchase obligations ( 385,36€ 384,892 474 - -
Subtotal $ 414,1443% 413,67C $ 474 $ -$ =
Total contractual obligations and commercial commiinents $ 9,378,08t$ 1,208,82¢ $ 1,426,467 $ 1,19551€$ 5,547,27¢

(&) Represents obligations for interest payments og-term debt and capital lease obligations, andiohes projected interest on variable
rate lon¢-term debt, based upon 2007 year end r:

(b) We retain a significant portion of the risk for omorkers’compensation, employee health insurance, genalality, property loss ar
automobile insurance. As these obligations do agelscheduled maturities, these amounts represdigaounted estimates based
upon actuarial assumptions. Reserves for workersipensation and general liability which existedfthe Merger date were
discounted in order to arrive at estimated faiueal All other amounts are reflected on an undistaxdibasis in our consolidated
balance sheet

(c) Operating lease obligations are inclusive of ameimtluded in deferred rent and closed store ofitiga in our consolidated balance
sheets

(d) We entered into a monitoring agreement, dated GuRp07, with affiliates of certain of our Investqgrursuant to which those entities
will provide management and advisory services. hsagreement has no contractual term and for puspafsinis schedule is presum
to be outstanding for a period of five ye

(e) Commercial commitments include information techigglticense and support agreements, supplies, &stuetters of credit for impc
merchandise, and other inventory purchase obligst

() Purchase obligations include legally binding agreets for software licenses and support, suppliesirés, and merchandise
purchases excluding such purchases subject tesl@teredit.

In 2007 and 2006, our South Carolina-based whaollgexr captive insurance subsidiary, Ashley Riveutasce Company (“ARIQ?
had cash and cash equivalents and investmentscealaeld pursuant to South Carolina regulatoryiremquents to maintain a specified
percentage of ARIC’s liability and equity balan€pemarily insurance liabilities) in the form of itain specified types of assets and, as such,
these investments are not available for generglorate purposes. At February 1, 2008, these catbash equivalents balances and
investments balances were $11.9 million and $51lliom respectively.
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During 2005, we incurred significant losses causeéiurricane Katrina, primarily inventory and fixedsets, in the form of store
fixtures and leasehold improvements. We reached §iettlement of our related insurance claim in280d received proceeds totaling $21.0
million due to these losses, including $13.0 millia 2006 and $8.0 million in 2005, and have uitiza portion of these proceeds to replace
lost assets. Insurance proceeds related to fiesgtsiare included in cash flows from investingvdigts and proceeds related to inventory
losses and business interruption are includedsh @iaws from operating activities.

Legal actions, claims and tax contingenciés described in Note 7 to the Consolidated Firer8tatements, we are involved in a
number of legal actions and claims, some of whimliat potentially result in material cash paymenislverse developments in those actions
could materially and adversely affect our liquiditfs discussed in Note 5 we also have certainnmectax-related contingencies as more fully
described below under “Critical Accounting Policaasd Estimates.Future negative developments could have a mataiadrse effect on ol
liquidity.

Considerations regarding distribution center leas@ie Merger and certain of the related financnagsactions may be interpreted
as giving rise to certain trigger events (which rirjude events of default) under our three distiim center leases. In that event, our
additional cost of acquiring the underlying landi dnuilding assets could approximate $112 milliés.this time, we do not believe such
issues would result in the purchase of these Higidn centers; however, the payments associatddswch an outcome would have a
negative impact on our liquidity. To minimize thecgrtainty associated with such possible interfimeta, we are negotiating the restructut
of these leases and the related underlying debthaVe concluded that a probable loss exists in@ction with the restructurings and have
recorded associated SG&A expenses in the Succhsancial statements for the period ended Febr@iaB008 totaling $12.0 million. The
ultimate resolution of these negotiations may reguthanges in the amounts of such losses, whiahges may be material.

Credit ratings. On June 12, 2007 Standard & Poor’s revised aug-kerm debt rating to B, and left our long-ternbidetings on
negative watch. Moody’s revised our long-term daling to B3 with a stable outlook. These curmatings are considered non-investment
grade. Our current credit ratings, as well asrutating agency actions, could (1) negatively iotmaur ability to obtain financings to finance
our operations on satisfactory terms; (2) haveeffext of increasing our financing costs; and @Ydthe effect of increasing our insurance
premiums and collateral requirements necessargupself-insured programs.

Cash flows
The discussion of the cash flows from operatingegting and financing activities included below 2007 is generally based on the

combination of the Predecessor and Successorddahweek period ended February 1, 2008, whichelie® provides a more meaningful
understanding of our liquidity and capital resosrfmr the time period presented.
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Cash flows from operating activitie€ash flows from operating activities for 2007 comgobto 2006 increased by $36.2 million,
notwithstanding a decline in net income (loss) D58 million, as described in detail under “Resolt Operations” above, and which is
partially attributable to $102.6 million of Trans@an and related costs in 2007. Other significarhponents of the change in cash flows from
operating activities in 2007 as compared to 200Gwbanges in inventory balances, which decreagegproximately 10% during 2007
compared to a decrease of approximately 3% du@@® 2inventory levels in the seasonal categoryided|by $84.5nillion, or 24%, in 200’
compared to a $6.7 million, or 2%, increase in 200& highly consumable category declined by $4&l4on, or 6%, in 2007 compared to a
$63.2 million, or 10%, increase in 2006. The hommpcts category increased by $3.5 million, or 22007 as compared to a $52.5 milli
or 25%, decline in 2006. The basic clothing catgglacreased by $20.3 million, or 9%, in 2007 asgared to a $59.5 million, or 21%,
decrease in 2006. In addition to inventory charigesiecline in net income was a principal factathie reduction in income taxes paid in
2007 as compared to 2006. Also offsetting the dedl net income were changes in accrued expeng80i7 as compared to 2006, which
increased primarily due to income tax related nesgraccrued interest, incentive compensation atdhe accrued loss in connection with
ongoing negotiations to restructure our distribut@nter leases, and accruals for lease liabiliieslosed stores.

Cash flows from operating activities for 2006 comguhto 2005 declined by $150.1 million. The mognh#icant component of the
decline in cash flows from operating activitie2d06 as compared to 2005 was the reduction imigetie, as described in detail under
“Results of Operations” above. Partially offsettihis decline are certain noncash charges includedt income, including below-cost
markdowns on inventory balances and property angatent impairment charges totaling $78.1 milliand a $13.8 million increase in
noncash depreciation and amortization charges® 28 compared to 2005. In addition, the redudétid?006 year end inventory balances
reflect the effect of below-cost markdowns and efforts to sell through excess inventories, as ameg with increases in 2005 and
2004. Seasonal inventory levels increased by 22006 as compared to a 10% increase in 2005, hoodakigts inventory levels declined by
25% in 2006 as compared to a 2% increase in 200 Wasic clothing inventory levels declined by2in 2006 as compared to a 5%
decline in 2005. Total merchandise inventoriehatand of 2006 were $1.43 billion compared to $bifion at the end of 2005, a 2.9%
decrease overall, and a 6.4% decrease on a perssis, reflecting both our focus on liquidatimgkaway merchandise and the effect of
below-cost markdowns.

Cash flows from investing activitieThe Merger, as discussed in more detail aboggiimed cash payments of approximately $6.7
billion, net of cash acquired of $350 million. Sifigant components of property and equipment puselan 2007 included the following
approximate amounts: $60 million for improvementsgrades, remodels and relocations of existingst&45 million for new stores; and
$30 million for distribution and transportatioatated capital expenditures. During 2007, we ode385 new stores and remodeled or reloc
300 stores.
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During 2007 we purchased a secured promissoryfoo&37.0 million which represents debt issued hlgiad-party entity from
which we lease our distribution center in Ardmddélahoma. Purchases and sales of short-term ineeténm 2007, which equaled net sales
of $22.1 million, primarily reflect our investmeattivities in our captive insurance subsidiary, aligpurchases of long-term investments are
related to the captive insurance subsidiary.

Cash flows used in investing activities totalingd$2 million in 2006 were primarily related to cegbiexpenditures and, to a lesser
degree, purchases of long-term investments. Sggmificomponents of our property and equipment @sehin 2006 included the following
approximate amounts: $66 million for distributiamdaransportation-related capital expendituresiisiog approximately $30 million related

to our distribution center in Marion, Indiana whispened in 2006); $66 million for new stores; $50iom for the Ezstore™ project; and
$38 million for capital projects in existing stor&uring 2006 we opened 537 new stores and remdaeleelocated 64 stores.

Purchases and sales of short-term investments0, 2thich equaled net sales of $1.9 million, reflmar investment activities in tax-
exempt auction rate securities as well as investoiiyities of our captive insurance subsidiaryrdPases of long-term investments are related
to the captive insurance subsidiary.

Significant components of our purchases of propanty equipment in 2005 included the following apprate amounts: $102

million for distribution and transportation-relatedpital expenditures; $96 million for new stor®47 million related to the EZstof¥

project; $18 million for certain fixtures in exisg stores; and $15 million for various systemsteslaapital projects. During 2005, we opened
734 new stores and relocated or remodeled 82 strstsibution and transportation expenditures®2 included costs associated with the
construction of our new distribution centers in ®oQarolina and Indiana.

Net sales of short-term investments in 2005 of $34illion primarily reflect our investment activt in tax-exempt auction rate
securities. Purchases of long-term investmentsedaged to our captive insurance subsidiary.

Capital expenditures during 2008 are projectecktafproximately $200 to $220 million. We anticgoainding 2008 capital
requirements with cash flows from operations andrewuolving credit facility, if necessary. Signifiot components of the 2008 capital plan
include growth initiatives as well as continuedeastment in our existing store base, plans for restiiogl and relocating approximately 400
stores, additional investments in our supply chantg leasehold improvements and fixtures and ecgipfior approximately 200 new stores.
We plan to undertake these expenditures in ordienpoove our infrastructure and enhance our caskergeed from operating activities.
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Cash flows from financing activitiesTo finance the Merger, we issued long-term aélaipproximately $4.2 billion and issued
common stock in the amount of approximately $2liobi. We incurred costs associated with the isseasf Merger-related lontgrm debt o
$87.4 million. As discussed above, we completedsh dender offer for our 2010 Notes. Approxima@99o of the 2010 Notes were validly
tendered resulting in repayments of long-term delok related consent fees in the amount of $213l®miBorrowings, net of repayments,
under our new asset-based revolving credit fadiit§007 totaled $102.5 million.

Cash flows used in financing activities during 20@8uded the repurchase of approximately 4.5 omllshares of our common stock
at a total cost of $79.9 million, cash dividendglpe $62.5 million, or $0.20 per share, on ourstaimding common stock, and $14.1 millio
reduce our outstanding capital lease and finanabiigations. These uses of cash were partiallyedtly proceeds from the exercise of stock
options during 2006 of $19.9 million.

During 2005, we repurchased approximately 15.0ionilshares of our common stock at a total cos28f7$6 million, paid cash
dividends of $56.2 million, or $0.175 per sharepaon outstanding common stock, and expended $14lidmto reduce our outstanding
capital lease and financing obligations. Also i020we received proceeds of $14.5 million fromismance of a tax increment financing in
conjunction with the construction of our new distiion center in Indiana and proceeds from theasef stock options of $29.4 million.

The borrowings and repayments under the revolvinditagreements in 2007, 2006 and 2005 were pityreresult of activity
associated with periodic cash needs.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accardamith GAAP requires management to make estinatdsassumptions that aff
reported amounts and related disclosures. Iniaddi the estimates presented below, there aer adms within our financial statements
that require estimation, but are not deemed clitisalefined below. We believe these estimateseam®onable and appropriate. However, if
actual experience differs from the assumptionsahdr considerations used, the resulting changalsl t@mve a material effect on the finan
statements taken as a whole.

Management believes the following policies andneates are critical because they involve signifigadgments, assumptions, and

estimates. Management has discussed the developmeiselection of the critical accounting estimatith the Audit Committee of our
Board of Directors, and the Audit Committee haseeed the disclosures presented below relatingdee policies and estimates.
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Merchandise InventoriesMerchandise inventories are stated at the loWweost or market with cost determined using thaitédst-
in, first-out (“LIFO”") method. Under our retail imntory method (“RIM”), the calculation of gross fitand the resulting valuation of
inventories at cost are computed by applying autaled cost-to-retail inventory ratio to the retalue of sales. The RIM is an averaging
method that has been widely used in the retailstrighdue to its practicality. Also, it is recognizthat the use of the RIM will result in valui
inventories at the lower of cost or market (“LCMf"fnarkdowns are currently taken as a reductiothefretail value of inventories.

Inherent in the RIM calculation are certain sigréafit management judgments and estimates includingng others, initial markups,
markdowns, and shrinkage, which significantly impthe gross profit calculation as well as the egdinventory valuation at cost. These
significant estimates, coupled with the fact thet RIM is an averaging process, can, under cectesamstances, produce distorted cost
figures. Factors that can lead to distortion indhkulation of the inventory balance include:

- applying the RIM to a group of products that is featly uniform in terms of its cost and sellingqe relationship and turnove

- applying the RIM to transactions over a periodiofet that include different rates of gross profiicls as those relating to seas:
merchandise

- inaccurate estimates of inventory shrinkage betwiberdate of the last physical inventory at a storé the financial statement di
and

- inaccurate estimates of LCM and/or LIFO reser

Factors that reduce potential distortion include ke of historical experience in estimating thingtprovision (see discussion
below) and recent improvements in the LIFO analygisreby all SKUs are considered in the index fdation. As part of this process we
also perform an inventory-aging analysis for detaing obsolete inventory. Our policy is to writewdo inventory to an LCM value based on
various management assumptions including estinraeidowns and sales required to liquidate such agexshtory in future periods.
Inventory is reviewed on a quarterly basis and stdjih as appropriate to reflect write-downs deteechito be necessary.

Factors such as slower inventory turnover due &mghs in competitors’ tactics, consumer prefereramsumer spending and
unseasonable weather patterns, among other factarsl cause excess inventory requiring greater #stimated markdowns to entice
consumer purchases, resulting in an unfavorabladtngn our consolidated financial statements. Salestfalls due to the above factors cc
cause reduced purchases from vendors and assoedatddr allowances that would also result in arauofable impact on our consolidated
financial statements.

We calculate our shrink provision based on acthgkjzal inventory results during the fiscal perard an accrual for estimated
shrink occurring subsequent to a physical inventbrgugh the end of the fiscal reporting periodisTdccrual is calculated as a percentage of
sales at each retail store, at a department lardljs determined by dividing the book-to-physiogkntory adjustments recorded during the
previous twelve months by the related sales fosttree period for each store. To the extent thaesyent physical inventories yield differ
results than this estimated accrual, our effectiwink rate for a given reporting period will indieithe impact of adjusting the estimated
results to the actual results. Although we perfphysical inventories in virtually all of our storea an annual basis, the same stores do not
necessarily get counted in the same reporting gefimm year to year, which could impact compaiihith a given reporting period.
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Goodwill and Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assditider SFAS 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible As$ewe are required to test
goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite bvior impairment annually, or more frequently ifgairment indicators occur. Significant
judgments required in this testing process mayuitelprojecting future cash flows, determining appiate discount rates and ott
assumptions. Projections are based on managenhest ®stimate given recent financial performanaaket trends, strategic plans and other
available information. Changes in these estimatedsaasumptions could materially affect the deteatiim of fair value or impairment. Futt
indicators of impairment could result in an asegtairment charge.

Purchase Accounting.he Merger was accounted for as a reverse acauisitiaccordance with the purchase accounting piavs
of SFAS 141, “Business Combinations,” under whiaoh assets and liabilities have been accountedt fibre@r estimated fair values as of the
date of the Merger. The aggregate purchase priseall@cated to the tangible and intangible assajaieed and liabilities assumed, based
upon an assessment of their relative fair valuexf &se date of the Merger. These estimates ofvilites, the allocation of the purchase price
and other factors related to the accounting foMieeger are subject to significant judgments amube of estimates.

Property and EquipmentProperty and equipment are recorded at cost. MMgpgour assets into relatively homogeneous claasds
generally provide for depreciation on a straightlbasis over the estimated average useful lisaoh asset class, except for leasehold
improvements, which are amortized over the shatténe applicable lease term or the estimated u$i&fof the asset. Certain store and
warehouse fixtures, when fully depreciated, areoved from the cost and related accumulated defi@eiand amortization accounts. The
valuation and classification of these assets aadssignment of useful depreciable lives involvgsificant judgments and the use of
estimates.

Impairment of Long-lived Asseitle review the carrying value of all long-lived asskr impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying valuenchsset may not be recoverable. In accordanceStattement of Financial Accounting
Standards (“SFAS”) 144, “Accounting for the Impaént or Disposal of Long-Lived Assetsye review for impairment stores open more |
two years for which current cash flows from openasi are negative. Impairment results when the iceymalue of the assets exceeds the
undiscounted future cash flows over the life of lBse. Our estimate of undiscounted future castrsflover the lease term is based upon
historical operations of the stores and estimattéstare store profitability which encompasses méawgtors that are subject to variability and
are difficult to predict. If a long-lived assetf@uind to be impaired, the amount recognized fordaimpent is equal to the difference between
the carrying value and the asset’s fair value. fHirevalue is estimated based primarily upon futemesh flows (discounted at our credit
adjusted risk-free rate) or other reasonable estignaf fair market value.
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Insurance Liabilities We retain a significant portion of the risk farrovorkers’ compensation, employee health insurageperal
liability, property loss and automobile coveragbe3e costs are significant primarily due to thgdagmployee base and number of stores. At
the date of the Merger this liability was discouhie accordance with purchase accounting standSidssequent to the Merger, provisions
made to this insurance liability on an undiscourtiasis based on actual claim data and estimaieswfed but not reported claims develo
using actuarial methodologies based on historie@ictrends. If future claim trends deviate fronsent historical patterns, we may be
required to record additional expenses or expegtigctions, which could be material to our futureficial results.

Contingent Liabilities — Income TaxbBgome tax reserves are determined using the meligyl established by the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) InterpretatiéBy Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes —laterpretation of FASB Statement
109 (“FIN 48"). FIN 48, which we adopted on Fehrud, 2007, requires companies to assess each etaposition taken using a two step
process. A determination is first made as to wémeithis more likely than not that the position Maé sustained, based upon the technical
merits, upon examination by the taxing authoritifghe tax position is expected to meet the niiedy than not criteria, the benefit recorded
for the tax position equals the largest amountithgteater than 50% likely to be realized upoimdte settlement of the respective tax
position. Uncertain tax positions require detefaions and estimated liabilities to be made basegrovisions of the tax law which may be
subject to change or varying interpretation. If daterminations and estimates prove to be inateuttze resulting adjustments could be
material to our future financial results.

Contingent Liabilities - Legal Matters We are subject to legal, regulatory and other prdicgys and claims. We establish liabilities
as appropriate for these claims and proceedingsdogson the probability and estimability of losaes to fairly present, in conjunction with
the disclosures of these matters in our finantéksments and SEC filings, management’s view ofesgposure. We review outstanding
claims and proceedings with external counsel tesssprobability and estimates of loss. We re-evaltigese assessments on a quarterly basis
or as new and significant information becomes atédl to determine whether a liability should bekkshed or if any existing liability shot
be adjusted. The actual cost of resolving a claiproceeding ultimately may be substantially déferthan the amount of the recorded
liability. In addition, because it is not permidsiluinder GAAP to establish a litigation liabilitytil the loss is both probable and estimable, in
some cases there may be insufficient time to astahlliability prior to the actual incurrence bgtloss (upon verdict and judgment at trial
example, or in the case of a quickly negotiatetleseent). See Note 7 to the Consolidated Finar@fialements.

Lease Accounting and Excess Faciliti@$he majority of our stores are subject to shentleases (usually with initial or primary
terms of 3 to 5 years) with multiple renewal opson
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when available. We also have stores subject taltiaibuit arrangements with landlords, which typicallyry a primary lease term of 10 ye
with multiple renewal options. Approximately haffaur stores have provisions for contingent rentalsed upon a percentage of defined
volume. We recognize contingent rental expense wihemchievement of specified sales targets isideresd probable. We recognize rent
expense over the term of the lease. We record mimimental expense on a straight-line basis ovebdse, non-cancelable lease term
commencing on the date that we take physical ps&sesf the property from the landlord, which nolijancludes a period prior to store
opening to make necessary leasehold improvemedtmatall store fixtures. When a lease containsealgtermined fixed escalation of the
minimum rent, we recognize the related rent expensa straight-line basis and record the differdretgveen the recognized rental expense
and the amounts payable under the lease as defemedVe also receive tenant allowances, whicliegerd as deferred incentive rent and
amortize as a reduction to rent expense over the aéthe lease. We reflect as a liability any elifince between the calculated expense and
the amounts actually paid. Improvements of leasedgaties are amortized over the shorter of theedifthe applicable lease term or the
estimated useful life of the asset.

For store closures (excluding those associatedavithsiness combination) where a lease obligatibresists, we record the
estimated future liability associated with the e¢mbligation on the date the store is closed ooetance with SFAS 146, “Accounting for
Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal ActivitieBased on an overall analysis of store performamckexpected trends, management
periodically evaluates the need to close underpmifa stores. Liabilities are established at thimpof closure for the present value of any
remaining operating lease obligations, net of estidth sublease income, and at the communicatiorfalaseverance and other exit costs, as
prescribed by SFAS 146. Key assumptions in calingahe liability include the timeframe expecteddéominate lease agreements, estimates
related to the sublease potential of closed lonafiand estimation of other related exit costactéial timing and potential termination cost:
realization of sublease income differ from ourmsties, the resulting liabilities could vary frontoeded amounts. These liabilities are
reviewed periodically and adjusted when necessary.

Share-Based Payment®ur share-based stock option awards are valuesh@mdividual grant basis using the Black-Schdleston
closed form option pricing model. The applicatidritos valuation model involves assumptions thatjadgmental and highly sensitive in the
valuation of stock options, which affects compeiosaexpense related to these options. These asmumsnclude the term that the options
are expected to be outstanding, an estimate ofdlagility of our stock price (which is based opeer group of publicly traded companies),
applicable interest rates and the dividend yieldwfstock. Other factors involving judgments thtiect the expensing of share-based
payments include estimated forfeiture rates ofestased awards. If our estimates differ materfadiyn actual experience, we may be
required to record additional expense or reductafrexpense, which could be material to our fufimancial results.
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Adoption of Accounting Standard

We adopted the provisions of FIN 48 effective Faloyu3, 2007. The adoption resulted in an $8.%ioniltecrease in retained
earnings and a reclassification of certain amobat&een deferred income taxes and other noncurabilities to conform to the balance
sheet presentation requirements of FIN 48. Asefdate of adoption, the total reserve for unaettt benefits was $77.9 million. This
reserve excludes the federal income tax benefitf®uncertain tax positions related to state iretames which is now included in deferred
tax assets. As a result of the adoption of FINtA8 reserve for interest expense related to indanes was increased to $15.3 million and a
reserve for potential penalties of $1.9 milliorated to uncertain income tax positions was recordedof the date of adoption, approxima
$27.1 million of the reserve for uncertain tax piosis would impact our effective income tax ratevé were to recognize the tax benefit for
these positions. After the Merger and the relaggglication of purchase accounting, no portiorhefrtieserve for uncertain tax positions that
existed as of the date of adoption would impactedfective tax rate but would, if subsequently gtiaed, reduce the amount of goodwill
recorded in relation to the Merger.

Subsequent to the adoption of FIN 48, we electeddord income tax related interest and penales @mponent of the provision
for income tax expense.

Accounting Pronouncements

In March 2008, the FASB issued Statement of Firedetcounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 161, “Disclestiabout Derivative
Instruments and Hedging Activities”, an amendmdritASB Statement No. 133. SFAS 161 applies to @livétive instruments and
nonderivative instruments that are designated amadifg as hedging instruments pursuant to paragr&hand 42 of SFAS 133 and related
hedged items accounted for under SFAS 133. SFASefiiires entities to provide greater transparéncyugh additional disclosures about
how and why an entity uses derivative instrumemisy derivative instruments and related hedged it@rasccounted for under SFAS 133
and its related interpretations, and how derivatingéruments and related hedged items affect atysrfinancial position, results of
operations, and cash flows. SFAS 161 is effectévefahe beginning of an entity’s first fiscal yahat begins after November 15, 2008. We
currently plan to adopt SFAS 161 during our 2088dl year. No determination has yet been madedigpthe potential impact of this
standard on our financial statements.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 14T RJsiness Combinations”. The new standard estatdishe requirements for
how an acquirer recognizes and measures in itadiabstatements the identifiable assets acquihedlijabilities assumed, and any non-
controlling interest (formerly minority interest) an acquiree; provides updated requirements émgrétion and measurement of goodwill
acquired in the business combination or a gain fadmargain purchase; and provides updated diséasquirements to enable users of
financial statements to evaluate the nature arahfiral effects of the business combination. Thige®hent applies prospectively to business
combinations for which the acquisition date is omfber the beginning of the first annual reportpegiod beginning on or after December 15,
2008. Early adoption is not allowed. This standandot expected to impact our financial statementess a qualifying transaction is
consummated subsequent to the effective date.
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In February 2007 the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, “Faie Value Option for Financial Assets and Finahtiabilities-Including an
amendment of FASB Statement No. 115" (SFAS 159ASSE59 permits entities to choose to measure maayéial instruments and certain
other items at fair value. It provides entitieshaite opportunity to mitigate volatility in repodt@arnings caused by measuring related assets
and liabilities differently without having to apptpmplex hedge accounting provisions. SFAS 15%éxtve as of the beginning of an
entity’s first fiscal year that begins after Novesnli 5, 2007. We currently plan to adopt SFAS 158duour 2008 fiscal year. We are in the
process of evaluating the potential impact of tésdard on our consolidated financial statements.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS 157, ‘Vame Measurements.” SFAS 157 provides guidancedorg fair value to
measure assets and liabilities. The standard atpgres expanded information about the extent ticlwbompanies measure assets and
liabilities at fair value, the information usedrt®asure fair value, and the effect of fair valuasueements on earnings. The standard applies
whenever other standards require (or permit) assdiabilities to be measured at fair value. Ttendard does not expand the use of fair v
in any new circumstances. SFAS 157 is effectivdif@ncial statements issued for fiscal years haigin after November 15, 2007, and
interim periods within those fiscal years. For Horancial assets and liabilities, the effectiveadiads been delayed to fiscal years beginning
after November 15, 2008. We currently expect tqpa&sAS 157 during our 2008 and 2009 fiscal yeafks.are in the process of evaluating
the potential impact of this standard on our cadatéd financial statements.

;;EM QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARK  ET RISK

Financial Risk Management

We are exposed to market risk primarily from adeeisanges in interest rates. To minimize this mgkmay periodically use
financial instruments, including derivatives. Amatter of policy, we do not buy or sell financiasiruments for speculative or trading
purposes and all derivative financial instrumeangactions must be authorized and executed purkuapproval by the Board of Directors.
All financial instrument positions taken by us areended to be used to reduce risk by hedging aenlying economic exposure. Because of
high correlation between the derivative finanamtiument and the underlying exposure being hedggedyations in the value of the financ
instruments are generally offset by reciprocal ¢gesnin the value of the underlying economic expesiihe financial instruments we use are
straightforward instruments with liquid markets.

Interest Rate Risk

We manage our interest rate risk through the gfimtese of fixed and variable interest rate delot, &fom time to time, derivative
financial instruments. Our principal interest raigosure relates to outstanding amounts under ew Gedit Facilities. Our New Credit
Facilities provide for variable rate borrowingsugf to $3,425.0 million including availability of §125.0 million under our senior secured
asset-based revolving credit facility, subjectite borrowing base. In order to mitigate a portbthe variable rate interest exposure under
the New Credit Facilities, we entered into interasé swaps with affiliates of Goldman, Sachs & Cehman Brothers Inc. and Wachovia
Capital Markets, LLC. Pursuant to the swaps, whiebame effective on July 31, 2007, we swapped tmagh LIBOR rates for fixed
interest rates which will result in the paymentdixed rate of 7.68% on a notional amount of $@,00million which will amortize on a
quarterly basis until maturity at July 31, 2012.F&bruary 1, 2008, the notional amount was $1,680l®n.
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A change in interest rates on variable rate deptits our preéax earnings and cash flows; whereas a changedrest rates on fixe
rate debt impacts the economic fair value of delbtiot our pre-tax earnings and cash flows. Ouwdtives qualify for hedge accounting as
cash flow hedges. Therefore, changes in marketufftions related to the effective portion of theash flow hedges do not impact our pre-
tax earnings until the accrued interest is recagghian the derivatives and the associated hedged Balsed on our outstanding debt as of
February 1, 2008 and assuming that our mix of dedttuments, derivative instruments and other Wemremain the same, the annualized
effect of a one percentage point change in varimibégest rates would have a pretax impact on autirgs and cash flows of approximately
$7.9 million.

The interest rate swaps are accounted for in aaoselwith SFAS No. 133 “Accounting for Derivativestruments and Hedging
Activities”, as amended and interpreted (collediiyeSFAS 133"). SFAS 133 establishes accountind eeporting standards for derivative
instruments and hedging activities. SFAS 133 rexguihat all derivatives be recognized as eithatsass liabilities at fair value. Beginning
October 12, 2007, we are accounting for the swapsribed above as cash flow hedges and recordfdwtiee portion of changes in fair
value of the swaps within accumulated other congmsive income.

Subsequent to the 2007 fiscal year end, we entsted $350.0 million step-down interest rate swdyich became effective
February 28, 2008 in order to mitigate an additiguuation of the variable rate interest exposurdarthe New Credit Facilities. We entered
into the swap with Wachovia Capital Markets andswepped one month LIBOR rates for fixed interettsawhich will result in the payme
of a fixed rate of 5.58% on a notional amount &8 million for the first year and $150.0 milliéor the second year.
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g EM " FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Dollar General Corporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of Dollar General Corporation and sudsédi as of February 1, 2C
(Successor) and February 2, 2007 (Predecessonhandlated consolidated statements of operatgdr@eholders' equity, and cash flows for
the periods from March 6, 2007 to February 1, 2@&cessor), February 3, 2007 to July 6, 2007 @eskor) and for the years ended
February 2, 2007 and February 3, 2006 (Predeces$bgse financial statements are the respongiloilithe Company's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on thesarftial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighafBiqUnited States). Tho
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindmecial statements are free of material
misstatement. We were not engaged to perform an @fuitie Company's internal control over finangigorting. Our audits included
consideration of internal control over financigboeting as a basis for designing audit proceduhes are appropriate in the circumstances
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion oreffectiveness of the Company's internal contr@rdinancial reporting. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includesréxiag, on a test basis, evidence supporting theusts and disclosures in the financial
statements, assessing the accounting principlesarggsignificant estimates made by managementgealdating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements refer@alove present fairly, in all material respedts, ¢onsolidated financial position of
Dollar General Corporation and subsidiaries at &afyr 1, 2008 (Successor) and February 2, 2007 éeesgor), and the consolidated results
of their operations and their cash flows for thequs from March 6, 2007 to February 1, 2008 (Sasog), February 3, 2007 to July 6, 2007
(Predecessor) and for the years ended Februaf0Z,@nhd February 3, 2006 (Predecessor), in confpmrith U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles.

As discussed in Notes 1 and 9 to the consolidateah€ial statements, effective February 4, 2006 Gbmpany changed its method
of accounting for stock-based compensation in cotimre with the adoption of Statement of FinanciacAunting Standards No. 123(R),
“Share-Based Payment”.

As discussed in Notes 1 and 5 to the consolidategh€ial statements, effective February 3, 200# Gbmpany changed its method
of accounting for uncertain tax positions in cortiecwith the adoption of FASB Interpretation N&, 4Accounting for Uncertainty in
Income Taxes”.

/sl Ernst & Young PL
Nashville, Tennesse

March 25, 2008
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands except per share amounts)

Successo Predecessc
February 1, February 2,
2008 2007
ASSETS
Current asset:
Cash and cash equivalel $ 100,20¢ $ 189,28t
Shor-term investment 19,61: 29,95(
Merchandise inventorie 1,288,66. 1,432,33
Income taxes receivah 32,50: 9,83:
Deferred income taxe 17,29 24,32
Prepaid expenses and other current a: 59,46¢ 57,02(
Total current asse 1,517,74. 1,742,74
Net property and equipme 1,274,24! 1,236,87.
Goodwill 4,344,93 2,331
Intangible assets, n 1,370,55 86
Other assets, n 148,95! 58,46¢
Total asset $ 8,656,443 $ 3,040,51
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS ' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Current portion of lon-term obligation: $ 3,24¢ $ 8,08(
Accounts payabl 551,04( 555,27
Accrued expenses and ot} 300,95t 253,55¢
Income taxes payab 2,99¢ 15,95¢
Total current liabilities 858,24 832,87
Long-term obligation: 4,278,75! 261,95¢
Deferred income taxe 486,72" 41,597
Other liabilities 319,71- 158,34:
Commitments and contingenci
Redeemable common sto 9,122 -
Shareholder equity:
Preferred stock, Shares authorized: 1,000 -
Series B junior participating preferred stock, estiat
value $0.50 per share; Shares authorized:
10,000; Issued: Nor -
Common stock; $0.50 par value, 1,000,000 sharémemned,
555,482 shares issued and outstanding at Februy2608 and
500,000 shares authorized, 312,436 shares issaed an
outstanding at February 2, 2007, respectiv 277,74. 156,21¢
Additional paic-in capital 2,480,06: 486,14!
Retained earnings (accumulated defi (4,819 1,103,95.
Accumulated other comprehensive i (49,119 (987)
Other shareholde’ equity - 42C
Total shareholde’ equity 2,703,87. 1,745,74
Total liabilities and sharehold¢ equity $ 8,656,43. $ 3,040,51.

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofctiesolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(In thousands)

Successo Predecessc
For the years ende
July 7, 2007
through February 3,
February 1, 2007 througt  February 2, February 3,
2008 (a) July 6, 2007 2007 2006

(30 weeks' (22 weeks' (52 weeks' (53 weeks'
Net sales $ 5571,49. $ 3,923,75. $ 9,169,820 $ 8,582,23
Cost of goods sol 3,999,59! 2,852,17! 6,801,61 6,117,41.
Gross profit 1,571,89. 1,071,57! 2,368,20! 2,464,82
Selling, general and administrati 1,324,50: 960,93( 2,119,92! 1,902,95
Transaction and related co 1,24z 101,39 - -
Operating profit 246,14. 9,24¢ 248,27¢ 561,86°
Interest incom (3,799 (5,04¢) (7,009 (9,007)
Interest expens 252,89° 10,29¢ 34,91t 26,22¢
Loss on interest rate swa 2,39( - - -
Loss on debt retirement, r 1,24¢ - - -
Income (loss) before income tax (6,599 3,99¢ 220,36: 544,64
Income tax expense (benet (1,779 11,99: 82,42( 194,48
Net income (loss $ (4,818 $ (7,999) $ 137,94 $ 350,15!

(&) Includes the results of operations of Buck AcqigsitCorp. for the period prior to its merger withdainto Dollar General
Corporation from March 6, 2007 (its formation) thgh July 6, 2007 (reflecting the change in faiueabf interest rate swaps), and
the pos-merger results of Dollar General Corporation fa gieriod from July 7, 2007 through February 1, 2088e Notes 1 and

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofctiesolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Common
Stock
Shares

(In thousands except per share amounts)

Common
Stock

Additional
Paid-in
Capital

Accumulated

Other

Retained = Comprehensiv

Earnings

Other
Shareholders
Equity Total

Predecessor Balance
January 28, 200
Comprehensive
income:
Net income
Reclassification of
net loss on
derivatives
Comprehensive
income
Cash dividends, $0.1
per common shai
Issuance of common
stock under stock
incentive plan:
Tax benefit from stoc
option exercise
Repurchases of
common stocl
Sales of common
stock by employee
deferred
compensation trust
net (42 shares
Issuance of restrictec
stock and restricte(
stock units, ne
Amortization of
unearned
compensation on
restricted stock ant
restricted stock uni
Acceleration of
vesting of stock
options (see Note ¢
Other equity
transaction:

328,17. $

2,24¢

(14,97)

24¢

(14)

164,08t $

1,12¢

(7,489)

12t

]

421,60(

28,28(

6,457

95

5,151

93¢

(13€)

$ 1,10245 $

350,15!¢

(56,18)

(290,11

(151)

979 $ (2,705 $ 1,684,46!

350,15!¢

s 17¢
350,33«

- (56,18

- 29,40¢
- 6,457

- (297,605

78€ 88:<

(5,276) -

2,39/ 2,39/

- 93¢

- (296)

Predecessor Balance
February 3, 200
Comprehensive
income:
Net income
Reclassification of
net loss on
derivatives
Comprehensive
income
Cash dividends, $0.2
per common shai
Issuance of common
stock under stock
incentive plan:
Tax benefit from
share-based
payments
Repurchases of
common stocl

Purchases of commc

315,67¢ $

1,57:

(4,487

157,84( $

78¢€

(2,242)

462,38

19,10¢

2,51¢

$ 1,106,16! $

137,94:

(62,472

(77,709

(799 $ (4,799 $ 1,720,79

18¢

- 137,94:

s 18¢
138,13:

- (62,47%)

- 19,89

- 2,51¢

- (79,94)



stock by employee
deferred
compensation trust
net (3 shares

Reversal of unearnec
compensation upol
adoption of SFAS
123(R) (see Note ¢

Share-based
compensation
expense

Vesting of restricted
stock and restricte
stock units

Transition adjustmen
upon adoption of
SFAS 15¢

Other equity
transaction:

(364)

(11§)

(182)

75

(59

)

(4,997)

7,57¢

(79)

(363)

20

(381)

40

5,17¢

38

7,57¢

(381)

(402

Predecessor Balance
February 2, 200
Adoption of FIN 48

312,43t $

156,21t

486,14!

$ 1,103,995 $

(8,917)

(987)

42C

1,745,74
(8,917)

Predecessor Balance
as adjusted,
February 2, 200

Comprehensive
income:

Net loss

Reclassification of
net loss on
derivatives

Comprehensive los
Cash dividends, $0.C
per common shai
Issuance of common
stock under stock

incentive plan

Tax benefit from stoc
option exercise

Share-based
compensation
expense

Vesting of restricted
stock and restricte
stock units

Other equity
transaction:

Elimination of
Predecessor equity
in connection with
Merger (see Notes
and 2)

312,43t

12¢

(29)

(315,030

156,21t

63

(13)

(157,510

486,14!

40,29

3,92

45,45¢

(63)

(580)

(575,185

1,095,03

(7,99¢)

(15,710

(49)

(1,071,27)

(987)

76

911

42C

(427)

1,736,83I

(7,99¢)

76

(7,92%)

(15,710

41,54:

3,921

45,45¢

(634)

(1,803,49)

Predecessor Balance
subsequent to
Merger
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Accumulated

Common Additional Other Other
Stock Common Paid-in Retained Comprehensiv  Shareholder:
Shares Stock Capital Earnings Loss Equity Total
Successor capital
contribution, ne 554,03! 277,01¢ 2,476,95! - - - 2,753,97!
Comprehensive los
Net loss - - - (4,81%) - - (4,81%
Unrealized net loss
on hedged
transactions - - - - (49,117 - (49,119
Comprehensive los (53,930

Issuance of common

stock under stock

incentive plan 574 287 (287) - - - -
Issuance of restrictec

common stock

under stock

incentive plan: 89C 44E (44%) - - - -
Repurchases of

common stocl ()] 9 9 - - - -
Share-based

compensation

expense - - 3,821 - - - 3,821
Successor Balances

February 1, 200 555,48. $ 277,74 $ 2,480,06. $ (4,818 $ (49,117) - $ 2,703,87.

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofdhesolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands)

Successo Predecessc
July 7, 2007 February 3,
through 2007 Year Ended Year Ended
February 1, through February 2, February 3,
2008 (a) July 6, 2007 2007 2006
(30 weeks' (22 weeks' (52 weeks (53 weeks'
Cash flows from operating activitie
Net income (loss $ (4,819 $ (7,999 $ 137,94: $ 350,15!
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to reshcprovided by
operating activities
Depreciation and amortizatic 150,21: 83,91% 200,60t 186,82«
Deferred income taxe 19,551 (20,879 (38,219 8,24¢
Tax benefit from stock option exercis - (3,929 (2,519 6,457
Loss on debt retirement, r 1,24¢ - - -
Noncash sha-based compensatic 3,82 45,43: 7,57¢ 3,332
Noncash unrealized loss on interest rate < 3,70t - - -
Noncash inventory adjustments and asset impairn - - 78,11t -
Change in operating assets and liabilit
Merchandise inventorie 79,46¢ 16,42 (28,057 (97,877
Prepaid expenses and other current a: 3,73¢ (6,189 (5,41)) (10,630
Accounts payabl (41,395 34,79 53,54+ 87,23(
Accrued expenses and other liabilit 16,06 52,99¢ 38,35: 40,37¢
Income taxe: 7,34¢ 2,80¢ (35,165 (26,01
Other 65E 4,557 (1,420 7,391
Net cash provided by operating activit 239,60 201,94¢ 405,35’ 555,48!
Cash flows from investing activitie
Merger, net of cash acquir (6,738,39) - - -
Purchases of property and equipm (83,64) (56,157 (261,519 (284,11)
Purchases of shterm investment (3,800 (5,100 (49,67%) (132,77Y
Sales of sho-term investment 21,44t 9,50¢ 51,52¢ 166,85(
Purchases of lor-term investment (7,479 (15,759 (25,75¢) (16,995
Purchases of promissory no (37,047 - - -
Insurance proceeds related to property and equip - - 1,807 1,21(
Proceeds from sale of property and equipn 538 62C 1,65( 1,41¢
Net cash used in investing activiti (6,848,37) (66,887) (281,969) (264,409
Cash flows from financing activitie
Issuance of common sto 2,759,541 - - -
Borrowings under revolving credit facili 1,522,101 - 2,012,701 232,20(
Repayments of borrowings under revolving creditlitsc (1,419,601 - (2,012,701 (232,200
Issuance of lor-term obligation: 4,176,81 - - 14,49¢
Repayments of lor-term obligations (241,945 (4,500 (24,119 (24,310
Debt issuance cos (87,397 - - -
Payment of cash dividen - (15,710 (62,477) (56,187
Proceeds from exercise of stock opti - 41,54¢ 19,89« 29,40¢
Repurchases of common stc (547) - (79,947 (297,607
Tax benefit of stock optior - 3,927 2,51: -
Other financing activitie - - (584) 892
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activi 6,708,97! 25,26 (134,719 (323,309
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis 100,20¢ 160,32 (11,32) (32,22)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of pe - 189,28t 200,60¢ 232,83(
Cash and cash equivalents, end of pe $ 100,20¢ $ 349,61 $ 189,28¢ $ 200,60
Supplemental cash flow informatic
Cash paid (received) fc
Interest $ 226,73t $ 11,24¢  $ 24,18( $ 25,747
Income taxe: $ (30,579 $ 26,01 $ 155,82 $ 205,80:
Supplemental schedule of noncash investing andding activities:
Purchases of property and equipment awaiting psiegg$or payment,
included in Accounts payab $ 20,44¢ $ 1354¢ $ 18,09« $ 24,75(
Exchange of shares and stock options in busingabioation $ 7,68t $ - $ - $ -
Purchases of property and equipment under cap#aEl obligation $ 592 $ 1,03¢ $ 5366 $ 7,197
Elimination of financing obligations (See Note $ - $ - $ 46,60¢ $ -



Elimination of promissory notes receivable (Seea\d)i $ - % - % 46,60¢ $ =
(& Includes the cash flows of Buck Acquisition Corg. the period prior to its merger with and into @olGeneral Corporation from
March 6, 2007 (its formation) through July 6, 2q@hich were zero), and the post-merger resultsaifad General Corporation for
the period from July 7, 2007 through February D&0See Notes 1 and

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofdhesolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Basis of presentation and accounting policie

Basis of presentation

These notes contain references to the years 2008, 2006, and 2005, which represent fiscal yeading or ended January 30,

2009, February 1, 2008, February 2, 2007, and Repi®, 2006, respectively. Fiscal 2008 will be, aagh of fiscal years 2007 and 2006
were, a 52-week accounting period while fiscal 20@5 a 53-week accounting period. The Companyealfigear ends on the Friday closest
to January 31. The consolidated financial statesimatude all subsidiaries of the Company, exceptté not-for-profit subsidiary the assets
and revenues of which are not material. Intercompieansactions have been eliminated.

Dollar General Corporation (the “Company”) was doegion July 6, 2007 through a Merger (as definsd discussed in greater

detail in Note 2 below) accounted for as a revarspiisition. Although the Company continued asstrae legal entity after the Merger, the
accompanying consolidated financial statementpasented for the “Predecessor” and “Successatingl to the periods preceding and
succeeding the Merger, respectively. As a resulie@Company applying purchase accounting andaabaesis of accounting beginning on
July 7, 2007, the financial reporting periods préed are as follows:

- The 2007 periods presented include the 22-weekeesdor period of the Company from February 3, 20@uly 6, 2007 and the
30-week Successor period, reflecting the mergéh@fCompany and Buck Acquisition Corp. (“Buck”)finaJuly 7, 2007 to February
1, 2008.

- Buck’s results of operations for the period fromrita6, 2007 to July 6, 2007 (prior to the MergerJaity 6, 2007) are also included
in the consolidated financial statements for thecgasor period described above as a result oficeltavative financial instruments
entered into by Buck prior to the Merger, as furttiescribed below. Other than these financiatimsents, Buck had no assets,
liabilities, or operations prior to the Merg

- The 2006 and 2005 periods presented reflect théeessor. The consolidated financial statementhé&Predecessor periods have
been prepared using the Company’s historical lifsascounting. As a result of purchase accountimg pre-Merger and post-
Merger consolidated financial statements are notparable

The Company leases three of its distribution cent®Cs”) from lessors, which meet the definitiohaoVariable Interest Entity

(“VIE") as described by Financial Accounting StarttaBoard (“FASB”) Interpretation 46, “Consolidatiof Variable Interest

Entities” (“FIN 46”), as revised. One of these DCs has been recordefir@meing obligation whereby the property and pquént, along wit
the related lease obligations, are reflected irctmesolidated balance sheets. The land and bggdifithe other two DCs have been recorded
as operating leases in accordance with Statemédfihahcial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) 13,
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“Accounting for Leases.” The Company is not thinarry beneficiary of these VIEs and, accordinglys imot included these entities in its
consolidated financial statements.

Business description

The Company sells general merchandise on a retsi$ bhrough 8,194 stores (as of February 1, 2@@8&}ed primarily in the
southern, southwestern, midwestern and eastered)8iiates. The Company has DCs in ScottsvilletuGhry; Ardmore, Oklahoma; South
Boston, Virginia; Indianola, Mississippi; Fulton,isdouri; Alachua, Florida; Zanesville, Ohio; JorideySouth Carolina and Marion, Indiar

The Company purchases its merchandise from a vadety of suppliers. Approximately 12% of the Compa purchases in 2007
were made from The Procter & Gamble Company. Tha@amy’s next largest supplier accounted for appnaxely 6% of the Company’s
purchases in 2007.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include highly liquicksiments with insignificant interest rate risk amigiinal maturities of three mont
or less when purchased. Such investments primaoitgist of money market funds, certificates ofad#p(which may include foreign time
deposits), and commercial paper. The carrying antsoof these items are a reasonable estimate iofiélirevalue due to the short maturity of
these investments. The Company held foreign tinp@sies of $5.2 million as of February 1, 2008.

Payments due from banks for third-party credit cdabit card and electronic benefit transactioassified as cash and cash
equivalents totaled approximately $13.9 million &id..6 million at February 1, 2008 and Februar®7, respectively.

The Company’s cash management system providesligridvestment of available balances and the fugdif outstanding checks
when presented for payment. Outstanding but uepted checks totaling approximately $107.9 milkod $122.3 million at February 1,
2008 and February 2, 2007, respectively, have bestided in Accounts payable in the consolidatddrize sheets. Upon presentation for
payment, these checks are funded through avaitaisle balances or the Company’s credit facilities.

The Company has certain cash and cash equivalalaisdes that, along with certain other assetdeirgy held as required by cert
insurance-related regulatory requirements andhemetore not available for general corporate pugppas further described below under
“Investments in debt and equity securities.”

Investments in debt and equity securities
The Company accounts for its investment in debtraatketable equity securities in accordance witASE15, “Accounting for

Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securitiasd accordingly, classifies them as held-to-matuaivailable-for-sale, or trading. Debt
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securities categorized as held-to-maturity areedtat amortized cost. Debt and equity securitiésgorized as available-for-sale are stated at
fair value, with any unrealized gains and losses of deferred income taxes, reported as a comparfigkccumulated other comprehensive
loss. Trading securities (primarily mutual funadchpursuant to deferred compensation and supplatetirement plans, as further
discussed in Note 8) are stated at fair value, ahitinges in fair value recorded in income as a oompt of Selling, general and
administrative (“SG&A") expense.

In general, the Company invests excess cash ireskhaaited, highly liquid investments such as momeyket funds, certificates of
deposit, and commercial paper. Such securities baen classified either as held-to-maturity oilakke-for-sale, depending on the type of
securities purchased (debt versus equity) as wehe@ Company’s intentions with respect to the midesale of such securities before their
stated maturity dates. Given the short maturdfesuch investments (except for those securitissriteed in further detail below), the carry
amounts approximate the fair values of such seesrit

In 2006 and prior years, the Company investedxreteempt auction rate securities, which are dedtrimments having longer-dated
(in some cases, many years) legal maturities, lithtinterest rates that are generally reset ev8r@2days under an auction system. Because
auction rate securities are frequently re-prickdyttrade in the market like short-term investmerts available-for-sale securities, these
investments are carried at fair value, which apipnaxes cost given that the average duration of sachrities held by the Company is less
than 40 days. Despite the liquid nature of thasestments, the Company categorizes them as wrortinvestments instead of cash and «
equivalents due to the underlying legal maturitiesuch securities. However, they have been ¢ladsis current assets as they are generally
available to support the Company’s current openatid here were no such investments outstanding lesbouary 1, 2008 or February 2,
2007.

In 2007 and 2006, the Company’s South Carolina<bad®lly owned captive insurance subsidiary, Astif@yer Insurance
Company (“ARIC"), had investments in U.S. Governtnsgcurities, obligations of Government Sponsorettiprises, short- and long-term
corporate obligations, and as$eteked obligations. These investments are heldupntgo South Carolina regulatory requirements &ntain
certain asset balances in relation to ARIC’s liabénd equity balances and, as such, these inesdgtnare not available for general corporate
purposes. The composition of these required asdantes changes periodically. At February 1, 2€@@8fotal of these balances was $63.4
million and is reflected in the Company’s consdi@hbalance sheet as follows: cash and cash equotgadf $11.9 million, short-term
investments of $19.6 million and long-term investitsencluded in other assets of $31.9 million.

Historical cost information pertaining to investnteim mutual funds by participants in the Comparsgipplemental retirement and
compensation deferral plans classified as tradéogisties is not readily available to the Company.
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On February 1, 2008 and February 2, 2007, helddtsrity, available-for-sale and trading securitessisted of the following (in

thousands):
Successor Gross Unrealize Estimated
February 1, 200 Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
Held-to-maturity securitie:
Bank and corporate de 24,25 244  $ 107 $ 24,39:
U.S. Government securitit 16,65: 67€ - 17,32¢
Obligations of Government sponsored enterpt 9,83¢ 40 - 9,87¢
Asse-backed securitie 1,81t 21 5 1,831
Other debt securities (see Note 33,45 - 70¢ 32,74«
86,00¢ 981 821 86,16¢
Trading securitie
Equity securities 15,06¢ - - 15,06¢
Total debt and equity securiti 101,07- 981 % 821 $ 101,23
Predecessor Gross Unrealize Estimated
February 2, 200 Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
Held-to-maturity securitie:
Bank and corporate de 100,38t 2 9 80 $ 100,30¢
U.S. Government securitit 17,02¢ 1 29 16,99¢
Obligations of Government sponsored enterpt 9,197 3 9 9,18¢
Asse-backed securitie 2,83: 4 10 2,821
129,43 10 12€ 129,31¢
Available-for-sale securitie
Equity securitie: 13,51: - - 13,51:
Trading securitie
Equity securities 13,59: - - 13,59:
Total debt and equity securiti 156,54( 10 % 126 $ 156,42

On February 1, 2008 and February 2, 2007, thessstments were included in the following accounth@consolidated balance

sheets (in thousands):

Held-to- Available-

Successor Maturity for-Sale Trading
February 1, 200 Securities Securities Securities
Cash and cash equivale! 1,00¢ $ - $ -
Shor-term investment 19,61 - -
Prepaid expenses and other current a: - - 2,16¢
Other assets, n 31,94 - 12,90(
Long-term obligations (see Note 33,45 - -

86,00¢ $ = $ 15,06¢




Held-to- Available-

Predecessor Maturity for-Sale Trading
February 2, 200 Securities Securities Securities
Cash and cash equivalel $ 79,76« $ 13,51 $ -
Shor-term investment 29,95( - -
Prepaid expenses and other current a: - - 1,09C
Other assets, n 19,72 - 12,50:
$ 129,43 $ 13,51: $ 13,59

The contractual maturities of held-to-maturity séttes as of February 1, 2008 were as follows lfiousands):

Successo Cost Fair Value

Less than one ye: $ 20,52: $ 20,61
One to three yeal 31,02 31,79(
Greater than three yee 34,46¢ 33,76¢

$ 86,00¢ $ 86,16¢

For the years ended February 1, 2008, Februar9®, and February 3, 2006, gross realized gaindcsses on the sales of
available-for-sale securities were not materidhe Tost of securities sold is based upon the spédéntification method.

Merchandise inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or eftarkth cost determined using the retail lastdrstfout (“LIFO”) method. Under the
Company’s retail inventory method (“RIM”), the calation of gross profit and the resulting valuatafrinventories at cost are computed by
applying a calculated cost-to-retail inventory @dt the retail value of sales. The excess ofeturcost over LIFO cost was approximately
$6.1 million at February 1, 2008 and $4.3 millidrFabruary 2, 2007. Current cost is determinedguie retail first-in, firseut method. Th
Company'’s LIFO reserves were adjusted to zerolgt&]l2007 as a result of the Merger. The Successmrded LIFO reserves of $6.1
million during 2007. LIFO reserves of the Predeceskecreased $1.5 million and $0.5 million in 2@0®&I 2005, respectively. Costs directly
associated with warehousing and distribution apétalized into inventory.

In 2005, the Company expanded the number of invgmtepartments it utilizes for its gross profitamahtion from 10 to 23. The
impact of this change in estimate on the Compaogrsolidated 2005 results of operations was amagtd reduction of gross profit and a
corresponding decrease to inventory, at cost, ¢ 8bllion.

Store pre-opening costs

Pre-opening costs related to new store openingshenconstruction periods are expensed as incurred.
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Property and equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Tmep@ny provides for depreciation and amortizatioratraight-line basis over
the following estimated useful lives:

Land improvement 20
Buildings 39-40
Furniture, fixtures and equipme 3-10

Improvements of leased properties are amortized thveeshorter of the life of the applicable leas@rt or the estimated useful life of
the asset.

Impairment of long-lived assets

When indicators of impairment are present, the Gomggevaluates the carrying value of long-lived ssseher than goodwill, in
relation to the operating performance and futushdbws or the appraised values of the underlgisgets. In accordance with SFAS 144,
“Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Lohgred Assets,” the Company reviews for impairmentas open more than two years for
which current cash flows from operations are ne@gatmpairment results when the carrying valuehefdssets exceeds the undiscounted
future cash flows over the life of the lease. TlenPany’s estimate of undiscounted future cash flowes the lease term is based upon
historical operations of the stores and estimattéstare store profitability which encompasses méawgtors that are subject to variability and
difficult to predict. If a long-lived asset is fodrtio be impaired, the amount recognized for impairtiis equal to the difference between the
carrying value and the asset’s fair value. Thevalue is estimated based primarily upon futurdndbmsvs (discounted at the Company’s
credit adjusted risk-free rate) or other reasonabtanates of fair market value. Assets to be disgmf are adjusted to the fair value less the
cost to sell if less than the book value.

The Company recorded impairment charges includ&G8&A expense of approximately $0.2 million in 2@07 Predecessor peri
$9.4 million in 2006 and $0.6 million in 2005 tadree the carrying value of certain of its storeseds as deemed necessary due to negative
sales trends and cash flows at these locationsiriEjerity of the 2006 charges were recorded putsteacertain strategic initiatives discussed
in Note 3.

Gooduwill and other intangible assets
The Company amortizes intangible assets over #s¢imated useful lives unless such lives are deenaedinite. Amortizable
intangible assets are tested for impairment barsathdiscounted cash flows, and, if impaired, wnittidwn to fair value based on either

discounted cash flows or appraised values. Intdmgibsets with indefinite lives are tested annuallympairment and written down to fair
value as required. No impairment of intangible tsshas been identified during any of the periogsented.
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Other assets

Other assets consist primarily of loterm investments, qualifying prepaid expenses, gsliance costs which are amortized ove
life of the related obligations, utility and se¢yrileposits and life insurance policies. Such d&htance costs increased substantially
subsequent to the Merger as further discussed iesNband 6.

Vendor rebates

The Company accounts for all cash consideratiogived from vendors in accordance with the provisiohEmerging Issues Task
Force Issue (“EITF") 02-16, “Accounting by a Custnfincluding a Reseller) for Certain ConsideratReceived from a Vendor.” Cash
consideration received from a vendor is generaigpmed to be a rebate or an allowance and is ammbfor as a reduction of merchandise
purchase costs and recognized in the statemempes&tions at the time the goods are sold. Howeegtain specific, incremental and
otherwise qualifying SG&A expenses related to thenpotion or sale of vendor products may be offgetdsh consideration received from
vendors, in accordance with arrangements suchgsecative advertising, when earned for dollar antup to but not exceeding actual
incremental costs. The Company recognizes amoaaésved for cooperative advertising on performatfast showing” or distribution,
consistent with its policy for advertising expemsaccordance with the American Institute of CertifPublic Accountants Statement of
Position 93-7, “Reporting on Advertising Costs.”

Rent expense

Rent expense is recognized over the term of treele@he Company records minimum rental expensegtraightline basis over th
base, non-cancelable lease term commencing oratedftht the Company takes physical possessidregiroperty from the landlord, which
normally includes a period prior to the store opgrtio make necessary leasehold improvements atall istore fixtures. When a lease
contains a predetermined fixed escalation of th@mmim rent, the Company recognizes the relatedergmtnse on a straight-line basis and
records the difference between the recognizedIrerpense and the amounts payable under the lsadeferred rent. The Company also
receives tenant allowances, which are recorde@fesrdd incentive rent and are amortized as a tenfuto rent expense over the term of the
lease. Any difference between the calculated esqpand the amounts actually paid are reflectediabibity, with the current portion in
Accrued expenses and other and the long-term parii@ther liabilities in the consolidated balasteets, and totaled approximately $3.7
million (after purchase accounting adjustment duthé Merger) and $30.4 million at February 1, 2808 February 2, 2007, respectively.

The Company recognizes contingent rental expenss wie achievement of specified sales targetsarsidered probable, in
accordance with EITF Issue 98-9, “Accounting fon@ogent Rent.” The amount expensed but not paf &sbruary 1, 2008 and February
2, 2007 was approximately $8.3 million and $8.6ionl, respectively, and is included in Accrued exges and other in the consolidated
balance sheets (See Note 7).
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Generally, for store closures where a lease olidigatill exists, the Company records the estimétitare liability associated with
the rental obligation on the date the store iserlaa accordance with SFAS 146, “Accounting for 8dsssociated with Exit or Disposal
Activities.” The estimated future liability assotgd with the rental obligation for certain storestires associated with the Merger were based
on EITF 95-3, “Recognition of Liabilities in Conrtemn with a Purchase Business Combinatidn.the normal course of business, based ¢
overall analysis of store performance and expetreentls, management periodically evaluates the teeeldse underperforming stores.
Liabilities are established at the point of closiamethe present value of any remaining operatéggé obligations, net of estimated sublease
income, and at the communication date for severandeother exit costs, as prescribed by SFAS 14§.d6sumptions in calculating the
liability include the timeframe expected to terntm&ease agreements, estimates related to theasehbetential of closed locations, and
estimation of other related exit costs. Liabilita® reviewed periodically and adjusted when necgssThe closed store liability balance at
February 1, 2008 and February 2, 2007 was $20lbmand $5.4 million, respectively.

Accrued expenses and other liabilities

Accrued expenses and other consist of the following

Successor Predecessor

(In thousands 2007 2006
Compensation and benef $ 60,72( $ 41,957
Insurance 64,41¢ 76,062
Taxes (other than taxes on incor 55,99( 50,502
Other 119,82¢ 85,037
$ 300,95t $ 253,558

Other accrued expenses primarily include the ctipertion of liabilities for deferred rent, freighkpense, contingent rent expense,
interest, electricity, lease contract terminatiailities for closed stores, income tax relateserges, and common area maintenance charges

Insurance liabilities

The Company retains a significant portion of riskifs workers’ compensation, employee health, gariability, property and
automobile claim exposures. Accordingly, provisi@me made for the Company’s estimates of such.ri$ke undiscounted future claim
costs for the worker€ompensation, general liability, and health claighs are derived using actuarial methods. To xteng that subseque
claim costs vary from those estimates, future tssafloperations will be affected. Ashley Riverurence Company (or ARIC, as defined
above), a South Carolina-based wholly owned cajtiserance subsidiary of the Company, charges peeating subsidiary companies
premiums to insure the retained workers’ compeosad non-property general liability exposurearsBant to South Carolina insurance
regulations, ARIC has cash and cash equivalentsraedtment balances that are not available foegdrtorporate purposes, as further
described above under “Investments in debt andyegqecurities.” ARIC currently insures no unrelateold-party risk.
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As a result of the Merger, the Company recordedstsimed self-insurance reserves as of the Meagerat their present value in
accordance with SFAS 141, “Business Combinationsihg a discount rate of 5.4%. The balance ofélsalting discount was $18.7 million
at February 1, 2008. Other than for reserves assume business combination, the Company’s pokdpirecord self-insurance reserves on
an undiscounted basis.

Other liabilities

Other non-current liabilities consist of the folling:

Successor Predecessor
(In thousands 2007 2006
Compensation and benef $ 13,74« $ 15,344
Insurance 123,27¢ 107,476
Income tax related reserv 78,27 -
Derivatives 82,31¢ -
Other 22,09¢ 35,52;
$ 319,71 $ 158,341

Other liabilities consist primarily of deferred tetease contract termination liabilities for cldsgtores, leasehold interests liabilities,
and redeemable stock options.

Fair value of financial instruments

The carrying amounts reflected in the consolidé@dnce sheets for cash, cash equivalents, shortit@estments, receivables and
payables approximate their respective fair valusisFebruary 1, 2008, the fair value of the Compamlebt, excluding capital lease
obligations, was approximately $3,782.6 millionamproximately $489.2 million less than the camgyualues of the debt, compared to a fair
value of $265.7 million at February 2, 2007, or@pgmately $14.0 million greater than the carryiredue. The fair value (estimated market
value) of the debt is based primarily on quotedesifor those or similar instruments.

The fair value of the Company’s derivatives refiettte estimated amounts that the Company wouldvesoe pay to terminate these
contracts at the reporting date based upon primingluation models applied to current market infation. Interest rate swaps are valued
using the market standard methodology of nettiegdiscounted future fixed cash receipts (or pays)arid the discounted expected variable
cash payments (or receipts). The variable cash eaigr{or receipts) are based on an expectatiomtarfe interest rates derived from obser
market interest rate curves.

Derivative financial instruments

The Company accounts for derivative financial imstents in accordance with SFAS No. 13&¢ounting for Derivative Instrumer
and Hedging Activities”, as amended and interprétedlectively, “SFAS 133"). This literature reqas the Company to recognize all
derivative instruments on the balance sheet avfdire, and contains accounting rules for hedgastriments, which depend on the nature of
the hedge relationship. All financial instrumensjiions taken by the Company are intended to bé teseeduce risk by hedging an
underlying economic exposure.
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The Company’s derivative financial instrumentsthia form of interest rate swaps, are related t@bb interest rate risk exposures
associated with the Company’s long-term debt anek watered into in an attempt to manage that Tiek. counterparties to the Company’s
derivative agreements are all major internatioimadrfcial institutions. The Company continually ntons its position and the credit ratings of
its counterparties and does not anticipate nonpeefnce by the counterparties. The Company doesffsat fair value amounts of derivativ
and associated cash collateral.

In April 2007, Buck entered into interest rate ssajagpntingent upon the completion of the Mergeraqortion of the loans
anticipated to result from the Merger. The interate swaps result in the Company paying a fixad of 7.683% on a notional amount of
$2.0 billion as of July 31, 2007, with the notiomahount of these swaps amortizing on a quartedisitarough July 31, 2012. Such notional
amount was $1.6 billion as of February 1, 2008. 3lwaps were designated as cash flow hedges on @&8b2007. For the period prior to
hedge designation, an unrealized loss of $3.7anillor the Successor period has been recognizedss on interest rate swaps in the
consolidated statements of operations, reflectiegchanges in fair value of the swaps prior torttiesignation as qualifying cash flow
hedging relationships, which were offset by earsingder the contractual provisions of the swagklof million during the same time peric

As of February 1, 2008, the fair value of the iarate swaps of ($82.3) million was recordedan-ourrent Other liabilities on the
consolidated balance sheet. From the date the smeygsdesignated as hedges, the effective porfitlrecchange in fair value of the swaps
($78.6) million was recorded in Other comprehengie®me, a separate component of equity, offseelated income taxes of $29.5 million.
The Company also recorded expense related to heedffectiveness of $0.4 million during the Succegseriod ended February 1, 2008.

Share-based payments

Effective February 4, 2006, the Company adopted SEA3 (Revised 2004) “Share Based Payment” (“SF2%R)") and began
recognizing compensation expense for shm®ed compensation based on the fair value ofwheds on the grant date. SFAS 123(R) req!
share-based compensation expense recognized ®boeafy 4, 2006 to be based on: (a) grant datesdéie estimated in accordance with the
original provisions of SFAS 123, “Accounting foro8k-Based Compensation,” for unvested options grhptior to the adoption date and (b)
grant date fair value estimated in accordance thighprovisions of SFAS 123(R) for unvested optigrented after the adoption date. The
Company adopted SFAS 123(R) under the modifiedgarctive-transition method and, therefore, resutimfprior periods have not been
restated.

Prior to February 4, 2006, the Company accountedHare-based payments using the intrinsic-valsedbaecognition method
prescribed by Accounting Principles Board Opinién ‘ZAccounting for Stock Issued to Employees” (“ARB”), and provided pro forma
disclosures as permitted under SFAS 123. Becausmepvere granted at an exercise price equalgartarket price of the underlying
common stock on the grant date, compensation etzded to stock options was generally not requiodake recorded as a reduction to net
income prior to the adoption of SFAS 123(R).
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Under SFAS 123(R), forfeitures are estimated atithe of valuation and reduce expense ratably theewvesting period. This
estimate is adjusted periodically based on thengxtewhich actual forfeitures differ, or are exfeetto differ, from the prior estimate. The
forfeiture rate is the estimated percentage ofomtigranted that are expected to be forfeited mcadad before becoming fully vested. The
Company bases this estimate on historical expegienestimates of future trends, as applicablein&rease in the forfeiture rate will decre
compensation expense. Under SFAS 123, the Compectge to account for forfeitures when awards vesteially forfeited.

SFAS 123(R) also requires the benefits of tax diding in excess of recognized compensation cdse teported as a financing cash
flow, rather than as an operating cash flow asireduprior to the adoption of SFAS 123(R).

The fair value of each option grant is separatstimeated and amortized into compensation expensestraight-line basis between
the applicable grant date and each vesting dat Cimpany has estimated the fair value of all stgatlon awards as of the grant date by
applying the Black-Scholes-Merton option pricinduagion model. The application of this valuationaebinvolves assumptions that are
judgmental and highly sensitive in the determinatd compensation expen:

The Company also accounts for nonvested restrgttark awards in accordance with the provisionsFAS 123(R). The Company
calculates compensation expense as the differeatogebn the market price of the underlying stockhengrant date and the purchase price, if
any, and recognizes such amount on a straighblsées over the period in which the recipient ednesnonvested restricted stock and
restricted stock unit award. Under the provisiohSIBAS 123(R), unearned compensation is not reclowndthin shareholders’ equity.

The Company has elected to determine its excedsetaafit pool upon adoption of SFAS 123(R) in ademice with the provisions
FASB Staff Position (“FSP”) 123(R)-3, “Transitiondetion Related to Accounting for the Tax EffectsShare-Based Payment Awards.”
Under the provisions of this FSP, the cumulativedfi¢ of stock option exercises included in addifibpaid-in capital for the periods after the
effective date of SFAS 123 is reduced by the cutivdancome tax effect of the pro forma stock optexpense previously disclosed in
accordance with the requirements of SFAS 123. @rbeision of this FSP applied only to options thatre fully vested before the date of
adoption of SFAS 123(R). The amount of any excas®énefit for options that are either grantedrafie adoption of SFAS 123(R) or are
partially vested on the date of adoption were caegbin accordance with the provisions of SFAS 123(Rhe amount of any excess deferred
tax asset over the actual income tax benefit redlfar options that are exercised after the adofdcSFAS 123(R) will be absorbed by the
excess tax benefit pool. Income tax expense wilhbeeased should the Compasigxcess tax benefit pool be insufficient to abson future
deferred tax asset amounts in excess of the aetudlenefit realized. The Company has determinatith excess tax benefit pool was
approximately $68 million as of the adoption of S5223(R) on February 4, 2006. After the Merger thredrelated application of purchase
accounting, the excess tax benefit pool has bedrcesl to zero.
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Revenue and gain recognition

The Company recognizes retail sales in its staréseaime the customer takes possession of medit@nAll sales are net of
discounts and estimated returns and are preseataxf taxes assessed by governmental authoritgsth imposed concurrent with those
sales. The liability for retail merchandise retiimbased on the Company’s prior experience. Tdrapgany records gain contingencies when
realized.

The Company began gift card sales in the thirdteuaf 2005. The Company recognizes gift cardssedgenue at the time of
redemption. The liability for the gift cards ig&slished for the cash value at the time of pureh@ke liability for outstanding gift cards was
approximately $1.2 million and $0.8 million at Fehry 1, 2008 and February 2, 2007, respectivelg,ismecorded in Accrued expenses and
other. Through February 1, 2008, the Company hasatorded any breakage income related to itscgiftl program. The Company will
continue to evaluate its current breakage policy esntinues to gain more sufficient company-sfieciustomer experience.

Advertising costs

Advertising costs are expensed upon performangst $howing” or distribution, and are reflected néqualifying cooperative
advertising funds provided by vendors in SG&A exgeEn Advertising costs were $23.6 million $17.3ioml, $45.0 million and $15.1 millic
in the 2007 Successor and Predecessor periodsa2@0B005, respectively. These costs primariljuithe promotional circulars, targeted
circulars supporting new stores, television andoradvertising, in-store signage, and costs astaatiaith the sponsorship of a National
Association for Stock Car Auto Racing team. Venfdmiding for cooperative advertising offset reporéeghenses by $6.6 million, $2.0
million, $7.9 million and $0.8 million in the 20(Buccessor and Predecessor periods, 2006 and 23p&ctively.

Capitalized interest

To assure that interest costs properly reflect tmdy portion relating to current operations, iagtron borrowed funds during the
construction of property and equipment is capiéaliz Interest costs capitalized were approxim&ai2l9 million and $3.3 million in 2006 and
2005, respectively.

Income taxes
The Company reports income taxes in accordanceS#®HS No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes” (“SFA89”"). Under SFAS
109, the asset and liability method is used for patimg the future income tax consequences of evbatshave been recognized in the

Company'’s consolidated financial statements orrimetax returns. Deferred income tax expense cefligs the net change during the year
in the Company'’s deferred income tax assets abdities.
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As discussed in Note 5, effective February 3, 2b@7Predecessor modified its method of accountingntome taxes in connection
with the adoption of FASB Interpretation 48, Accting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — An Interatéan of FASB Statement 109 (“FIN
48"). The adoption resulted in an $8.9 million d=xse in retained earnings and a reclassificati@edin amounts between deferred income
taxes and other noncurrent liabilities to confoothte balance sheet presentation requirementd\ofi8I As of the date of adoption, the total
reserve for uncertain tax benefits was $77.9 mmillibhis reserve excludes the federal income taefitefor the uncertain tax positions related
to state income taxes, which is now included ireded tax assets. As a result of the adoption Hf48, the reserve for interest expense
related to income taxes was increased to $15.8omiind a reserve for potential penalties of $1ilflan related to uncertain income tax
positions was recorded. As of the date of adopapproximately $27.1 million of the reserve for artain tax positions would impact the
Company’s effective income tax rate if the Compauye to recognize the tax benefit for these passtid\fter the Merger and the related
application of purchase accounting, no portiorhefteserve for uncertain tax positions that exiatedf the date of adoption would impact
effective tax rate but would, if subsequently retiagd, reduce the amount of goodwill recorded iati@n to the Merger.

Subsequent to the adoption of FIN 48, the Compasyatected to record income tax related interedsipanalties as a component of
the provision for income tax expense.

Income tax reserves are determined using the melbgg established by FIN 48. FIN 48 requires conigato assess each income
tax position taken using a two step process. Ardahation is first made as to whether it is mdkely than not that the position will be
sustained, based upon the technical merits, upamigation by the taxing authorities. If the taxsiion is expected to meet the more likely
than not criteria, the benefit recorded for thegasition equals the largest amount that is grehter 50% likely to be realized upon ultimate
settlement of the respective tax position. Undetti@x positions require determinations and es&adiibilities to be made based on
provisions of the tax law which may be subjectharmge or varying interpretation. If the Compamgterminations and estimates prove to be
inaccurate, the resulting adjustments could be madte the Company’s future financial results.

Management estimates

The preparation of financial statements and reldisclosures in conformity with accounting prineglgenerally accepted in the
United States requires management to make estimateassumptions that affect the reported amourassets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities at the dathefconsolidated financial statements and thertep@mounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting periods. Actual results cadiffer from those estimates.
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Accounting pronouncements

In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 161, “Disares about Derivative Instruments and Hedgingvaiets”, an amendment
of FASB Statement No. 133. SFAS 161 applies tdalivative instruments and nonderivative instruraéhat are designated and qualify as
hedging instruments pursuant to paragraphs 37 2rd 8FAS 133 and related hedged items accountaghfter SFAS 133. SFAS 161
requires entities to provide greater transparehmyugh additional disclosures about how and whegraity uses derivative instruments, how
derivative instruments and related hedged itemsi@reunted for under SFAS 133 and its related pné¢ations, and how derivative
instruments and related hedged items affect atyentinancial position, results of operations, arabh flows. SFAS 161 is effective as of the
beginning of an entitg first fiscal year that begins after November2@)8. The Company currently plans to adopt SFABdLEing its 200
fiscal year. No determination has yet been magarding the potential impact of this standard an@ompany’s financial statements.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 14T Rjsiness Combinations”. The new standard estaddithe requirements for
how an acquirer recognizes and measures in itadinhstatements the identifiable assets acquihedliabilities assumed, and any non-
controlling interest (formerly minority interest) an acquiree; provides updated requirements &mgration and measurement of goodwill
acquired in a business combination or a gain frdmrgain purchase; and provides updated disclosgrérements to enable users of
financial statements to evaluate the nature arahfiial effects of the business combination. TiéeBnent applies prospectively to business
combinations for which the acquisition date is omfber the beginning of the first annual reportpegiod beginning on or after December 15,
2008. Early adoption is not allowed. This standandot expected to impact the Company’s finansiatements unless a qualifying
transaction is consummated subsequent to the igfatate.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS 159, “Thie Walue Option for Financial Assets and Finanti@lbilities — Including an
amendment of FASB Statement No. 115" (“SFAS 158BFAS 159 permits entities to choose to measure ffiaancial instruments and
certain other items at fair value. It providesitéag with the opportunity to mitigate volatility ireported earnings caused by measuring relate
assets and liabilities differently without havirgapply complex hedge accounting provisions. SEBSis effective as of the beginning of an
entity’s first fiscal year that begins after Novesnld5, 2007. The Company currently plans to a@&#S 159 during its 2008 fiscal
year. The Company is in the process of evaluatiegootential impact of this standard on its firiahstatements

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS 157, Valine Measurements” (“SFAS 157"). SFAS 157 prosideidance for using
fair value to measure assets and liabilities. Staadard also requires expanded information alheuextent to which companies measure
assets and liabilities at fair value, the inforrmatused to measure fair value, and the effectiof/fédue measurements on earnings. The
standard applies whenever other standards requigge(mit) assets or liabilities to be measurefdiatvalue. The standard does not expand
the use of fair value in any new circumstancedif@ancial assets and liabilities. SFAS 157 is effe for financial statements issued for
fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, iatetim periods within those fiscal years. Fon#mancial assets and liabilities, the
effective date has been delayed to fiscal yearmbegy after November 15, 2008. The Company culygians to adopt SFAS 157 during
2008 and 2009 fiscal years as appropriate. The @agnis in the process of evaluating the potentigdact of this standard on its financial
statements.
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Reclassifications
Certain reclassifications of the 2006 amounts lmen made to conform to the 2007 presentation.
2. Merger

On March 11, 2007, the Company entered into an égent and Plan of Merger (the “Merger Agreemewith Buck Holdings L.P
a Delaware limited partnership (“Parent”), and BueK ennessee corporation and wholly owned subigidiaParent. Parent is and Buck was
(prior to the Merger) controlled by investment fgraffiliated with Kohlberg Kravis Roberts & Co.,R..("KKR"). On July 6, 2007, the
transaction was consummated through a merger kfleeger”) of Buck with and into the Company. The Qmany survived the Merger as a
subsidiary of Parent. The Company’s results ofaipens after July 6, 2007 include the effectshaf Merger.

The aggregate purchase price was approximatelyfidn, including direct costs of the Merger, ands funded primarily through
debt financings as described more fully below ined\® and cash equity contributions from KKR, GS i@ ®artners VI Fund, L.P. and
affiliated funds (affiliates of Goldman, Sachs & L cCiti Private Equity, Wellington Management Casny, LLP, CPP Investment Board
(USRE 1) Inc., and other equity co-investors (eotlvely, the “Investors”) of approximately $2.8lioin (553.4 million shares of new
common stock, $0.50 par value per share, valu&8.80 per share). Also in connection with the Mergertain of the Company’s
management employees invested, and were issuedhaes representing less than 1% of the outstastiaugs, in the Company. Pursuant
to the terms of the Merger Agreement, the formeddrs of the Company’s common stock, par value®@dr share, received $22.00 per
share, or approximately $6.9 billion, and all ssblares were acquired as a result of the Mergeof &gbruary 1, 2008, there were
approximately 555,481,897 shares of Company comstmok outstanding, a portion of which is redeemaisléurther discussed below in
Note 9.

As discussed in Note 1, the Merger was accounteds@ reverse acquisition in accordance with tireliase accounting provisions
of SFAS 141, “Business Combinations”. Becausédisfaccounting treatment, the Company’s assetdianitities have properly been
accounted for at their estimated fair values ab®Merger date. The aggregate purchase pricbdesallocated to the tangible and
intangible assets acquired and liabilities assubasg:d upon an assessment of their relative faiegads of the Merger date.
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The allocation of the purchase price is as foll¢wwshousands):

Cash and cash equivalel $ 349,615
Shor-term investment 30,906
Merchandise inventorie 1,368,13C
Income taxes receivab 36,934
Deferred income taxe 57,176
Prepaid expenses and other current a: 63,204
Property and equipment, r 1,301,11¢
Goodwill 4,344,93C
Intangible asset 1,396,612
Other assets, n 66,537
Current portion of lon-term obligations (7,088
Accounts payabl (585,518
Accrued expenses and ott (306,394
Income taxes payab (84)
Long-term obligations (267,927
Deferred income taxe (536,555
Other liabilities (215,906
Total purchase price assign $ 7,095,691

The purchase price allocation as of February 18206€luded approximately $4.34 billion of goodwitione of which is expected to
be deductible for tax purposes. The goodwill bedaat February 1, 2008 increased by $21.3 millioer the balance reported at August 3,
2007, representing a refinement of the purchase @liocation related to the Merger. The Febrda008 purchase price allocation also
included approximately $1.4 billion of other intaloig assets, as follows:

As of February 1, 200

Gross
Estimated Carrying Accumulatec

(In thousands Useful Life Amount Amortization Net
Leasehold interes 2to 17.5 year $ 185,11. $ 23,66 $ 161,44¢
Internally developed softwa 3 years 12,30( 2,392 9,90¢
197,41. 26,05¢ 171,35
Trade names and tradema Indefinite 1,199,20 - 1,199,20!
$ 1,396,61, $ 26,05¢ $ 1,370,55

The Company recorded amortization expense relatadhbrtizable intangible assets for the year-t@&atccessor period ended
February 1, 2008 of $26.1 million ($23.7 millionwhich is included in rent expense). Amortizaligngible assets will be amortized over a
weighted average period of 5.4 years.

For intangible assets subject to amortization etanated aggregate amortization expense for €dtie dive succeeding fiscal years
is as follows: 2008 - $44.7 million, 2009 - $41.8lion, 2010 - $27.3 million, 2011 - $21.0 millio2012 - $17.1 million.

Fees and expenses related to the Merger totale2l@iflllion, principally consisting of investmenraniking fees, legal fees and stock
compensation ($39.4 million as further discusseldate 9), and are reflected in the 2007 resulispefrations. Capitalized debt issuance
costs, related to financing the Merger of $87.4iamlas of the Merger date are reflected in otbagtterm assets in the consolidated balance
sheet.
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The following represents the unaudited pro fornsalts of our consolidated operations as if the Metgd occurred on February 4,
2006, after giving effect to certain adjustmentsjuding the depreciation and amortization of theets acquired based on their estimated fair
values and changes in interest expense resulting ¢hanges in consolidated debt (in thousands):

Year Ended Year ended
February 1, February 2,
(In thousands 2008 2007
Revenue $ 9,495,24¢€ $ 9,169,82z
Net loss (57,939 (156,188)

The pro forma information does not purport to bdidgative of what the Company's results of operatiaould have been if the
acquisition had in fact occurred at the beginnifithe periods presented, and is not intended @ f@jection of the Company's future results
of operations.

Subsequent to the announcement of the Merger Agregrthe Company and its directors, along with opizgties, were named in
seven putative class actions filed in Tennessée staurts alleging claims for breach of fiduciantydarising out of the proposed Merger, all
as described more fully under “Legal ProceedingNote 7 below.

3. Strategic initiatives

During 2006, the Company began implementing cegtitegic initiatives related to its historicavémtory management and real
estate strategies, as more fully described below.

Inventory management

In November 2006, the Company undertook an iniato discontinue its historical inventory packawagdel for virtually all
merchandise by the end of fiscal 2007. Under tlekgaay model, unsold inventory items were storedgitsmand returned to the sales floo
be sold year after year, until the items were axadiyt sold, damaged or discarded. Through endeafson and other markdowns, this initia
resulted in the elimination of seasonal, home petgland basic clothing packaway merchandise tavéto increased levels of newer,
current-season merchandise. In connection withdtnategic change, in the third quarter of 20@6Gbmpany recorded a reserve for lower of
cost or market inventory impairment estimates &.$6nillion and incurred higher markdowns and vati@ns on inventory in the second
half of 2006 and in 2007 than in comparable prieatyperiods. As a result of the Merger and in etdanace with SFAS 141, the Company’s
inventory balances, including the inventory asseciavith this strategic change, were adjusteditovfdue and the related reserve was
eliminated.
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Exit and disposal activities

In November 2006, the Company decided to closaddition to those stores that might be closed énatfdinary course of business,
approximately 400 stores by the end of fiscal 2@079f which have been closed as of February 0820Additionally, in connection with the
Merger, management approved and completed a pleloge an additional 60 stores prior to Februai30D8. The Company has recorded
following pre-tax costs associated with the closifithese approximately 460 stores (in millions):

Incurred in Incurred in Merger
Total (a) 2006 2007 Additions (b) Remaining
Lease contract termination costs
(c) $ 34.2 $ 5.7 $ 16.2 $ 12.: $ -
One-time employee termination
benefits aL{e 0.3 0.5 0.2 -
Other associated store closing ¢ 8.€ 0.2 7.2 1.2 -
Inventory liquidation fee 4.4 1.€ 2.8 - -
Asset impairment & accelerated
depreciatior 12.¢ 8.3 3.€ 0.6 -
Inventory markdowns below co 8.3 6.7 0.8 0.7 -
Total $ 69.4 $ 22.¢ $ 31.: $ 15.: $ -

(a) Reflects totals as of February 1, 2008, whichptalt are $1.5 million less than estimates as ofévaber 2, 2007

(b) These amounts were recorded as assumed liabifit@mnnection with the Merge

(¢) Including reversals of deferred rent accruals toga$0.5 million, of which $0.1 million is reflealeén 2006, and $0.4 million is reflected
in 2007. Excludes accretion expense to be incurrdégture periods

Other associated store closing costs as listeukiable above primarily include the removal of asgble assets as well as real e
consulting and other services.

Liability balances related to exit activities dissed above are as follows (in millions):

Balance, Balance,
February 2, 2007 2007 Payments Merger February 1,
2007 Expensei(a) and Othel Additions (b) 2008

Lease contract termination co $ 5.C $ 16.¢ $ 14.1 $ 12.2 $ 20.1
One-time employee termination

benefits 0.3 0.5 1.C 0.2 -
Other associated store closing ¢

(c) 0.2 7.2 7.€ 1.2 1.C

Inventory liguidation fee 0.3 2.8 3.1 - -

Total $ 5.8 $ 27.4 $ 25.¢ $ 13.7 $ 21.1

(&) 2007 expenses associated with exit and dispoguaites are included in selling, general and adstiitive (“SG&A”) expenses in the
consolidated statement of operatic

(b) These amounts were recorded as assumed liabititennection with the Merge

(c) Primarily represents store closing costs includiamgoval of store fixtures

76




4, Property and equipment

Property and equipment is recorded at cost and suined as follows:

Successor Predecessor

(In thousands 2007 2006
Land and land improvemer $ 137,53¢ $ 147,447
Buildings 516,48: 437,368
Leasehold improvemen 87,34: 212,078
Furniture, fixtures and equipme 645,37¢ 1,617,163
Construction in progres 2,828 16,755
1,389,56: 2,430,811
Less accumulated depreciation and amortize 115,31¢ 1,193,937
Net property and equipme $ 1,274,24 $ 1,236,874

Depreciation expense related to property and eqeiprvas approximately $116.9 million for the Suscegeriod from July 7, 2007
through February 1, 2008 compared to $83.5 millarthe February 3, 2007 through July 6, 2007 Reedsor period, $199.6 million for 20
and $186.1 million for 2005. Amortization of capitease assets is included in depreciation expense

5. Income taxes

The provision (benefit) for income taxes consigtthe following:

Successo Predecessc
July 7, 2007  February 3,
to 2007
February 1, to
(In thousands 2008 July 6, 2007 2006 2005
Current:
Federal $ (25,72¢) $ 31,11« % 101,91¢ $ 175,34«
Foreign 40¢ 49t 1,20C 1,20t
State 4,30¢ 1,25¢ 17,51¢ 9,694
(21,01) 32,861 120,63¢ 186,24:
Deferred:
Federal 22,15% (18,750 (34,807 8,47¢
Foreign - - 13 17
State (2,927 (2,129 (3,429 (252)
19,23¢ (20,874 (38,219 8,24¢
$ (1,779 $ 11,99 $ 82,42( $ 194,48
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A reconciliation between actual income taxes anduts computed by applying the federal statutoty f@income before income
taxes is summarized as follows:

Successo Predecessc

(Dollars in July 7, 2007 February 3, 2007
thousands to February 1, 200 to July 6, 200" 2006 2005
U.S. federal statutory rate

on earnings before

income taxes $ (2,309 35.(% $  1,39¢ 3B.(% $ 77,12} 35.(% $ 190,62! 35.(%
State income taxes, net of

federal income tax bene 904 (13.9) (1,139 (28.9) 5,85t 2.7 6,22: 1.1
Jobs credits, net of federa

income taxe: (3,029 45.¢ (2,227 (55.7) (5,009 (2.9 (4,507%) (0.9
Increase (decrease) in

valuation allowance - - 551 13.¢ 3,211 i3 (88) (0.0
Income tax related interes

expense, net of federal

income tax benef 2,73¢ (41.5 (172 4.3 - - - -
Nondeductible transactic

costs - - 13,50: 337.¢ - - - -
Other, ne (87) 1.2 76 1.6 1,23¢ 0.5 2,23( 0.4

$ (1,779 26.9% $ 11,99¢ 300.2% $ 82,42( 37.2% $ 194,48 35.7%

The income tax rate for the Successor period eRébduary 1, 2008 is a benefit of 26.9%. This bigefess than the expected, L
statutory rate of 35% due to the incurrence okstatome taxes in several of the group’s subsigsatiat file their state income tax returns on
a separate entity basis and the election to in¢lefflective February 3, 2007, income tax relatadrgst and penalties in the amount reported
as income tax expense.

The income tax rate for the Predecessor periodcealy 6, 2007 is an expense of 300.2%. This esénhigher than the expected
U.S. statutory rate of 35% due principally to tlen+deductibility of certain acquisition related exses.

The 2006 income tax rate was higher than the 28@5hy 1.7%. Factors contributing to this increastude additional expense
related to the adoption of a new tax system irState of Texas; a reduction in the contingent inedax reserve due to the resolution of
contingent liabilities that is less than the deseetihat occurred in 2005; an increase in the dafaax valuation allowance, and an increase
related to a non-recurring benefit recognized i@32fkelated to an internal restructuring. Offseftihese rate increases was a reduction in the
income tax rate related to federal income tax tseddue to the reduction in the Company’s 200@1me before tax, a small increase in the
amount of federal income tax credits earned yielletlich larger percentage reduction in the incaxeate for 2006 versus 2005.
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Deferred taxes reflect the effects of temporarfedénces between carrying amounts of assets dbitities for financial reporting
purposes and the amounts used for income tax pesp8ggnificant components of the Company’s defbtaa assets and liabilities are as
follows:

Successor Predecessor
February 1, February 2,
(In thousands 2008 2007
Deferred tax asset
Deferred compensation exper $ 6,354 $ 10,090
Accrued expenses and ott 4,37¢ 4,037
Accrued ren 5,90¢ 10,487
Accrued insuranc 61,88’ 9,899
Deferred gain on sale/leaseba - 2,312
Inventories - 5,874
Interest rate hedgt 30,89: -
Tax benefit of FIN 48 income tax and interest ress 16,20¢ -
Other 9,947 4,609
State tax net operating loss carryforwards, né¢déral tax 10,34: 4,004
State tax credit carryforwards, net of federal 8,72 8,604
154,64! 59,916
Less valuation allowanct (1,560 (5,249
Total deferred tax asse 153,08! 54,667
Deferred tax liabilities
Property and equipme (108,675 (71,465
Inventories (20,291 -
Trademark (428,627 -
Amortizable asset (64,419 -
Other (501 (478)
Total deferred tax liabilitie (622,513 (71,943
Net deferred tax liabilitie $ (469,428 $ (17,276

Net deferred tax liabilities are reflected sepdyab@ the consolidated balance sheets as currehbh@amcurrent deferred income tax
The following table summarizes net deferred takilites as recorded in the consolidated balaneetsh

Successor Predecesso
February 1, February 2,

(In thousands 2008 2007

Current deferred income tax assets, $ 17,297 $ 24,32
Noncurrent deferred income tax liabilities, (486,725 (41,5979
Net deferred tax liabilitie $ (469,42 $ (17,27¢)

The Company has a federal net operating loss cawgfd as of February 1, 2008 of approximately $44illion which will expire
in 2027. The Company also has state net operkisgcarryforwards that total approximately $26hillion and will expire beginning in
2012 through 2027 and state tax credit carryforavaftapproximately $13.4 million that will expiredinning in 2008 through 2027.

The valuation allowance has been provided prinkjifdal state tax credit carryforwards. The full amamt of the change in the
valuation allowance for the 2007 Successor peaatkcrease of $4.2 million, was recorded as arsadgnt to goodwill. The increase of $0.6
million in the Predecessor period ended July 672€te increase of $3.2 million in 2006 and therdase of $0.1 million in 2005 were
included in income tax expense for the respecteriops. Based upon expected future income andsd@itax planning strategies,
management believes that it is more likely thanthat the results of operations will generate sigfit taxable income
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to realize the deferred tax assets after givingicmmation to the valuation allowance. After therlyt, the full benefit of any reversal of the
valuation allowance will reduce goodwill and not@me tax expense.

The Predecessor adopted the provisions of FIN #&tefe February 3, 2007. The adoption resultean$8.9 million decrease in
retained earnings and a reclassification of cedaiounts between deferred income taxes and otimeunent liabilities to conform to the
balance sheet presentation requirements of FINA&Sof the date of adoption, the total reserveufozertain tax benefits was $77.9
million. This reserve excludes the federal incamebenefit for the uncertain tax positions relatedtate income taxes, which is now
included in deferred tax assets. As a result@fithoption of FIN 48, the reserve for interest esgpgerelated to income taxes was increased to
$15.3 million and a reserve for potential penaltie$1.9 million related to uncertain income tasipions was recorded.

Subsequent to the adoption of FIN 48, the Compasyatected to record income tax related interedipanalties as a component of
the provision for income tax expense.

In the Predecessor period ended July 6, 2007 nteenlal Revenue Service completed an examinatitineo€ompany’s federal
income tax returns through fiscal year 2003 resglin a net income tax refund. There are no uvedassues related to this
examination. None of the Company’s federal incéaxereturns are currently under examination byltlernal Revenue Service; however,
fiscal years 2004 and later are still subject tesilde examination by the Internal Revenue Servidege Company has various state incom:
examinations that are currently in progress. Wigmated liability related to these state incomeegaminations is included in the Compagy’
reserve for uncertain tax positions. Generallg, dompanys tax years ended in 2004 and forward remain opeexamination by the vario
state taxing authorities.

As of February 1, 2008, the total reserves for aagetax benefits, interest expense related torime taxes and potential income tax
penalties were $96.6 million, $19.7 million andSillion, respectively, for a total of $117.8 noth. Of this amount, $23.2 million and
$78.3 are reflected in current liabilities as aecrexpenses and other and in other noncurrenlitiedi respectively, in the consolidated
balance sheet with the remaining $16.3 million mdy deferred tax assets related to net operatisgydarry forwards.

The change, from the date of adoption, througtetitkof the Predecessor period ended July 6, 200iéireserves for uncertain tax
benefits, interest expense related to income tardgpotential income tax penalties that impactedcdnsolidated statement of operations was
a net increase of $10.4 million and $0.2 milliom adecrease of $0.4 million, respectively. Thenge, from the end of the Predecessor
period ended July 6, 2007, through the end of tiec&ssor period ended February 1, 2008, in theweséor uncertain tax benefits and
interest expense related to income taxes that itegdhbe consolidated statement of operations weet ancrease of $0.2 million and $4.2
million, respectively. There was no change inrdmerve for potential income tax penalties dutirggSuccessor period.
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The Company believes that it is reasonably possiitaethe reserve for uncertain tax positions maydauced by approximately
$64.8 million in the coming twelve months as a hestithe settlement of currently ongoing stateoime tax examinations and the anticipated
filing of an income tax accounting method changguest that is expected to resolve certain uncéigainelated to accounting methods
employed by the Company. The reasonably possitdage of $64.8 million is included in both curréabilities ($21.2 million) and other
noncurrent liabilities ($43.6 million) in the corslated balance sheet as of February 1, 2008. Alsof February 1, 2008 (after the merger
and the related application of purchase accountag)roximately $0.3 million of the reserve for artain tax positions would impact the
Company’s effective income tax rate if the Compeugye to recognize the tax benefit for these passtio

A reconciliation of the reserve associated withartain income tax positions from February 3, 2ab@ @ate of adoption) through
February 1, 2008 is as follows:

(In thousands

Balance as of February 3, 20 $ 77,86¢
Increase- tax positions taken in the current yi 19,56¢
Increase- tax positions taken in prior yes 1,14¢
Decrease tax positions taken in prior yes 9
Statute expiration (185
Settlement: (1,787
Balance as of February 1, 20 $ 96,60(
6. Current and long-term obligations

Current and long-term obligations consist of thiéofeing:

Successo Predecesst
February 1, February 2,
(In thousands 2008 2007
Senior secured term loan facill $ 2,300,000 $ =
Senior secured as-based revolving credit facilit 102,50( -
10 5/8% Senior Notes due July 15, 2015, net ofodistof $22,08! 1,152,971 -
11 7/8/12 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due JaypQ17 700,00( -
8 5/8% Notes due June 15, 2010, net of discousi- and $146, respective 1,82z 199,83.
Capital lease obligatior 10,26¢ 55,71
Tax increment financing due February 1, 2! 14,49¢ 14,49¢
4,282,00: 270,03t
Less: current portio (3,246 (8,080
Long-term portion $ 427875 $  261,95¢

On July 6, 2007, the Company entered into two sesgoured credit agreements (the “New Credit Rasli). The New Credit
Facilities provide financing of $3,425.0 milliomrsisting of $2,300.0 million in a senior securexdht loan facility which matures on July 6,
2014, and a senior secured asset-based revohedg acility of up to $1,125.0 million, subject bmrrowing base availability, which matures
on July 6, 2013.
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Under the New Credit Facilities, the Company hasripht at any time to request up to $325.0 millidincremental commitments
under one or more incremental term loan faciliied/or asset-based revolving credit facilities jactito certain conditions and subject to the
lender’s desire to extend the incremental facditie

The amount from time to time available under th@aresecured asséiased revolving credit facility (including in regpef letters of
credit) may not exceed the borrowing base (comgjsif specified percentages of eligible inventany aredit card receivables less any
applicable availability reserves). The senior sedwasset-based revolving credit facility include®l.0 billion tranche and a $125.0 million
(“last out”) tranche. Repayments of the senioused asset-based revolving credit facility willdggplied to the $125.0 million tranche only
after all other tranches have been fully paid dows.of February 1, 2008, the Company had borro8&a2.5 million under the “last out”
tranche.

Borrowings under the New Credit Facilities beaeiast at a rate equal to an applicable margin pltfie Company’s option, either
(a) LIBOR or (b) a base rate (which is usually éqadhe prime rate). The applicable margin forrbwings is (i) under the term loan facili
2.75% with respect to LIBOR borrowings and 1.75%hwespect to base-rate borrowings and (ii) asetiréary 1, 2008, under the asset-
based revolving credit facility (except in the last tranche described above), 1.50% with respelctBOR borrowings and 0.50% with
respect to base-rate borrowings and for any lasbouwowings, 2.25% with respect to LIBOR borrowsrand 1.25% with respect to base-rate
borrowings. The applicable margins for borrowingsler the asset-based revolving credit facilitycépt in the case of last out borrowings)
are subject to adjustment each quarter based oager/daily excess availability under the assetdeselving credit facility. As of Februa
1, 2008, the average interest rate for borrowingieuthe revolving credit facility was 6.35%. Tihterest rate for borrowings under the term
loan facility was 6.22% (without giving effect toet interest rate swap discussed in Note 1) aslmiuBey 1, 2008.

In addition to paying interest on outstanding ppatunder the New Credit Facilities, the Compasnyeiquired to pay a commitment
fee to the lenders under the asset-based revatvadjt facility in respect of the unutilized commignts thereunder. The commitment fee rate
was 0.375% per annum. The commitment fee ratebsileduced (except with regard to the last ouctra) to 0.25% per annum at any time
that the unutilized commitments under the assetdaredit facility are equal to or less than 50%hefaggregate commitments under the
asset-based revolving credit facility. The Compalsp must pay customary letter of credit fees.

The senior secured credit agreement for the team facility requires the Company to prepay outstagterm loans, subject to
certain exceptions, with percentages of excessft@shproceeds of non-ordinary course asset salelispositions of property, and proceeds
of incurrences of certain debt. In addition, thaisr secured credit agreement for the asset-rasetling credit facility requires the
Company to prepay the asset-based revolving diadlity, subject to certain exceptions, with preds of non-ordinary course asset sales or
dispositions of property and any borrowings in escef the then current borrowing base. Beginniegt&nmber 30, 2009, the Company is
required to repay installments on the loans urlgetérm loan credit
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facility in equal quarterly principal amounts in aggregate amount per annum equal to 1% of theftotded principal amount at July 6,
2007, with the balance payable on July 6, 2014.

All obligations under the New Credit Facilities aneconditionally guaranteed by substantially altref Company’s existing and
future domestic subsidiaries (excluding certain etenial subsidiaries and certain subsidiaries deségl by the Company under the New
Credit Facilities as “unrestricted subsidiaries”).

All obligations and guarantees of those obligationder the term loan credit facility are secureddmpject to certain exceptions, a
second-priority security interest in all existingdaafter-acquired inventory and accounts receiyabfest priority security interest in
substantially all of the Company’s and the guanatangible and intangible assets (other tharirthentory and accounts receivable
collateral just described); and first-priority ptedof the capital stock held by the Company. Aligations under the asset-based revolving
credit facility are secured by all existing andeafacquire inventory and accounts receivable, stibjecertain exceptions.

The New Credit Facilities contain certain covenaimsluding, among other things, covenants thait lire Company’s ability to
incur additional indebtedness, sell assets, indditi@nal liens, pay dividends, make investmentaaguisitions, or repay certain indebtedn

As of February 1, 2008, the Company had $102.5amiih borrowings, $28.8 million of commercial lets of credit, and $69.2
million of standby letters of credit outstandingden the asset-based revolving credit facility, véitess availability under that facility of
$769.2 million. As of February 1, 2008, the Comphad $2,300.0 million outstanding under the tevanl facility.

In addition, on July 6, 2007, in conjunction witretMerger, the Company issued $1,175.0 million egagte principal amount of
10.625% senior notes due 2015 (the “senior notekith were issued net of a discount of $23.2 millemd which mature on July 15, 2015
pursuant to an indenture, dated as of July 6, 20@7"senior indenture”), and $725 million aggregpatincipal amount of 11.875%/12.625%
senior subordinated toggle notes due 2017 (thddssabordinated notes”), which mature on July2@l7, pursuant to an indenture, dated as
of July 6, 2007 (the “senior subordinated inderifuré&he senior notes and the senior subordinattesnare collectively referred to herein as
the “notes”. The senior indenture and the senibbsdinated indenture are collectively referrethéoein as the “indentures”.

Interest on the notes is payable on January 19alydl5 of each year, commencing on January 153.20fterest on the senior no
will be payable in cash. Cash interested on théssubordinated notes will accrue at a rate 0819% per annum and PIK interest (as that
term is defined below) will accrue at a rate of6PA% per annum. The initial interest payment @nsanior subordinated notes was paid in
cash. For certain subsequent interest periods;dnepany may elect to pay interest on the senioorglinated notes by increasing the
principal amount of the senior subordinated notdassuing new senior subordinated notes (“PIK €.
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The notes are fully and unconditionally guaranteg@ach of the existing and future direct or indin@holly owned domestic
subsidiaries that guarantee the obligations urfdeCompany’s New Credit Facilities.

The Company may redeem some or all of the notasyatime at redemption prices described or sel fiorthe indentures. During
the fourth quarter of fiscal 2007, we repurchas2sl® million of the 11.875%/12.625% senior suboatkd toggle notes due 2017, resultin
a pretax gain of $4.9 million.

The indentures contain certain covenants, includingong other things, covenants that limit the Canyfs ability to incur addition:
indebtedness, create liens, sell assets, entetrartsactions with affiliates, or consolidate agptise of all of its assets.

Scheduled debt maturities for the Company’s figealrs listed below are as follows (in thousand@d&- $3,246; 2009 - $13,009;
2010 - $25,171; 2011 - $23,254; 2012 - $23,27 Zethfter - $4,216,034.

On July 6, 2007, immediately after the completibthe Merger, the Company completed a cash tenfflerto purchase any and all
of its $200 million principal amount of 8 5/8% Netdue June 2010 (the “2010 Notes”). Approxima®8&9o of the 2010 Notes were validly
tendered and accepted for payment. The tenderinffladed a consent payment equal to 3% of thevalare of the 2010 Notes, and such
payments along with associated settlement cosiBrigt$6.2 million were paid and reflected as alos debt retirement in the 2007 Succe
period presented. Additionally, because the Compaceived the requisite consents to the proposethdments to the indenture pursuant to
which the 2010 Notes were issued, a supplemerdenhinire to effect such amendments was executedaivéred. The amendments, which
eliminated substantially all of the restrictive emants contained in the indenture, became operapiwe the purchase of the tendered 2010
Notes.

7. Commitments and contingencie!
Leases

As of February 1, 2008, the Company was committetku capital and operating lease agreements aaddimg obligations for most
of its retail stores, three of its DCs, and certsiits furniture, fixtures and equipment. The ordy of the Company’s stores are subject to
short-term leases (an average of three to fivesyaeith multiple renewal options when availableheTCompany also has stores subject to
build-to-suit arrangements with landlords, which typicallyry a primary lease term of 10 years with multigleewal options. Approximate
44% of the stores have provisions for contingentals based upon a percentage of defined salemeolCertain leases contain restrictive
covenants. As of February 1, 2008, the Compangisaware of any material violations of such covesahowever, there is a degree of
uncertainty with regard to the Company’s DC leasediscussed below.
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The Merger and certain of the related financinggeations may be interpreted as giving rise taoettigger events (which may
include events of default) under the Company’saiD€ leases. In such event, the Compsamgt cost of acquiring the underlying assets ¢
approximate $112 million. At this time, the Compaitoes not believe the resolution of such issueddwasult in the purchase of these DCs;
however, the payments associated with such an m&eeould have a negative impact on the Compangigdity. To minimize the
uncertainty associated with such possible integpigis, the Company is negotiating the restructuofthese leases and the related
underlying debt. The Company has concluded thabbable loss exists in connection with the restmiogs and has recorded expenses
totaling $12.0 million in SG&A expenses in the Sessor statement of operations for the period ef@bduary 1, 2008. The ultimate
resolution of these negotiations may result in gearin the amounts of such losses, and such chamgebe material.

In January 1999 and April 1997, the Company saldDiCs located in Ardmore, Oklahoma and South Boafoginia, respectively,
for 100% cash consideration. Concurrent with #ile fansactions, the Company leased the propédigsfor periods of 23 and 25 years,
respectively. The transactions were recordedmasfiing obligations rather than sales as a re§udinmong other things, the lessor’s ability to
put the properties back to the Company under eediadumstances. The property and equipment, aldtigthe related lease obligations,
associated with these transactions were recordéttinonsolidated balance sheets.

In August 2007, the Company purchased a securadigsory note (the “Ardmore Note”) from Principaf&ilnsurance Company,
which had a face value of $34.3 million at the d#tpurchase and approximated the remaining fimenobligation. The Ardmore Note
represents debt issued by the third party entitgnfivhich the Company leases the Ardmore DC. Thendireé Note is being accounted for i
“held to maturity” debt security in accordance witle provisions of SFAS 115, “Accounting for Cemt&ivestments in Debt and Equity
Securities” (see Note 1). However, by acquiring Ardmore Note, the Company holds the debt instrnirpertaining to its lease financing
obligation and, because a legal right of offsessxiis accounting for the acquired Ardmore Notea asduction of its outstanding financing
obligations in its consolidated balance sheet d&ebfuary 1, 2008 in accordance with the provismiSASB Interpretation 39 Offsetting of
Amounts Related to Certain Contracts — An Integifeh of APB Opinion 10 and FASB Statement 105.”

In May 2003, the Company purchased two secured issamy notes (the “South Boston Notes”) from PrpatiLife Insurance
Company totaling $49.6 million. The South Bostortééorepresented debt issued by the third partyyeindim which the Company leased the
South Boston DC. In June 2006, the Company acqtiredhird party entity, which owned legal titlettee South Boston DC assets and had
issued the related debt in connection with theiaigfinancing transaction. There was no matergh@r loss recognized as a result of this
transaction. Based on the Company’s ownershipeoftilid party entity at February 1, 2008, the fitiag obligation and South Boston Notes
are eliminated in the Company’s consolidated fimarstatements.
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Future minimum payments as of February 1, 20084gpital and operating leases are as follows:

Capital Operating
(In thousands Leases Leases
2008 $ 3,740 $ 335,45
2009 1,90¢ 286,49(
2010 81C 237,87
2011 59¢ 198,95
2012 59¢ 158,46:
Thereafter 6,47¢ 396,97
Total minimum payments 14,137 $ 1,614,21!
Less: imputed interest (3,869
Present value of net minimum lease paym 10,26¢
Less: current portion, net (3,246
Long-term portion $ 7,022

Capital leases were discounted at an effectivedntaate of approximately 5.43% at February 1820Dhe gross amount of prope
and equipment recorded under capital leases aadding obligations at February 1, 2008 and Febr2a®007, was $33.5 million and $85.1
million, respectively. Accumulated depreciationpmoperty and equipment under capital leases awashding obligations at February 1, 2008

and February 2, 2007, was $2.7 million and $4110anij respectively.

Rent expense under all operating leases is asv®llo

Successo Predecessc
July 7, 2007
through February 3,
February 1, 2007 througl
(In thousands 2008 July 6, 2007 2006 2005
Minimum rentals (a $ 20567. $ 143,18 $ 327,91: $ 295,06
Contingent rental 8,78( 6,96/ 16,02¢ 17,24"
$ 214,45 % 150,15 $ 343,94 $ 312,30t

(@) Excludes net contract termination costs of $2.4ioni] $19.1 million, and $5.7 million for the Suss®r period
ended February 1, 2008 and the Predecessor pemnags! July 6, 2007 and February 2, 2007,
respectively. These expenses were recorded iiaiso with the closing of stores associated witlategic
initiatives as further discussed in Note 3. Alsclades amortization of leasehold interests of $26illion
included in rent expense for the Successor perodée February 1, 200

Legal proceedings

On August 7, 2006, a lawsuit entiti€@ynthia Richter, et al. v. Dolgencorp, Inc., etvahs filed in the United States District Court for
the Northern District of Alabama (Case No. 7:0604637-LSC) (“Richter”) in which the plaintiff alleg that she and other current and
former Dollar General store managers were imprgpaassified as exempt executive employees una@eFLEA and seeks to recover
overtime pay, liquidated damages, and attornes #nd costs. On August 15, 2006, the Richtertiffdiled a motion in which she asked

the court to certify a nationwide
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class of current and former store managers. Thepaagnopposed the plaintiff’s motion. On March 2802, the court conditionally certified
a nationwide class of individuals who worked forlaonGeneral as store managers since August 7,.20@8number of persons who will be
included in the class has not been determinedtt@ndourt has not approved the Notice that wilkéet to the class.

On May 30, 2007, the court stayed all proceedinghé case, including the sending of the Noticeviauate, among other things,
certain appeals currently pending in the Eleveritbu@ involving claims similar to those raisedthis action. That stay has been extended
through June 30, 2008. During the stay, the statlienitations will be tolled for potential classembers. At its conclusion, the court will
determine whether to extend the stay or to petmstadction to proceed. If the court ultimately pagsniNotice to issue, the Company will have
an opportunity at the close of the discovery petmdeek decertification of the class, and the Camgpexpects to file such a motion.

The Company believes that its store managers ardave been properly classified as exempt employedsr the FLSA and that
this action is not appropriate for collective anticeatment. The Company intends to vigorously migthis action. However, at this time, it is
not possible to predict whether the court ultimateill permit this action to proceed collectiveBnd no assurances can be given that the
Company will be successful in the defense on thetsner otherwise. If the Company is not succesisfuls efforts to defend this action, the
resolution could have a material adverse effedhenCompany’s financial statements as a whole.

On May 18, 2006, the Company was served with adavestittedTammy Brickey, Becky Norman, Rose Rochow, Sandysaved
and Melinda Sappington v. Dolgencorp, Inc. and BoBeneral Corporatior{Western District of New York, Case No. 6:06-cv-88e6DGL,
originally filed on February 9, 2006 and amendedviaty 12, 2006 (“Brickey”)). The Brickey plaintiffseek to proceed collectively under the
FLSA and as a class under New York, Ohio, Maryland North Carolina wage and hour statutes on befisdfmong others, assistant store
managers who claim to be owed wages (includingtowerwages) under those statutes. At this timis,ribt possible to predict whether the
court will permit this action to proceed collectiver as a class. However, the Company believestiiigaction is not appropriate for either
collective or class treatment and that the Compamgge and hour policies and practices comply hdtin federal and state law. The
Company plans to vigorously defend this action; &esv, no assurances can be given that the Compiirpeveuccessful in the defense on
the merits or otherwise, and, if it is not succekshe resolution of this action could have a matedverse effect on the Company’s financial
statements as a whole.

On March 7, 2006, a complaint was filed in the EdiBtates District Court for the Northern Disto€tAlabama Janet Calvert v.
Dolgencorp, Inc, Case No. 2:06-cv-00465-VEH (“Calvert”)), in whitte plaintiff, a former store manager, alleged #iee was paid less
than male store managers because of her sex,latiginof the Equal Pay Act and Title VII of theviRights Act of 1964, as amended
(“Title VII"). The complaint subsequently was amexicto include additional plaintiffs, who also akkeip have been paid less than males
because of their sex, and to add allegations lea€bmpany’s compensation practices disparatelnatepl females. Under the amended
complaint, Plaintiffs seek to proceed collectivehder the Equal Pay Act and as a class underVitjend request back wages, injunctive
and declaratory relief, liquidated damages, puaitamages and attorney’s fees and costs.
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On July 9, 2007, the plaintiffs filed a motion imieh they asked the court to approve the issuahnetice to a class of current and
former female store managers under the Equal PayThe Company opposed plaintiffs’ motion. On Nowem30, 2007, the court
conditionally certified a nationwide class of feemlunder the Equal Pay Act who worked for Dollan&al as store managers between
November 30, 2004 and November 30, 2007. The neticeissued on January 11, 2008, and persons towh@notice was sent we
required to opt into the suit by March 11, 2008e @ompany will have an opportunity at the closéhefdiscovery period to seek
decertification of the Equal Pay Act class, and@eenpany expects to file such motion.

At this time, it is not possible to predict whethiee court ultimately will permit the Calvert aatito proceed collectively under the
Equal Pay Act or as a class under the Title Vllwdaer, the Company believes that the case is qobapate for class or collective treatm
and that its policies and practices comply withEuggial Pay Act and Title VII. The Company intendsigorously defend the action;
however, no assurances can be given that the Comylifbe successful in the defense on the meritstberwise. If the Company is not
successful in defending the Calvert action, itehgfon could have a material adverse effect onGbmpany’s financial statements as a
whole.

On November 9, 2007, the Company was served witiician entitledSheneica Nunn, et al. v. Dollar General Corporatienal.
(Circuit Court for Dane County, Wisconsin, Case NB6CV4178) in which the plaintiff, on behalf of kelf and a putative class of African-
American applicants, alleges that the Companymicl background check process disparately impaitisan-Americans in violation of
Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as ameed, and the Wisconsin Fair Employment Act. The Canyphas removed the case to federal
court, and it currently is pending in the Unitedt8s District Court for the Western District of \8agisin. At this time, it is not possible to
predict whether the court will permit this actiangroceed as a class under either Title VII oitisconsin statute. However, the Company
believes that this action is not appropriate fasssltreatment and that the Company’s backgrounzkgiwicies and practices comply with
both federal and state law. The Company plansgiareusly defend this action; however, no assuraige@ be given that the Company will
be successful in the defense on the merits orwtkerand, if it is not successful, the resolutdithis action could have a material adverse
effect on the Company'’s financial statements asialev

On September 8, 2005, the Company received a refprésformation from the Environmental Protectidgency (EPA) with
respect to Krazy String, a product that was offdoedsale in the Company’s stores. The EPA asséhtatdKrazy String contained an aerosol
that included an ozone depleting substance in twwlaf the Clean Air Act. On July 12, 2006, ther@@any agreed to an Administrative
Compliance Order requiring the destruction of thieay String remaining in inventory. After advisitige Company that it was considering
imposing a penalty in connection with Krazy String, February 5, 2007 the EPA proposed a penalappfoximately $800,000. The
Company believed that amount to be excessive wagjdicable EPA policies. After additional discussavith the EPA, the Company and
EPA agreed on January 17, 2008 to resolve thissmidtough the Company’s payment of a $155,826Ipena
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The Company paid this penalty in the fourth quasfdiscal 2007 and has received full reimbursenfierh the product vendor.

Subsequent to the announcement of the agreematihgeto the Merger, the Company and its directegee named in seven putati
class actions alleging claims for breach of fidociduty arising out of the Company’s proposed $al€KR. Each of the complaints alleged,
among other things, that the Company’s directogmged in “self-dealing” by agreeing to recommeredttansaction to the Company’s
shareholders and that the consideration availatseith shareholders in the transaction is unféaiky On motion of the plaintiffs, each of
these cases was transferred to the Sixth CircuittGor Davidson County, Twentieth Judicial Distriat Nashville. By order dated April 26,
2007, the seven lawsuits were consolidated in dluet@inder the caption, “In re: Dollar General,"s€dNo. 07MD-1. On June 13, 2007, the
court denied the Plaintiffs’ motion for a temporamjunction to block the shareholder vote that wes held on June 21, 2007. On June 22,
2007, the Plaintiffs filed their amended complairgking claims substantially similar to those owttirabove. The matter is currently in
discovery. The Company believes that the foreg@aguit is without merit and continues to defenel élation vigorously; however, if the
Company is not successful in that defense, itdutien could have a material adverse effect onGbepany’s financial statements as a
whole.

From time to time, the Company is a party to vasiother legal actions involving claims incidentattie conduct of its business,
including actions by employees, consumers, sugplgvernment agencies, or others through privetterss, class actions, administrative
proceedings, regulatory actions or other litigatiogluding under federal and state employment lamgwage and hour laws. The Company
believes, based upon information currently avadatilat such other litigation and claims, bothwmtlially and in the aggregate, will be
resolved without a material adverse effect on tbm@any’s financial statements as a whole. Howditggation involves an element of
uncertainty. Future developments could cause thetsens or claims to have a material adverse effedhe Company’s results of operations
or financial position. In addition, certain of tledgwsuits, if decided adversely to the Compangetiied by the Company, may result in
liability material to the Company’s financial pasit or may negatively affect our operating resifilthanges to the Company’s business
operation are required.

8. Benefit plans

The Dollar General Corporation 401(k) Savings aetirBment Plan, which became effective on Januah®8, is a safe harbor
defined contribution plan and is subject to the Eippe Retirement and Income Security Act (“ERISA”).

Participants are permitted to contribute betweerah%25% of their pre-tax annual eligible compensats defined in the 401(k)
plan document, subject to certain limitations urttierinternal Revenue Code. Employees who areageb0 are permitted to contribute
additional amounts on a pre-tax basis under theheap provision of the 401(k) plan subject to In@rRevenue Code limitations. The
Company currently matches employee contributiamdutding catch-up contributions, at a rate of 108émployee contributions, up to 5%
of
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annual eligible salary, after an employee has leseployed for one year and has completed a minimiuby080 hours of service.

A participant’s right to claim a distribution ofshor her account balance is dependent on ERISAetinéd and Internal Revenue
Service regulations. All active employees are fulbgted in all contributions to the 401(k) plan.ring the 2007 Successor and Predecessor
periods, 2006 and 2005, the Company expensed adpmtety $3.0 million, $4.3 million, $6.4 million,na $5.8 million, respectively, for
matching contributions. The Merger did not sigrafitly impact the comparability of such expense am®between periods.

The Company also has a nonqualified supplemenrtieémeent plan and compensation deferral plan (dahe Dollar General
Corporation CDP/SERP Plan) for a select group afagament and highly compensated employees. Thesuental retirement plan is a
noncontributory defined contribution plan with aah@ompany contributions ranging from 2% to 12%as$e pay plus bonus depending
upon age plus years of service and job grade. tthéecompensation deferral plan, participants oefer up to 65% of base pay and up to
100% of bonus pay. An employee may be designategfdicipation in one or both of the plans, acamgdo the eligibility requirements of
the plans. The Company matches base pay defetralsate of 100% of base pay deferral, up to 5%moiual salary, with annual salary offset
by the amount of match-eligible salary in the 4QXlan. All participants are 100% vested in thempensation deferral plan accounts.

As a result of the Merger which constituted a “ajam control” under the CDP/SERP Plan, all presipwnvested amounts under
the supplemental retirement plan vested on JUR087. For newly eligible SERP participants aftdy B, 2007, the supplemental retirement
plan accounts vest at the earlier of the partidipattainment of age 50 or the participant’s beingdited with 10 or more “years of service”,
upon termination of employment due to death ordlitahd permanent disability” or upon a “changeanteol”, all as defined in the
CDP/SERP Plan. The Company incurred compensatipanse for these plans of approximately $0.3 mmillimthe 2007 Successor period,
$0.5 million in the 2007 Predecessor period, $0il8am in 2006 and $0.6 million in 2005.

The supplemental retirement plan and compensatteridl plan assets are invested at the optioheoparticipant in an account that
mirrors the performance of a fund or funds selettethe Company’s Compensation Committee or itegheke (the “Mutual Fund Options”)
or, prior to the Merger, in an account that mircbtiee performance of the Company’s common stoak ‘{@ommon Stock Option”). A
participant’s compensation deferral plan and supplgal retirement plan account balances will be paaccordance with the participant’s
election by (a) lump sum, (b) monthly installmeot®r a 5, 10 or 15 year period or (c) a combinatiblump sum and installments. The
vested amount will be payable at the time desighbyethe plan upon the participant’s terminatioreofployment or retirement, except that
participants may elect to receive an in-servictrithistion or an “unforeseeable emergency hardstistribution of vested amounts creditec
the compensation deferral account. Account baladeemed to be invested in the Mutual Fund Optisaegayable in cash and, prior to the
Merger, account balances deemed to be investd@i@dmmon Stock Option were payable in shares 8&DGeneral common stock and
cash in lieu of fractional shares.
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As a result of the Merger, the CDP/SERP Plan ligdsl were fully funded into an irrevocable rabdist. All account balances
deemed to be invested in the Common Stock Optiowe liguidated at a value of $22.00 per share aagthceeds were transferred to an
existing Mutual Fund Option within the Plan.

Asset balances in the Mutual Funds Option aredttéair market value, which is based on quotetketgrices. The current porti
of these balances is included in Prepaid expensksther current assets and the long term porsignciuded in Other assets, net in the
consolidated balance sheets. In accordance witk BY-14 “Accounting for Deferred Compensation Aigaments Where Amounts Earned
Are Held in a Rabbi Trust and Invested,” the Conymetock was recorded at historical cost and idetliin Other shareholders’ equity, prior
to the Merger. Also, prior to the Merger, the defd compensation liability related to the Compatock for active plan participants was
included in shareholders’ equity and subsequentgésto the fair value of the obligation were reatagnized, in accordance with the
provisions of EITF 97-14. However, as a resulthaf Merger, Plan participants no longer have thoopf investing in the Company’s
stock. The deferred compensation liability relaethe Mutual Funds Option is recorded at thevalue of the investments held in the trust.
The current portion of these balances is includefidcrued expenses and other and the long ternopastincluded in Other liabilities in the
consolidated balance sheets.

The Company sponsored through 2007 a supplemealitive retirement plan for the Chief Executivdi€r (called the
Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan for DavidPArdue) and accounted for the plan in accordaitteSFAS 158. As a result of the
Merger, which constituted a change in control urtderterms of this plan and the grantor trust agesd, and Mr. Perdue’s subsequent
resignation, Mr. Perdue became 100% vested. Aslepb$6,208,966 was made to the trust represgimiin Perdue’s lump sum vested
benefit and accumulated interest, which amountpeéd to Mr. Perdue on January 7, 2008 effectivelyninating the plan.

Prior to the Merger, non-employee directors couwdtedall or a part of any fees normally paid by @@mpany to a voluntary
nonqualified compensation deferral plan. The campgon eligible for deferral includes the annwhiner, meeting and other fees, as we
any per diem compensation for special assignmeatsgd by a director for his or her service toGbenpany’s Board of Directors or one of
its committees. The deferred compensation wasterktb a liability account, which was then invektd the option of the director, in deemed
investments which mirrored either the Mutual FungtiéGns or the Common Stock Option and the defectedpensation was to be paid in
accordance with the director’s election. All deéelicompensation was immediately due and payable agohange in control” of the
Company, as defined by the Plan. As a result oMbeger, which constituted a change in control urile Plan, all accounts held in the
Deferred Compensation Plan for Non-Employee Dinecteere distributed.
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9. Share-based payments

The Company accounts for share-based paymenteandaice with SFAS 123(R). Under SFAS 123(R)félrevalue of each
award is separately estimated and amortized intgpemsation expense over the service period. Tihedae of the Company’s stock option
grants are estimated on the grant date using thekBbcholes-Merton valuation model. The applicatibthis valuation model involves
assumptions that are judgmental and highly semsitithe determination of compensation expense.

The Successor statement of operations for the ¢goéngon July 7, 2007 to February 1, 2008 reflectreH@ased compensation expense
(a component of SG&A expenses) under the fair vadethod of SFAS 123(R) for outstanding share-baseatds and a corresponding
reduction of pre-tax income in the amount of $3iBionm ($2.4 million net of tax).

The Company recognized $45.4 million of share-basedpensation expense in the Predecessor stateafaqsrations in 2007
($28.5 million net of tax), including $6.0 milliasf compensation expense prior to the Merger irefuich SG&A expenses comprised of $2.3
million and $3.7 million, respectively, for stocktions and restricted stock and restricted stodtsufihe remaining $39.4 million of such
expense related directly to the Merger is refledtetiransaction and related costs in the consaiiatatement of operations for the
Predecessor period ended July 6, 2007, consistifijf&7 million and $20.7 million, respectivelyfihe accelerated vesting of stock options
and restricted stock and restricted stock units.

For the year ended February 2, 2007, the fair vadathod of SFAS 123(R) resulted in additional stased compensation expense
and a corresponding reduction in net income bafar@me taxes in the amount of $3.6 million ($2.2ion net of tax).

Prior to the Merger, the Company maintained varghere-based compensation programs which incluggons, restricted stock
and restricted stock units. In connection withMerger, the Company’s outstanding stock optioestricted stock and restricted stock units
became fully vested immediately prior to the clgsif the Merger and were settled in cash, canamleh limited circumstances, exchanged
for new options of the Company, as described belowless exchanged for new options, each optioderakceived an amount in cash,
without interest and less applicable withholdingets, equal to $22.00 less the exercise price df Bathe-money option. Additionally, each
restricted stock and restricted stock unit holéeeived $22.00 in cash, without interest and Ipgii@ble withholding taxes. Certain stock
options held by Company management were exchamgetiv options to purchase common stock in the Gomyfthe “Rollover
Options”). The exercise price of the Rollover @p8 and the number of shares of Company commok ataterlying the Rollover Options
were adjusted as a result of the Merger. The Retl@ptions otherwise continue under the term&efequity plan under which the original
options were issued.

On February 3, 2006, the vesting of all outstandipgions granted prior to August 2, 2005, othentbptions previously granted to

the Company’s then CEO and options granted in 20@Be officers of the Company at the level of Exee Vice President or above,
accelerated
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pursuant to a January 24, 2006 action of the Cosgiem Committee of the Company’s Board of Direstdn addition, pursuant to that
Compensation Committee action, the vesting of aibtanding options granted on or after August ®520ut prior to January 24, 2006, other
than options granted during that time period todfiieers of the Company at the level of Executitiee President or above, accelerated
effective as of the date that is six months afterapplicable grant date. Certain options grantedamuary 24, 2006 to certain newly hired
officers below the level of Executive Vice Presitemre granted with a six-month vesting period. @keision to accelerate the vesting of
these stock options resulted in compensation expen$0.9 million, before income taxes, recognidadng the fourth quarter of 2005, and
was made primarily to reduce non-cash compensatipanse to be recorded in future periods undeprinsions of SFAS 123(R). The
future expense eliminated as a result of the dmtig accelerate the vesting of these options wpasoaimately $28 million, or $17 million n
of income taxes, over the four-year period durirgoly the stock options would have vested, subgethié impact of additional adjustments
related to certain stock option forfeitures. Tharpany also believed this decision benefited emplsye

On July 6, 2007, the Company’s Board of Directatsped the 2007 Stock Incentive Plan for Key Empésy(the “Plan”).The Plar
provides for the granting of stock options, stopkra&ciation rights, and other stock-based awardbvidend equivalent rights to key
employees, directors, consultants or other perlBawmig a service relationship with the CompanysitBsidiaries and certain of its
affiliates. The number of shares of Company comstonk authorized for grant under the Plan is 23,@00. As of February 1, 2008,
3,470,200 of such shares are available for futtaetg.

During the Successor period ended February 1, 2068 ompany granted options that vest solely upercontinued employment
the recipient (“Time Options”) as well as optiohattvest upon the achievement of predeterminedadmmcumulative financial-based targets
that coincide with the Company'’s fiscal year (“Penfiance Options”). According to the award tern@o2f the Time Options vest on each
of the five successive anniversary dates of theyerdransaction, and 20% of the Performance Optiests at the end of each of the
successive five fiscal years in which the perforogatarget is achieved. In the event the performaaget is not achieved in any given year,
such options for that year will subsequently vgsiruthe achievement of a cumulative performanaggetarVesting of the Time Options and
Performance Options is also subject to acceleratidime event of an earlier change in control drljguoffering. Each of these options,
whether Time Options or Performance Options haserdractual term of 10 years and an exercise gdegl to the fair value of the stock on
the date of grant.

Both the Time Options and the Performance Optioasabject to various provisions by which the Conypaay require the
employee, upon termination, to sell to the Compamy vested options or shares received upon exestibe Time Options or Performance
Options at amounts that differ based upon the remahe termination. In particular, in the evémt the employee resigns “without good
reason” (as defined in the management stockholtreement), then any options whether or not thencesable are forfeited and any shares
received upon prior exercise of such options allale at the Company’s option at an amount equ#th¢ lesser of fair value or the amount
paid for the shares (i.e. the exercise price)suich

93




cases, because the employee would not benefityistzare appreciation over the exercise price,dooanting purposes, under SFAS 123(R)
such options are not considered vested until tipg&ion of the Company’s call option (July 6, 2D12ccordingly, all references to the
vesting provisions or vested status of the optitissussed in this note give effect to the vestingpant to the provisions of SFAS 123(R)
may differ from descriptions of the vesting stadfishe Time Options and Performance Options locatséwhere in the Company’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K.

Each of the Company’s managementned shares, Rollover Options, and vested newipinclude certain provisions by which-
holder of such shares, Rollover Options, or veat®a options may require the Company to repurchase mstruments in limited
circumstances. Specifically, each such instrursestibject to a repurchase right for a period & 8éys after termination due to the death or
disability of the holder of the instrument that o within five years from the closing date of Merger. In such circumstances, the holde
such instruments may require the Company to reigeelany shares at the fair market value of suateskaad any Rollover Options or vested
new options at a price equal to the intrinsic vatisuch rollover or vested new options. BecabiseQompany does not have control over the
circumstances in which it may be required to repase the outstanding shares or Rollover Optiort$) shares and Rollover Options, valued
at a fair value and intrinsic value of $6.0 milliand $3.2 million, respectively, have been clasdifis Redeemable common stock in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheet at Febiu@308. Because redemption of such shares exrtait, such shares are not subject to
re-measurement until their redemption becomes jpleba

In addition to the repurchase rights upon deattiisability that are common to all management hbkltas, Rollover Options, and
vested new options, the management stockholderéeagent which the Company entered into with cegagcutive officers provides such
officers with an additional repurchase right in #went their employment terminates for any reasanr o July 21, 2008. Such executive
officers may require the Company to repurchase thestanding shares and Rollover Options at &@f$5 per share in the case of shares
and the difference in $5 per share and the exeptise of any Rollover Options that they hold. §hepurchase right exists for a period of
days following their termination within the requirémeframe. As noted above, each of the sharesther held by general members of
management or executive officers, has been cladsifithin Redeemable common stock on the accompgrognsolidated balance sheet ¢
February 1, 2008. In the case of the Rollover @ystiheld by the executive officers, however, thditamhal repurchase rights in the event of
their termination prior to July 21, 2008 are coesétl within the control of the employee, and afis#i8.6 million (representing the fixed
repurchase price) related to such Rollover Optlenge been classified in Other (noncurrent) lialeiitin the accompanying consolidated
balance sheet at February 1, 2008 pursuant to SRAMR).

The Company adopted SFAS 123(R) effective Febrda®006 and began recognizing compensation exgenseock options base
on the fair value of the awards on the grant dette. Company adopted SFAS 123(R) under the modgiedpective-transition method and,
therefore, results from prior periods have not brestated. The following table illustrates the efffen net income and earnings per share as if
the Company had applied the fair value
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recognition provisions of SFAS 123 to options geaininder the Company’s stock plans for the yeae@r@bruary 3, 2006. For purposes of
this pro forma disclosure, the value of the optimnastimated using the Black-Scholes-Merton optiocing model for all option grants.

Year Ended
February 3,
(In thousands 2006

Net income- as reportel $ 350,15!
Deduct: Total pro forma stock-based employee comsgm expense determined
under fair value based method for all awards, he¢lated tax effects per SFAS

123 32,62.

Net income- pro forma $ 317,53:

Under SFAS 123(R), forfeitures are estimated atithe of valuation and reduce expense ratably thewresting period. Under
SFAS 123, the Company elected to account for fanfes when awards were actually forfeited, at whiicte all previous pro forma expense
(which, after-tax, approximated $5.5 million in thear ended February 3, 2006) was reversed to egohacforma expense for that year.

SFAS 123(R) also requires the benefits of tax didiug in excess of recognized compensation cds¢ teported as a financing cash
flow, rather than as an operating cash flow asireduprior to the adoption of SFAS 123(R). For Bredecessor period ended July 6, 2007
and year ended February 2, 2007, the $3.9 millmh%2.5 million excess tax benefits, respectivellgssified as financing cash inflows would
have been classified as an operating cash infldheilCompany had not adopted SFAS 123(R). The itrgdahe adoption of SFAS 123(R)
future results will depend on, among other thihggels of share-based payments granted in thedfuatual forfeiture rates and the timing of
option exercises.

The fair value of each option grant is separatstineated by applying the Black-Scholes-Merton aptiwicing valuation model. The
weighted average for key assumptions used in dé@igrgithe fair value of options granted in the Sagsor period ended February 1, 2008
Predecessor period ended July 6, 2007 and yeaesl érebruary 2, 2007 and February 3, 2006, and ansuynof the methodology applied to
develop each assumption, are as follows:

February 1, July 6, February 2, February 3,
2008 2007 2007 2006
Expected dividend yiel 0% 0.91% 0.82% 0.85%
Expected stock price volatilil 41.%% 18.5% 28.8% 27.1%
Weighted average ri-free interest rat 4.€% 4.5% 4.7% 4.2%
Expected term of options (yea 7.5 5.7 5.7 5.0

Expected dividend yield - This is an estimate ef éxpected dividend yield on the Company’s stdekor to the Merger this
estimate was based on historical dividend paynientls. Subsequent to the Merger, the Company jedub limitations on the payment
of dividends under its credit facilities as furtlitscussed in Note 6. An increase in the dividgett will decrease compensation expense.

Expected stock price volatility - This is a measof¢he amount by which the price of the Compargommon stock has fluctuatec
is expected to fluctuate. Prior to the Merger,@mnpany used actual historical changes in the mariee of the Company’s common stock
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and implied volatility based upon traded optionsjghted equally, to calculate the volatility asstiom as it was the Company’s belief that
this methodology provided the best indicator ofifatvolatility. For historical volatility, the Corapy calculated daily market price changes
from the date of grant over a past period represimetof the expected life of the options to detesvolatility. Subsequent to the Merger the
expected volatilities have been based upon therigat volatilities of a peer group of four compesii as the Company’s common stock is not
publicly traded. An increase in the expected vhilatvill increase compensation expense.

Weighted average risk-free interest rate - ThikésU.S. Treasury rate for the week of the gramirttaa term approximating the
expected life of the option. An increase in th&fiee interest rate will increase compensatioreesge.

Expected term of options - This is the period ofdiover which the options granted are expectedrt@ain outstanding. For options
issued prior to the Merger, the Company took irtnsideration that its stock option grants prioAtagyust 2002 were significantly different
than grants issued on and after that date, andftirerthat the historical and post-vesting empldyseavior patterns for grants prior to that
date were of little or no value in determining fig@expectations. As a result, the Company excltidese pre-August 2002 grants from its
analysis of expected term. For pre-Merger optitims Company estimated expected term using a cotnputaased on an assumption that
outstanding options would be exercised approxindtalfway through their contractual term, takingpigonsideration such factors as grant
date, expiration date, weighted-average time-td,\eesual exercises and post-vesting cancellati®psions granted have a maximum term of
10 years. Due to the absence of historical datgrimts issued subsequent to the Merger, the Contmestimated the expected term as the
mid-point between the vesting date and the conted¢erm of the option. An increase in the expetgech will increase compensation
expense.

All nonvested restricted stock and restricted stowik awards granted for the Predecessor and Ssmrcpsriods in the year ended
February 1, 2008 had a purchase price of zeroCdmpany records compensation expense on a stilaghtasis over the restriction period
based on the market price of the underlying statthe date of grant. The nonvested restricted stockrestricted stock unit awards granted
under the plan to employees during the Predecessind ended July 6, 2007 were originally schedtbedest and become payable ratably
over a three-year period from the respective gilates. The nonvested restricted stock unit awanatsted under the plan to non-employee
directors during the Predecessor period endeda]W@07 were originally scheduled to vest over e-pear period from the respective grant
dates, but became payable as a result of the Masgéiscussed above.

In accordance with the provisions of SFAS 123(Rgarned compensation is not recorded within shédtets equity for nonvested

restricted stock and restricted stock unit awatdsordingly, during the year ended February 2, 2@0& Company reversed its unearned
compensation balance as of February 3, 2006 obappately $5.2 million, with an offset to commomek and additional paid-in capital.
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The Company issues new shares when options areigegrA summary of stock option activity during tAredecessor period ended
July 6, 2007 is as follows:

Options Weighted Average

Issued Exercise Prict
Balance, February 2, 20( 19,398,881 $ 18.38
Granted 1,997,19¢ 21.15
Exercisec (2,496,006 16.64
Exchanged for cash in Merg (14,829,364 18.53
Exchanged for Rollover Optiot (2,225,175 18.76
Cancelec (1,845,534 22.17
Balance, July 6, 200 - $ -

During the Predecessor period from February 3, 200ly 6, 2007 and years ended February 2, 208 Fabruary 3, 2006, the
weighted average grant date fair value of opticasigd was $5.37, $5.86 and $6.33, respectivedl;34373, 617,234 and 8,281,184 options
vested, net of forfeitures, respectively; with &atdair value of approximately $23.6 million, $21illion and $56.5 million, respectively; and
the total intrinsic value of stock options exerdiseas $10.8 million, $6.8 million and $16.7 milliarespectively. The total intrinsic value of
stock options exercised during the Successor pémwoa July 7, 2007 to February 1, 2008 (all of whigere Rollover Options) was $0.5
million.

At February 1, 2008, 1,799,102 Rollover Optionseveutstanding, all of which were exercisable. Tggragate intrinsic value of
outstanding Rollover Options was $6.7 million wéthveighted average remaining contractual term28 years, and a weighted average
exercise price of $1.25.

All stock options granted prior to the Merger ie teriod ended July 6, 2007 and the year endedi&gb2, 2007 under the terms of
the Company’s pre-merger stock incentive plan werequalified stock options issued at a price etuéhe fair market value of the
Company’s common stock on the date of grant, waggnally scheduled to vest ratably over a fourtyperiod, and were to expire 10 years
following the date of grant.

A summary of activity related to nonvested restdcstock and restricted stock unit awards duriegRtedecessor period ended July
6, 2007 is as follows:

Weighted Average

Nonvested Grant Date

Shares Fair Value
Balance, February 2, 20( 748,631 $ 16.6:
Granted 749,508 21.15
Vested (1,476,044 18.8:
Cancelec (22,095 20.72
Balance, July 6, 200 - $ -
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A summary of Time Options activity during the Suss®r period ended February 1, 2008 is as follows:

Options Weighted Average

Issued Exercise Pric
Grantec 9,945,00(C $ 5.00
Exercisec - -
Cancelec (410,000 5.00
Balance, February 1, 20! 9,535,00( $ 5.00

During the Successor period from July 7, 2007 tor&ary 1, 2008, the weighted average grant datevédie of Time Options
granted was $2.65; no options vested or were esexiciAt February 1, 2008, the aggregate intrinalaer of outstanding 2007 Time Options
was $0 with a weighted average remaining contrattna of 9.6 years. None of the outstanding Tinpi@s are currently exercisable.

A summary of Performance Options activity during Buccessor period ended February 1, 2008 islasviol

Options Weighted Average

Issued Exercise Prict
Grantec 9,945,00C $ 5.00
Exercisec - -
Cancelec (410,000 5.00
Balance, February 1, 20( 9,535,00( $ 5.00

During the Successor period from July 7, 2007 tor&ary 1, 2008, the weighted average grant datevédlie of Performance Optic
granted was $2.65; 1,907,000 Performance Optiosiegteénd are exercisable, net of forfeitures, witbtal fair value of approximately $5.1
million, and none of those options were exercigdd-ebruary 1, 2008, the aggregate intrinsic vaifieutstanding 2007 Performance Options
was $0 with a weighted average remaining contraténa of 9.6 years.

At February 1, 2008, the total unrecognized comatimis cost related to norested stock options was $46.8 million with an eted
weighted average expense recognition period oydads.

The Company currently believes that the performaargets related to the Performance Options wilhtigieved. If such goals are
not met, and there is no change in control, no earaation cost relating to these Performance Optidihbe recognized and any
compensation cost recognized to date will be reders

In January 2008, the Company granted 890,000 ntenvesstricted shares to its CEO. These shareoudbe first to occur of (i) a
change in control, (ii) an initial public offeringjji) termination without cause or due to deattd@mability, or (iv) the last day of the
Companys 2011 fiscal year. These shares represent theootdyanding restricted shares as of February(8.28t February 1, 2008, the tc
compensation cost related to nonvested restri¢ctatt swards not yet recognized was approximatelg $i#llion.
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10. Related party transactions

Affiliates of certain of the Investors participatasl (i) lenders in the Company’s New Credit Faesidiscussed in Note 6; (ii) initial
purchasers of the Company’s notes discussed in &dti&) counterparties to certain interest ramaps discussed in Note 1 and (iv) as
advisors in the Merger. Certain fees were paid ugosing of the Merger to affiliates of certaintbé Investors. These fees primarily inclu
underwriting fees, advisory fees, equity commitniert, syndication fees, merger and acquisitios, fegonsor fees, costs of raising equity,
and out of pocket expenses. The aggregate feddqtiese related parties during the Success@adended February 1, 2008 totaled $1:
million, portions of which have been capitalizeddabt financing costs or as direct acquisition £0st

The Company entered into a monitoring agreememeddiuly 6, 2007, with affiliates of certain of thiwestors pursuant to which
those entities will provide management and adviseryices to the Company. Under the terms of theitmiing agreement, among other
things, the Company is obliged to pay to thosetiestan aggregate annual management fee of $5i6mphayable in arrears at the end of
each calendar quarter plus all reasonable outdfgicexpenses incurred in connection with the siowi of services under the agreement
upon request. The fees incurred for the Succgssowd ended February 1, 2008 totaled $2.9 milligifter the completion of the Company’s
first fiscal year, the management fee will increasa rate of 5% per year. Those entities als@atiled to receive a fee equal to 1% of the
gross transaction value in connection with cersaibsequent financing, acquisition, disposition, emahge in control transactions, as well
termination fee in the event of an initial publifesing or under certain other circumstances. Idigah, on July 6, 2007, the Company also
entered into a separate indemnification agreeméhtthe parties to the monitoring agreement, purstmwhich the Company agreed to
provide customary indemnification to such partied their affiliates.

The Company uses Capstone Consulting, LLC, a tdaxezutives who work exclusively with KKR portfolcompanies providing
certain consulting services. The Chief Executific@r of Capstone serves on our Board. Althouglther KKR nor any entity affiliated
with KKR owns any of the equity of Capstone, ptiodanuary 1, 2007 KKR had provided financing tp&ane. The aggregate fees incu
for Capstone services for the Successor periodceRdbruary 1, 2008 totaled $1.9 million.

The Company purchased a total of $25 million of2he857%/12.625% senior subordinated notes helddigiman Sachs & Co. as
further discussed in Note 6 and paid a commissidess than $0.1 million in connection therewith.

11. Capital stock
Prior to the Merger, the Company had a Sharehdtétgts Plan (the “Rights Plan”) under which Sefe3unior Participating
Preferred Stock Purchase Rights (the “Rights”) vigsaed for each outstanding share of common stdble. Rights were attached to all

common stock outstanding as of March 10, 2000. @y B] 2000, the Company effected a five for foocktsplit at which time, pursuant to
the adjustment provisions contained in the Rights
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Agreement, each outstanding share of the Compaysnon stock evidenced the right to receive eighttts of a Right. Such Rights
attached to all additional shares of common stesléd prior to the Plan’s termination immediatefgipto the effective date of the

Merger. The Rights entitled the holders to purelfasm the Company one one-hundredth of a shaldr(@’) of Series B Junior
Participating Preferred Stock, no par value, ati@hpase price of $100 per Unit, subject to adjustmepon certain triggering events defined
in the Plan. The Rights Plan terminated by itmimmediately prior to the effective date of therlyker. No Rights were exercised prior to
that date.

On November 29, 2006, the Board of Directors attledrthe Company to repurchase up to $500 millfdtsamutstanding common
stock. On September 30, 2005, the Board of Dirsaathorized the Company to repurchase up to llidmshares of its outstanding
common stock. These authorizations allowed for Ipases in the open market or in privately negotistmasactions from time to time, subj
to market conditions. The objective of the ComparsHiare repurchase initiative was to enhance shldertvalue by purchasing shares at a
price that produced a return on investment thatgveater than the Company’s cost of capital. Addgily, share repurchases generally were
undertaken only if such purchases resulted in aretice impact on the Company'’s fully diluted eags per share calculation. As a result of
the Merger, the 2006 authorization is no longestaumnding. No purchases were made pursuant toutliezation. The 2005 authorization
was completed prior to its expiration date. Dur2@®6, the Company purchased approximately 4.5anilihares pursuant to the 2005
authorization at a total cost of $79.9 million. gy 2005, the Company purchased approximately Slfomshares pursuant to the 2005
authorization at a total cost of $104.7 million approximately 9.5 million shares pursuant to atiexraauthorization at a total cost of $192.9
million.

12. Insurance settlement

During 2006 and 2005, the Company received procet#i$3.0 million and $8.0 million, respectivelgpresenting insurance
recoveries for destroyed and damaged assets,inostsed and business interruption coverage refatéturricane Katrina, which are
reflected in results of operations for these yeara reduction of SG&A expenses. The claim wateskitt 2006. The business interruption
portion of the proceeds was approximately $5.8iomland was received in 2006. Insurance recoveelesed to fixed assets losses are
included in cash flows from investing activitiedaiecoveries related to inventory losses and basimgerruption are included in cash flows
from operating activities.

13.  Segment reporting
The Company manages its business on the basisaokportable segment. See Note 1 for a brief gegor of the Company’s
business. As of February 1, 2008, all of the Camg{saoperations were located within the United &awith the exception of an immaterial

Hong Kong subsidiary formed to assist in the prea#dmporting certain merchandise that began dgmrsiin 2004. The following net sales
data is presented in accordance with SFAS 131 ct@ssires about Segments of an Enterprise and Rdia@mation.”
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Successo Predecesst
July 7, 2007  February 1,

through 2007
February 1, through
(In thousands 2008 July 6, 2007 2006 2005
Classes of similar product
Highly consumabl $ 3,701,722 $ 261511 $ 6,022,01. $ 5,606,46
Seasona 908,30: 604,93! 1,509,99! 1,348,76!
Home product: 507,02 362,72! 914,35 907,82t
Basic clothing 454,44 340,98: 723,45: 719,17t
Net sales $ 557149 $ 3,923,75. $ 9,169,82. $ 8,582,23

14. Subsequent even

Subsequent to the 2007 fiscal year end, the Comeatgyed into a $350.0 million step-down interasé swap which became
effective February 28, 2008 in order to mitigateadditional portion of the variable rate interegb@sure under the New Credit Facilities
discussed in Note 6. The Company entered intewap with Wachovia Capital Markets and the ternssitén the Company paying a fixed
rate of 5.58% on a notional amount of $350.0 millior the first year and $150.0 million for the sad year.

15.  Quarterly financial data (unaudited)
The following is selected unaudited quarterly ficiahdata for the fiscal years ended February 0828hd February 2, 2007. Each

quarter listed below was a 13-week accounting pefithe sum of the four quarters for any given yeay not equal annual totals due to
rounding.

Predecessc Successao
July 7, 2007
First May 5, 2007 August 3, Third Fourth
(In thousands Quarter July 6, 2007 2007 (a) Quarter Quarter
2007:
Net sales $ 227526 $ 1,648,48 $ 699,07¢ $ 2,312,84. $ 2,559,57.
Gross profit 633,06( 438,51! 184,72: 646,80( 740,37
Operating profit (loss 55,36¢ (46,120 (6,025 65,70: 186,46t
Net income (loss 34,87t (42,877 (27,17%) (33,037 55,38¢
First Second Third Fourth
Predecessc Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
2006:
Net sales $ 2,151,388 $ 2,251,050 $ 2,213,390 $ 2,553,98
Gross profit 584,27: 611,53: 526,44 645,95(
Operating profit 81,28t 80,577 3,33¢ 83,07¢
Net income (loss 47,67( 45,46¢ (5,285 50,09(

(@) Includes the results of operations of Buck AcqiositCorp. for the period prior to its merger withdainto Dollar General Corporation
from March 6, 2007 (its formation) through July2®07 (reflecting the change in fair value of instm@ate swaps), and the post-merger
results of Dollar General Corporation for the pdrimom July 7, 2007 through February 1, 2008. Setes 1 and
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As discussed in Note 2, in the Predecessor peridddeJuly 6, 2007, the Company recorded transaatidmother costs related to the
Merger of $56.7 million and share-based compensatipense related directly to the Merger of $3%llan as discussed in Note 9. As
discussed in Note 2, in the Successor period eAdgdst 3, 2007, the Company recorded transactidrostmer costs related to the Merger of
$5.6 million, a loss on debt retirement relatethis Merger of $6.2 million; a contingent loss rethto certain DC leases of $8.6 million as
discussed in Note 7; and a gain on certain inteagstswaps discussed in Note 1 of $6.8 million.

In the third quarter of 2007, the Company recoraieédditional contingent loss related to certainl&gzes of $3.4 million as
discussed in Note 7. As discussed in Note 6, ifdhgth quarter of 2007, the Company recorded a gaidebt retirement of $4.9 million.

As discussed in Note 12, during the first and tljudrters of 2006, the Company received proceedsfriaxes, of $3.2 million and
$5.0 million, respectively, representing insurareepveries for destroyed and damaged assets,inostsed and business interruption
coverage related to Hurricane Katrina, which iteéd in results of operations for these pericda eeduction of SG&A expenses.

As discussed in Note 3, in the third quarter of@afie Company completed a strategic review akiégd estate portfolio and
traditional inventory packaway strategy. The revieaulted in plans to close approximately 400 upeldorming stores and to eliminate
nearly all packaway merchandise by the close o0&fi2007. As a result, in the third quarter of 20@& Company recorded SG&A charges
and a lower of cost or market inventory impairmevtijch reduced the Company’s net income. Alsoctienge in merchandising strategy
resulted in substantially higher markdowns on in@gnin the fourth quarter of 2006 ($179.9 milliahcost) negatively impacting gross profit
and net income.

16. Guarantor subsidiaries
Certain of the Company’s subsidiaries (the “Guaresi) have fully and unconditionally guaranteedagjoint and several basis the

Company's obligations under certain outstanding dbligations. Each of the Guarantors is a dire¢hdirect wholly-owned subsidiary of tt
Company. The following consolidating schedules @nésondensed financial information on a combinasid) in thousands.
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As of February 1, 2008

DOLLAR
SUCCESSOR GENERAL GUARANTOR OTHER CONSOLIDATED
CORPORATION SUBSIDIARIES SUBSIDIARIES ELIMINATIONS TOTAL
BALANCE SHEET:
ASSETS
Current asset:
Cash and cash equivalel $ 8,32( $ 59,37¢ $ 32,51( $ -$ 100,20¢
Shor-term investment - - 19,61 - 19,61
Merchandise inventorie - 1,288,66. - - 1,288,66.
Income tax receivabl 102,27: - - (69,777 32,50:
Deferred income taxe 6,09( - 18,50: (7,299 17,297
Prepaid expenses and other curren
asset: 221,40t 337,74: 9,341 (509,029 59,46¢
Total current asse 338,09: 1,685,78. 79,96 (586,09) 1,517,74.
Net property and equipme 83,65¢ 1,190,13 45€ - 1,274,24!
Goodwill 4,344,93 - - - 4,344,93
Intangible asset 10,91° 1,359,64 - - 1,370,55
Deferred income taxe 47,29¢ - 43,65¢ (90,957 -
Other assets, n 2,629,96' 1,652 175,23t (2,657,90) 148,95!
Total asset $ 7,454,851 $ 4,237,211 $ 299,31!' $ (3,334,95) $ 8,656,43.
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS'
EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Current portion of long-term
obligations $ -$ 3,24¢ $ -$ -$ 3,24¢
Accounts payabl 317,11¢ 736,84 40 (502,96() 551,04(
Accrued expenses and ot} 48,43 188,87 69,71: (6,064 300,95t
Income taxes payab - 59,26« 13,501 (69,777 2,99¢
Total current liabilities 365,54° 988,23 83,25¢ (578,790 858,24
Long-term obligations 4,257,25| 1,837,71 - (1,816,20) 4,278,75!
Deferred income taxe - 584,97t - (98,257 486,72!
Other liabilities 119,06 21,19: 179,45¢ - 319,71«
Redeemable common sto 9,12 - - - 9,127
Shareholder equity:
Preferred stoc - - - - -
Common stocl 277,74 23,75! 10C (23,857 277,74
Additional paic-in capital 2,480,06: 653,71: 19,90( (673,61) 2,480,06:
Retained earning (4,819 127,63: 16,591 (144,23() (4,819
Accumulated other comprehensive
loss (49,117 - - - (49,117
Other shareholde’ equity - - - - -
Total shareholde’ equity 2,703,87. 805,09 36,59" (841,699 2,703,87.
Total liabilities and sharehold¢ equity $ 7,454,851 $ 4,237,211 $ 299,31 $ (3,334,95) $ 8,656,43.
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As of February 2, 2007

DOLLAR
PREDECESSOR GENERAL GUARANTOR OTHER CONSOLIDATED
CORPORATION SUBSIDIARIES SUBSIDIARIES ELIMINATIONS TOTAL
BALANCE SHEET:
ASSETS
Current asset:
Cash and cash equivalel $ 114,31( $ 58,107 $ 16,87: $ -9 189,28t
Shor-term investment - - 29,95( - 29,95(
Merchandise inventorie - 1,432,33 - - 1,432,33
Income tax receivabl 4,88¢ 4,94¢ - - 9,83t
Deferred income taxe 7,422 13,48: 3,415 - 24,32
Prepaid expenses and other currer
asset: 139,91. 928,85« 166,46¢ (1,178,21) 57,02(
Total current asse 266,52 2,437,72! 216,70t (1,178,21) 1,742,74
Net property and equipme 98,58( 1,137,71 584 - 1,236,87.
Deferred income taxe 581 - 5,53¢ (6,11%) -
Other assets, n 2,693,03! 23,48¢ 20,13 (2,675,761 60,89:
Total asset $ 3,058,722 $ 3,598,92" $ 242,95¢ $ (3,860,09) $ 3,040,51.
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS'
EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Current portion of lon-term obligation $ -$ 8,08( $ -$ -8 8,08(
Accounts payabl 1,084,46! 577,44 69,71( (1,176,33) 555,27
Accrued expenses and ott 13,321 241,84¢ 25¢ (1,87¢) 253,55¢
Income taxes payab - 6,45: 9,50¢ - 15,95¢
Total current liabilities 1,097,78 833,82! 79,474 (1,178,21) 832,87:
Long-term obligation: 199,84. 1,584,52 - (1,522,411 261,95¢
Deferred income taxe - 47,714 - (6,11%) 41,59
Other nol-current liabilities 15,34« 35,52: 107,47¢ - 158,34:
Shareholder equity:
Preferred stoc - - - - -
Common stocl 156,21¢ 23,75 10C (23,85 156,21¢
Additional paic-in capital 486,14! 653,71: 19,90( (673,61) 486,14!
Retained earning 1,103,95 419,87 36,00¢ (455,88¢) 1,103,95.
Accumulated other comprehensive |i (987) - - - (987)
Other sharehold€e’ equity 42( - - - 42C
Total shareholde’ equity 1,745,74 1,097,34. 56,00¢ (1,153,35() 1,745,74
Total liabilities and sharehold¢ equity $ 3,058,72! $ 3,598,92 $ 242,95¢ $ (3,860,09) $ 3,040,51.
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July 7, 2007 through February 1, 200t

DOLLAR
SUCCESSOR GENERAL GUARANTOR OTHER CONSOLIDATED
CORPORATION SUBSIDIARIES SUBSIDIARIES ELIMINATIONS TOTAL

STATEMENTS OF
OPERATIONS:
Net sales $ 96,30( $ 5,571,49. $ 65,057 $ (161,35) $ 5,571,49
Cost of goods sol - 3,999,59! - - 3,999,59!
Gross profit 96,30( 1,571,89 65,057 (161,35) 1,571,89.
Selling, general and administrati 103,27. 1,337,31 46,524 (161,35) 1,325,75!
Operating profit (loss (6,972) 234,58: 18,53: - 246,14.
Interest incom: (58,78¢) (23,20¢) (8,01%) 86,20¢ (3,799
Interest expens 274,10: 64,99 8 (86,20¢) 252,89°
Loss on interest rate swa 2,39( - - - 2,39(
Loss on debt retirement, r 1,24¢ - - - 1,24¢
Income (loss) before income tax (225,929 192,79t 26,53¢ - (6,599
Income taxe: (76,887 65,16¢ 9,94( - 1,775
Equity in subsidiaries’ earnings, net of

taxes 144,23( - - (144,230 -
Net income (loss $ (4,818 $ 127,63. $ 16,59¢ $ (144,230 $ (4,819

February 3, 2007 through July 6, 200°
DOLLAR
PREDECESSOR GENERAL GUARANTOR OTHER CONSOLIDATED
CORPORATION SUBSIDIARIES SUBSIDIARIES ELIMINATIONS TOTAL

STATEMENTS OF
OPERATIONS:
Net sales $ 76,94 $ 3,923,75. $ 44,20¢ $ (121,15) % 3,923,75!
Cost of goods sol - 2,852,17 - - 2,852,17!
Gross profit 76,94¢ 1,071,57! 44,20¢ (121,15) 1,071,57!
Selling, general and administrati 166,22 982,32: 34,93: (121,15) 1,062,32
Operating profit (loss (89,279 89,25¢ 9,27: - 9,24¢
Interest incom: (53,279 (11,479 (5,626 65,33( (5,04¢)
Interest expens 19,79¢ 55,82¢ 5 (65,330 10,29¢
Income (loss) before income tax (55,797 44,89¢ 14,89 - 3,99t
Income taxe: (4,819 11,92« 4,88: - 11,99:¢
Equity in subsidiaries’ earnings, net of

taxes 42,98¢ - - (42,985 -
Net income (loss $ (7,999 $ 32,97 $ 10,01 $ (42,98%) $ (7,999
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PREDECESSOR

For the year ended February 2, 200

DOLLAR

GENERAL GUARANTOR OTHER CONSOLIDATED

CORPORATION SUBSIDIARIES SUBSIDIARIES ELIMINATIONS TOTAL

STATEMENTS OF
OPERATIONS:
Net sales $ 165,46 $ 9,169,82 $ 107,38 $ (272,846 $ 9,169,82
Cost of goods sol - 6,801,61 - - 6,801,61
Gross profit 165,46: 2,368,20! 107,38: (272,844 2,368,20!
Selling, general and administrati 149,27. 2,154,37. 89,13: (272,846 2,119,92!
Operating profit 16,19: 213,83: 18,25! - 248,27¢
Interest incomi (126,62% (33,52)) (11,549 164,69 (7,002)
Interest expens 60,85¢ 138,74 - (164,690 34,91
Income before income tax 81,96: 108,60t 29,79 - 220,36
Income taxe: 36,51 36,56¢ 9,33¢ = 82,42(
Equity in subsidiaries’ earnings, net of

taxes 92,49: - - (92,497 -
Net income $ 137,94. $ 72,03¢ $ 20,45¢ $ (92,499 $ 137,94:

For the year ended February 3, 2001
DOLLAR
PREDECESSOR GENERAL GUARANTOR OTHER CONSOLIDATED
CORPORATION SUBSIDIARIES SUBSIDIARIES ELIMINATIONS TOTAL

STATEMENTS OF
OPERATIONS:
Net sales $ 162,80 $ 8,582,23 $ 184,88¢ $ (347,699 $ 8,582,23
Cost of goods sol - 6,117,41. - - 6,117,41.
Gross profit 162,80! 2,464,82. 184,88¢ (347,699 2,464,82.
Selling, general and administrati 139,87¢ 1,936,51. 174,25t (347,69 1,902,95
Operating profit 22,92¢ 528,31( 10,63: - 561,86°
Interest incomt (97,00%) (65,429 (3,509 156,93t (9,00
Interest expens 85,53¢ 97,62¢ - (156,930 26,22¢
Income before income tax 34,39t 496,11: 14,13¢ - 544,64
Income taxe: 17,82¢ 172,89. 3,771 - 194,48
Equity in subsidiaries’ earnings, net of

taxes 333,58:¢ - - (333,589 -
Net income $ 350,15! $ 323,22( $ 10,36< $ (333,589 $ 350,15!
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July 7, 2007 through February 1, 200t

DOLLAR
SUCCESSOR GENERAL GUARANTOR OTHER CONSOLIDATED
CORPORATION SUBSIDIARIES SUBSIDIARIES ELIMINATIONS TOTAL
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS:
Cash flows from operating activitie
Net income (loss $ (4,819 $ 127,63. $ 16,59¢ $ (144,230 $ (4,819
Adjustments to reconcile net income ti
net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities
Depreciation and amortizatic 21,63¢ 128,43: 14¢ - 150,21
Deferred income taxe (2,120 20,20¢ 1,46: - 19,55!
Loss on debt retirement, r 1,24¢ - - - 1,24¢
Noncash share-based
compensatiol 3,82 - - - 3,82
Equity in subsidiaries’ earnings,
net (144,23() - - 144,23 -
Noncash unrealized loss on
interest rate swa 3,70t - - - 3,70t
Change in operating assets and
liabilities:
Merchandise inventorie - 79,46¢ - - 79,46¢
Prepaid expenses and other
current assel (1,120 4,78: 76 - 3,73¢
Accounts payabl (40,745 12,42¢ (13,079 - (41,395
Accrued expenses and ott (7,45€) 6,41¢ 17,09¢ - 16,06:
Income taxe: (45,416 44,82¢ 7,93t - 7,34¢
Other (3,169 4,24¢ (422) - 65E
Net cash provided by (used in) operat
activities (218,659 428,44 29,81¢ - 239,60-
Cash flows from investing activitie
Acquisition, net of cash acquirt (5,649,18) (1,129,95) 40,74+ - (6,738,39)
Purchases of property and equipm (1,61%) (82,007 (27) - (83,64)
Purchases of shterm investment - - (3,800 - (3,800
Sales of sho-term investment - - 21,44 - 21,44
Purchases of lor-term investment - - (7,479 - (7,479
Purchase of promissory nc - (37,049 - - (37,049
Proceeds from sale of property and
equipmen: - 538 - - 538
Net cash provided by (used in) invest
activities (5,650,799 (1,248,47) 50,89t - (6,848,379
Cash flows from financing activitie
Issuance of common sto 2,759,54i - - - 2,759,54i
Borrowings under revolving credit
facility 1,522,10! - - - 1,522,10!
Repayments of borrowings under
revolving credit facility (1,419,601 - - - (1,419,60i)
Issuance of lor-term obligations 4,176,81 - - - 4,176,81
Repayments of lor-term obligation: (236,089) (5,86)) - - (241,94
Repurchase of common sta (541 - - - (547)
Changes in intercompany note balanc
net (837,06 885,26t (48,209 - -
Debt issuance cos (87,397 - - - (87,397)
Net cash provided by (used in) financ
activities 5,877,77 879,40! (48,204 - 6,708,97!
Net increase in cash and cash equival 8,32( 59,37¢ 32,51( - 100,20¢
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning
period - - - - -
Cash and cash equivalents, end of ' $ 8,32( $ 59,37¢ $ 32,51( $ -$ 100,20¢
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February 3, 2007 through July 6, 200°

DOLLAR
PREDECESSOR GENERAL GUARANTOR OTHER CONSOLIDATED
CORPORATION SUBSIDIARIES SUBSIDIARIES ELIMINATIONS TOTAL

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS:
Cash flows from operating activitie
Net income (loss $ (7,999 $ 32,97 $ 10,01: $ (42,985 $ (7,99
Adjustments to reconcile net income (lc
to net cash provided by operating

activities:
Depreciation and amortizatic 9,051 74,77( 96 - 83,91%
Deferred income taxe (7,982 (9,199 (3,699 - (20,879
Noncash sha-based compensatit 45,43: - - - 45,43:
Tax benefit from stock option
exercises (3,9279) - - - (3,929
Equity in subsidiarie’ earnings, ne (42,985 - - 42,98t -
Change in operating assets and
liabilities:
Merchandise inventorie - 16,42 - - 16,42«
Prepaid expenses and other
current assel 5,75¢ (11,767) (180) - (6,189
Accounts payabl 44,90¢ (23,109 12,98¢ - 34,79
Accrued expenses and ott 7,891 36,02: 9,071 - 52,99¢
Income taxe: (24,999 31,74: (3,939 - 2,80¢
Other 21 4,72¢ (190 - 4,557
Net cash provided by operating activit 25,17¢ 152,59 24,17( - 201,94¢
Cash flows from investing activitie
Purchases of property and equipm (5,32)) (50,737) (95) - (56,157
Purchases of shterm investment - - (5,100 - (5,100
Sales of sho-term investment - - 9,50¢ - 9,50¢
Purchases of lor-term investment - - (15,759 - (15,759
Proceeds from sale of property and
equipmen - 62C - - 62C
Net cash used in investing activiti (5,32 (50,117 (11,449 - (66,887)
Cash flows from financing activitie
Repayments of lor-term obligations (14¢) (4,352 - - (4,500
Payment of cash dividen (15,710 - - - (15,710
Proceeds from exercise of stock opti 41,54¢ - - - 41,54¢
Tax benefit of stock optior 3,927 - - - 3,927
Changes in intercompany note balance
net 75,84( (86,989 11,14¢ - -
Net cash provided by (used in) financ
activities 105,45! (91,340 11,14¢ - 25,261
Net increase in cash and cash equival 125,31: 11,14( 23,87« - 160,32
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning
year 114,31( 58,10 16,87 - 189,28¢
Cash and cash equivalents, end of pe $ 239,62: $ 69,247 $ 40,74 $ - $ 349,61!
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For the year ended February 2, 200

DOLLAR
PREDECESSOR GENERAL GUARANTOR OTHER CONSOLIDATED
CORPORATION SUBSIDIARIES SUBSIDIARIES ELIMINATIONS TOTAL
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS:
Cash flows from operating activitie
Net income 137,94. $ 72,03¢ $ 20,455 $ (92,499 $ 137,94
Adjustments to reconcile net income to
cash provided by operating activitit
Depreciation and amortizatic 21,43¢ 178,92( 252 - 200,60t
Deferred income taxe (1,845 (35,119 (1,255 - (38,219
Noncash sha-based compensatic 7,57¢ - - - 7,57¢
Tax benefit from stock option
exercises (2,519 - - - (2,519
Noncash inventory adjustments ¢
asset impairment - 78,11t - - 78,11t
Equity in subsidiarie’ earnings, ne (92,499 - - 92,49: -
Change in operating assets and
liabilities:
Merchandise inventorie - (28,057 - - (28,057
Prepaid expenses and other
current asset (1,042 (13,655 9,28¢ - (5,41))
Accounts payabl (4,24¢) 39,18¢ 18,60: - 53,54+
Accrued expenses and ott (225) 38,56¢ 14 - 38,35:¢
Income taxe: (2,559 (29,524 (3,089 - (35,165
Other 43C (1,850 - - (1,420
Net cash provided by operating activit 62,46¢ 298,62. 44,27( - 405,35’
Cash flows from investing activitie
Purchases of property and equipm (13,270) (247,78)) (457) - (261,519
Purchases of shterm investment (38,700 - (10,97Y) - (49,679
Sales of sho-term investment 38,70( - 12,82¢ - 51,52¢
Purchases of lor-term investment - - (25,756 - (25,756
Insurance proceeds related to property
equipmen: - 1,80i - - 1,801
Proceeds from sale of property and
equipmen 14z 1,49¢ 11 - 1,65(
Net cash used in investing activit| (13,127 (244,48 (24,357) - (281,969
Cash flows from financing activitie
Borrowings under revolving credit facili 2,012,701 - - - 2,012,701
Repayments of borrowings under
revolving credit facility (2,012,701 - - - (2,012,701
Repayments of lor-term obligations 97 (14,219 - - (14,119
Payment of cash dividen (62,477) - - - (62,472
Proceeds from exercise of stock opti 19,89 - - - 19,89
Repurchases of common stc (79,947 - - - (79,947
Tax benefit of stock optior 2,51z - - - 2,51z
Changes in intercompany note balance
net 74,43¢ (39,67¢) (34,767) - -
Other financing activitie 39 (623) - - (584)
Net cash used in financing activiti (45,439 (54,519 (34,767) - (134,719
Net increase (decrease) in cash and
equivalents 3,90( (377) (14,849 - (11,32)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning
year 110,41( 58,48 31,71t - 200,60¢
Cash and cash equivalents, end of 114,31( $ 58,107 $ 16,87, $ - 189,28¢
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For the year ended February 3, 2006

DOLLAR
PREDECESSOR GENERAL GUARANTOR OTHER CONSOLIDATED
CORPORATION SUBSIDIARIES SUBSIDIARIES ELIMINATIONS TOTAL

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS:
Cash flows from operating activitie
Net income $ 350,15¢ $ 323,22( $ 10,36¢ $ (333,58) $ 350,15!
Adjustments to reconcile net income to
cash provided by operating activitit

Depreciation and amortizatic 20,04¢ 166,60( 17¢ - 186,82-
Deferred income taxe (750 16,69: (7,699 - 8,24¢
Noncash sha-based compensatic 3,33 - - - 3,332
Tax benefit from stock option
exercises 6,457 - - - 6,457
Equity in subsidiarie’ earnings, ne (333,589 - - 333,58 -
Change in operating assets and
liabilities:
Merchandise inventorie - (97,877) - - (97,877
Prepaid expenses and other
current assel (4,546 23,20( (29,289 - (20,630
Accounts payabl (26,057) (54,50:) 167,78« - 87,23(
Accrued expenses and ott (22,210 52,71¢ (139 - 40,37¢
Income taxe: 13 (38,619 12,58¢ - (26,019
Other 2,91¢ 4,47 - - 7,391
Net cash provided by operating activit 5,78( 395,90! 153,80( - 555,48!
Cash flows from investing activitie
Purchases of property and equipm (18,089 (265,95¢) (69) - (284,11)
Purchases of shterm investment (123,92) - (8,850 - (132,77Y
Sales of sho-term investment 166,35( 50C - - 166,85(
Purchases of lor-term investment - - (16,995 - (16,995
Insurance proceeds related to property
equipmen - 1,21( - - 1,21(
Proceeds from sale of property and
equipmen: 10C 1,31¢ - - 1,41¢
Net cash provided by (used in) invest
activities 24,43¢ (262,929 (25,919 - (264,409
Cash flows from financing activitie
Borrowings under revolving credit facili 232,20( - - - 232,20(
Repayments of borrowings under
revolving credit facility (232,200) - - - (232,200)
Issuance of lor-term borrowing - 14,49t - - 14,49t
Repayments of lor-term obligations (4,969 (9,347 - - (24,310
Payment of cash dividen (56,187 - - - (56,187
Proceeds from exercise of stock opti 29,40t - - - 29,40t
Repurchases of common stc (297,607 - - - (297,607
Changes in intercompany note balance
net 281,48: (165,009 (116,476 - -
Other financing activitie 892 - - - 892
Net cash used in financing activiti (46,976 (159,85) (116,479 - (323,30
Net increase (decrease) in cash and
equivalents (16,760 (26,87) 11,41( - (32,22)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning
year 127,17( 85,35¢ 20,30¢ - 232,83(
Cash and cash equivalents, end of'  $ 110,41 $ 58,48: $ 31,71F $ -$ 200,60¢
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON AC COUNTING AND FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE

Not Applicable.

'&')EM 9A CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

(@) Disclosure Controls and ProceduredJnder the supervision and with the participatidour management, including our
principal executive officer and principal financ@ficer, we conducted an evaluation of our disatescontrols and procedures, as such te
defined under Rule 13a-15(e) or 15d-15(e) promeldjainder the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, anded (the “Exchange Act”). Based
on this evaluation, our principal executive offiegrd our principal financial officer concluded tloatr disclosure controls and procedures \
effective as of the end of the period covered iy ribport.

(b) Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control OWarancial ReportingOur management prepared and is respon
for the consolidated financial statements andeddited financial information contained in this regp@his responsibility includes establishing
and maintaining effective internal control overdintial reporting as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) od-1%(f) under the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934. Our internal control over financial repogtis designed to provide reasonable assuraneedieg the reliability of financial reportir
and the preparation of financial statements foemel purposes in accordance with United Statesrg#im accepted accounting principles.

To comply with the requirements of Section 404hef Sarbanes—Oxley Act of 2002, management desi@meédnplemented a
structured and comprehensive assessment procegalt@ate its internal control over financial repayt The assessment of the effectiveness
of our internal control over financial reporting svaased on criteria establishedrternal Control—Integrated Frameworgsued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Tremgd@ommission. Because of its inherent limitatiansystem of internal control over
financial reporting can provide only reasonablaieessce and may not prevent or detect misstatemdiatsagement regularly monitors our
internal control over financial reporting, and aot are taken to correct any deficiencies as theydantified. Based on its assessment,
management has concluded that Dollar General’snateontrol over financial reporting is effectias of February 1, 2008.

This annual report does not include an attestaport of Ernst & Young LLP regarding internal carhtover financial reporting.
Management’s report was not subject to attestdiyoBrnst & Young LLP pursuant to temporary ruleshaf Securities and Exchange
Commission that permit us to provide only managedfaeaport in this annual report.

(c) Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Repogin There have been no changes during the quartiederebruary 1,

2008 in our internal control over financial repodi(as defined in Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f)) tleate materially affected, or are
reasonably likely to materially affect, our intekcantrol over financial reporting.
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PART 11l
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNA NCE

€)) Information Regarding Directors and Executive Gdfiz  Information regarding our current directors ardautive
officers as of March 17, 2008 is set forth belowck of our directors holds office for a term ofday or until his or her successor is elected
and qualified. Our executive officers serve atgleasure of the Board of Directors and are eleatedially by the Board to serve until their
successors are duly elected. There are no famglaionships between any of our directors or etteewfficers.

Name Age Position

Michael M. Calber 45 Director (Chairman of the Boar:

Raj Agrawal 34 Director

Adrian Jone: 43 Director

Dean B. Nelsol 49 Director

Richard W. Dreiling 54 Director; Chief Executive Office

David L. Beré 54 President & Chief Operating Offic:

David M. Tehle 51 Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Offic

Beryl J. Buley 46 Division President, Merchandising, Marketing & Siypp
Chain

Kathleen R. Guion 56 Division President, Store Operations & Store
Developmen

Susan S. Laniga 45 Executive Vice President & General Cour

Challis M. Lowe 62 Executive Vice President, Human Resoul

Anita C. Elliott 43 Senior Vice President & Controll

Wayne Gibsor 49 Senior Vice President, Dollar General Markets &ish

Mr. Calberthas been with KKR for eight years and during tihraethas been directly involved with several poitf@ompanies and
participated in another four investments. He héhddRetail industry team. Mr. Calbert is currerttythe board of directors of Toys “R” Us,
Inc. and U.S. Foodservice. Mr. Calbert joined RdlfedBood Markets as the Chief Financial Officed®94, ultimately taking the company
through a transaction with KKR in June 1997. He Rdindalls Food Markets after the company was sold in Sdpert999 and joined KKF
Mr. Calbert started his professional career asawltant with Arthur Andersen Worldwide, where pigmary focus was on the
retail/consumer industry. He has been a membeuoBoard of Directors since July 2007. KKR is afiliate of Dollar General.

Mr. Agrawal joined KKR in 2006 and is a member of the Retadl &mergy industry teams. Prior to joining KKR, hasaa Vice
President with Warburg Pincus, where he was inwbinethe execution and oversight of a number oégtnents in the energy sector.
Mr. Agrawal’s prior experience also includes Tha@ampital Partners, where he played a role in tme'si business services investments, and
McKinsey & Co., where he provided strategic and M&dvice to clients in a variety of industries. Hestbeen a member of our Board of
Directors since July 2007. KKR is an affiliate obliar General.
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Mr. Joneshas been with Goldman, Sachs & Co. since 1994skamanaging director in Principal Investment Ajei#) in New
York where he focuses on healthcare and consurnt@edeopportunities and sits on the Global Investn@mmittee. Mr. Jones joined
Goldman, Sachs & Co. as an associate in the IneggtBanking Division and, after two years in the@ounications and Media Department
and mobility assignments in Equity Capital Markatsl in the Executive Office of Goldman Sachs Iraéamal, he joined PIA in London in
1998. He returned to New York with PIA in 2002 dretame a managing director later that year. Herbe@apartner in 2004. Goldman,
Sachs & Co. is an affiliate of Dollar General. Mones is currently on the board of directors ofnB#t, Inc., Burger King Holdings, Inc.,
Education Management Corporation, HealthMarkets, &md Signature Hospital, LLC. He has been a mewibeur Board of Directors since
July 2007.

Mr. Nelsonhas been the Chairman of the Board (since ApriB2@dd was previously President and Chief Execu@iffecer (since
October 2005 — September 2007) of PRIMEDIA Indargeted media company. He has served as the Exgglutive Officer of Capstone
Consulting LLC, a strategic consulting firm, sirg@0. From August 1985 to February 2000, Mr. Nelsas employed by Boston Consult
Group, Inc., a strategic consulting firm, whereskeved as a Senior Vice President from Decembe &®Bebruary 2000 and held various
other positions from August 1985 to November 1998.Nelson is a member of the Board of DirectorSehly Corporation and Toys “R”
Us, Inc. He has been a member of our Board of Birsecsince July 2007.

Mr. Dreiling joined Dollar General in January 2008 as Chief Etige Officer and a member of our Board of Direstd?rior to
joining Dollar General, Mr. Dreiling served as Chiexecutive Officer, President and a director ofaDe Reade Holdings, Inc. and Dui
Reade Inc., the largest drugstore chain in New Gitk, from November 2005 until January 2008 an€Chairman of the Board of Duane
Reade from March 2007 until January 2008. Mr. Dngipreviously served as Executive Vice PresidenkiefOperating Officer of Longs
Drug Store Corporation, an operator of a chairetdil drug stores on the West Coast and HawaitesMarch 2005, after having joined
Longs in July 2003 as Executive Vice President@hibf Operations Officer. From 2000 to 2003, Mrelling served as Executive Vice
President—Marketing, Manufacturing and DistributatrSafeway, Inc., a food and drug retailer. Piaahat, Mr. Dreiling served from 1998
to 2000 as President of Vons, a Southern Califdooa and drug division of Safeway.

Mr. Beré has served as our President and Chief Operatiriggdfince December 2006. He also served as cenifrmChief
Executive Officer from July 6, 2007 to January 2008. He served as a member of our Board of Diredtom 2002 until March 2008. He
served from December 2003 until June 2005 as Catpdfice President of Ralcorp Holdings, Inc. anthasPresident and Chief Executive
Officer of Bakery Chef, Inc., a leading manufactusefrozen bakery products that was acquired bigétp Holdings in December 2003.
From 1998 until the acquisition, Mr. Beré was thiedtdent and Chief Executive Officer of Bakery GHe€., and also served on its Board of
Directors. From 1996 to 1998, he served as PresatehChief Executive Officer of McCain Foods USAmanufacturer and marketer of
frozen foods and a subsidiary of McCain Foods LeahitFrom 1978 to 1995, Mr. Beré worked for The QudBats
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Company and served as President of the Breakfagi@n from 1992 to 1995 and President of the Gol@eain Division from 1990 to 1992.

Mr. Tehle joined Dollar General in June 2004 as Executivee\Reesident and Chief Financial Officer. He serfveth 1997 to
June 2004 as Executive Vice President and Chiefrigial Officer of Haggar Corporation, a manufactgrimarketing and retail corporation.
From 1996 to 1997, he was Vice President of Findoica division of The Stanley Works, one of therlats largest manufacturers of tools,
and from 1993 to 1996, he was Vice President aridf@mancial Officer of Hat Brands, Inc., a hatma&acturer. Earlier in his career,
Mr. Tehle served in a variety of financial-relaretes at Ryder System, Inc. and Texas InstruméftsTehle serves as a director of Jack in
the Box, Inc.

Mr. Buley joined Dollar General in December 2005 as Dividtwasident, Merchandising, Marketing and Supply @h&rior to
joining Dollar General, he served from April 200Bdugh November 2005 as Executive Vice PresidegtaiROperations of Mervy's
Department Store, a privately held company opeyaib department stores, where he was responsibstdre operations, supply chain
(including 4 distribution centers), real estatestouction, visual merchandising and interior plagnand loss prevention. From
September 2003 to March 2005, Mr. Buley workedSears, Roebuck and Company, a miint-retailer offering a wide array of merchanc
and related services. As Sears’ Executive Viceitfeas and General Manager of Retail Store Operatiba was responsible for all store-
based activities. Prior to that, he had respornsilidr 8 distinct businesses operating in ovel0B,bcations as Sears’ Senior Vice President
and General Merchandise Manager of the SpecialtgiR@roup. Prior to joining Sears, Mr. Buley spébtyears in various positions with
Kohl's Corporation, which operates a chain of spkgidepartment stores, including Executive Viceditent of Stores, responsible for store
operations, and Senior Vice President of Stores.

Ms. Guionjoined Dollar General in October 2003 as Executiiee President, Store Operations. She was namecuiixe Vice
President, Store Operations and Store Developméreliruary 2005, and was promoted to Division Besgi Store Operations and Store
Development in November 2005. From 2000 until joinDollar General, Ms. Guion served as PresidettGirief Executive Officer of Duke
and Long Distributing Company, a convenience stbian operator and wholesale distributor of petmigoroducts. Prior to that time, she
served as an operating partner for Devon Partd®&9(2000), where she developed operating planassidted in the identification of
acquisition targets in the convenience store ingluand as President and Chief Operating Officde-@ Serve Corporation (1997-1998), an
owner/operator of convenience stores, mini-martsgas marts. From 1987 to 1997, Ms. Guion servetie¥ice President and General
Manager of the largest division (Chesapeake Dinjsad company-owned stores at 7-Eleven, Inc., avenience store chain. Other positions
held by Ms. Guion during her tenure at 7-Elevertude District Manager, Zone Manager, Operations &fgm, and Division Manager
(Midwest Division).

Ms. Laniganjoined Dollar General in July 2002 as Vice Prestd@eneral Counsel and Corporate Secretary. Shereasoted to

Senior Vice President in October 2003 and to Exeeltice President in March 2005. Prior to joiniDgllar General, Ms. Lanigan served as
Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Segratatale Corporation, a specialty retailer of
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fine jewelry. During her six years with Zale, Msarigan held various positions, including Assoctaeneral Counsel. Prior to that, she held
legal positions with both Turner Broadcasting Systnc. and the law firm of Troutman Sanders LLP.

Ms. Lowejoined Dollar General as Executive Vice Presidéioman Resources in September 2005. From 200004,2Ms. Lowe
was Executive Vice President of Human Resourcegpdate Communications, and Public Affairs for Ry8gstem, Inc., a logistics and
transportation services company. She was Execviive President of Human Resources and Adminisinadervices for Beneficial
Management Corporation, an international consuimante company, from 1997 to 1999, and Executive resident of Human Resources
and Communications for Heller International, a coeneral finance company, from 1993 to 1997. She séswed as Senior Vice President,
Administrative Services, for Sanwa Business Cr€ditporation from 1985 to 1993. Prior to joining $an she spent 13 years with
Continental lllinois Leasing Corporation and Coatital Bank, where her last position was Vice Pergidnd Division Head. Ms. Lowe
serves as a director of The South Financial Grg,

Ms. Elliott joined Dollar General as Senior Vice President@odtroller in August 2005. Prior to joining Doll&eneral, she served
as Vice President and Controller of Big Lots, lrgccloseout retailer, from May 2001 to August 200%erseeing a staff of 140 employees at
Big Lots, she was responsible for accounting ojrat financial reporting and internal audit. Pi@serving at Big Lots, she served as Vice
President and Controller for Jitney-Jungle Stofe&roerica, Inc., a grocery retailer, from April 1% March 2001. At Jitney-Jungle,

Ms. Elliott was responsible for the accounting @piens and the internal and external financial répg functions. Prior to serving at Jitney-
Jungle, she practiced public accounting for 12 g,e@iof which were with Ernst & Young LLP.

Mr. Gibsonjoined Dollar General as Senior Vice President ol@ General Market in November 2005. He was naSexior Vice
President of Dollar General Markets and Shrinkainuhary 2008. Prior to joining Dollar General, heeasbled and led teams of investment
bankers and private equity fund managers in seweidisized business acquisition efforts from 20@Mbvember 2005. He also served as
Senior Vice President of Global Logistics (2000-2pand Vice President of Imports and Logistics @2900) for The Home Depot, Inc., a
home improvement retailer. He founded Gibson Asdes| a management consulting firm, in 1997 angesiethere until 1998. Prior to that,
he served in various positions at Rite Aid Corpiorafrom 1994 to 1997, including Senior Vice Presitlof Logistics. He also served retail
as a management consulting principal (1993-199d)naanagement consultant (1984-1993) at Deloitteo&che.

(b) Procedures for Shareholders to Nominate Directédnisangements to Serve as Director3he procedures by which
security holders may recommend nominees to ourdBofDirectors that were contained in our Bylaw®pto the Merger were eliminated as
a result, and at the effective time, of the Merger.

All of our directors are managers of Buck HoldingsC. The Second Amended and Restated Limited LlitgfCompany Agreement
of Buck Holdings, LLC generally requires that thembers of Buck Holdings, LLC take all necessarjoacto ensure that the persons who
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serve as managers of Buck Holdings, LLC also serveur Board. In addition, Mr. Dreiling’s employnieagreement provides that he will
continue to serve as a member of our Board asdsrige remains our Chief Executive Officer.

Because of these requirements, together with Bualllirigs’ controlling ownership of our outstandingnemon stock, we do not
currently have a policy or procedures with respechareholder recommendations for nominees td@oard.

(c) Audit Committee Financial Expert.Our Audit Committee is composed of Messrs. Qalaed Agrawal. In light of our
status as a closely held company and the abseracpudilic trading market for our common stock, Board has not designated any member
of the Audit Committee as an “audit committee fici@ahexpert.” Though not formally considered by &aard given that our securities are
not registered or traded on any national securitieéhange, based upon the listing standards dfi¢hre York Stock Exchange (the “NYSE”)
upon which our common stock was listed prior tolterger, we do not believe that Messrs. CalbeAgrawal would be considered
independent because of their relationships with Kitich indirectly owns, through its interests inr@&#, over 50% of our outstanding
common stock, and certain other relationships witlas more fully described under Iltem 13 below.

(d) Code of Business Conduct and Ethidd/le have adopted a Code of Business Conduct dnicsEhat applies to our
principal executive officer, principal financialfafer, principal accounting officer or controller, persons performing similar functions. We
will either post this Code on our Internet websitevww.dollargeneral.com or, if not so posted, jieva copy of the Code to any person
without charge upon written request to Dollar Gah&orporation, c/o Investor Relations Departm&ff Mission Ridge, Goodlettsville, TN
37072. We intend to provide any required disclesafrany amendment to or waiver from the Codedbalies to our principal executive
officer, principal financial officer, principal aoanting officer or controller, or persons perforgngimilar functions, on
www.dollargeneral.com promptly following the amerehhor waiver. We may elect to disclose any sunhradment or waiver in a report on
Form 8K filed with the SEC either in addition to or ireli of the website disclosure. The information cmet on or connected to our Inter
website is not incorporated by reference into tbmort and should not be considered part of thangrother report that we file with or furnish
to the SEC.

" EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
(@) Executive Compensation We refer to the persons included in the Summary @omsation Table below as our “named
executive officers” (or “NEOSs”). In addition, refarces to “2007” mean our fiscal year ended FebruaPp08, references to the “Merger”
mean our merger that occurred on July 6, 2007 dismlimore fully elsewhere in this document, refegerio the “Merger Agreement” mean
the agreement governing the Merger and referemc#roject Alpha” refer to certain strategic inttiees discussed in the “Executive
Overview” section of "Management’s Discussion anthisis of Financial Condition and Results of Ofierss” in this document.
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Compensation Discussion and Analysis
Executive Compensation Philosophy and Objectives

We strive to attract, retain and motivate persoitls superior ability, to reward outstanding perfamae, and to align our NEOs’ and
shareholders’ long-term interests. Our material pensation principles applicable to 2007 NEO comatiois included the following, all of
which are discussed in more detail in “Element2@d7 NEO Compensation” below:

- We generally target total compensation at the beacked median of our market comparator group, lumake adjustments based
on circumstances, such as unique job descriptindsar particular niche in the retail sector, tha not reflected in the market data.
For competitive reasons, our levels of total consdéinn or for any component of compensation magedenediar

- We set base salaries to reflect the responsilsiliggperience and contributions of the NEOs andatexries for comparable
benchmarked positions, subject to minimums sehforemployment agreemen

- We emphasize pay for performance and reward NE@semhance our performance. We accomplish thisriiynlg cash incentives
to the achievement of our financial goals and tghosubjective evaluations of the NEOs’ contribusion the achievement of our
business goal

- We promote ownership of our common stock to allgninterests of our NEOs with those of our shamgrsl

Beginning in 2004 (2003 with respect to Mr. Davier@ue), the Compensation Committee authorized gmm@at agreements with
NEOs which, among other things, set forth minimenels of certain compensation components becaesédmmittee believed, based
benchmarking data, that such arrangements wereenoa protection offered to NEOs at comparable canigzaand because contracts were
needed to ensure continuity and to retain NEOsé¢oue changes necessary to meet our strategictivleie The Committee also wanted to
give standard protections to both the NEOs andtopon the termination of any NEO’s employment.

Compensation Process

Oversight of 2007 NEO Compensatiofrior to the Merger, the Compensation Committas responsible for recommending CEO
compensation to the independent directors of oar@and for approving compensation of other NE®® iidependent directors of the
Board retained sole authority to determine CEO aamsption. Prior to the Merger, the Committee mesb@are Messrs. Dennis Bottorff,
Reginald Dickson and E. Gordon Gee. Subsequehgt®erger, our Board made all executive compensatazisions until a new
Compensation Committee was established in Marci8.200
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Use of Outside Advisors in Determining NEO Compgmsa Prior to the Merger, the Compensation Commitdected Hewitt
Associates as its compensation consultant. Helsitt @rovides consulting services to our human nessugroup, both with respect to
management’s work in connection with NEO compensatas described below under “Managenme®bdle in Determining or Recommend
2007 NEO Compensation”) and in connection with gehemployee compensation and benefits matters.

Prior to the Merger, the Committee approved a amitigreement with Hewitt describing the generahseof the working
relationship. In particular, Hewitt may perform cpemsation consulting services upon management wm@itee request, which services n
include competitive market pay analyses, suppganding legal, regulatory or accounting consideraiimpacting compensation programs,
redesign of those programs, assistance with mdeket trends and competitive practices, meetinggregion and attendance and other
miscellaneous work.

Management’s Role in Determining or Recommendiiy 20EO CompensatiarPrior to the Merger, management assisted Hem
gathering and analyzing relevant competitive dathidentifying and evaluating various alternatif@s2007 compensation. Mr. Perdue
(while he served as CEO) and Ms. Challis Lowe ragylprovided their recommendations in Compensafiommittee meetings regarding
NEO compensation and assisted Hewitt in makinggmtasions to the Committee. Mr. Perdue participétitig with the Committee ir
assessing NEO performance and made recommendatidhe compensation level for each NEO pay compaprigar to the Merger. No
member of management attended the Committee’s oiwate session.

In connection with the Merger, NEOs were represibtelegal counsel who negotiated on their behi@t WKR and its legal
counsel with respect to the terms of the new l@rgitincentive plan. Such negotiations did not adslithe amounts or value of the grants to
be given under that plan upon the closing of thegde Messrs. Richard Dreiling and David Beré algoe represented by legal counsel in
negotiations with respect to the terms of their lyiment agreements and compensation.

While the Board and the Committee valued and wetmbthe input of management, Board and Committeebaesrultimately made
all 2007 NEO compensation decisions.

Use of Market Benchmarking Data in Determining 20050 Compensation To attract and retain NEOs who we believe will
enhance our lonterm business results, we must pay compensatidistbampetitive with the external market for exie talent. We believ
that the primary NEO talent market consists ofireampanies with revenues and business modeldasitoi ours because those companies
have executive positions similar in breadth, comipfeand scope of responsibility to our NEO posisoFor 2007, the Compensation
Committee directed Hewitt to provide data on tefadi individual compensation elements from its pidpry salary survey database and from
the proxy statements of selected retail compahigsret these criteria. We refer to this combinexlig as the market comparator group. In
2007, this group consisted of Advance Auto PartgpZone, Family Dollar, Kohl’s, Limited Brands, Lgrug Stores, Nordstrom,
OfficeMax, Office Depot, RadioShack, Staples, P€nney, The
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Gap, Federated Department Stores, BlockbusterPahéry, Ross Stores, and SuperValue Inc. Hewittalss asked to provide proxy
statement information for certain other signifidadrger retail companies (Wal-Mart, Target, Walgn's and CVS) to be used as additional
reference points in assessing the appropriaterieas &NEOS’ compensation levels.

The Committee believed that the median of the cditinee market generally was the appropriate tafgetin NEO's total
compensation, although the target for each compienseomponent relative to the competitive markaied.

Elements of 2007 NEO Compensation

We provide compensation in the form of base sakgrt-term incentives, long-term incentives, béseind perquisites. As
discussed in more detail below, the Compensatianr@ittee believed that each of these elements w&s@ssary component of an NEQO'’s
compensation package and was consistent with cagafien programs at competing companies. Priorédvtarger, the Committee reviewed
base salary, short-term incentives, and long-tearitives at least annually and other elementsgieslly when material changes were
considered.

Base Salary. Base salary generally promotes the recruitimdjr@tention functions of our compensation priresgby reflecting the
salaries for comparable positions in the competitharketplace. The Committee believed that we wbaldnable to attract or retain quality
NEOs in the absence of competitive base salarydeFer this reason, base salary constitutes afisigmnt portion of an NE(s total
compensation. Base salary also furthers our pagddormance role of our philosophy because, &seshold matter, an NEO is not eligible
for a salary increase unless he or she achievaséastory overall performance evaluation.

In determining each NEO’s 2007 base salary, the iGiti@e reviewed with Mr. Perdue his evaluation @afle NEQO'’s individual
performance. The evaluations included a reviewesfqggmance versus goals established earlier in 280&pt for Mr. Beré who did not have
established goals because he was hired near thef éedal 2006. Because the Committee agreed MithPerdue’s conclusion that each
NEO performed satisfactorily overall in 2006, edBO was eligible as a threshold matter for a salaease

The Committee also reviewed the benchmarking dateigied by Hewitt, as described above, and consitleertain provisioni the
Merger Agreement limiting the aggregate employeselsalary increase pool to no more than 3%. Beddes#it's data showed that existing
base salaries with a 3% increase would continagpooximate the market median, the Committee aggtav3% base salary increase for
each NEO in 2007.

Subsequent to the fiscal 2007 year end but prithiédiling of this document, the new Compensattmmmittee considered the 2008
base salary increases for each NEO. Mr. Dreilivith Mr. Beré’s input, reviewed the 2007 individymrformance of each NEO, including a
review of performance versus goals establishedeeanl 2007. Because Mr. Dreiling determined thetteNEO performed satisfactorily
overall in 2007, as a threshold matter each NEOeligible for a salary increase.
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The Committee reviewed benchmarking data provideddwitt of a market comparator group substantisityilar to the group use
for purposes of 2007 compensation decisions (vaighatddition of Payless Shoe Source, Retail VentamdsBig Lots and the removal of
Office Depot and RadioShack). This benchmarking dabwed that there was a significant movemeritenmarket median for Ms. Guion’s
position and, as a result, the Committee adjusteghly accordingly. The Committee approved 3% batay increases for all NEOs (other
than Mr. Dreiling, who did not receive a base salacrease since he was hired shortly before tldeogéhe 2007 fiscal year, and Ms. Guion,
who received an approximate 15.5% base salaryasertor the reason discussed above) in order totanaibase salaries at the median of the
market comparator group.

Short-Term Incentive Plan. Our short-term incentive plan, called Teamshseeves to motivate NEOs to achieve certain object
financial goals that are established early in theaf year. As is the case with base salary, hsegtiold matter an NEO may not receive a
Teamshare payout unless he or she receives aasttisf overall performance evaluation, even ifTleamshare financial goal is attained.
Accordingly, Teamshare fulfills a part of our pay performance philosophy while aligning our NE@sd shareholders’
interests. Teamshare also helps us meet our tiegrand retention objectives by providing compeiesaopportunities that are consistent
with those prevalent in our market comparator group

(&) 2007 Teamshare Structur@eamshare authorizes the payment of cash borealeslated as a percentage of base salary, baset
on our performance measured against a financiébimeance measure established early in the fiscal. y&hreshold,” “target” and
“maximum” performance goals are set, along withresponding potential payout percentages. Payoetgrarated between threshold and
maximum levels in relation to actual performancautes.

In 2007, the Compensation Committee had decided-avaluate its historical use of net income aslémmshare performance
measure given changes in our business strategpelfmte that evaluation could occur we announcedtbposed Merger and agreed to
consult with KKR on significant changes to certafrour normal business practices. KKR requested th@ Committee agreed, to adopt a
metric based principally upon earnings before agggrtaxes, depreciation and amortization (EBITR&}he sole 2007 Teamshare
performance measure. After discussions with KKR,@lmmmittee set this performance target for 208520 million, which was equal to ¢
annual financial objective. Consistent with prioagtice and after consultation with KKR, the Contagtalso set the threshold and maximum
levels at 90% and 110%, respectively, of the taeetl. The Committee considered the Teamshar@pesance target to be challenging and
generally consistent with the level of difficulty achievement associated with our performance-bagsedds for prior years. We did not
achieve the threshold Teamshare performance Ieviddal years 2006 or 2005. We achieved Teamgtenfermance levels between
threshold and target in fiscal years 2004 and 20@Rat maximum in fiscal year 2003.
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The Committee directed that our Teamshare 2007 BRBIperformance measure be computed using numbars dur issued
financial statements, adjusted to exclude:

- consulting, accounting, legal, valuation, bankifilqyg, disclosure and similar costs, fees and &ges directly related to the
consideration, negotiation, approval and consurmonaidf the Merger and related financing and anyteell$itigation or settlement of
any related litigation

- costs and expenses constituting severance payna@utsbenefits incurred during the 12 month periotiofang the date ¢
shareholder approval of the Merger; ¢

- the impact of any unplanned items of a-recurring or extraordinary natui

The Committee then set the potential Teamshareytagoge for the NEOs, other than Mr. Perdue andVeiling (see
“Compensation of Mr. Perdue” and “Compensation of Breiling” below) and Mr. Beré (see below), a¢ lollowing base salary
percentages: 32.5% (threshold), 65% (target), &4 (maximum). In determining this range, the Cotterireviewed Hewitt's
benchmarking information regarding competitive &rigcentives for comparable positions in our maddanparator group. This analysis
showed that our existing target salary payout pegeges generally exceeded the market median, &uoth total direct compensation would
remain at or slightly above the market median bseawr long-term incentive compensation remainsifsd@gntly below the market median.
The Committee also continued to rely on Hewitt®pyear benchmarking data which indicated thattyfpécal practice was to set the
threshold payout percentage at half of the targdtthe maximum payout percentage at twice the tafgeordingly, the Committee made no
changes to the potential payout range for those $\f@n the prior year.

Mr. Beré assumed the position of Interim CEO upan Rérdue’s resignation on July 6, 2007. At tirakt the Board set Mr. Beré’s
potential Teamshare payout percentages at 35%sktbic), 140% (target) and 280% (maximum) of batagaipon achievement of
EBITDA-based performance levels of $630 millionréshold), $700 million (target), and $770 milliangximum). Mr. Beré’s performance
target level, as well as the calculation of thated EBITDA-based performance metric, were chosendtch the level used for vesting
purposes for the performance-based options (disdusslow under “Long-Term Incentive Program”) geathto the NEOs on July 6, 2007.
Threshold and maximum performance levels werets#@% and 110% of the target level. Mr. Beré’'sdis2007 bonus opportunity was not
based on a prorated graduated scale for perforntzteeen the threshold and target and the targetaximum levels.

(b) 2007 Teamshare Resultdr. Dreiling, with Mr. Beré’s input, reviewed&t2007 individual performance of each NEO,
including a review of performance versus goalshdistaed earlier in 2007. Because Mr. Dreiling deteed that each NEO performed
satisfactorily overall in 2007, as a threshold erattach NEO was eligible to receive a 2007 Teanaghayout to the extent we achieved the
relevant EBITDA performance target. In March 2008; new Compensation Committee approved an EBITBI&utation for this purpose
between the “target” and “maximum” performance IsvAccordingly, each NEO received a Teamshare piaipathe amount reflected in the
“Non-Equity Incentive Plan Compensation” columrtiod Summary Compensation Table at the following@etages of base salary: Mr.
Dreiling, 127% (based on an annualization of hidipkfiscal 2007 salary); Mr. Beré, 140%; and Niehle, Mr. Buley, Ms. Guion and Ms.
Lowe, 82.6%.
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Long-Term Incentive Program. Long-term equity incentives motivate NEOs tous on long-term success for shareholders. These
incentives also provide a balance between shart-gerd long-term goals. Prior to the Merger, wewtgtd these incentives as equity grants
structured to recognize stock price changes. Thapeasation Committee targeted a certain econontieta be delivered through these
incentives which an NEO would realize only if otwak price increased. Long-term incentives are aigmrtant to our compensation
program’s recruiting and retention objectives beeamost of the companies in our market comparatapoffer them. Following the
Merger, our long-term incentives are designed tapensate NEOs for a long-term commitment to uslewhbtivating sustained increases in
our financial performance.

Prior to the Merger, the Committee typically madeity grant decisions when it reviewed other consa¢ion decisions and
evaluated NEO performance, and it was our pratti@stablish option exercise prices as the closiagket price on the grant date. We
typically released our annual earnings and otmanitial results shortly thereafter, but the gravegee made regardless of whether earnings
were favorable or unfavorable. In accordance withusual practice, the Committee made lderger 2007 annual equity grant decisions |
to the annual earnings release but after the armeonent of the proposed Merger.

Because Hewitt's benchmarking data indicated thatarget long-term incentive values for NEOs (otii@an Mr. Perdue) were
significantly below the median of our market corgiar group, the Committee decided in fiscal 200B¢oease that value by approximately
20-25% for fiscal 2006 compensation. At the samtmeetithe Committee also decided to change the agtimstricted stock units (“RSUS”)
allocation from the previous 80%/20% to 70%/30%ffecal 2006 compensation, which, according to Hewiore closely aligned with
market practice. In 2007, the Committee decidefditiier adjust the relationship of options and R&Jseflect a 50%/50% allocation of the
economic value for 2007 long-term incentive gramitéch Hewitt advised continued to further alignhwiharket practice.

The Committee’s decision regarding the 2007 equignt mix also took into account the limited aviilidy of shares for use under
the shareholder-approved option program existinbatttime. If the options/RSUs mix continued uareged from 2006, there likely would
not have been enough shares for equity grantsdhrfiscal 2008, the year the plan was schedulédrtoinate by its terms. The Committee
believed the best way to address that issue, @l assisting with retention and motivation of NE&d maintaining alignment with
shareholder interests, was to adjust the optioridéRfsant mix.

In connection with the Merger, all outstanding #¢gjawards became fully vested and were settlecdéh,ccanceled or rolled over, as
described below. Unless they elected to roll okeirtexisting options, each NEO received in exclediog each option an amount in cash,
without interest and less applicable withholdingets, equal to $22.00 less the exercise price df eption. Additionally, each NEO received
in exchange for each RSU or share of restrictecksdo amount in cash, without interest and lessicgipe withholding taxes, equal to
$22.00.
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Certain NEOs elected to roll over their existingdiops in connection with the Merger (the “Rollov@ptions”). The exercise price of the
Rollover Options and the number of shares undeglitie Rollover Options were adjusted as a resuh@Merger to provide their piderger
value equivalents. The Rollover Options otherwigetinue under the terms of the equity plan undackwthey were issued.

On July 6, 2007, our Board adopted the 2007 Stockritive Plan for Key Employees (the “2007 PlarPpr certain designated
employees, including NEOs, the Board required agral financial investment in Dollar General in@rébr the employee to be eligible to
receive an option grant under the 2007 Plan. Thatstment could be made in the form of cash, rell@f stock and/or rollover of in-the-
money options issued prior to the Merger. Each N&®er than Mr. Perdue who resigned and Mr. Drgilirho is discussed separately
below) met the personal investment requirement aochrdingly, received option grants under the 2R@n.

The options granted under the 2007 Plan are divédetthat half are time-vested and half are perfaceavested based on a
comparison of an EBITDA-based performance metsaescribed below, against pre-set goals for tadbpnance metric. The combination
of time and performance based vesting of thesedsnardesigned to compensate executives for temg-commitment to us, while motivati
sustained increases in our financial performanbe. dptions have an exercise price of $5 per shdrieh was the fair market value on the
grant date.

The time-vested options vest and become exercisatably on each of the five anniversary datesubf 8, 2007 solely based upon
continued employment with us over that time peribite performance-vested options are eligible to ard become exercisable ratably if the
Board determines in good faith that we achieveifipdcannual performance targets based on EBITDdadjusted as described below. For
fiscal 2007 that target was $700 million, which vbased on our annual financial plan and anticippgdhitted adjustments, primarily to
account for unique expenses related to the Memygicasts associated with Project Alpha. If a penfince target for a given fiscal year is
met, the performance-based options may still vedtheecome exercisable on a “catch up” basis theend of a subsequent fiscal year
through fiscal 2012, a specified cumulative EBITDAsed performance target is achieved. Becausestfmmance targets are based on our
long-term financial plan, we believe these levelsile attainable, require strong performance aretetion. We consider these performance
targets to be slightly more difficult to achievetthfinancial performance targets associated witmishare compensation in prior years.

For purposes of calculating performance targetefolong-term incentive program, “EBITDA” meangriags before interest,
taxes, depreciation and amortization plus transactnanagement and/or similar fees paid to KKR @mits affiliates. In addition, the Board
is required to fairly and appropriately adjust tiadculation of EBITDA to reflect, to the extent ratntemplated in our financial plan, the
following: acquisitions, divestitures, any changguired by generally accepted accounting princii@a\AP”) relating to share-based
compensation or for other changes in GAAP promelgiéily accounting standard setters that, in ead) taes Board in good faith determines
require adjustment to the EBITDA performance metrécuse for our long-term incentive program. Fad2@erformance targets, the Board
also is required to
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make a good faith determination of adjustmentsB6IBA for Project Alpha costs and other non-recogrexpenses after consulting with the
CEO and CFO. Adjustments to EBITDA for purposesaltulating performance targets or our long-teroeittive program may not in all
circumstances be identical to adjustments to EBITBrother purposes, including our Teamshare targetl the covenants contained in our
principal financial agreements. Accordingly, cormglality of such measures is limited.

In March 2008, the Compensation Committee deterdnihat the specified adjusted EBITDA performanegethad been achieved
for fiscal 2007 and, as a result, acknowledged/gsting of 20% of the performance-based options.

Benefits and Perquisites. We provide benefits and limited perquisiteN#Os for retention and recruiting purposes, to prantax
efficiency for the NEOs, and to replace benefitapnities lost due to regulatory limits. We algoyide NEOs with benefits and perquisites
as additional forms of compensation that are belleto be consistent and competitive with benefits gerquisites provided to similar
positions in our market comparator group and odustry. The Compensation Committee believed thesefiis and perquisites help to
attract and retain NEOs. Along with certain besedifered to NEOs on the same terms that are affierall of our salaried employees (such
as health and welfare benefits and matching carttdbs under our 401(k) plan), we provide NEOs wveitain additional benefits and
perquisites.

We allow NEOSs to participate in the Compensatiofetral Plan (the “CDP”) and the defined contribati®upplemental Executive
Retirement Plan (the “SERP”, and together with@P, the “CDP/SERP Plan”). During his tenure wigh Mr. Perdue was eligible to
participate in the CDP but not the SERP due tgaiticipation in an individual defined benefit siggpental executive retirement plan.

Mr. Perdue’s defined benefit supplemental executtigement plan was provided as part of Mr. Peslimrelucement package to join Dollar
General in 2003 and was one of the compensatiopopents necessary at that time to attract himriceses our CEO. In addition, in
January 2006 our Board approved the establishmiengmantor trust to hold certain assets in conapavith Mr. Perdue’s supplemental
executive retirement plan in the event of a chang®ntrol.

We provide each NEO a life insurance benefit etu@l5 times his or her base salary to a maximuf8ahillion. We pay the
premiums and gross up the NEO'’s income to payakeadst of this benefit. We also provide each NEdsability insurance benefit that
provides income replacement of 60% of base salatp @ maximum monthly benefit of $20,000 ($25,8@0Mr. Perdue). We pay the cost
this benefit and gross up the NEO’s income to paytéx cost of this benefit to the extent neceskargplace benefit level caps in the group
plan applicable to all salaried employees.

Each NEO may choose either a leased automobildixed monthly automobile allowance. All NEOs extéfr. Beré and Ms. Low

chose the automobile allowance option in 2007.B&ré and Ms. Lowe chose the lease option underhale&provide a company-leased
automobile, pay for gasoline, repairs, service,iasdrance and provide a gross-up payment to pagathcost of the imputed income.
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We also provide a relocation assistance progralEOs similar to that offered to certain other emyples. In 2007, we incurred
relocation expenses in accordance with this pdbocyr. Buley and Mr. Dreiling (as discussed belmwCompensation of Mr.
Dreiling”). The significant differences of the oehtion assistance available to NEOs from the atloc assistance available to other
employees are as follows:

- We provide a pr-move allowance of 5% of the NF's annual base salary (we cap this allowance a085d@ other employees

- We provide home sale assistance by offering tohage the NEO'’s prior home at an independently deted appraised value in the
event the prior home is not sold to an outside b(we do not offer this service to other employe

- We reimburse NEOs for all reasonable and custoimanye purchase closing costs (we limit our reimbues# to other employees to
2% of the purchase price to a maximum of $2,50@8pkfor loan origination fees which are limitedl; anc

- We provide 60 days of temporary living expenses l(mé& temporary living expenses to 30 days foraitier employees

As an exception to the NEO relocation policy, th@nittee extended the temporary housing beneflobi7 to Mr. Beré beyond the
60 day limit due to uncertainties arising from Merger.

Compensation of Mr. Perdue

While Mr. Perdue’s compensation reflected an emigh@s achieving both short and long-term perfornearsults, more emphasis
was placed on long-term performance goals. Thiererally typical for CEO compensation structaedt aligns their compensation more
directly with that of shareholders, i.e., the ci@abf long-term economic value in the company. aAesult of the risk associated with the
long-term component being such a large portionitdtal compensation and as a part of the decisi@xtend Mr. Perdue’s employment

contract with us, his compensation was benchmaclesr to the 7% percentile of the market comparator group.

In 2007, the Committee reviewed Mr. Perduassessment of his overall performance to deterasra threshold matter his eligibil
for a base salary increase. This review includedmé¢rdue’s performance versus his previously astedd 2006 goals, which included
measures relating to the sell off of inventory #melclosing of stores as a part of Project Alphergasing the discipline in the planning and
buying process including private label developnard SKU rationalization; enhanced domestic souraimijcontinued reduction of costs
through the supply chain; enhancing the custompemance in the store through shrink reductionuced store manager turnover and the
development of measurements of store standardghardkevelopment of a store strategic growth pReacause the Committee was satisfied
with Mr. Perdue’s overall performance, he was bligifor a 2007 salary increase.
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The Committee also reviewed Hewitt's benchmarkiatadas described above, and considered certaitsjmas contained in the
Merger Agreement limiting the aggregate employeselsalary increase pool to no more than 3%. Hesndtita showed that Mr. Perdue’s
existing base salary with a 3% increase would coetito approximate market median, and the Comndig¢ermined that Mr. Perdue would
receive a 3% base salary increase for 2007.

The process followed in determining Mr. Perdue’620eamshare structure and 2007 long-term incentixges substantially similar
to that described above regarding other NEOs, éxbapthe ultimate decisions were made by theprddent directors of the Board upon
Committee recommendation. In addition, the Boardl e Committee were contractually bound by thgdtaf100%) and maximum (200%)
Teamshare payout percentages contained in Mr. Bardmployment agreement approved prior to 2007.

With respect to Mr. Perdue’s long-term incentivenpensation, the Committee chose to use the sam&b@8wptions/RSUs
allocation of economic value as it used for oth&Q¢ in 2007. Hewitt's benchmarking data indicatext the amounts to be granted to Mr.

Perdue would approximate the t475ercenti|e of our market comparator group, keepilsgotal direct compensation near the same paleent
In connection with the Merger, Mr. Perdue’s outsiiag equity awards became fully vested and wertéeseh cash in the same manner
described for the other NEOs.

Mr. Perdue resigned from Dollar General effectivly B, 2007. We treated the resignation as onégood reason” after a change-in-
control under his employment agreement. He exeautetease and became entitled to certain sevepayraents and benefits which are
triggered by such a resignation under his employragreement, subject to his continued compliandk gértain terms (including restrictive
covenants) of the employment agreement. He waseal$ited to payments under his defined benefiptempental executive retirement plan
and the CDP.

Compensation of Mr. Dreiling

Mr. Dreiling entered into a five-year employmentegment to become CEO and a member of our Boaedtafé January 21,
2008. Key compensatory provisions of the agreenmehide:

- Annual base salary of $1,000,0t

- Annual bonus payout range of 50% (threshold), 1Q@#get) and 200% (maximum) of base salary based &BITDA
performance. Mr. Dreiling is eligible to earn agated 2007 bonus for the number of days workdséal 2007. For 2008, Mr.
Dreiling is guaranteed to earn at least a threslevel bonus

- A signing bonus of $2,000,00

- Equity grants consisting of 890,000 shares of itett stock and options to purchase 2.5 milliorab@f Dollar General at $5 per
share (the fair market value on the grant dateg. réistricted stock is scheduled to vest upon tHeeso occur of the last day of
fiscal 2011, a change in control, an initial puldftering, termination without cause or due to teat disability, or resignation with
good reason. Half of tF
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options are time-vested and the other half areopmdnce-vested. These options vest upon the sams &s the other options that
have been granted under the 2007 F

- Payment of the premiums on his personal -term disability insurance polic

- Use of our plane for Mr. Dreiling and his spousetamine trips per year between our headquartedshapermanent residence
California.

- Reimbursement and gross-up for taxes of all closogis and expenses, including broker’s fees, déoination and/or loan discount
fees (not to exceed 2 points in total), and attpfees incurred to purchase a residence in the WkshTennessee area and for up to
2 months’ lease cancellation on his apartmenténNbw York metropolitan area. Reimbursement argiigment of and groags for
taxes of temporary living expenses for 120 daywelbas 2 house hunting trips not to exceed 7 si@hdays. Relocation also
includes the payment of packing, loading, transpgrtstoring and delivering his household goodduidiong the movement of 1 car
and a miscellaneous expense allowance equal tO@30ss applicable taxe

- Reimbursement of legal fees up to $35,000, grospef+ taxes, incurred in negotiating and prepatirgemployment agreement
and documents associated with Mr. Drei’'s equity grants

- Payment of monthly membership fees and costs telatdéis membership in professional clubs selebtetiim, grossedwp for an
taxes.

Mr. Dreiling was chosen for the CEQO position alidengthy and careful search. The Board firmlydaads he is the right leader for
the Company as we move forward. The terms ofiigleyment agreement summarized above were seftiednggotiation with Mr.
Dreiling, and the Board believes that they aredail appropriate given CEO compensation and bsragfitomparable companies and given
Mr. Dreiling’s experience and leadership abilifjhese arrangements were also necessary to entiderMling to resign from his previous
employer and to give him the opportunity to offet potential financial gain he would be foregoliygeaving that employer.

Severance and Change-in-Control Agreements

As noted above, we have employment agreementsowithNEOs that among other things provide for eaEiOré rights upon a
termination of employment. We believe that reastsmabverance and change-in-control benefits areoppipte to protect the NEO against
circumstances over which he or she does not haveat@nd as consideration for the promises of competition, non-solicitation and non-
interference that we require in our employment egrents. Furthermore, we believe change-in-conéneimnce payments align NEO and
shareholder interests by enabling NEOs to evakatansaction in the best interests of our shadeisland our other constituents without
undue concern over whether the transaction mayajelige the NEO’s own employment.

All of our change-in-control provisions operate and double trigger, requiring both a change-inta@rand a termination event,
except for the provisions related to long-term gginicentives under our 2007 Plan. Under the 2Bain, (1) all time-vested options will vest
and become immediately exercisable as to 100%eoshlares of common stock subject to such optiongeidmmately prior to a change-in-
control and (2) all performance—vested options will
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vest and become immediately exercisable as to 1dfG#e shares of common stock subject to such pptiimmediately prior to a change-in-
control if, as a result of the change—in-contm),ivestment funds affiliated with KKR realize pesified internal rate of return on 100% of
their aggregate investment, directly or indireciityour equity securities (the “Sponsor Sharesidl (y) the investment funds affiliated with
KKR earn a specified cash return on 100% of thenSpoShares; provided, however, that in the evaita change-icontrol occurs in whic
more than 50% but less than 100% of our commorksioother voting securities or the common stocktber voting securities of Buck
Holdings, L.P. is sold or otherwise disposed oéntthe performance-vested options will become dageto the same percentage of Sponsor
Shares on which investment funds affiliated withiKidchieve a specified internal rate of return airtaggregate investment and earn a
specified return on their Sponsor Shares. The Meargestituted a change-in-control for purposeswfgre-Merger plans and arrangements.

Deductibility of NEO Compensation

Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code gelyadiallows a tax deduction to public companiesdompensation over
$1 million paid in any fiscal year to an NEO thsiniot performance-based compensation. We beli@tetimpensation paid in 2007
associated with stock options under our 1998 Stocéntive Plan would generally be fully deductifide federal income tax purposes.
However, in certain situations (such as time-ve&8tls) the Compensation Committee approved compienghat did not meet these
requirements in order to ensure competitive legétstal compensation for our NEOs. Because ourmmomstock is no longer publicly
traded, the Board did not consider Section 162(it) mespect to 2007 compensation paid after thegeter

Compensation Committee Report
Our Compensation Committee has reviewed and disdusgh management the Compensation Discussioraatysis required by
Item 402(b) of Regulation S-K and, based on sugleveand discussions, the Compensation Committeemenended to the Board that the
Compensation Discussion and Analysis be includetig;ndocument.
This report has been furnished by:
- Michael M. Calbert, Chairma
- Raj Agrawal
- Adrian Jone:
The Compensation Committee Report is deemed fugdistot filed, in this document and will not be aheel to be incorporated by

reference into any filing under the Securities éicthe Exchange Act as a result of furnishing then@ensation Committee Report in this
manner.
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Summary Compensation Table

The following table summarizes compensation paidrtearned by our NEOs in each of fiscal 2007 2052

Change in
Pension Value
and
Non-Equity N(l)jnol‘ua“f:jed
Stock Option Incentive Plan Come:gseatior All Other
N - Salary Bonus Awards Awards Compensatior pet .
ame and Principal ) 3) ) 5) 6) Earnings Compensatior Total
Position Year (9$) ($) ($) $) $) $) $) $)
Richard W. Dreiling
Chief E(Xle)cut've 2007  34,61¢ 2,000,000 36,777 42,17 41,76( - 62,1417)  2,217,46
Officer

David A. Perdue,
Former Chairman 2007 488,39(
&

Chief Executive

Officer(l)
David L. Beré,
President and Chie 007  717,52¢ -~ 97423 1,381,71  1,009,40 - 187,04(10) 4,269,901
Operating oftcel)
perating Office
David M. Tehle,
Executive Vic: 2007 594,52: -~ 632,16. 1,149,92 493,21 - 130,46411)  3,000,28.
President &
Chief Financial
Officer 2006 580,02. 188,50( 235,247 194,12° -- -- 121,12¢ 1,319,02;
Beryl J. Buley,
Division President 2007 589,39¢ - 690,11¢ 1,065,04! 488,96 - 111,23412)  2,944,75!
Merchandising
Eﬂﬁrketing & Supph2006 575,02 186,87 183,22. 180,66 -- - 273,80: 1,399,59i
ain
Kathleen R. Guion, . (13) ‘
Division President 2007 512,52( -- 521,450 917,21 425,18 -- 115,01: 2,491,38
Store Operations &
Store Developmel

Challis M. Lowe, 14
Executive Vier | 2007 420,26 -~ 512,77. 768,25 348,65 - 118,1314) 2,168,07.

President
Human Resource 2006 404,18: 133,25( 130,81: 117,93 -- -- 174,32: 960,50(

4179888 112385209 25 856.90

8,259,22! 1,690,87.

2006 1,037,54! - 1,472,90. 87,58: - 677,54.'(8) 151,44¢ 3,427,01

2006 500,01¢ 162,50( 206,45! 154,98. == == 151,97: 1,175,92

(1) Mr. Dreiling was hired on January 21, 2008. Mr.dRer resigned effective July 6, 2007. Mr. Beré hiasd as our President and Chief
Operating Officer in December 2006, was appointéerim Chief Executive Officer upon Mr. Perdsegsignation on July 6, 2007,
resumed his position as President and Chief Oper&ificer when Mr. Dreiling was hired as our Chiefecutive Officer

(2) All NEOs (excluding Mr. Dreiling) deferred a pontiaf their fiscal 2007 salaries under the CDP. @amunts of such deferrals are
included in the Nonqualified Deferred Compensaiiable. Each NEO (excluding Mr. Dreiling) also cdmiited a portion of his or her
fiscal 2007 salary to our 401(k) Plan. All NEOs ¥ahich fiscal 2006 salaries are reported in thisiem deferred a portion of their
fiscal 2006 salaries under the CDP and contribatpdrtion of their salaries to our 401(k) PI

(3) The amount for Mr. Dreiling represents the sigridogus paid pursuant to his employment agreememe. 2ZD06 amounts represent a
one-time discretionary bonus awarded to these NEO§scal 2006.

(4) Represents the dollar amount recognized durindisbel year for financial statement reporting pueg® in accordance with Statement
of Financial Accounting Standards 123R (“SFAS 123Rut disregarding the estimate of forfeituresited to service-based vesting
conditions, for outstanding awards of restrictextktand restricted stock units (“RSUs'Rrior to the Merger, the expense was reco
on a straight-line basis over the restriction phased on the market price of the underlying stockhe grant date. There were no
forfeitures of restricted stock or RSUs held by &#teOs during fiscal 2007 or fiscal 2006. For marimation regarding the
assumptions used in the valuation of these awae#sNote 9 of the annual consolidated financia¢stants included in this document.
As a result of the Merger, all restricted stock &8lJ awards outstanding immediately before the levgsted and, therefore, all



remaining compensation expense associated witle tnvards was recognized in fiscal 2007 in accorlarith SFAS 123R

(5) Represents the dollar amount recognized durindigbel year for financial statement reporting puege in accordance with SFAS
123R, but disregarding the estimate of forfeitusdated to service-based vesting conditions, focksbptions. Option awards granted
before February 4, 2006 were valued on the appéagitant date under the fair value method of SFA$ dnd those granted on or after
that date were valued under the fair value metH@&FAS 123R using the Black-Scholes option prigimgdel with the following
assumptions
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March 15, September 1  January 24, March 16, March 23, July 7,

2005 2005 2006 2006 2007 2007
Expected dividend yiel .85% .85% 1.C% .82% .91% 0%
Expected stock price volatilil 27./% 25.% 24.1% 28.1% 18.5% 42.2%
Risk-free interest rat 4.25% 3.71% 4.31% 4.7% 4.5% 4.2%
Expected life of options (year 5.C 5.C 4.t 5.7 5.7 7.5
Exercise price $ 223t % 1851 $ 16.92 % 17.5¢ % 212 $ 5.0C
Stock price on date of gra $ 22,3 % 1851 $ 16.92 $ 17.5¢ $ 212 $ 5.0C

For more information regarding the assumptions urs¢de valuation of these awards, see Note 9@ftimual consolidated financial
statements included in this document. As a resdulie Merger, all options outstanding immediatadjore the Merger vested and,
therefore, all compensation expense associatedtmotte awards was recognized in fiscal 2007 inraecee with SFAS 123R. Mr.
Tehle and Ms. Guion had 63,000 and 50,300 opti@spectively, that were forfeited as a result efbMerger. There were no
forfeitures of options held by NEOs in fiscal 20

(6) Represents amounts earned pursuant to our Teanisiraue program for fiscal 2007. See the discussidhe “Short-Term Incentive
Plan”, “Compensation of Mr. Dreiling” and “Competisa of Mr. Perdue” in “Compensation Discussion @uithlysis” above. Messrs.
Beré and Buley and Ms. Guion deferred 5%, 20% &bdrBspectively of their fiscal 2007 bonus paymemider the CDP in fiscal
2008. No amounts were earned under our Teamshates lpsogram for fiscal 2006 because we did not itieetinancial performance
level required for a payoL

(7) Represents the incremental cost of providing aeparquisites, including $61,414 for amounts asgediwith relocation and $727 for
an automobile allowance. The aggregate incremensilrelated to Mr. Dreiling' relocation amount was calculated as follows: B3
as a miscellaneous cash allowance, $4,000 fordbieta transport a personal vehicle from New Jetsdys home in California, $4,803
for temporary living expenses, $1,129 for transgiozh costs incurred in connection with house mgtrips and $1,482 for meal
expenses incurred in connection with temporaryntv

(8) The 2007 amount represents the aggregate charige attuarial present value of the accumulatedfitemeler Mr. Perdue's SERP
from February 2, 2007 to February 1, 2008. Becalisé’erdue resigned effective July 6, 2007, teedi 2007 year-end actuarial
present value of the accumulated benefit is equtilé benefit paid to him in fiscal 2007. The 2@d8ount represents the aggregate
change in the actuarial present value of the actatedibenefit under Mr. Perd's SERP from February 4, 2006 to February 2, 2

(9) Includes $6,798,000 for severance paid in conneetith Mr. Perdue’s resignation pursuant to his Epment agreement, $2,681,201
for the reimbursement of excise taxes relatedeéstverance payment, $78,438 for unused vacatitre sitme of Mr. Perdue’s
resignation, $1,489,398 for the reimbursement ofsextaxes related to the payment made to Mr. Refiaihis defined benefit SERP,
$71,327 for the tax reimbursement of excise tagkted to the payment of interest on Mr. Perdulefined benefit SERP, $24,892 fc
lump sum payment in lieu of COBRA payments on biebiaMr. Perdue, $9,818 for reimbursement of tavedated to the lump sum
payment in lieu of COBRA payments, $19,908 for rifienbursement of taxes related to the COBRA grpsgayment, $11,249 for
premiums paid under our life and disability inswprograms, $17,753 for our match contributionthéoCDP, $6,667 for our match
contributions to the 401(k) Plan, $6,452 for taxnfeursements related to life and disability inswepremiums, and $23,426 which
represents the incremental cost of providing cenparquisites, including $11,280 for personal usth® company plane and other
amounts, which individually did not equal the gegaif $25,000 or 10% of total perquisites, includan annual automobile allowance,
a medical physical examination and a Merger clogiftgWe incurred no incremental cost in connettiath the occasional travel of
Mr. Perdur’s spouse on our plane while accompanying him oelr

(10) Includes $7,806 for premiums paid under our lifd disability insurance programs, $53,683 for ourtdbutions to the SERP, $32,872
for our match contributions to the CDP, $2,854dor match contributions to the 401(k) Plan, $4,ftthe reimbursement of taxes
related to life and disability insurance premiu$®1,336 for the reimbursement of taxes relate@lwcation, $4,906 for reimbursemt
of taxes related to the personal use of a compaaseld automobile, and $59,112 which represeniatchemental cost of providing
certain perquisites, including $37,200 for tempptasing expenses (calculated as rent and utilayrpents) associated with relocation,
$18,601 for personal use of a compdegsed vehicle, and other amounts which indivigugil not equal the greater of $25,000 or :
of total perquisites, including a medical physieshmination, expenses related to Mr. Beré’s andusise’s attendance at sporting
events, and a Merger closing gift. We incurredmeyémental cost in connection with the occasiomalel of Mr. Beré’s family
members on our plane while accompanying him onnessi travel

(11) Includes $6,412 for premiums paid under our lifd disability insurance programs, $58,618 for ourtdbutions to the SERP, $18,403
for our match contributions to the CDP, $11,198dor match contributions to the 401(k) Plan, $3,6#%&ax reimbursements relatec
life and disability insurance premiums, and $32,48ich represents the incremental cost of providiedain perquisites, including
$21,000 for an annual automobile allowance andratheunts which individually did not equal the gezaf $25,000 or 10% of total
perquisites, including a directed donation to arity\aexpenses incurred in connection with his paed use of our plane, and expenses
related to Mr. Teh!'s and his gue<’ attendance at sporting ever

(12) Includes $3,294 for premiums paid under our lifd disability insurance programs, $34,868 for ourtdbutions to the SERP, $18,148
for our match contributions to the CDP, $11,174dor match contributions to the 401(k) Plan, $1,89Qhe reimbursement of taxes
related to life and disability insurance premiu®®,182 for the reimbursement of taxes relatedlteagion, and $39,678 which
represents the incremental cost of providing cempairquisites, including $21,000 for an annuabmgbile allowance, $6,069 for an



expense related to selling his prior home, $5,@d@fdirected charitable donation and other amowhtsh individually did not equal
the greater of $25,000 or 10% of total perquisiteduding expenses relating to Mr. Buley’s and dnests’ attendance at sporting
events, a fee to attend a Young Presidents’ Orgtoizmeeting and a medical physical examinatioa.iléurred no incremental cost
in connection with the occasional travel of Mr. 8y's spouse on our plane while accompanying him omebsis travel
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(13) Includes $9,447 for premiums paid under our lifd disability insurance programs, $50,533 for ourtdbutions to the SERP, $14,314
for our match contributions to the CDP, $10,789dor match contributions to the 401(k) Plan, $3,89tax reimbursements related
life and disability insurance premiums, and $26,88ilch represents the incremental cost of providiagain perquisites, including
$21,000 for an annual automobile allowance, a $bdifected charitable donation and other amounistwindividually did not equal
the greater of $25,000 or 10% of total perquisiteduding expenses relating to Ms. GU's attendance at a sporting eve

(14) Includes $11,754 for premiums paid under our lifd disability insurance programs, $41,437 for amtdgbutions to the SERP, $9,712
for our match contributions to the CDP, $11,213dor match contributions to the 401(k) Plan, $4,8%%he reimbursement of taxes
related to life and disability insurance premiu®8,429 for reimbursement of taxes related to thegrel use of a company-leased
automobile, and $31,361 which represents the inen¢ah cost of providing certain perquisites, inahgd$22,887 for personal use of a
company-leased vehicle, a $5,000 directed chagitdbhation, and other amounts which individually dot equal the greater of
$25,000 or 10% of total perquisites, including enges relating to Ms. Lowe’s and her guests’ atteodat sporting or other
entertainment events and minimal hotel incidentalrges incurred by her spouse while accompanyingtéusiness travel. We
incurred no incremental cost in connection withakeasional travel of Ms. Lowe’s spouse on our @lathile accompanying her on
business trave

Grants of Plan-Based Awards During Fiscal 2007

The table below sets forth information regardingngs of plan-based awards to our NEOs in fiscal20the grants include RSUs
and options granted pursuant to our 1998 StockntineePlan in fiscal 2007 prior to the Merger, @llwhich became fully vested and were:

- settled in cash, without interest and less applicalithholding taxes, equal to $22 per share lfssoptions, the exercise price (
“Merger Consideratic’);

- forfeited, with respect to any options having asreise price at or above $22/share

- exchanged for Rollover Options as further descritved defined in the “Long-Term Incentives” portioh*Compensation Discussi
and Analysi” above.

The Rollover Options are set forth in the tablesggarate grants. The amounts paid as considefatitime Rollover Options as noted
in the footnotes to the table represent the vdleaeNEO would have received in the Merger had th®NHstead chosen to accept the Merger
Consideration. While the exercise price and thebemof shares underlying the Rollover Options Haeen adjusted as a result of the Merger
and are fully vested, they are deemed to have gesried, and otherwise continue, under the ternesinfi998 Stock Incentive Plan, which is
the plan under which the original options were égku

The table also includes options granted in 200@raafter the Merger under our 2007 Stock Incenfilan. We have omitted the
columns for threshold and maximum estimated fupaouts under equity incentive plan awards bectheseare inapplicable.

Each NEO’s annual Teamshare bonus opportunity lesttald for fiscal 2007 also is set forth in theléabelow. Actual bonus
amounts earned by each NEO for fiscal 2007 asudt refsour EBITDA performance are set forth in themmary Compensation Table above
and represent prorated payment on a graduatedisstaleen the target and maximum EBITDA performdaeels for each of the NEOs ott
than Mr. Beré whose payment was not made on a gtadscale, but rather represented payment aathettievel. Mr. Perdue did not
receive a
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Teamshare payout for fiscal 2007 due to his resignan July 6, 2007. See “Short-Term Incentivé€ompensation of Mr. Dreiling” and
“Compensation of Mr. Perdue” in “Compensation D&sion and Analysis” above for further discussiomhef fiscal 2007 Teamshare

program.

Estimated Possible Payouts Under Estimated

Non- Future
Equity Incentive Plan Payouts  All Other All Other
Under Stock .
Awards(2) . Option Grant
Equity Awards: Awards: Exercise Date Fair
Inc;:)elntlve Number  Number of or Base Value of
Date of  Threshold Aiar(; of Shares  gecurities Price of Stock and
Board Target Maximum % of Stock  ynderlying Option Option
Grant Action ($) arg(;3e) or Un‘|1ts Options Awards Awards

Name  Date ($) ©) (#) #) (#) ($/sh) ©)

Mr.

Dreiling 16,43¢ 32.87; 65,75 - - - - -
1/21/081/11/08 - - - - ~ 1,250,000 50 3,120,87!
1/21/081/11/08 - - -~ 1,250,001 - . 502 312087
1/21/081/11/08 - . . ~  890,00( - - 445000

Mr. Perdur 56650( 1,133,000  2,266.00 = - = = -
3/23/073/20/07 - - - - ~  31363® 21.2€8) 1 690,87
3/23/073/20/07 - . . ~ 110,69 - - 232522

Mr. Beré 252.35( 100940 2,018.80 = = = = =
3/23/073/19/07 - - - - - 126,561 21.2£8) 682 35
3/23/073/19/07 - - - - 44,67( - - 949 23t
716107 - - - - ~  112500" 50  3,042,22!
7/6/07 - - ~  1,12500 - - 50(% 304222
716107 - - - - - 5 80" 1260 21 7847
716107 . . . . . 17 59(") 1260 65967
716107 - - - - - 25 3147 1260 94,9247

Mr. Tehle 10415t 388.31( 77662 = = = = =
3/23/073/19/07 - - - - - 49,917° 21.2¢ 269,11
3/23/073/19/07 - - - - 17 61¢ - - 374.38:
716107 . . . . ~ 550,00 50 1,487,310
7/6/07 - - ~  550,00( - - 5002 1,487,310

™
7/6/07 - - - - - 54 42¢" 1257 204,00
7/6/07 - - - - - 44,4647 1260 166 74"
7/6/07 - - - - - 83,1347 1260 3117540
7/6/07 - - - - - 9,087 1260 37.43d"

Mr. Buley 19248, 384.96. 76992 = = = = =
3/23/073/19/07 - - - - - 39,88:® 21.2¢9 215 02:
3/23/073/19/07 - - - - 14.07¢ - - 299 11!
716107 - - - - ~  43750® 50> 1,183,08
7/6/07 - - ~  43750( - - 502 1,183,08
716107 - - - - - 134,937 1260 505.99{"
7/6/07 - - - - - 66.364" 1267 248 867

Ms. Guion 167.37F  334.75( 669500 = = = = =



6)

(6)

3/23/073/19/07 . - - . - 39,88 21,2t 215,02
3/23/073/19/07 - . . ~ 1407¢ - - 299.11!
7/6/07 - - - - ~ 43750 500® 1,183,08
7/6/07 - - ~ 437,500 - - 50 1,183,08
7/6/07 - - - - - 22,9447 1260 gg,03{"
7/6/07 - - - - - 35,504" 1267 13314
7/6/07 . - - . - 66,364" 1260 248 86"
7/6/07 . . . . . 7,976 1280 29.01@
Ms. Lowe 13704 274.49. 548,99 = - = = -
3/23/073/19/07 - - - - - 35,73{% 21.26% 102,64
3/23/073/19/07 - . . -~ 1261 - - 268.00!
7/6/07 . - - . ~ 337,50 50® 912,66
7/6/07 . . ~ 337,50 . . 5002 91266t
7/6/07 - - - . - 39,08¢" 1260 146,58("
7/6/07 - - - - - 59,46(" 1260 222 99"
7/6/07 - - - - - 7.14€" 1260 26,70d"
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1)

)

®3)

(4)

()

(6)

(7)

Our Board of Directors authorized Mr. Dreiling’sugty grants on the same day that it approved higlepment and related
agreements. Because the 2007 Stock IncentivedBles not allow us to make grants to non-employtbesBoard set the grant date
effective as of Mr. Dreiling’s hire date. Our Bdaf Directors authorized Mr. Perdue’s equity gsaaind our Compensation
Committee authorized the equity grants to MesseséBTehle and Buley and Mss. Guion and Lowe,atriketings where other ann
executive compensation matters were consideredjstent with historical practice. Such grants, beer, were conditioned upon
receipt of KKR’s approval per certain provisiongtie Merger Agreement. The date of KKR’s appravas considered the grant date
for those award:

Represents each NEO's fiscal 2007 Teamshare bgmatanity. Mr. Dreilings payout levels are prorated for 12 days of serwi
fiscal 2007,

Represents post-Merger grants of performance-bastimhs under the 2007 Stock Incentive Plan. Bsedlere is no market for our
common stock, the per share exercise price isdinerfarket value of one share of our common stacthe grant date as determined in
good faith by our Board of Directors. If we achéespecific EBITDA targets, these options are elgtb become exercisable in
installments of 20% on February 1, 2008, Januar2809, January 29, 2010, January 28, 2011, andifgb3, 2012. If an EBITDA
target for a given fiscal year is not met, thesgomg may still vest on a “catch up” basis if, la £nd of fiscal years 2008, 2009, 2010,
2011, or 2012, the applicable cumulative EBITDAgtris achieved. In addition, these options abgestito certain accelerated vest
provisions as described “Potential Payments Upon Termination or Chein-Contro” below.

Represents post-Merger grants of time-vested castiistock to Mr. Dreiling under the 2007 Stockdmiive Plan and priterger grant:
of time-vested RSUs to all other NEOs under theB1S@ck Incentive Plan. The restricted sharestgcato Mr. Dreiling are scheduled
to vest upon the earliest to occur of: a changmirtrol of the company, an initial public offerin§the company, Mr. Dreiling’s
termination without cause or due to death or dlggbMr. Dreiling’s resignation for good reasorm, eebruary 3, 2012. The pre-Merger
RSU grants vested in connection with the Mer

Represents post-Merger grants of time-vested, madifgpd stock options under the 2007 Stock Incen®lan. Because there is no
market for our common stock, the per share exeprise is the fair market value of one share of@ammon stock on the grant date as
determined in good faith by our Board of Directof$iese options are scheduled to become exercisgthlay in installments of 20%

on July 6, 2008, July 6, 2009, July 6, 2010, Jylg@L1 and July 6, 2012. In addition, these optamassubject to certain accelerated
vesting provisions as describec*Potential Payments upon Termination or Chi-in-Contro” below.

Represents pre-Merger grants of time-vested, quaiified stock options under the 1998 Stock InieenPlan which became fully vest
in connection with the Merger. The per share égerprice equals the closing market price of oummmn stock on the grant da

Represents Rollover Options which are governedbydrms of the 1998 Stock Incentive Plan. Thespare exercise price equals the
exercise price of the original surrendered optishi¢h was the closing market price of our commatlston the grant date) as adjusted
to reflect our capitalization immediately followirtike Merger. As described in the narrative bethig Grants of Plan-Based Awards
Table, the NEOs paid the following considerationtfee Rollover Options: Mr. Beré, $182,675; Mr. Tet$720,034; Mr. Buley,
$754,868; Ms. Guion, $497,956; and Ms. Lowe, $38@,3Because we will not recognize any compensaiqrense in connection with
the Rollover Options on a going forward basis, \&ednot determined the grant date fair valuesagaloptions in accordance with
SFAS 123R, but rather have disclosed their inttingilues (equal to the difference between thenfiairket value of the common stock
and the per share exercise price of the Rolloveio@p multiplied by the number of shares underlysngh Rollover Options) which we
believe would not be materially different from t8EAS 123R grant date fair valt
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Outstanding Equity Awards at 2007 Fiscal Year-End

The table below sets forth information regardingstanding equity awards held by our NEOs as otiet of fiscal 2007.

Option Awards Stock Awards
Equity
Incentive
Plan Market
Awards: Number Value
Number of Number of Number of of Shares of
Securities Securities Securities or Units Sha_res or
Underlying Underlying Underlying of Stock Units of
Unexerciset Unexercised Unexercisec Option That Stock That
Options Options Unearned Exercise Option Have Not Have
#) #) Options Price Expiration  Vested Not Velsted
Name Exercisable Unexercisable (#) (%) Date (#) )@
Mr. Dreiling - 1,250,009 - 500  7/6/201° - -
250,00(%) - 1,000,00(" 50C  7/6/201° - -
- - -- -- - 890,00( 4,450,00!
Mr. Perdue = = —= —= = —= —=
Mr. Beré 5,80¢%) - - 1.8 8/12/201; - -
17,59¢" - - 128 3/13/201 - -
25,3148 - - 1.8 3/23/201° - -
- 1,125,000 500  7/6/201 - -
225,00 - 900,00(" 50C  7/6/201° - -
Mr. Tehle® 54,42510} - - 1.2¢ 8/9/201+ = ~
44,460 - - 125 8/24/201. - -
83,131(12} - -- 1.2t 3/16/201! -- --
9,982(8) - - 1.2E 3/23/201° - -
- 550,00((2) -- 5.0C 7/6/201° -- --
110,00((3) - 440,00((4) 5.0C 7/6/201 - -
Mr. Buley 134,93((13} - - 1.2E 1/24/201¢ - -
66,361(12} - -- 1.2E 3/16/201¢ -- --
- 437,50((2) -- 5.0C 7/6/201° - -
87,50((3) - 350,00((4) 5.0C 7/6/201° -- --
Ms. Guion{14) 22,9419 - - 128 12/2/201: - -
35,501(11) - -- 1.2t 8/24/201- -- --
66,361(12} - -- 1.2t 3/16/201! -- --
7,976(8) - - 1.2E 3/23/201° - -
- 437,50((2) -- 5.0C 7/6/201° -- --
87,50((3) - 350,00((4) 5.0C 7/6/201° - -
Ms. Lowe 39,082(16} - - 1.2E 9/1/201¢ - -
59,466(11} - -- 1.2E 3/16/201¢ -- --
7,146(8) - -- 1.2t 3/23/201 -- --



67,50(

(3)

337,50(

(2)

270,00((4)
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(1) Based on a per share fair market value of $5@0r Board of Directors determined in good faitht tthe per share market value of «
common stock on January 21, 2008 was $5.

(2) These options are scheduled to become exercisathlgly in installments of 20% on July 6, 2008, July2009, July 6, 2010, July 6,
2011 and July 6, 2012. In addition, these optigrssabject to certain accelerated vesting provisamdescribed in “Potential
Payments upon Termination or Cha-in-Contro” below.

(3) These options vested as of February 1, 2

(4) If we achieve specific EBITDA targets, these opsiamne eligible to become exercisable in installmeft25% on January 30, 2009,
January 29, 2010, January 28, 2011, and Febru@@12. If an EBITDA target for a given fiscal yeamot met, these options may
still vest on a “catch up” basis if, at the endis€al years 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, or 2012, gieable cumulative EBITDA target is
achieved. In addition, these options are subgecettain accelerated vesting provisions as destiiib “Potential Payments upon

Termination or Chang-in-Contro” below.

(5) These restricted shares are scheduled to vestthpararliest to occur of: a change in controhef ¢company, an initial public offering
of the company, Mr. Dreiling’s termination withotause or due to death or disability, Mr. Dreilinggsignation for good reason, or

February 3, 201z

(6) The options for which these Rollover Options wetehanged became exercisable on August 12, 7
(7) The options for which these Rollover Options werehanged became exercisable on March 13, 2
(8) The options for which these Rollover Options werehanged became exercisable on July 6, 2

(9) As a result of the Merger on July 6, 2007, Mr. Eelfbrfeited 63,000 options having an exercise phagher than the Merg
Consideration

(10) The options for which these Rollover Options wexehanged became exercisable in installments of @6%ugust 9, 2005 and 7¢
on February 3, 200t

(11) The options for which these Rollover Options wexehanged became exercisable in installments of @8%ugust 24, 2005 and 7t
on February 3, 200I

(12) The options for which these Rollover Options wexehanged became exercisable in installments of 88%larch 16, 2007 and 7t
on July 6, 2007

(13) The options for which these Rollover Options werehanged became exercisable in installments of @8%anuary 24, 2007 and 7
on July 6, 2007

(14) As a result of the Merger on July 6, 2007, Ms. @uforfeited 50,300 options having an exercise phagher than the Merg
Consideration

(15) The options for which these Rollover Options wexehanged became exercisable in installments of 28%ecember 2, 2004 a
December 2, 2005 and 50% on February 3, 2

(16) The options for which these Rollover Options wexehanged became exercisable in installments of 86%eptember 1, 2006 ¢
75% on July 6, 2007
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Option Exercises and Stock Vested During Fiscal Z00

The table below provides information regarding\hkie realized by our NEOs upon the transfer ftueaf stock options and the
vesting of stock awards during fiscal 2007.

Option Awards @ Stock Awards
Number of
Shares Number of
Acquired on Value Realized Shares Value Realized

Exercise on Exercise Acquired on on Vesting
Name (#) $ Vesting (#) $
Mr. Dreiling -- -- -- --
Mr. Perdue 1,313,633 9,555,22: 587,51t 12,888,95
Mr. Beré 136,00¢ 182,67" 49,44 1,085,84
Mr. Tehle 235,21° 720,03: 40,11 877,22!
Mr. Buley 195,68: 784,78( 39,69: 870,66¢
Ms. Guion 200,48 497,95t 33,10° 724,17
Ms. Lowe 127,73: 396,38 30,69: 672,94t

(1) Represents the transfer for value of options hglthe NEOs in connection with the Merger. All bEtvalue realize

by Messrs. Beré and Tehle and by Mss. Guion andeLamd $754,868 of the value realized by Mr. Bules wolle
over into Rollover Options

Pension Benefits
Fiscal 2007

We provided retirement benefits to Mr. Perdue urasheunfunded, nonualified defined benefit pension plan, or SERPaAssult o
the Merger, which constituted a change-in-contralar the terms of the SERP and the related gramtstragreement, and Mr. Perdue’s
resignation effective July 6, 2007, Mr. Perdue lbeed 00% vested in his SERP account and the acdtegriazalent of the lump sum value of
Mr. Perdue’s accrued benefit was funded to thetgrarust. The material terms of Mr. Perdue’s SER®discussed following the table.

Present :
Number of Years Value of Payme_nts During
. ; . Last Fiscal Year
Credited Service Accumulated Benefit )
Name Plan Name #) $) (3)
Mr. Perdue Supplemental Executive N/A 0 6,208,966

Retirement Plan for
David A. Perdue

(1) On January 7, 2008, distribution was made to Mrd&e of the entire benefit obligation under theneiof his SERP consisting of
$6,028,122 of vested benefit and $180,844 in ister&he distribution to Mr. Perdue was made sixths following his termination
date to comply with Section 409A of the InternavBeue Code (th“ Code”).

Mr. Perdue’s SERP provided for an annual normaleretent benefit equal to 25% of “final average cemgation” upon retirement
on or after his “normal retirement date”, payaldeagoint and 50% spouse annuity assuming his spimuse the same age as Mr. Perdue.
Mr. Perdue could elect to receive his benefit Asrgp sum or any annuity form actuarially equivalenthe normal retirement benefit. The

SERP also provided for an early retirement bengiith would reduce his benefit by 5% for each y@gportion thereof that Mr. Perdue
retired prior to age 60.
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For the purpose of calculating Mr. Perdue’s acdated benefit, “normal retirement date” is thetfio§the month coincident with or
next following the later of the date Mr. Perdueiis age 60 or is credited with 15 years of credsgrvice. Since Mr. Perdue was not age 60
on the date of his resignation, his benefit underSERP was treated as an early retirement argehifit was reduced accordingly.

Mr. Perdue’s benefit was based on a total of 14obatpossible 15 years of credited service unteiSERP plan. This included 8
years of credited service based on his actualcenunder the plan in which he received 2 yearseaxfited service upon each anniversar
his date of hire and an additional 6 years of ¢eeldservice since his resignation was for goodarasthin 2 years of a change-in-control.

“Final average compensation” is calculated as MrdBe’s base salary plus his “applicable annualisofor the highest 3
consecutive fiscal years of credited service. “iggble annual bonus” is the greater of the adbaalus paid for the immediately preceding
fiscal year or the target annual bonus for theenurfiscal year. Mr. Perdue’s base salary andlfegiple annual bonus” were assumed to have
been paid during the additional years of creditadise for the purpose of calculating his “finaksage compensation’For the purpose of
benefit calculation, Mr. Perdue’s final average pemsation was $2,266,000.

We had established a grantor trust that providedg$sets to fund Mr. Perdue’s SERP to be plac#teinrust upon a change-in-
control (as defined in the grantor trust) of Dolaeneral. The trust’'s assets were subject to #imslof our creditors. The trust also provided
for a distribution to Mr. Perdue to pay certaingaxn the event he was taxed in connection withuhding of the trust and to apply interest at
the rate of 6% per annum in the event payment wks/dd due to Section 409A of the Code. As a redutie Merger, and since the payment
was determined to be subject to Section 409A delalgposit of $6,208,966 was made to the trusesgmting the lump sum and interest
value of Mr. Perdue’s benefit. This amount was paitfir. Perdue on January 7, 2008.

Nonqualified Deferred Compensation
Fiscal 2007

We offer a CDP/SERP Plan to certain key employeetjding the NEOs. Mr. Perdue was not eligibl@éaticipate in the SERP
portion of the CDP/SERP Plan due to his particgratn his individualized SERP discussed under “RenBenefits” above. Information
regarding the NEOS’ participation in the CDP/SER#&hRs included in the following table. The matétegms of the CDP/SERP Plan are
described after the table. Please also see “Bsrsefd Perquisites” in “Compensation Discussionanalysis” above.
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Executive Registrant Aggregate A t A ¢
Contributions in Contributions Earnings in ~ggregate ggregate
Last FY in Last FY Last FY Withdrawals/ Balance at
1) 2) 3) Distributions Last FYE
Name ($) ($) ($) ($) ($)
Mr. Dreiling -- -- - - -
Mr. Perdue 24,420 17,753 13,568 - 397,753 )
Mr. Beré 35,876 86,555 (185 — 128,081
Mr. Tehle 40,621 77,021 6,932 - 332,588 °)
Mr. Buley 39,307 53,016 (646) - 193,336 ©)
Ms. Guion 33,751 64,846 8,550 - 296,607 /)
Ms. Lowe 21,013 51,149 3,310 - 176,064 8)
(1) Reported as "Salary" in the Summary CompensatidreT
(2) Reported as "All Other Compensation” in the Sumn@eynpensation Table.
) The amounts shown in this column are not reporetié Summary Compensation Table because theytdepe@sent above-

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

market or preferential earning

Includes the following amounts reported in the SannCompensation Table in the proxy statementgh®fiscal years
indicated: $92,337 in 2006; $94,670 in 2005; and, 383 in 2004

Includes the following amounts reported in the SanyrCompensation Table in the proxy statementsii®fiscal years
indicated: $102,104 in 2006; $84,387 in 2005; aB@33 in 2004

Includes the following amounts reported in the SanymCompensation Table in the proxy statementsttierfiscal yeal
indicated: $89,392 in 2006; and $4,792 in 2(

Includes the following amounts reported in the SanmCompensation Table in the proxy statementthi®fiscal years
indicated: $61,503 in 2006; $43,168 in 2005; and,&39 in 2004

Includes $91,496 reported in the Summary Compesrsdiable in the proxy statement for fiscal 20

Pursuant to the CDP, NEOs may annually elect terdgd to 65% of base salary and up to 100% of bpaysWe currently match
base pay deferrals at a rate of 100%, up to 5% fia salary, with annual salary offset by the amdaf match-eligible salary under the 401
(k) plan. All NEOs are 100% vested in all compeimsaaind matching deferrals and earnings on thofrrdés.

Pursuant to the SERP, we make an annual contribatjoal to a certain percentage of a participantwial salary and bonus to all
participants who are actively employed in an eligjbb grade on January 1 and continue to be eredlag of December 31 of a given year.
The contribution percentage is based on age, ydaervice and job grade. The 2007 contributiorcpetage for each eligible NEO was 7.5%
for Mr. Beré, Mr. Tehle, Ms. Guion and Ms. Lowe ah8% for Mr. Buley.
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As a result of the Merger, which constituted a gfgaim-control under the CDP/SERP Plan, all previpusvested SERP amounts
vested on July 6, 2007. For newly eligible SERRipgants after July 6, 2007, SERP amounts vesiteakarlier of the participant's attainm
of age 50 or the participant's being credited ihor more "years of service", or upon terminattbemployment due to death or "total and
permanent disability" or upon a “change-in-contralll as defined in the CDP/SERP Plan.

The amounts deferred or contributed to the CDP/SERR are credited to a liability account, whiclihisn invested at the
participant's option in either an account that orsrthe performance of a fund or funds selectethbyCompensation Committee or its
delegate (the "Mutual Fund Options") or, priortie Merger, in an account that mirrors the performeasf our common stock (the "Common
Stock Option™).

A participant who ceases employment with at le@sgdars of service or after reaching age 50 ancdsw/I@DP account balance or
SERP account balance exceeds $25,000 may eldtisfosccount balance to be paid in cash by (a) Isump, (b) monthly installments over a
5, 10 or 15-year period or (c) a combination of fjusum and installments. Otherwise, payment is ntaddump sum. The vested amount
will be payable at the time designated by the Rjaon the participant's termination of employmenpahiticipant's CDP/SERP benefit
normally is payable in the following February if plmyment ceases during the first 6 months of ancldeyear or is payable in the following
August if employment ceases during the last 6 n®aofta calendar year. However, participants magt ébereceive an in-service lump sum
distribution of vested amounts credited to the GidBount, provided that the date of distributionassooner than 5 years after the end of the
year in which the amounts were deferred. In addljteoparticipant who is actively employed may rexja "unforeseeable emergel
hardship" in-service lump sum distribution of vestéanounts credited to the participant’s CDP accoémcount balances deemed to be
invested in the Mutual Fund Options are payableash and, prior to the Merger, account balancesmddéo be invested in the Common
Stock Option were payable in shares of Dollar Galnevmmon stock and cash in lieu of fractional ekar

As a result of the Merger, the CDP/SERP Plan ligdsl were fully funded into an irrevocable rabdist. All account balances
deemed to be invested in the Common Stock Optiowe liguidated at a value of $22.00 per share aagthceeds were transferred to an
existing investment option within the Plan.

Potential Payments upon Termination or Change-in-@tool

The tables below reflect potential payments to edaiur NEOs in various termination and changeantml scenarios based on
compensation, benefit, and equity levels in eftecFebruary 1, 2008. The amounts shown assuménthétrmination or change-in-control
event was effective as of February 1, 2008. Farkstaluations, we have assumed that the pricehsess the fair market value of our stock
on February 1, 2008 ($5.00). The amounts showmarely estimates. We cannot determine the actualiate to be paid until the time of a
change-in-control or the NEO's termination of empient.
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Since Mr. Perdue resigned effective July 6, 20@7did not have a right to any payments as of FeprLia2008. We agreed to treat
this resignation as one for "good reason" aftdnange-in control as defined in his employment apere. Therefore, the table below presents
Mr. Perdue’s actual payments in connection withrég@gnation. The other forms of termination do aygply and are marked as “N/A”, or not
applicable.

Payments Regardless of Manner of Termination

Regardless of the termination scenario, the NE@&(dhan Mr. Perdue) will receive earned but udpse salary through the
employment termination date, along with any othemddits owed under any of our plans or agreementsring the NEO as governed by the
terms of those plans or agreements. These bensfitgle vested amounts in the CDP/SERP Plan diedusisove after the Nonqualified
Deferred Compensation Table.

Upon Mr. Perdue's resignation on July 6, 2007 deeived payment equal to his earned but unpaiddzdagy through his
employment termination date, any accrued expenmssacation pay. This payment was made in accoedatith our normal payroll cycle
and procedures. He also received timely paymeptarision for any other accrued amounts or benediggiired to be paid for which he was
eligible under any of our plans, practices or agreets. These benefits include amounts payable gotso his SERP described above after
the Pension Benefits Table and his CDP benefiudsed above in detail after the Nonqualified Def@iCompensation Table.

The tables below exclude any amounts payable tdlEf®@ to the extent that they are available genetalhll salaried employees and
do not discriminate in favor of our executive offis.

Payments Upon Termination Due to Retirement

Mr. Perdue’s resignation on July 6, 2007 was tibateder the terms of his SERP as a change-in-ddetraination and an early
retirement. Mr. Perdue's SERP benefit and theradraent of that benefit as a result of his retingnaee discussed above after the Pension
Benefits Table.

Except for Mr. Perdue, retirement is not treatdtedéntly from any other voluntary termination unéd@y of our plans or agreements
for NEOs, except that all Rollover Options will raim exercisable for a period of 3 years followihg NEO'’s retirement unless the options
expire earlier. To be entitled to the extended@se period for the Rollover Options, the retiremnust occur on or after the NEO reaches
the age of 65 or, with our express consent, paage 65 in accordance with any applicable eatlseraent policy then in effect or as may be
approved by our Compensation Committee.
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Payments Upon Termination Due to Death or Disabili
In the event of death or disability, with respecetch NEO:

- The 20% portion of the time-based options that @Wdwsdve become exercisable on the next anniversdeyal the Merger if the NEO
had remained employed with us through that datebstome vested and exercisal

- The 20% portion of the performance-based optioaswlould have become exercisable in respect dighel year in which the
NEQ's employment terminates if the NEO had remainegleyed with us through that date, will remain oat&ting through the date
we determine whether the applicable performanggetarare met for that fiscal year. If the perfang®targets are met for that fiscal
year, that 20% portion of the performa-based options will become exercisable on suclopmdnce-vesting determination date.
Otherwise, that 20% portion will be forfeite

- All unvested options will be forfeited, and vestgations generally may be exercised (by the empley&evivor in the case of death)
for a period of 1 year (3 years in the case of ®af Options) from the service termination dateeaslwe purchase such vested
options in total at the fair market value lessékercise price

In the event of Mr. Dreiling’s death or disabilityis restricted stock will vest and, in the eveindisability, he will receive a prorated
bonus payment based on our performance for thal fygar, paid at the time bonuses are normally foaithat fiscal year.

In the event of death, the NEO's beneficiary valigive payments under our group life insurancergragnh an amount, up to a
maximum of $3 million, equal to 2.5 times the NE@'sual base salary. We have excluded from thegdi#low amounts that the NEO
would receive under our disability insurance progsince the same benefit level is provided to fatlur salaried employees. The NEO's
CDP/SERP Plan benefit also becomes fully vestedsapdyable in a lump sum within 60 days afterdhd of the calendar quarter in which
the NEO's death occurs.

In the event of disability, the NEO’s CDP/SERP Piamefit becomes fully vested and is payable umapl sum within 60 days after
the end of the calendar quarter in which we receotéfication of the determination of the NEO'satidity by the Social Security
Administration.

For purposes of the NEOs' employment agreemeritgbitity” means the that employee must be disafilegurposes of our long-
term disability insurance plan. For purposes ofGi¥P/SERP Plan, “disability” means total and peremdmisability for purposes of
entitlement to Social Security disability benefits.

Payments Upon Voluntary Termination
The payments to be made to an NEO upon voluntamination vary depending upon whether the NEO resigith or without

"good reason” or after our failure to offer to renextend or replace the NEO's employment agreemsddr certain circumstances. For
purposes of each NEO, "good reason" generally m@more fully described in the applicable empleptragreement):
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- a reduction in base salary or target bonus l¢
- our material breach of the employment agreen

- the failure of any successor to all or substantiall of our business and/or assets to assume g do perform the employm
agreement

- our failure to continue any significant compensatiglan or benefit without replacing it with a siarilplan or a compensati
equivalent (except for acrc-the-board changes or terminations similarly affectibtpast 95% of all of our executive:

- relocation of our principal executive offices odtsiof the middleFennessee area or basing the officer anywhere ditlaer ou
principal executive offices; ¢

- assignment of duties inconsistent, or the signific@duction of the title, powers and functionsoassted, with the NEO's positi
unless it results from our restructuring or reatigmt of duties and responsibilities for businessoas that leaves the NEO at
same compensation and officer level and with simiéesponsibility levels or results from the NEQ&IUre to meet performan
criteria, all without the NEO's written conse

No event will constitute "good reason” if we cune tlaimed event within 30 days after receivingasfrom the NEO.

Voluntary Termination with Good Reason or Afterltia to Renew the Employment Agreementf the NEO (1) resigns with good
reason, or (2) in the case of NEOs other than Meiling, within 60 days of our failure to offer tenew, extend or replace the NEO's
employment agreement before, at or within 60 déigs the end of the agreement's term (unless wer @mtb a mutually acceptable severance
arrangement or the resignation is a result of tB©N voluntary retirement or termination), or (3he case of Mr. Dreiling, in the event we
elect not to extend the term of his employment tmwiging 60 days prior written notice before thekgable extension date:

- With respect to each NEO, all unvested option grarill be forfeited. Unless we purchase the vestgiibns in total at a per share
price equal to the fair market value less the @gerprice or they expire earlier, the NEO genenalby exercise vested options for a
period of 180 days (90 days in the case of Roll@gtions) from the termination date. This extendgércisability period and
purchase provision for options that are not Rolidptions applies only if the NEO resigns with gaedson or is terminated without
cause (as discussed below); otherwise, the NECfarfiit those options

- Mr. Dreiling’s restricted stock will vest if he rigss with good reason or is terminated without ea@s discussed below) or upon a
changr-in-control (as discussed below); otherwise, he willdib the restricted stocl
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- The NEO will receive, subject to anynéenth delay in payment required for tax law commtig, the following upon the execution ¢
release of certain claims against us and our @ in the form attached to the N's employment agreemel

\ Continuation of base salary for 24 months payableccordance with our normal payroll cycle and prhres

V' A lump sum payment equal to 2 times the NEO's targeentive bonus (in the case of Mr. Dreiling getrincentive bonus
payable over 24 months) and 2 times our annuatibotion for the NEO's participation in our medicdéntal and vision
benefits program (in the case of Mr. Dreiling, thedical, dental and vision benefit instead willitnéhe form of a
continuation of these benefit:

\' Mr. Dreiling will receive a prorated bonus payméeased on our performance for the fiscal year, paithe time bonuses :
normally paid for that fiscal yea

' If Mr. Beré’s termination occurred prior to the pagnt of our fiscal 2007 bonus, he would receiverad sum payment of his
fiscal 2007 bonus, determined as if he had remagéneployed through the date necessary to receivpayment of the fiscal
2007 bonus

\ Outplacement services, at our expense, for 1 yedraarlier, until other employment is secur

Subject to any applicable prohibition on acceleratf payment under Section 409A of the Internald®eie Code, we may, at any
time and in our sole discretion, elect to makenadtsum payment of all these amounts (other tharDvkiling’s medical, dental and vision
benefit continuation), or all remaining amountse @ a result of this type of termination.

The NEO will forfeit any unpaid severance amoumnisrua material breach of any continuing obligatioder the employment
agreement or the release, which include:

- The NEO must maintain the confidentiality of, aefrain from disclosing or using, our (a) trade séxfor any period of time as the
information remains a trade secret under applickaeand (b) confidential information for a periofi2 years following the
employment termination dat

- For 2 years after the employment termination daeNEO may not accept or work in a “competitivesiion” within any state in
which we maintain stores at the time of his terrioradate or any state in which we have specifimplto open stores within 6
months of that date. For this purpose, “competipesition” means any employment, consulting, aatyisdirectorship, agency,
promotional or independent contractor arrangemetwden the NEO and any person engaged wholly waiterial part in the
business in which we are engaged, including butimited to Wal-Mart, K-Mart, Walgreen'’s, Family Dar Stores, Fred’s, the 99

Cents Stores and Dollar Tree Stores (and, withewsp Mr. Dreiling, Costco, BJ's Wholesale Clulasgy’s General Stores, and The
Pantry, Inc.), or any person then planning to €
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the deep discount consumable basics retail busiiidhe NEO is required to perform services faattherson which are substantially
similar to those he or she provided or directedngttime while employed by u

- For 2 years after the employment termination d#ie,NEO may not actively recruit or induce any aof exempt employees to ce
employment with us

- For 2 years after the employment termination dtite, NEO may not solicit or communicate with anyspeer who has a busine
relationship with us and with whom the NEO had echtvhile employed by us, if that contact woulclikinterfere with our busine
relationships or result in an unfair competitiveradtage over ut

- The NEO may not engage in any communications teqmar outside Dollar General which disparages D@lameral or interferes wi
our existing or prospective business relationst

Voluntary Termination without Good Reasonlf the NEO resigns without good reason, heherwill forfeit all unvested equity
grants and all vested options granted in conneetitimthe Merger. Rollover Options generally mayédxercised for 3 months from the
termination date unless they expire earlier or sgl&e repurchase them at a per share price eqtled tesser of (x) fair market value minus
the exercise price and (y) the sum of base prideagplicable percentage minus the exercise price.

Payments Upon Involuntary Termination

The payments to be made to an NEO upon involurieargination vary depending upon whether terminaisoior or without
"cause". For purposes of each NEO, "cause" gegarahns (as more fully described in the applicabiployment agreement):

- Attendance at work in a state of intoxication ompimssession of any prohibited drug or substancelwviould amount to a crimir
offense;

- Assault or other act of violenc
- Any act involving fraud or dishonest

- Any material breach of any SEC or other law or tation or any Dollar General policy governing seties trading or inappropria
disclosure or "tipping"

- Any activity or public statement, other than asuieed by law, that prejudices Dollar General orusgs our good name and stans
or would bring Dollar General into public contengptridicule; or

- Conviction of, or plea of guilty onolo contendreo, any felony whatsoever or any misdemeanor thaildvpreclude employme
under our hiring polic
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For purposes of determining treatment of an NEQBd®er Options, “causefheans, to the extent that our Compensation Comm
determines that it is directly and materially hautid our business or reputation:

- A felony conviction or the failure to contest prosgon of a felony; o
- Willful misconduct or dishonest

Involuntary Termination for Cause. If the NEO is involuntarily terminated for cayse or she will forfeit all unvested equity
grants, as well as all vested but unexercised pptidowever, we may repurchase all Rollover Optatres per share price equal to the lesser
of (x) base price over the exercise price anddy)rharket value over the exercise price.

Involuntary Termination without Cause. If the NEO is involuntarily terminated withocuse, the NEO's equity grants will be
treated as described under "Voluntary Terminatidth ®ood Reason or After Failure to Renew the Emiplent Agreement” above. In
addition, each NEO will receive the applicable payits and benefits listed under "Voluntary Termimrativith Good Reason or After Failure
to Renew the Employment Agreement" above.

Payments After a Change-in-Control
Upon a change-in-control, regardless of whetheNE®’'s employment terminates:

- All unvested time-based options will become fullgsted and exercisable, and all unvested performiaased options will becor
fully vested and exercisable subject to K's achievement of certain ret-based performance targe

- All CDP/SERP Plan benefits will become fully vest

If the NEO, other than Messrs. Perdue, Dreilin@eré, is involuntarily terminated without cause@signs for good reason within
2 years of a change-in-control, he or she will ieeeupon execution of a release of certain claagainst us and our affiliates in the form
attached to the NEO's employment agreement, a sumppayment equal to 2 times the NEO's annual dslaey plus 2 times the NEO's
target incentive bonus, each as in effect immelgigeor to the change-in-control, plus 2 times aanual contribution for the NEO's
participation in our medical, dental and vision &&s program. The NEO also will receive outplacetservices, at our expense, for 1 year
or, if earlier, until other employment is secured.

For Messrs. Dreiling and Beré, an involuntary teration following a change-in-control event will reated in the same manner as a
“Voluntary Termination with Good Reason or Afteriliee to Renew the Employment Agreement” as desdrifbove.

If any payments or benefits in connection with arge-in-control would be subject to the exciseuiagter federal income tax rules,

we will pay an additional amount to the NEO to aothee excise tax and any resulting taxes. Howefafter receiving this payment the
NEO's
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after-tax benefit is not at least $25,000 more thamould be without this payment, then it will neé made and the severance and other
benefits due will be reduced so that an exciséstaot incurred.

For purposes of the CDP/SERP Plan and the emplayaggeements of Mr. Tehle, Mr. Buley, Ms. Guion &gl Lowe, a change-
in-control generally is deemed to occur (as molg fiescribed in those documents):

- if any person (other than Dollar General or angaf employee benefit plans) acquires 35% or mowkauofvoting securities (other
than as a result of our issuance of securitieserotdinary course of busines

- for purposes of our CDP/SERP Plan, if a majoritpf Board members at the beginning of any consex@tyear period are
replaced within that period without the approvahbfeast 2/3 of our Board members who servedrastdis at the beginning of the
period;

- for purposes of the specified employment agreemédrasnajority of our Board members as of the eifee date of the applicable
NEQ's employment agreement are replaced without tipecsal of at least 75% of our Board members wheeskas directors on
that effective date or are replaced, even withTB% approval, by persons who initially assumeétefas a result of an actual or
threatened election contest or other actual oatered proxy solicitation other than by our Boat

- upon the consummation of a merger, other busiresbination or sale of assets of, or cash tendexdnange offer or contested
election with respect to, Dollar General if lesarntt65% (less than a majority, for purposes of ddDP{SERP Plan) of our voting
securities are held after the transaction in trgregpate by holders of our securities immediatelgrgo the transactior

For purposes of the treatment of equity discusbedea a change-in-control generally means (as riudisedescribed in the
Management Stockholder's Agreement between uslelEOS), in one or a series of related transagtion

- the sale of all or substantially all of the ass#tBuck Holdings, L.P. or us and our subsidiateeany person (or group of persons
acting in concert), other than to (x) investmemds affiliated with KKR or its affiliates or (y) aremployee benefit plan (or trust
forming a part thereof) maintained by us, KKR or mespective affiliates or other person of whiamajority of its voting power or
other equity securities is owned, directly or iedity, by us, KKR or our respective affiliates;

- a merger, recapitalization or other sale by us, KitRirectly) or any of our respective affiliatds,a person (or group of persons

acting in concert) of our common stock or our othaing securities that results in more than 50%uwfcommon stock or our other
voting securities (or any resulting company aftemexger) being held, directly or indirectly, by @gon (or group of persons acting
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concert) that is not controlled by (x) KKR or iffilkates or (y) an employee benefit plan (or tré@tming a part thereof) maintained
us, KKR or our respective affiliates or other persd which a majority of its voting power or othexjuity securities is owned, direc
or indirectly, by us, KKR or our respective afftke; in any event, which results in us, KKR andafffliates or such employee benefit
plan ceasing to hold the ability to elect (or catasbe elected) a majority of the members of oward®f directors

Because Mr. Perdue’s resignation occurred withye&s of the Merger (which constituted a changeeintrol under his employme
agreement and the plan under which his equity eswarete granted), he received the following beneifitder his employment agreement and

other plans in which he participated:

- A lump sum payment equal to 3 times the sum o&hizual base salary in effect on his employmentitextion date and his target
annual incentive bonus for fiscal 2007 and reimbomsnt of excise taxes related to this paymr

- A'lump sum payment equal to 36 months of the cb&t@BRA benefits which was gross-up to the extent taxable to hil

- A lump sum payment for unused vacation in fiscd) 2!

- We credited Mr. Perdue with 6 additional yearsrefdited service under his SERP. In determiningohie salary and bonus for th
additional years for purposes of calculating higfiaverage compensation, we used his base saldrig termination date and his
target annual bonus for fiscal 2007. We also ¢eedinterest to his SERP benefit for the periotiroé payment was delayed to him
due to Section 409A of the Code. We reimbursedMdrdue for excise taxes related to the SERP pagn

- All unvested equity grants automatically vestedhwitt regard to Mr. Perduge’employment termination, and all CDP/SERP
benefits became fully veste

Mr. Perdue is subject to the following businessgxtion provisions:

- He must maintain the confidentiality of our (a)deasecrets as long as the information remaingda sacret and (b) confidential
information for 2 years after his service termioatdate

- For 2 years after his service termination date, Rérdue may not actively recruit or induce certdiour employees to cease
employment with us or engage that person's seruicasy business substantially similar to or cortpetwith that in which we were
engaged during Mr. Perdue's employm

- For 2 years after his service termination date, Rérdue may not accept or work in a "competitivsifimn” within any state in which
we maintain stores at the time of
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termination date or any state in which we have iipgdans to open stores within 6 months of thated For this purpose, "competit
position" means any employment, consulting, adyisdirectorship, agency, promotional or independemitractor arrangement
between Mr. Perdue and any person engaged whollyroaterial part in the business in which we argagied, including but not
limited to Wal-Mart, Target, K-Mart, Walgreen's t&iAid, CVS, Family Dollar Stores, Fred's, the 3n€ Stores and Dollar Tree
Stores, or any person then planning to enter tep descount consumable basics retail businesst.iPrdue is required to perform
services for that person which are substantiaityilar to those he provided or directed at any tiamde employed by us

- Mr. Perdue may not engage in any communicationgchvidisparage Dollar General or interfere with owisting or prospectiv
business relationship
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Potential Payments to Named Executive Officers Upo®ccurrence of Various Termination Events

As of February 1, 2008

Involuntary
Voluntary | Without Cause
Without or Voluntary -
Good With Good | Involuntary Change—|(r5
Name Reason Reason With Cause Death Disability Retirement | Control
Richard W. Dreiling
Vested Options Prior To Eve $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
\Vesting of Options Due to the

Event $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Vesting of Restricted Stock &

RSUs Due to the Eve $0 $4,450,00 $0 $4,450,001 $4,450,00 $q $4,450,00
SERP Benefits Prior to the Evg $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
SERP Benefits Due to the Eve $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Deferred Comp Plan Balance

Prior to and After the Evel $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Cash Severanc $0 $4,041,76 $0 $0 $41,76 $q $4,041,76
Health & Welfare Continuation

Paymen $0 $10,304 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,304
Health & Welfare Continuation

Gros-Up Payment To IR! $0 $15,00 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,00
Section 280(G) Excise Tax &

Gros-Up Payment to IR! N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $0
Life Insurance Proceet N/A N/A N/A]l  $2,500,00 N/A N/A N/A

Total $0 $8,517,06 $0 $6,950,001 $4,541,76 $0 $8,567,06

As of July 6

David A. Perdue 2007

Vested Options Prior To Eve N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A]l  $9,320,00
\Vesting of Options Due to the

Event N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $235,22
\Vesting of Restricted Stock &

RSUs Due to the Eve N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A] $11,669,10
SERP Benefits Prior to the Eve N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $0
SERP Benefits Due to the Eve N/A| N/A| N/A| N/A| N/A N/A] $6,208,96
Deferred Comp Plan Balance

Prior to and After the Evel N/A N/A N/A| N/A| N/A N/A $415,51
Cash Severanc N/A| N/A| N/A| N/A| N/A N/A] $6,798,00
Health & Welfare Continuation

Paymen N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $24,89]
Health & Welfare Continuation

Gros-Up Payment To IR! N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $14,27]
Section 280(G) Excise Tax &

Gros-Up Payment to IR! N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A] $5,279,76
Life Insurance Proceel N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Total N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A] $39,965,74
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Involuntary

Voluntary | Without Cause
Without or Voluntary :
Good With Good | Involuntary Change-|(r5
Name Reason Reason With Cause Death Disability Retirement | Control
David L. Beré
Vested Options Prior To Eve $182,67 $182,67 $182,67 $182,67 $182,67 $182,67 $182,67
\Vesting of Options Due to the

Event $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
\Vesting of Restricted Stock &

RSUs Due to the Eve N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
SERP Benefits Prior to the Eve $54,28 $54,28 $54,28 $54,28 $54,28 $54,28 $54,28
SERP Benefits Due to the Eve $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Deferred Comp Plan Balance

Prior to and After the Evel $73,80 $73,80 $73,80 $73,80 $73,80 $73,80 $73,80
Cash Severanc $0 $2,451,40 $0 $0 $0 $q $2,451,40
Health & Welfare Continuation

Paymen $0 $16,51 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,51
Outplacemen $0 $15,00 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,00
Section 280(G) Excise Tax &

Gros:-Up Due to the Ever N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $0
Life Insurance Proceel N/A N/A N/A]l  $1,802,50 N/A N/A N/A

Total $310,75 $2,793,67 $310,75] $2,113,25 $310,75 $310,75] $2,793,67
David M. Tehle
Vested Options Prior To Eve $720,02 $720,02 $720,02 $720,02 $720,02 $720,02 $720,02
\Vesting of Options Due to the

Event $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
\Vesting of Restricted Stock &

RSUs Due to the Eve N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
SERP Benefits Prior to the Eve $159,57 $159,57 $159,57 $159,57 $159,57 $159,57 $159,57
SERP Benefits Due to the Eve $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Deferred Comp Plan Balance

Prior to and After the Evel $173,00 $173,00 $173,00 $173,00 $173,00 $173,00 $173,00
Cash Severanc $0 $1,971,42 $0 $0 $0 $q $1,971,42
Health & Welfare Continuation

Paymen $0 $16,51 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,51
Outplacemen $0 $15,00 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,00
Section 280(G) Excise Tax &

Gros:-Up Due to the Ever N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $0
Life Insurance Proceel N/A N/A N/Al  $1,492,50 N/A N/A N/A

Total $1,052,61 $3,055,55 $1,052,61] $2,545,11] $1,052,61 $1,052,61] $3,055,53
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Involuntary

Voluntary | Without Cause
Without or Voluntary :
Good With Good | Involuntary Change-|(r5
Name Reason Reason With Cause Death Disability Retirement | Control
Beryl J. Buley
Vested Options Prior To Eve $754,861 $754,861 $754,864 $754,86{4 $754,86 $754,864 $754,864
\Vesting of Options Due to the

Event $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
\Vesting of Restricted Stock &

RSUs Due to the Eve N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
SERP Benefits Prior to the Eve $71,024 $71,024 $71,024 $71,024 $71,024 $71,024 $71,024
SERP Benefits Due to the Eve $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $34,28]
Deferred Comp Plan Balance

Prior to and After the Evel $122,31 $122,31 $122,31 $122,31 $122,31 $122,31 $122,31
Cash Severanc $0 $1,954,42 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,954,42
Health & Welfare Continuation

Paymen $0 $16,51 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,51
Outplacemen $0 $15,00 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,00
Section 280(G) Excise Tax &

Gros+-Up Due to the Ever N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $0
Life Insurance Proceet N/A N/A N/A] $1,480,62 N/A N/A N/A

Total $948,20 $2,934,14 $948,20( $2,428,82 $948,20 $948,20( $2,968,42
Kathleen R. Guion
Vested Options Prior To Eve $497,94 $497,94 $497,94 $497,94 $497,94 $497,94 $497,94
\Vesting of Options Due to the

Event $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Vesting of Restricted Stock &

RSUs Due to the Eve N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
SERP Benefits Prior to the Eve $132,74 $132,74 $132,74 $132,74 $132,74 $132,74 $132,74
SERP Benefits Due to the Eve $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Deferred Comp Plan Balance

Prior to and After the Evel $163,86 $163,86 $163,86 $163,86 $163,86 $163,86 $163,86
Cash Severanc $0 $1,699,50 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,699,50
Health & Welfare Continuation

Paymen $0 $10,30! $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,30!
Outplacemen $0 $15,00 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,00
Section 280(G) Excise Tax &

Gros-Up Due to the Ever N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $Q
Life Insurance Proceet N/A N/A N/A|  $1,287,50 N/A N/A N/A

Total $794,55 $2,776,27 $794,55] $2,338,97 $794,55 $794,55] $2,776,27
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Involuntary

\Voluntary  [Without Cause

\Without or Voluntary g

Good With Good Involuntary Change-l(ri;
Name Reason Reason \With Cause |Death Disability |Retirement Control
Challis M. Lowe
Vested Options Prior To Eve $396,37 $396,37 $396,37 $396,37 $396,37 $396,37 $396,37
\Vesting of Options Due to the

Event $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
\Vesting of Restricted Stock &

RSUs Due to the Eve N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
SERP Benefits Prior to the Eve $82,66 $82,66 $82,66 $82,66 $82,66 $82,66 $82,66
SERP Benefits Due to the Eve $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Deferred Comp Plan Balance

Prior to and After the Evel $93,40 $93,40 $93,40 $93,40 $93,40 $93,40 $93,40
Cash Severanc $0 $1,393,59 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,393,59
Health & Welfare Continuation

Paymen $0 $10,30! $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,30!
Outplacemen $0 $15,00 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,00
Section 280(G) Excise Tax &

Gros+-Up Due to the Ever N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $Q
Life Insurance Proceer N/A N/A N/A| $1,055,75 N/A N/A N/A

Total $572,44 $1,991,33 $572,44( $1,628,19 $572,44 $572,44( $1,991,33
(1) All payments in this column require terminationbi® paid except options (prior to and due to thengwend restricted stock and

RSUs.

Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Paifiation

Each of Dennis Bottorff, Reginald Dickson and Gard&ee was a member of our Compensation Committeéegdfiscal 2007 prior
to the Merger. We did not have a Compensation Cdteenor another Board committee that performedvedgmt functions for the remaining
portion of fiscal 2007. None of these persons viasg time during fiscal 2007 an officer or empleyaf Dollar General or any of our
subsidiaries, or an officer of Dollar General oy af our subsidiaries at any time prior to fiscDZ. None of these persons had any
relationship with Dollar General or any of our sidiEries requiring disclosure under any paragraflteon 404 of Regulation S-K during the
period that these persons served on the Commitea.Board member, David L. Beré was entitled tdigipate in Board deliberations

regarding executive compensation (other than his)dlat occurred during the portion of fiscal 2GGtr the Merger. None of our executive

officers served as a member of a compensation ctigaror as a director of any entity of which anyof directors served as an executive

officer during fiscal 2007.
(b)

Director CompensatiorThe following tables and text discuss the compémsatf persons who served as a member of our

Board of Directors during all or part of fiscal 206ther than Richard W. Dreiling, David L. Beréddbavid A. Perdue, each of whose
compensation is discussed under “Executive Compiensabove and who was not separately compengatdoard service.
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Fiscal 2007 Director Compensation

Fees Change in
Earned Pension Va_Il_Je
or _ and Nonqualified
Paidin  Stock  Option Non-Equity Deferred All Other
Cash  Awards  Awards g]c():rer:gtlavr?sgtlif:l)?q Colrznaprreﬂnnsg;stlon Compensation

Name ) $) (2) $) (3)(4)(5) %) (5)(6) ) %) %) (1) %)
Raj Agrawal 23,333 - - - - - 23,333
Michael M. Calber 23,333 - - - - - 23,333
Adrian Jone: 23,333 - - - - - 23,333
Dean B. Nelsoi 23,333 - - - - - 23,333
Sumit Rajpa - - - - - - -
Dennis C. Bottorft 38,625 124,353 - - - - 162,978
Barbara L. Bowle: 33,625 124,353 - - - - 157,978
Reginald D. Dicksot 22,500 124,353 - - - - 146,853
E. Gordon Ge: 23,750 124,353 - - - - 148,103
Barbara M. Knuckle 22,500 124,353 - - - - 146,853
J. Neal Purcel 26,750 124,353 - - - - 151,103
James D. Robbir 35,500 124,353 - - - - 159,853
Richard E. Thornburg 23,125 129,628 - - - - 152,753
David M. Wilds 36,250 124,353 - - - - 160,603

(1) Pursuant to the terms of the Merger Agreementubn@l 2007 each of Messrs. Agrawal, Calbert, J@mesRajpal joined our Board and
each of Messrs. Bottorff, Dickson, Gee, PurcellbBins, Thornburgh and Wilds and Mss. Bowles anddkies ceased to serve on our
Board. Mr. Rajpal resigned from our Board effeet®&eptember 19, 2007 and received no compensatidrisfBoard service. Mr. Nelsc
was appointed to our Board on July 20, 2(

(2) Each of Messrs. Purcell and Thornburgh deferredneangs of all his fiscal 2007 director fees pursu@nthe terms of our Deferr
Compensation Plan for N-Employee Directors

(3) These amounts represent restricted stock unitsY¥RSyranted during fiscal 2007 and prior fiscabyeunder the 1998 Stock Incentive
Plan. The amounts equal the compensation costmeamyduring fiscal 2007 for financial statementgmses in accordance with
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 123FAS 123R”), except forfeitures related to serbesed vesting conditions were
disregarded. Additional information related to tadculation of the compensation cost is set farthote 9 of the annual consolidated
financial statements included in this report. Agsult of the Merger, all outstanding RSU awardste® and, therefore, all compensation
expense associated with such awards was recognifisdal 2007 in accordance with SFAS 123(
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(4) Each person who served as a non-employee direstdurme 5, 2007 received 4,600 RSUs during fisc@¥ 20hder the automatic grant
provisions of the 1998 Stock Incentive Plan. Thentjdate fair value computed in accordance with SER3R for those RSUs was
$99,360.

(5) No director listed in this table had stock awardsption awards outstanding at February 1, 2008.aAesult of the Merger, each direc
who held RSUs received $22.00 in cash, withoutr@steand less applicable withholding taxes, anth é&ector listed in this table who
held options received an amount in cash, withaetrést and less applicable withholding taxes, egu@P2.00 less the exercise price of
each i-the-money option. No director forfeited any RSUs oti@ps during fiscal 2007

(6) No compensation expense was recorded in fiscal &ii0dptions held by directors because no optioasevgranted to these direct
during fiscal 2007 and all options awarded in pyiears had previously veste

(7) Perquisites and personal benefits, if any, totlded than $10,000 per direct

Narrative to Fiscal 2007 Director Compensation Tabl

The following discussion of fiscal 2007 directomggensation encompasses compensation of the digrtop who served before 1

Merger, as well as the director group who servéet afie Merger. Each group can be identified tigremce to the I'footnote to the Director
Compensation Table above.

Prior to the Merger, we used a combination of aasth stock-based incentive compensation to attrattetain qualified Board
candidates. Subsequent to the Merger, our compensitucture includes only cash. For both periegsdid not compensate for Board
service any director who was also a Dollar Genengbloyee.

Cash Compensation. Prior to the Merger, we paid n@mployee directors two quarterly installments & #mnual cash retainer ¢
the per meeting attendance fees set forth belowaMéepaid two quarterly installments of the follogradditional annual retainers to each
committee chairman and to the Presiding Director.

Other Annual Retainers In-Person Meeting Attendance Fees Telephonic
Annual Audit Other Audit Other Meeting
Cash Committee Committee Presiding Board Committee Committee Attendance
Retainer Chairman Chairman Director Meeting Meeting Meeting Fee
$35,000 $20,00C $10,00C $15,00C $1,250 $1,500 $1,250 $625

To assist in understanding the fees actually eabogexhch non-employee director prior to the Mertyes, following chart shows
information regarding committee service and meegittgndance of each pre-Merger director.
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In-Person Meetings Attended

# of Other Telephonic Meeting:
Committees Presiding Audit Committee Attended
Name Chaired Director Board Committee Meeting (Board/Committee)
Mr. Bottorff 2 3 2 2 3
Ms. Bowles 1 3 2 1 5
Mr. Dickson - 2 - 1 2
Mr. Gee - 2 - 2 2
Ms. Knuckles - 3 - 1 -
Mr. Purcell - 3 2 - 4
Mr. Robbing 1 (Audit) 3 2 - 2
Mr. Thornburgh - 3 - - 3
Mr. Wilds 1 X 3 - 1 2

We reimbursed directors for certain fees and exg@eirgurred in connection with continuing educaeminars and travel expenses
related to Dollar General meeting attendance arestgd appearances. We allowed directors (and epdoisno additional incremental cost)
to travel on the Dollar General airplane for thpseposes.

Subsequent to the Merger, cash fees payable toaruemployee directors consist solely of a $40 &@Qual retainer fee, payable in
quarterly installments. Directors also are erditie receive the expense reimbursements discussse aBecause the post-Merger directors
served on our Board for only a portion of fiscaDZ0those directors received one-third of the séaprarter retainer fee along with two full
quarterly installments of the retainer fee.

Equity Compensation. Each non-employee director who served on oar@erior to the Merger received 4,600 RSUs indiisc
2007 pursuant to the automatic grant provisionsunf1998 Stock Incentive Plan. Each RSU represah&dght to receive one share of
Dollar General common stock.

In accordance with the terms of our 1998 Stocknitize Plan, we credited dividend equivalents todhector’'s RSU account as
additional RSUs whenever we declared a cash dididéenour common stock. Directors did not have \gtights with respect to RSUs until
the underlying shares of common stock were issR&dlJs generally vested one year after the grantifitite director was still serving on our
Board. We did not, however, make payment on veR&ds until the director ceased to be a member oBoard. Under the terms of the
1998 Stock Incentive Plan, vesting of the RSUs lacated upon termination of a director’s Board gendue to a variety of reasons,
including upon a change-in-control of Dollar GeneBecause the Merger constituted a change-in-obatrder our 1998 Stock Incentive
Plan, all outstanding RSUs vested and were settledsh in the Merger.

Prior to June 2, 2003, we also annually grantedqualified stock options to our non-employee dioestunder certain stock
incentive plans. All of those options have sindé/fuested and, pursuant to the Merger, were skttleeash (if in-the-money) or cancelled.

Immediately following the Merger, we ceased makeagity grants to our non-employee directors asqfagtrector compensation.
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Stock Ownership Guidelines. In fiscal 2007, as a publicly held company,n@guired each non-employee director to own at least
13,000 shares of our common stock within threes/efjoining our Board. RSUs and stock options ¢edrowards that requirement.
Because we are now a privately held company, wlemger maintain those stock ownership guidelines.

Deferred Compensation Plan for Non-Employee Dinexto Prior to the Merger, non-employee directorsidalefer up to 100% of
eligible compensation paid by us to them pursuauat Yoluntary nonqualified Deferred CompensaticanRbr Non-Employee Directors.
Eligible compensation included the annual retaB)erieeting fees, and any per diem compensatiospicial assignments earned by a
director for service to the Board. We crediteddkéerred compensation to a liability account, whigks then invested at the director’s option
in one or more accounts that mirrored the perfoeaarf (a) funds selected by our Compensation Coteendr its delegate or (b) our comn
stock.

All deferred compensation pursuant to the Defe@ethpensation Plan for Non-Employee Directors waséaiately due and
payable as a result of the Merger, which constitatehange-in-control of Dollar General under #rens of that Plan.

Our Board elected to terminate the Deferred Comgtéas Plan for Non-Employee Directors effectiveoh®ecember 31, 2007.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

€)) Equity Compensation Plan InformationThe following table sets forth information aboutseties authorized for
issuance under our equity compensation plans @imduindividual compensation arrangements) as ofty 1, 2008:

Number of
securities
remaining
available for
Number of future
securities to be ~ Weighted-average issuance under
issued upon exercise price of equity
exercise outstanding compensation
of outstanding options, plans (excluding
options, warrants warrants and securities reflectec
and rights rights in column (a))
Plan category (&) (b) (©
Equity compensation plans approved by securityémlg‘) 20,869,10 $ 4.6¢ 3,470,201
Equity compensation plans not approved by sechotgers -- -- --
Total (1) 20,869,100 $ 4.6¢ 3,470,20!

(1) Column (a) consists of shares issuable uporcesesof outstanding options under the 2007 Stackiitive Plan and the 1998 Stock
Incentive Plan. Column (c) consists of shares weskfor issuance pursuant to the 2007 Stock Ineetilan, whether in the form of

stock or restricted stock or upon the exercisenad@ion or right




(b) Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Ownansl Management.The following table shows the amount of our commatatk

beneficially owned, as of March 17, 2008, by that® were known by us to beneficially own more tb&h of our common stock, by our
directors and named executive officers individualhg by our directors and all of our executiveasfs as a group, all calculated in
accordance with Rule 13d-3 of the Exchange Act umdiech a person generally is deemed to benefic@ln a security if he has or shares
voting or investment power over the security dréfhas the right to acquire beneficial ownershifiwi60 days. Unless otherwise noted,
these persons may be contacted at our executive®ind, to our knowledge, have sole voting amdstment power over the shares listed.
Percentage computations are based on 555,481,885sstf our stock outstanding as of March 17, 2008.

Amount and
Nature of
Beneficial Percent of
Name of Beneficial Owner Ownership Class
kKR (DG 288,399,89 51.9:%
The Goldman Sachs Group, |I4%.)(3) 119,999,94 21.6(%
Citigroup Capital Partner@)(d') 39,999,98 7.2(%
CPP Investment Board (USRE I1) IH&)®) 40,000,00 7.20%
Wellington Management Company, LIS@(@ 40,000,00 7.2(%
Michael M. Calberf”) 288,399,89 51.9:%
Raj Agrawal(”) 288,399,89 51.9:%
Adrian Joned®) 119,999,94 21.60%
Dean B. Nelsol = =
Richard W. Dreiling>)(10) 1,140,001 *
David L. Berel1%) 687,17 *
David A. Perdue -- --
. (10) .
David M. Tehle 318,00: *
Beryl J. Buley(1?) 288,79 *
Kathleen R. Guiofi*?) 250,601 *
Challis M. Lowe(t?) 199,25 *
All current directors and executive officers asaup (13
personsf/)(€)10) 411,722,99 73.86%

*

(1)

(2)
(3)

Denotes less than 1% of cla

Includes the following number of shares held byftilowing entities: KKR 2006 Fund L.P. (203,4642969); KKR PEI Investments,
L.P. (49,999,976.09); KKR Partners lll, L.P. (4,7297.74) and Buck Holdings Co-Invest, LP (30,210)0Buck Holdings Co-Invest
GP, LLC, which is controlled by KKR 2006 GP LLC,ti®e general partner of Buck Holdings Co-Invest, &fd has the right to manage
the affairs of such entity, and thus is deemedetthle beneficial owner of the securities ownedumhsentity. However, it does not have
any economic or other dispositive rights with regpge such securities and thus disclaims beneftiaiership with respect thereto. The
address of KKR is c/o Kohlberg Kravis Roberts & Cd?., 2800 Sand Hill Road, Suite 200, Menlo P&k,94025.

Indirectly held through Buck Holdings, L.

Includes the following number of shares held byftilwing entities: GS Capital Partners VI ParklleP. (12,194,145.412); GS Cap
Partners VI GmbH & Co. KG (1,576,025.208); GS Caldiartners VI Fund, L.P. (44,345,094.704); GS @Gapiartners VI Offshore
Fund, L.P. (36,884,689.242); Goldman Sachs DGCstavs, L.P. (6,692,778.104) and Goldman Sachs D®Estors Offshore
Holdings, L.P. (13,307,212.332) (collectively, t&S Funds"); and GSUIG, L.L.C. (4,999,997.608) filidtes of The Goldman Sachs
Group, Inc. are the general partner, managing gépartner ol
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(4)

(5)
(6)

(7)

(8)
(9)
(10)

investment manager of each of the GS Funds, acll & the GS Funds shares voting and investmem¢paith certain of its respective
affiliates. Each of the GS Funds is affiliated withmanaged by Goldman, Sachs & Co., a wholly owswdssidiary of The Goldman
Sachs Group, Inc. Each of The Goldman Sachs Ginapand Goldman, Sachs & Co. disclaims benefmahership of the shares
owned by each of the GS Funds, except to the eafaheir pecuniary interest therein, if any. Thielgess of each of the GS Funds and
GSUIG, L.L.C. is c¢/o Goldman, Sachs & Co., 85 Br&itrket 10th floor, New York, New York 100(

Includes the following number of shares held byftilwing entities: Citigroup Capital PartnersHiployee Master Fund, L.P.
(8,598,705.956); Citigroup Capital Partners |l 2@#group Investment, L.P. (7,655,121.066); Citigp Capital Partners Il Onshore,
L.P. (3,881,957.266); Citigroup Capital Partner€&yman Holdings, L.P. (4,864,203.756) and CPE@edtment (Dollar General)
LLC (14,999,992.826). The address of Citigroup @arartners is c/o Citigroup Inc., 388 Greenwitte&, 32nd Floor, New York,
New York 10013

The Address of CPP Investment Board (USRE Il) imc/o Canada Pension Plan Investment Board, OreQ8treet East, Suite 2600,
Toronto, ON M5C 2W5, Canad

Includes the following number of shares held byftilowing entities: Buck Co-Investor I, LLC (17,9540); Buck Co-Investor II, LLC
(827,780); Buck Co-Investor lll, LLC (7,365,100)u& Co-Investor IV, LLC (5,822,740); Buck Co-Invesy¥, LLC (2,201,580); Buck
Co-Investor VI, LLC (499,900), Buck Co-Investor YLLC (2,252,700), Buck Co-Investor VIII, LLC (4480), Buck Co-Investor IX,
LLC (281,560), Buck Co-Investor X, LLC (609,280)u& Co-Investor XI, LLC (1,160,000), Buck Govestor XII, LLC (476,000), an
Buck Coinvestor XIII, LLC (124,000). The address of Wefiion Management Company, LLP is 75 State Streettd®o Massachuse
02109.

Messrs. Calbert and Agrawal are our directors aadrecutives of KKR, and as such may be deemshare beneficial ownership of
any shares beneficially owned by KKR, but disclauech beneficial ownership except to the extenbeirtpecuniary interest in those
shares

Mr. Jones is our director and an executive of GBitabPartners, but disclaims any beneficial owhgrexcept to the extent of his
pecuniary interest in those shai

Represents shares of restricted common stock thegt wnvested as of March 17, 2008 over which tineeisholder does not have
investment power until the vesting of those she

Includes the following number of shares subjeaptions either currently exercisable or exercisabthin 60 days of March 17, 2008
over which the person will not have voting or inveent power until the options are exercised: Meilrg (250,000); Mr. Beré
(273,712); Mr. Tehle (302,007); Mr. Buley (288,79¥Is. Guion (220,286); Ms. Lowe (173,200); andcalirent directors and executive
officers as a group (1,930,628). The shares destiibthis note are considered outstanding foptivpose of computing the percentage

of outstanding stock owned by each named persomatite group, but not for the purpose of computhgpercentage ownership of
any other persor

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

€)) Director Independence (post-Merger)lhe members of our Board of Directors are MictheCalbert, Raj Agrawal,

Adrian Jones, Dean B. Nelson and Richard W. DrgilMessrs. Calbert and Agrawal serve on our Audin@ittee and Messrs. Calbert,
Agrawal and Jones serve on our Compensation Coganitbumit Rajpal served as a member of our Baard brief period following the
Merger and David Beré served on our Board untiléi&2008. Though not formally considered by our Bogiven that our securities are not
registered or traded on any national securitieb@&nge, based upon the listing standards of the NafSEhich our common stock was listed
prior to the Merger, we do not believe that anypwf current Board members or Messrs. Rajpal or Bexdld be considered independent
either because they serve as members of our maeagéeam or because of their relationships wittegeaffiliates of the funds and other
entities that hold significant interests in Paramgl other relationships with us as more fully désd under “Related Party Transactions”
below.
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Accordingly, we do not believe that any of our Audommittee members would meet the independencgresgents of Rule 10A-1 of the
Exchange Act or the NYSE's audit committee indemere requirements, or that any of our Compens&anmittee members would meet
the NYSE's independence requirements. We do na havominating/corporate governance committee,conamittee that serves a similar
purpose.

(b) Director Independence (pre-MergerYntil the Merger on July 6, 2007, our Board ofdaitors at least annually
considered each directerindependence in accordance with guidelines itdumgbted, which included all elements of independeset forth ir
the NYSE listing standards as well as certain Beaatdpted categorical independence standards. Tuggelines were contained in our
Corporate Governance Principles or, with respegtterests of less than 1% of a publicly held vendoour Code of Business Conduct and
Ethics, and were last described in our Form 10+KHe fiscal year ended February 2, 2007.

During fiscal 2007 but prior to the Merger, our Bibaf Directors consisted of David Perdue, DavidéB®ennis Bottorff, Barbara
Bowles, Reginald Dickson, Gordon Gee, Barbara KlagsKNeal Purcell, James Robbins, Richard Thorrtbargl David Wilds. Also during
that time period, our Audit Committee consistedvisf Robbins, Mr. Bottorff, Ms. Bowles and Mr. Puliceur Compensation Committee
consisted of Mr. Bottorff, Mr. Dickson and Mr. Gesd our Nominating and Corporate Governance Comeendonsisted of Mr. Wilds, Mr.
Gee and Ms. Knuckles. Our Board of Directors hdidnafitively determined on March 20, 2007 that Dioes Bottorff, Bowles, Dickson, Ge
Knuckles, Purcell, Robbins, Thornburgh and Wilds, fot Directors Perdue or Beré (each of whom waember of management), were
independent from our management under both the Rerli&ing standards and our additional categoricdeépendence standards based on
information known at that time. Any relationshipilveen an independent director and Dollar Generallomanagement were either
encompassed by the Board-adopted categorical stiwdeentioned above or, in the case of Mr. Wil@$ationship with a vendor, deemed to
be immaterial. A table setting forth the transatdior relationships with our former directors tfedlt within a Board-adopted categorical
standard, as well as a description of Mr. Wild$atienships with a vendor, was set forth in ourrdrO-K for the fiscal year ended February
2, 2007. Because of the Merger, our Board has aatenany additional independence determinationsnegthect to those former Board
members.

(c) Related Party TransactionsWe describe below the transactions that havaroed since the beginning of fiscal 2007,
any currently proposed transactions, that involedldd General and exceed $120,000, and in whicHatad party had or has a direct or
indirect material interest.

Q) Relationships with Management

Management Stockholder's AgreemenSimultaneously with the closing of the Merger ath@reafter, in connection with our
offering equity awards to certain members of ounageement and other employees (the “Managementartis”)under our stock incentiv
plan (including the equity grants to Mr. Dreilingéonnection with his offer of employment), we, étdrand each of the Management
Participants who held shares of our capital staoi|{ding through option exercises), or who weraned new options to acquire our stock
(or,
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in the case of Mr. Dreiling, who was granted shafagstricted common stock), entered into a stotddr’s agreement. The Management
Stockholder’'s Agreement imposes significant transfstrictions on shares of our common stock. Galyeishares will be nontransferable by
any means at any time prior to July 6, 2012, ex@gphales pursuant to an effective registrati@iesnent filed by us under the Securities Act
in accordance with the Management Stockhotd&dreement, (ii) a sale pursuant to the Sale ¢pation Agreement (described below), (i
sale to certain permitted transferees, or (iv)themwise permitted by our Board of Directors orquant to a waiver given by the Sponsor;
provided, that, in the event the Sponsor or it8iati#s transfer limited partnership units ownedthym to a third party, such transfer
restrictions shall lapse with respect to the samegrtion of shares of common stock owned by a mement stockholder as the proportio
limited partnership units transferred by the Sporsal such affiliates relative to the aggregate bemof limited partnership units owned by
them prior to that transfer.

In the event that a management stockholder wighsslt his or her stock at any time after July @12 but before the earlier of a
“Change in Control” (as defined in the Managementkholder's Agreement) or the consummation of adlied Public Offering” (as
defined in the Management Stockholder’'s Agreeméingd) Management Stockholder’'s Agreement providegitisa right of first refusal on
those shares on the same terms and conditionththatanagement stockholder proposes to sell theritind party. In the event that a
registration statement is filed with respect to common stock in the future, the Management Stddens Agreement prohibits managem
stockholders from selling shares not included arégistration statement from the time of recefptaiice that we have filed or intend to file
such registration statement until 180 days (incdmee of an initial public offering) or 90 days {ire case of any other public offering) of the
effective date of the registration statement. Trenbyement Stockholder's Agreement also providethtomanagement stockholder’s ability
to cause us to repurchase his outstanding stockesidd options (and vested restricted stock, reipect to Mr. Dreiling) in the event of the
management stockholder’s death or disability, amatir ability to cause the management stockhdtaleell his stock or options back to us
upon certain termination events. Mr. Dreiling affes the ability to cause us to repurchase his desstricted stock, if any, if he resigns for
any reason within six months after January 21, 2008ddition, under the terms of the Managemeotigtolder's Agreement, each Senior
Management Stockholder (as defined below) hasliligyao cause us to repurchase, prior to therlaf€x) July 6, 2008 and (y) the last day
of the six-month period after Mr. Dreiling was hdrall of the shares of common stock and all ofadptons they rolled over in connection
with the Merger that such Management Stockholden tholds if such Management Stockholder resigrs @rminated within such time
frame.

Following the initial public offering of our commatock, certain members of senior management,dirgithe executive officers
(the “Senior Management Stockholders”), will haiweited “piggyback” registration rights with respeottheir shares in the event that certain
of the Investors are selling, or causing to be ,sshdres of common stock in such offering.

Sale Participation Agreement Each Management Participant, including Mr. Dngjj also has entered into a Sale Participation
Agreement with Parent. The Sale Participation Agrest grants the Senior Management Stockholdemdgheto participate in any private
sale of shares of common stock by Parent or itbatéfs (the “Tag-Along Right”) and requires all nregement stockholders to participate in
the private
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sale, if Parent elects, in the event that Pareits @affiliates are proposing to sell at least 56Pthe outstanding shares of common stock held
by it (the “Drag-Along Right”)The number of shares a management stockholder vbeutetrmitted or required, as applicable, to saipan

to the exercise of the Tag-Along Right or the Drdgng Right is equal to the number of shares thenex by the management stockholder
and his or her affiliates plus all shares that gelis entitled to acquire under unexercised opt{tmshe extent exercisable at that time or as a
result of the consummation of the proposed saleatsw] with respect to Drag-Along Rights pertainiadvir. Dreiling, unvested shares of
restricted stock that would vest upon consummatifthe transaction), multiplied by a fraction (Retnumerator of which is the aggregate
number of shares Parent proposes to transfer iprtposed sale and (y) the denominator of whig¢hagotal number of shares Parent dire

or indirectly owns. Management stockholders wilhbthe pro rata share of any fees, commissionastadgnts to purchase price, expenses or
indemnities in connection with any sale under thke articipation Agreement.

Equity Investment by Senior Management Participant$n connection with the Merger, certain membdrsus management (the
“Senior Management Participants”) were offereddpportunity to roll over portions of their equitpdor options and to purchase additional
equity of Dollar General. In connection with suokiéstment and the Merger, we adopted a new staehiive plan pursuant to which these
individuals were granted new options with respecdditional shares of our common stock. Messre2 Beehle, Buley and Gibson and
Mss. Guion, Lanigan, Lowe and Elliott each invesaddtal of $2,249,995.00, $799,996.25, $754,863388,703.75, $650,007.50,
$516,026.25, $526,650.00 and $249,997.50, resgdetifny shares purchased or otherwise acquiretthédse Senior Management
Participants as described above (including anyeshsubject to roll over options or acquired upoereise thereof) are subject to certain
transfer limitations and repurchase rights by OrdBaneral. We also offered other employees a sirnmilgestment opportunity to participate
our common equity.

Pre-Merger Equity. Prior to the Merger, we maintained various sHaased compensation programs which included agtion
restricted stock and restricted stock units (“RSUBt connection with the Merger, the outstanditagk options, restricted stock and RSUs
became fully vested and were settled in cash, ¢echee, in limited circumstances, exchanged for g@tons to purchase our common stock,
as described below. Unless exchanged for new apteach option holder received an amount in caghput interest and less applicable
withholding taxes, equal to $22 per share (the ‘héeConsideration”), less the exercise price ohesation. Additionally, each restricted
stock and RSU holder received the Merger Consiterd cash, without interest and less applicabitéholding taxes. Certain members of
our management exchanged existing stock optionsdaroptions to purchase our common stock. Theceseeprice of, and the number of
shares underlying, the roll over options were adplias a result of the Merger. The roll over ogiotherwise continue under the terms of the
equity plans under which they were issued.

Compensation Deferral Plan (“CDP”) and Supplement&ixecutive Retirement Plan (“SERP”) The CDP, in which the executive
officers are eligible to participate, and the assed grantor trust agreement require that theafmlbunt of the benefits due under the CDP
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be funded in the grantor trust within 30 days change in control of Dollar General, payable incadance with the terms of the CDP and
trust. The Merger was a change in control for thigpose. Messrs. Beré, Tehle, Buley and GibsorMvssd Guion, Lanigan, Lowe and Elliott
had benefits under the CDP having approximate gahiseof July 6, 2007 of $37,297.42, $143,419.000$15.31, $58,071.55, $140,542.64,
$45,312.57, $73,370.05 and $173,186.85, respegtivel

The SERP, in which the executive officers partitéparovides that benefits will become immediatedgted upon a change in con
of Dollar General. The associated grantor trustagrent requires the full amount of the benefitsuhager the SERP to be funded in the
grantor trust within 30 days of a change in confpalyable in accordance with the terms of the SBRRPthe trust. The Merger was a change
in control for this purpose. Mr. Tehle and Mss. @uand Lowe were already vested in benefits urdeSERP having approximate values as
determined on July 6, 2007 of $105,332.01, $838W6&nd $41,776.60, respectively. As of the Merlyerssrs. Buley and Gibson and Mss.
Lanigan and Elliott became vested in benefits utiteiISERP having an approximate value of $39,12%23,035.14, $109,199.14 and
$17,471.36, respectively, as determined on JuR067. Messrs. Dreiling and Beré had no balanc#serSERP as of that time.

New Stock Incentive Plan On July 6, 2007, our Board of Directors adoptexl2007 Stock Incentive Plan for Key Employees (th
“Plan”). The Plan provides for the granting of $t@ptions, stock appreciation rights, and otheclstoased awards or dividend equivalent
rights to key employees, directors, consultantstieer persons having a service relationship wittous subsidiaries and certain of our
affiliates. The number of shares of our commonlkstaghorized for grant under the Plan is 24,000,000

On July 6, 2007, we granted to the Senior Managémariicipants non-qualified stock options to pas# 13,110,000 shares of our
common stock pursuant to the terms of the Planlatée granted non-qualified stock options to certather employees pursuant to the terms
of the Plan. Effective January 21, 2008, our Badso granted to Mr. Dreiling non-qualified stockiops to purchase 2.5 million shares of
our common stock and 890,000 shares of restriciathton stock pursuant to the terms of the Plan. SEZER grant date fair values of the
post-merger option grants to Messrs. Dreiling, B&ehle, Buley and Gibson and Mss. Guion, Laniganye and Elliott are $6,241,750,
$6,084,450, $2,974,620, $2,366,175, $1,081,688662175, $1,825,335, $1,825,335 and $1,081,68pecotiszely. Half of these options will
vest ratably on each of the five anniversary dafekuly 6, 2007 solely based upon continued emptyover that time period, while the
other half of these options will vest based botbrupontinued employment and upon the achievememtsafetermined annual or cumulative
financial-based targets over time which coincidéhwiur fiscal year. The options also have certagekerated vesting provisions upon a
change in control or initial public offering, asfided in the Plan. The options have ayEar maximum expiration date and an exercise [of
$5.00 per share, which represented the fair maddee on the grant date. The SFAS 123R grant datedlue of the post-merger restricted
stock grant to Mr. Dreiling is $4,450,000. The rieséd stock will vest on the last day of our 2@iktal year if Mr. Dreiling remains
employed by us through that date. The restrictecksélso has certain accelerated vesting provisipes a change in control, initial public
offering, termination without cause or due to death
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disability, or resignation for good reason, aldaéined in Mr. Dreiling’s employment agreement. YWédieve that the Plan has been designed
to effectively align the interests of our employees shareholders.

(2 Relationships with the Investors

Operating Agreements In connection with the Merger, the Investorsf(ords affiliated with the Investors) directly odirectly
acquired limited partnership interests in Pareit @rtain of such Investors also acquired membgiiskerests in Parent’s general partner,
Buck Holdings, LLC. These entities entered intind@ted partnership agreement with respect to tineiestment in Parent and an operating
agreement with respect to their investment in Rargeneral partner and a registration rights agesd relating to such investment. These
agreements contain agreements among the partiesesgippect to, among other things, restrictionshengsuance or transfer of interests, other
special corporate governance provisions (includirgright to approve various corporate action®) dlection of managers of Parent’s general
partner, the election of our Board members, anttragion rights (including customary indemnifiaatiprovisions).

Monitoring Agreement and Indemnity Agreement In connection with the Merger, we and Parent edtér® a monitoring
agreement, dated July 6, 2007, with an affiliat&kKKkR and Goldman, Sachs & Co. pursuant to whichhquarties have provided and will
continue to provide management and advisory sesuiwes and our affiliates. Under the terms ofrttamitoring agreement, among other
things, we are obligated to pay an aggregate aimaahgement fee of $5.0 million, which amount widrease by 5.0% annually, payable
quarterly in arrears at the end of each calendarteu The initial annual fee was prorated for fimgal 2007. Those entities also are entitle
receive a fee equal to 1% of the gross transagdure in connection with certain subsequent finagcacquisition or disposition of assets or
equity interests, recapitalization and other sintilansactions, as well as a termination fee inethent of an initial public offering or under
certain other circumstances. All such fees areetelit based upon an agreed upon formula, whistiltsein an initial split of 78.38% of this
fee payable to the KKR affiliate and 21.62% paydbl&oldman, Sachs & Co. Under this agreement,|s@are obligated to reimburse all
reasonable out-of-pocket expenses incurred by eatities and their respective affiliates in coni@tivith rendering covered services.
Pursuant to this agreement, we also paid aggrégedeof approximately $75 million in connection lwitervices provided in connection with
the Merger and related transactions, $58.8 milibwhich was paid to the KKR affiliate and $16.2liah of which was paid to Goldman,
Sachs & Co.

In connection with entering into the monitoring egment, on July 6, 2007 we and Parent also enigieed separate indemnification
agreement with the parties to the monitoring ages@npursuant to which we agreed to provide custgimaemnification to such parties and
their affiliates.

Messrs. Calbert and Agrawal, two of our Board memrsbserve as a Member and a Director of KKR, retbpalg. Mr. Jones, one of
our Board members, serves as a Managing DirectGo@fman, Sachs & Co.
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Other Relationships In connection with the Merger, Goldman, Sa&h3o. and Citigroup Global Markets Inc. and thefilates
participated in several related transactions withSpecifically, Goldman Sachs Credit Partners arfl. Citigroup Global Markets Inc., along
with other institutions, served as joint lead agenand joint bookrunner with respect to the cragieements and related security and other
agreements consisting of (i) a $2.3 billion sesiecured term loan facility (affiliates of KKR andéiington Management Company, LLP are
also lenders under this facility) and (ii) a serdecured asset-based revolving credit facilitymfa$1.125 billion. Goldman Sachs Credit
Partners L.P. also served as syndication ageriaih of the new facilities. Citicorp North Ameri¢ag. served as administrative agent,
collateral agent for the senior secured term l@ailify. Goldman, Sachs & Co. also is a countespttcertain interest rate swaps entered into
in connection with these facilities. Pursuant te stvaps, which became effective on July 31, 20@7swapped three month LIBOR rates for
fixed interest rates receiving an all-in fixed rafe7.683% which includes a 2.75% spread on a natiamount of $2,000.0 million which will
amortize on a quarterly basis until maturity ayRd, 2012. Also in connection with the Merger, @&okn, Sachs & Co. and Citigroup Global
Markets Inc., along with other institutions, (i)ted as initial purchasers for our issuance of . #illion aggregate principal amount of
10.625% senior notes due 2015 and $725 millionexgge principal amount of 11.875%/12.625% seniboslinated notes due 2017 and
(i) provided financial advisory services to, ardeived financial advisory fees from us, the Inwesstind their affiliates. Finally, in connect

with the Merger, we completed a cash tender offgrurchase any and all of our $200 million printigaount of 8°/8% Notes due June
2010. Goldman, Sachs & Co. acted as dealer mamageronsent solicitation agent for that tenderroffethe aggregate, approximately
$32.0 million in fees were paid to Goldman, Sach€& and its affiliates and approximately $26.2liomil in fees were paid to Citigroup
Global Markets Inc. and its affiliates in conneatiwith the foregoing transactions relating to therfyer, portions of which have been
capitalized as debt financing costs or as diregtigition costs. In addition, under the registratimhts agreement, we agreed to file a
“market-making” prospectus in order to enable GadnSachs & Co. to engage in market-making aatwitdr the notes.

In addition, in the fourth quarter of fiscal 20@ve purchased a total of $25 million of the 11.8572#25% senior subordinated
notes held by Goldman Sachs & Co. or its affilidtesa purchase price of $20 million, and paid enodssion of $62,500 in connection
therewith.

Goldman Sachs Credit Partners L.P. and GoldmarmsS&acCo. are affiliates of GS Capital Partners \Wh#, L.P. and affiliated
funds. In addition, Mr. Jones, who serves on ousrBpand Sumit Rajpal, who served on our Boarafbrief period following the Merger,
each serve as Managing Directors of Goldman, S&dbs. GS Capital Partners VI Fund, L.P. and &iféid funds indirectly own
approximately 22% of our common stock on a fullpdid basis. Citigroup Global Markets Inc. and €itp North America Inc. are affiliates
of Citigroup Private Equity LP. Funds managed lityg@up Private Equity LP indirectly own approxitety 7.2% of our common stock on a
fully diluted basis.

We use Capstone Consulting, LLC, a team of exeesitivho work exclusively with KKR portfolio compasias an integral part of
the value-creation process, for certain consulting
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services. We pay Capstone a monthly fee, curré2ty,000, plus expense reimbursements. Duringlf2@07, we incurred aggregate fees
and expense reimbursements paid or owing to Cap$tarsuch services of approximately $1.9 milligve also paid approximately $78,750
of fees to Capstone for services provided in cotimeevith the Merger and related transactions. Didalson, who serves on our Board, is the
Chief Executive Officer of Capstone. Although neittKkKR nor any entity affiliated with KKR owns amy the equity of Capstone, prior to
January 1, 2007 KKR had provided financing to Caupet

(d) Related Party Transaction Approval PolicyPrior to the Merger, as a public company, we phalities and procedures in
place regarding the review, approval and ratifamatf “related party” transactions. Those polices procedures are described below. None
of the Merger-related transactions or the traneastivith the Investors discussed above were comsidender the pre-existing policies and
procedures.

On an annual basis, both before and after the Meegeh director and executive officer is askedisalose, among other things, any
relationship or transaction with us in which theedior or executive officer, or any member of hisier immediate family (“related parties”),
have a direct or indirect material interest. OugaleDepartment determines which of those discldsstsactions or relationships fall below
the related-party transaction disclosure threshmldr are otherwise exempt from disclosure undem 404 of Regulation S-K of the
Exchange Act or, prior to the Merger, which felkkin a Board-adopted categorical director indepandestandard. Prior to the Merger, our
Legal Department ensured that any identified retestihip or transaction that was not exempt fromlassae under Item 404 or that did not-
within a categorical director independence standarsl submitted to the Board of Directors or an appate Board committee for
consideration under our conflict of interest orastpolicy as further described below.

Pursuant to our Code of Business Conduct and E#imdsprior to the Merger, the Nominating and Coap®iGovernance Committee
of our Board reviewed and resolved any conflicindérest involving directors or executive officels.addition, if a director’s relationship or
transaction fell within any of the Board-adoptetegarical standards for director independence, themirector’s interest in the relationship
or transaction was deemed immaterial in the absehother factors for purposes of both independemzkrelated-party transaction
disclosure. Finally, prior to the Merger our Comgation Committee reviewed and approved and/oiiedtdll material components of
executive officer compensation as further discussé@ompensation Discussion and Analysis” above.
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" PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES
The table below shows the aggregate fees Ernst @nyd.LP billed to us in connection with various @whd other services
provided throughout fiscal 2007 and fiscal 2006:

Service 2007 Aggregate Fee 2006 Aggregate Fee
Billed ($) Billed ($)
Audit Fees(l) 2,586,426 2,521,920
Audit-Related Feegz) 119,514 45,225
Tax Fee 5(3) 163,645 182,937
6,000 6,000

All Other Fees(4)

(1) 2007 fees include audit services, as well as sesvielating to the debt offering memorandum assetiaith the Merger and the
subsequent exchange offer Registration StatemeRbon S-4 filed with the SEC. 2006 fees includeibservices. Such amounts
include fees and expenses related to the fiscalamainterim reviews, notwithstanding when thesfaed expenses were billed or when
the services were rendert

(2) 2007 fees include services relating to the empldereefit plan audit, as well as accounting consiohiaservices relating to the
Merger. 2006 fees include services relating tmanting consultations regarding Financial Account8tandards Board Interpretation
48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxestidaa sale-leaseback transaction for one of ounililigion centers. Such amounts
include fees and services rendered during the ctispdiscal year, notwithstanding when the feed expenses were hille

(3) Both 2007 and 2006 fees include services relatragltIFO tax calculation and tax advisory serviadated to inventory, as well as
international, federal, state and local tax adviSech amounts include fees and services rendem@thdhe respective fiscal year,
notwithstanding when the fees and expenses wdesl
Both 2007 and 2006 fees include a subscriptiondes on-line accounting research tool. Such atsomclude fees and services

(4) rendered during the respective fiscal year, nbsténding when the fees and expenses were t

The Audit Committee Charter requires committee ggproval for all audit and permissible non-auditvges provided by our
independent auditors. Where feasible, the commitbesiders and, when appropriate, pre-approvescssrat regularly scheduled meetings
after disclosure by management and the auditotiseofiature of the proposed services, the estinfatsd(when available), and their opinions
that the services will not impair the auditors’ @p@ndence. The committee also may consider andgmeve any such services in between
meetings.
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PART IV

'1T5"5M EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
(@) Report of Independent Registered Public Accourfimm
Consolidated Balance Sheets
Consolidated Statements of Operations
Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateme

(b)  All schedules for which provision is made in theligable accounting regulations of the SEC arereqtired under the related
instructions, are inapplicable or the informatisnricluded in the Consolidated Financial Statemantk therefore, have been
omitted.

(c) Exhibits: See Exhibit Index immediately followitige signature pages hereto, which Exhibit Indérdsrporated by reference as
if fully set forth herein
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regiigthas duly caused this report
to be signed on its behalf by the undersignedetimen duly authorized.

DOLLAR GENERAL CORPORATION

March 28, By:
Date:2008 /s/ Richard W. Dreilin¢

Richard W. Dreiling, Chief Executive Offic

We, the undersigned directors and officers of tegifrant, hereby severally constitute Richard \Aeiling and David M. Tehle, ar
each of them singly, our true and lawful attornejth full power to them and each of them to signde, and in our names in the capacities
indicated below, any and all amendments to thisuahReport on Form 10-K filed with the SecuritiegldExchange Commission.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons on
behalf of the registrant and in the capacities@mthe dates indicated.

Name Title Date

Chief Executive Officer March 27,
/s/ Richard W. Dreiling (Principal Executive Officer) 2008
RICHARD W. DREILING

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial €fi March 27,
/s/ David M. Tehle (Principal Financial and Accounting Officer) 2008
DAVID M. TEHLE

Director (Chairman of the Board) March 25,
/s/ Michael M. Calber 2008
MICHAEL M . CALBERT

Director March 26,
/sl Raj Agrawa 2008
RAJ AGRAWAL

Director March 25,
/s/ Adrian Jone 2008
ADRIAN JONES

Director March 26,
/s/ Dean B. Nelso 2008

DEAN B. NELSON
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Supplemental Information to be Furnished With Repots Filed Pursuant to Section 15(d)
of the Act by Registrants Which Have Not Registere®ecurities Pursuant to Section 12 of the Act

The Registrant has not sent to its security holdarannual report covering its last fiscal yeaadiition, the Registrant has not sent

to security holders any proxy statement, form afgror other proxy soliciting material since suithd as the registration of Registrant’s
securities under Section 12 of the Act was terneitat
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2.1

3.1

3.2

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

EXHIBIT INDEX

Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of Marcl2@Q7, by and among Buck Holdings, L.P., Buck Asgign Corp., and Dollar
General Corporation (incorporated by referencextiltit 2.1 to Dollar General Corporation’s Curr@gport on Form 8-K dated
March 11, 2007, filed with the SEC on March 12, 2@file number 00-11421))

Amended and Restated Charter of Dollar General @atjon (incorporated by reference to Exhibit & Dollar General
Corporatior's Current Report on Forn-K dated July 6, 2007, filed with the SEC on July 2Q07 (file number 0(-11421))

Amended and Restated Bylaws of Dollar General Qaitimn (adopted on September 20, 2007) (incorpdrayereference to Exhibit
3.2 to Dollar General Corporation’s Registratioat8ment on Form S-4, filed with the SEC on Decen2def007 (file number 333-
148320))

Sections 7 and 8 of Dollar General Corpore’s Amended and Restated Charter (included in Ex8ithit

Indenture, dated as of June 21, 2000, by and aBoligr General Corporation, the guarantors nameckth, as guarantors, and
Wachovia Bank, National Association (formerly knoasmFirst Union National Bank), as trustee (incoaped by reference to
Exhibit 4.1 to Dollar General Corporation’s Regidion Statement on Form S-4 filed with the SEC aigést 1, 2000 (file
number 33-42704))

First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of July2280, by and among Dollar General Corporationgierantors named therein, as
guarantors, and Wachovia Bank, National Associafiormerly known as First Union National Bank),tasstee (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.4 to Dollar General Corpiangis Annual Report on Form 1K-for the fiscal year ended January 31, 2003,
with the SEC on March 19, 2003 (file number -11421))

Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Jur008, by and among Dollar General Corporation gilerantors named therein,
as guarantors, and Wachovia Bank, National Associgformerly known as First Union National Bang} trustee (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.5 to Dollar General Corpianais Annual Report on Form 1K-for the fiscal year ended January 31, 2003,
with the SEC on March 19, 2003 (file number -11421))

Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Jun@@02, by and among Dollar General Corporationgtirrantors named therein, as
guarantors, and Wachovia Bank,

National Association (formerly known as First UniNational Bank), as trustee (incorporated by refeecto Exhibit 4.6 to Dolls
General Corporation’s Annual Report on FormKL@or the fiscal year ended January 31, 2003, filéth the SEC on March 19, 20
(file number 00-11421))

170




4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

411

4.12

Fourth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Decettihe2002, by and among Dollar General Corporatioe guarantors named
therein, as guarantors, and Wachovia Bank, Natidaabciation (formerly known as First Union NatibBank), as trustee
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.7 to Dolkeneral Corporation’s Annual Report on Form 10eKthe fiscal year ended
January 31, 2003, filed with the SEC on March 1®2(file number 0C-11421))

Fifth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of May 2832 by and among Dollar General Corporation, tergntors named therein, as
guarantors, and Wachovia Bank, National Associafiormerly known as First Union National Bank),taesstee (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Dollar General Corpianas Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quadgeded August 1, 2003, filed
with the SEC on August 29, 2003 (file number-11421))

Sixth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Juh\2083, by and among Dollar General Corporationgiirantors named therein, as
guarantors, and Wachovia Bank, National Associafiormerly known as First Union National Bank),taesstee (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.2 to Dollar General Corpianats Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quageded August 1, 2003, filed
with the SEC on August 29, 2003 (file number-11421))

Seventh Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Mag@®, by and among Dollar General Corporation gilerantors named therein,
as guarantors, and Wachovia Bank, National Asgocigformerly known as First Union National Ban&} trustee (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Dollar General Corpiangis Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quageded July 29, 2005, filed
with the SEC on August 25, 2005 (file number-11421))

Eighth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of July2R05, by and among Dollar General Corporationgilerantors named therein
guarantors, and Wachovia Bank, National Associafiormerly known as First Union National Bank),tasstee (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.2 to Dollar General Corpiangis Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quageded July 29, 2005, filed
with the SEC on August 25, 2005 (file number-11421))

Ninth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Augus2806, by and among Dollar General Corporatioa,gharantors named there
as guarantors, and U.S. Bank National Associasandessor to Wachovia Bank, National Associatiags}yustee (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.2 to Dollar General Corpianats Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quageded November 3, 2006,
filed with the SEC on December 12, 2006 (file numb@l-11421))

Tenth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of JulY@7 2by and among Dollar General Corporation, thergntors named therein, as
guarantors, and U.S. Bank National Associationdessor to Wachovia Bank, National Association)rastee (incorporate
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4.13

4.14

4.15

4.16

4.17

4.18

4.19

4.20

by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Dollar General @mation’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated Julg®@)7, filed with the SEC on
July 12, 2007 (file number 0-11421))

Senior Indenture, dated July 6, 2007, among Budku#sition Corp., Dollar General Corporation, theatantors named therein and
Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as trugbeeorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.8 to Doleneral Corporation’s Current
Report on Form-K dated July 6, 2007, filed with the SEC on July 2@07 (file number 0(-11421))

Form of 10.625% Senior Notes due 2015 (includefxhibit 4.13)

First Supplemental Indenture to the Senior Indentdated as of September 25, 2007, between DC ¢talahLC, the Guaranteeing
Subsidiary, and Wells Fargo Bank,

National Association, as trustee (incorporateddigrence to Exhibit 4.14 to Dollar General Corpiorz's Registration Statement on
Form &4, filed with the SEC on December 21, 2007 (filemoer 33-148320))

Second Supplemental Indenture to the Senior Indentiated as of December 31, 2007, between Ratil$dlutions, LLC, the
Guaranteeing Subsidiary, and Wells Fargo Bank,adati Association, as trustee (incorporated by esfee to Exhibit 4.32 to Dollar
General Corporation’s Amendment No. 1 to Regisiratatement on Form &-filed with the SEC on January 25, 2008 (file toen
33:-148320))

Senior Subordinated Indenture, dated July 6, 2a86iGng Buck Acquisition Corp., Dollar General Coitan, the guarantors nam
therein and Wells Fargo Bank, National Associatasifrustee (incorporated by reference to ExhiBitd Dollar General
Corporatior's Current Report on Forn-K dated July 6, 2007, filed with the SEC on July 2Q07 (file number 0(-11421))

Form of 11.875% / 12.625% Senior Subordinated Tegiites due 2017 (included in Exhibit 4.

First Supplemental Indenture to the Senior Subeattdih Indenture, dated as of September 25, 200WebatDC Financial, LLC, the
Guaranteeing Subsidiary, and Wells Fargo Bank,ddati Association, as trustee (incorporated by esfee to Exhibit 4.16 to Dollar
General Corporatic’s Registration Statement on Fori-4, filed with the SEC on December 21, 2007 (filenner 33:-148320))

Second Supplemental Indenture to the Senior Sutmtetl Indenture, dated as of December 31, 200Wgkeat Retail Risk
Solutions, LLC, the Guaranteeing Subsidiary, andis\Feargo Bank, National Association, as trusteedrporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.33 to Dollar General Corporation’s Ameneimh No. 1 to Registration Statement on Forih, Sled with the SEC on Janue
25, 2008 (file number 3:-148320))
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4.21

4.22

4.23

4.24

4.25

4.26

4.27

4.28

Registration Rights Agreement, dated July 6, 26@Tong Buck Acquisition Corp., Dollar General Coigt@n, the guarantors nan
therein and the initial purchasers named thereico(porated by reference to Exhibit 4.10 to Dollaaneral Corporation’s Current
Report on Form-K dated July 6, 2007, filed with the SEC on July 2Q07 (file number 0(-11421))

Registration Rights Agreement, dated July 6, 2@@Tong Buck Holdings, L.P., Buck Holdings, LLC, DwliGeneral Corporation
and Shareholders named therein (incorporated leyenlete to Exhibit 4.18 to Dollar General CorpongiidRegistration Statement on
Form &4, filed with the SEC on December 21, 2007 (filemoer 33-148320))

Credit Agreement, dated as of July 6, 2007, amooigaDGeneral Corporation, as Borrower, CiticorprtioAmerica, Inc., as
Administrative Agent, and the other lending indtdns from time to time party thereto (incorporatsdreference to Exhibit 4.2 to
Dollar General Corporation’s Current Report on F&4id dated July 6, 2007, filed with the SEC on J1&y 2007 (file number 001-
11421))

Guarantee to the Credit Agreement, dated as of@]u2p07, among certain domestic subsidiaries dab&General Corporation, as
Guarantors and Citicorp North America,

Inc., as Collateral Agent (incorporated by refeeet@Exhibit 4.3 to Dollar General Corporation’sraunt Report on Form 8-K dated
July 6, 2007, filed with the SEC on July 12, 206ié (humber 00-11421))

Supplement No.1, dated as of September 11, 20@fietGuarantee to the Credit Agreement, betweerriné@ncial, LLC, as New
Guarantor, and Citicorp North America, Inc.,

as Collateral Agent (incorporated by referencexbilit 4.23 to Dollar General Corporation’s Regigion Statement on Form S-4,
filed with the SEC on December 21, 2007 (file num@:-148320))

Supplement No. 2, dated as of December 31, 20QAetGuarantee to the Credit Agreement, betweeailR&isk Solutions, LLC, as
New Guarantor, and Citicorp North America, Inc.Caslateral Agent (incorporated by reference toiBitt.32 to Dollar Gener:
Corporation’s Amendment No. 1 to Registration Stedet on Form S-4, filed with the SEC on January?ZB8 (file number 333-
148320))

Security Agreement, dated as of July 6, 2007, aniwltar General Corporation and certain domesthsgliaries of Dollar General
Corporation, as Grantors, and Citicorp North Amerioic., as Collateral Agent (incorporated by refiee to Exhibit 4.4 to Dollar
General Corporatic's Current Report on Forn-K dated July 6, 2007, filed with the SEC on July 2@07 (file number 0(-11421))

Supplement No.1, dated as of September 11, 20Q@fietSecurity Agreement, between DC Financial, La€New Grantor, and

Citicorp North America, Inc., as Collateral
Agent (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2®tlar General Corporatics
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4.29

4.30

4.31

4.32

4.33

4.34

4.35

Registration Statement on Forr-4, filed with the SEC on December 21, 2007 (filenner 33-148320))

Supplement No. 2, dated as of December 31, 20QfAet8ecurity Agreement, between Retail Risk Sohgj LLC, as New Grantor,
and Citicorp North America, Inc., as Collateral Agéncorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.32 tdlBroGeneral Corporation’s
Amendment No. 1 to Registration Statement on Fc-4, filed with the SEC on January 25, 2008 (file fmem33:-148320))

Pledge Agreement, dated as of July 6, 2007, amatigirDGeneral Corporation and certain domestic islidnses of Dollar General
Corporation, as Pledgors, and Citicorp North Aneeriac., as Collateral Agent (incorporated by refiee to Exhibit 4.5 to Dollar
General Corporatic's Current Report on Forn-K dated July 6, 2007, filed with the SEC on July 2@07 (file number 0(-11421))

Supplement No.1, dated as of September 11, 20@FetBledge Agreement, between DC Financial, LIsCA@ditional Pledgor, and
Citicorp North America, Inc., as Collateral Agemdorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.27 to Doleneral Corporation’s
Registration Statement on Forr-4, filed with the SEC on December 21, 2007 (filemoer 33-148320))

Supplement No. 2, dated as of December 31, 200fAet®ledge Agreement, between Retail Risk SolstibhC, as Additional
Pledgor, and Citicorp North America, Inc., as Celtal Agent (incorporated by reference to Exhib&4to Dollar General
Corporation’s Amendment No. 1 to Registration Stetet on Form S-4, filed with the SEC on January22®8 (file number 333-
148320))

ABL Credit Agreement, dated as of July 6, 2007, aghDollar General Corporation, as Parent Borrowertain domestic
subsidiaries of Dollar General Corporation, as &liag/ Borrowers, The CIT Group/Business Credit. Jras ABL Administrative
Agent, and the other lending institutions from titodime party thereto (incorporated by referemc&xhibit 4.6 to Dollar General
Corporatior's Current Report on Forn-K dated July 6, 2007, filed with the SEC on July 2Q07 (file number 0(-11421))

Guarantee, dated as of September 11, 2007, toBheCkedit Agreement, between DC Financial, LLC aie CIT Group/Business
Credit Inc., as ABL Collateral Agent (incorporateylreference to Exhibit 4.29 to Dollar General Qugtion’s Registration
Statement on Form-4, filed with the SEC on December 21, 2007 (filentner 33:-148320))

Supplement No. 1, dated as of December 31, 20QAetGuarantee to the ABL Credit Agreement, betwRetail Risk

Solutions, LLC, as New Guarantor, and The CIT GrfBuginess Credit Inc., as ABL Collateral Agent frorated by reference to
Exhibit 4.32 to Dollar General Corporation’s Ameneimh No. 1 to Registration Statement on Forih, Sled with the SEC on Janue
25, 2008 (file number 3:-148320))
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4.36

4.37

4.38

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

ABL Security Agreement, dated as of July 6, 200@pag Dollar General Corporation, as Parent Borroaertain domestic
subsidiaries of Dollar General Corporation, as &liag/ Borrowers, collectively the Grantors, andeTIT Group/Business Credit
Inc., as ABL Collateral Agent (incorporated by mefece to Exhibit 4.7 to Dollar General Corporat®@urrent Report on Form 8-K
dated July 6, 2007, filed with the SEC on July 2@)7 (file number 0(-11421))

Supplement No.1, dated as of September 11, 20@ietABL Security Agreement, between DC FinandialC, as New Grantor, at
The CIT Group/Business Credit Inc., as ABL Collatekgent (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 48 Dollar General
Corporatior's Registration Statement on For-4, filed with the SEC on December 21, 2007 (filenner 33-148320))

Supplement No. 2, dated as of December 31, 20QAetdBL Security Agreement, between Retail RiskuSons, LLC, as New
Grantor, and The CIT Group/Business Credit IncAB& Collateral Agent (incorporated by referenceEixhibit 4.32 to Dollar
General Corporation’s Amendment No. 1 to RegisiraBtatement on Form &-filed with the SEC on January 25, 2008 (file toen
33:-148320))

2007 Stock Incentive Plan for Key Employees of BolGeneral Corporation and its Affiliates (incorgied by reference to Exhi
10.1 to Dollar General Corporation’s Registratidat&ment on Form 8; filed with the SEC on December 21, 2007 (filente
33:-148320))*

Form of Stock Option Agreement between Dollar Gah&worporation and officers of Dollar General Cagimn granting stoc
options pursuant to the 2007 Stock Incentive Placofporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Dolfaeneral Corporatios’
Registration Statement on Forr-4, filed with the SEC on December 21, 2007 (filenfner 33-148320))*

Form of Option Rollover Agreement between Dollan€&mal Corporation and officers of Dollar General@woation (incorporated |
reference to Exhibit 10.3 to Dollar General Corpiords Registration Statement on ForndSfiled with the SEC on December
2007 (file number 33-148320))*

Form of Management StockholderAgreement among Dollar General Corporation, Bhadidings, L.P. and officers of Doll
General Corporation (incorporated by referencexbilit 10.4 to Dollar General Corporation’s Regasgiton Statement on Form 4-
filed with the SEC on December 21, 2007 (file num®&:-148320))*

Form of Sale Participation Agreement between Buakdhigs, L.P. and certain officéevel employees, dated July 6, 2

(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to DiolBeneral Corporation’s Registration Statement om¥+S4, filed with the SEC ¢
December 21, 2007 (file number -148320))*
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10.6  Agreement among Challis Lowe, Buck Holdings, L.Rd @ollar General Corporation, dated July 5, 20@garding call right ar
termination without good reason provision in Marragat Stockholdes Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibi6 ltc
Dollar General Corporation’s Registration StatememtForm S-4, filed with the SEC on December 21072(file number 333-
148320))*

10.7 1998 Stock Incentive Plan (As Amended and Restftedtive as of May 31, 2006) (incorporated by refee to Exhibit 99 to Doll
General Corporation’s Current Report on Form 8-kedaviay 31, 2006, filed with the SEC on June 2,&2@0e number 001-11421))
*

10.8 Amendment to Dollar General Corporation 1998 Stbwentive Plan, effective November 28, 2006 (incogbed by reference
Exhibit 10.8 to Dollar General Corporation’s Annugport on Form 1@ for the fiscal year ended February 2, 2007, fikdgth the
SEC on March 29, 2007 (file number (-11421))*

10.9  Form of Stock Option Grant Notice in connectionhwdption grants made pursuant to the 1998 Stodaknitnee Plan (incorporated
reference to Dollar General Corporation’s Quart&gport on Form 1@ for the quarter ended July 29, 2005, filed with SEC o
August 25, 2005 (file number 0-11421))*

10.10 Dollar General Corporation CDP/SERP Plan (as anctrael restated effective December 31, 2007) (iraratpd by reference
Exhibit 10.10 to Dollar General Corporation’s Regifon Statement on Form 4&-filed with the SEC on December 21, 2007
number 33-148320))*

10.11 First Amendment to the Dollar General CorporatioDRISERP Plan (as amended and restated effectivenilmr 31, 200°
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.11 to BolGeneral Corporation’s Registration StatemenFomm S4, filed with the SE!
on December 21, 2007 (file number -148320))*

10.12 Dollar General Corporation Annual Incentive Plarffdetive March 16, 2005, as approved by shareheldesr May 24, 200!
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to DioMaeneral Corporation’s Quarterly Report on ForrmQ@or the quarter end
July 29, 2005, filed with the SEC on August 25, 20@ile number 00-11421))*

10.13 Dollar General Corporation 2007 Teamshare Bonugram for Named Executive Officers (incorporateddigrence to Exhibit 10
Dollar General Corporation’s Quarterly Report onred.0-Q for the quarter ended May 4, 2007, filed with 8tC on June 7, 20(
(file number 00-11421))*

10.14 Summary of Dollar General Corporation Life InsurarRrogram as Applicable to Executive Officers (mpawated by reference

Exhibit 10.19 to Dollar General Corporation’s Anh&eeport on Form 16 for the fiscal year ended February 2, 2007, fildth the
SEC on March 29, 2007) (file number (-11421))*
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10.15 Dollar General Corporation Domestic Relocation &plfior Officers (incorporated by reference to Exhil.20 to Dollar Gener
Corporation’s Annual Report on Form KOfor the fiscal year ended February 2, 2007, fidth the SEC on March 29, 2007) (
number 00-11421))*

10.16 Summary of Director Compensation (incorporated bference to Exhibit 10.19 to Dollar General Corpiordis Registratio
Statement on Form-4, filed with the SEC on December 21, 2007 (filentner 33:-148320))

10.17 Employment Agreement, effective as of January 0082 between Dollar General Corporation and Riclznadling (incorporated k
reference to Exhibit 10.28 to Dollar General Cogtion’s Amendment No. 1 to Registration Statemenform S4, filed with the
SEC on January 25, 2008 (file number -148320))*

10.18 Stock Option Agreement, dated as of January 218,266tween Dollar General Corporation and Richardilidg (incorporated k&
reference to Exhibit 10.29 to Dollar General Cogtimn’s Amendment No. 1 to Registration Statemenform S4, filed with the
SEC on January 25, 2008 (file number -148320))*

10.19 Restricted Stock Award Agreement, effective as afuary 21, 2008, between Dollar General Corporatind Richard Dreilin
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.32 to BolGeneral Corporation’s Amendment No. 1 to Regiistn Statement on Form S-
4, filed with the SEC on January 25, 2008 (file fnem33:-148320))*

10.20 Management StockholderAgreement, dated as of January 21, 2008, amotigrO®eneral Corporation, Buck Holdings, L.P.
Richard Dreiling (incorporated by reference to Hmhil0.30 to Dollar General CorporatienAmendment No. 1 to Registrat
Statement on Form-4, filed with the SEC on January 25, 2008 (file tm@m33:-148320))*

10.21 Sale Participation Agreement, dated January 218,20&tween Buck Holdings, L.P. and Richard Dreil{irgcorporated by referen
to Exhibit 10.31 to Dollar General Corporation’s Amidment No. 1 to Registration Statement on Fordy led with the SEC ¢
January 25, 2008 (file number -148320))*

10.22 Employment Agreement, dated July 6, 2007, by anavéen Dollar General Corporation and David L. Béircorporated b
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Dollar General Corpiords Current Report on Formi8-dated July 6, 2007, filed with the SEC
July 12, 2007 (file number 0-11421))*

10.23 Extension of Initial Term of Employment Agreemettdted December 27, 2007, between Dollar GenergldZation and David Be

(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.33 to BolGeneral Corporation’s Amendment No. 1 to Regfigtn Statement on Form S-
4, filed with the SEC on January 25, 2008 (file tnem33:-148320))*
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10.24

10.25

10.26

10.27

10.28

10.29

10.30

10.31

10.32

21

Notice of Initiation of Transition Period under Elopment Agreement, dated January 8, 2008, by DdHaneral Corporation
David Beré (incorporated by reference to Exhibit380to Dollar General CorporatiyAmendment No. 1 to Registration Stater
on Form &4, filed with the SEC on January 25, 2008 (file tmem33:-148320))*

Employment Agreement with David M. Tehle effectiferil 1, 2006 (incorporated by reference to Exh@fit1l to Dollar Gener
Corporatior's Current Report on Forn-K dated March 30, 2006, filed with the SEC on Apti2006) (file number 0(-11421))*

Employment Agreement with Beryl J. Buley effectigril 1, 2006 (incorporated by reference to Exhiifit to Dollar Gener
Corporatior's Current Report on Forn-K dated April 6, 2006, filed with the SEC on Apt2, 2006) (file number 0(-11421))*

Employment Agreement with Kathleen R. Guion effeetApril 1, 2006 (incorporated by reference to Bith®9.2 to Dollar Gener
Corporatior's Current Report on Forn-K dated March 30, 2006, filed with the SEC on Api2006) (file number 0(-11421))*

Employment Agreement with Challis M. Lowe effectiggril 1, 2006 (incorporated by reference to Exhit).31 to Dollar Gener
Corporation’s Annual Report on Form KOfor the fiscal year ended February 2, 2007, fikdth the SEC on March 29, 2007 (
number 00-11421))*

Monitoring Fee Letter Agreement, dated July 6, 208mong Buck Holdings, L.P., Dollar General Corpiorg Kohlberg Kravi
Roberts & Co L.P., and Goldman, Sachs & Co. (inooafed by reference to Exhibit 10.25 to Dollar GaheCorporationg
Registration Statement on Forr-4, filed with the SEC on December 21, 2007 (filemoer 33-148320))

Indemnification Agreement, dated July 6, 2007, agnBnck Holdings, L.P., Dollar General Corporatimhlberg Kravis Roberts
Co L.P., and Goldman, Sachs & Co. (incorporatedréfgrence to Exhibit 10.26 to Dollar General Cogtimn's Registratio
Statement on Form-4, filed with the SEC on December 21, 2007 (filentner 33:-148320))

Purchase Letter Agreement, dated August 15, 208tWden Principal Life Insurance Company and DC i, LLC (incorporate
by reference to Exhibit 10.27 to Dollar General @wation’s Registration Statement on Form,Siled with the SEC on Decemt
21, 2007 (file number 3:--148320))

Supplemental Release Agreement between Dollar @Ge@erporation and David Perdue dated Decembe2@87 (incorporated t
reference to Exhibit 10.35 to Dollar General Cogtion’s Amendment No. 1 to Registration Statemenform S4, filed with the
SEC on January 25, 2008 (file number -148320))*

List of Subsidiaries of Dollar General Corporat
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31

32

Powers of Attorney (included as part of the sigrepages heret
Certifications of CEO and CFO under Exchange AdeRi3:14(a).
Certifications of CEO and CFO under 18 U.S.C. 1!

Management Contract or Compensatory |
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SUBSIDIARIES OF THE REGISTRANT
(as of March 17, 2008)

Name of Entity

Jurisdiction of
Incorporation/Organization

Exhibit 21

DC Financial, LLC
DG Retalil, LLC
Dolgencorp, Inc

Dolgencorp of New York, Inc(.l)
Dolgencorp of Texas, Iné.l)
DG Transportation, Inc(.l)
DG Logistics LLC®)
DGC Properties LLC§3)
South Boston Holdings, Ing)
Sun-Dollar, L.P.(4)

South Boston FF&E, LLEY)
DG Promotions, Inc. [formerly known as Nations &i€ompany, Inc.
Ashley River Insurance Company, h
Dollar General Investment, In

Dollar General Merchandising, Inc. [formerly knows Lonestar Administrative Services,
Inc.]
DGC Holdings, LLC

Dollar General Global Sourcing Limite(g)
Dollar General Literacy Foundati(%)
Dollar General Partner(g)

DGC Properties of Kentucky, LL@)
Retail Risk Solutions, LL(

(1) A wholly-owned subsidiary of Dolgencorp, Ir
(2) A limited liability company in which DG Transportan, Inc. is the sole membe
(3) A limited liability company in which Dolgencorp, ¢nis the sole membe

Tennesse
Tennesse
Kentucky
Kentucky

Kentucky
Tennessee
Tennessee

Delaware
Delaware
California
Delaware

Tennesse
South Carolin:
Delaware
Tennessee

Delaware
Hong Kong

Tennessee
Kentucky
Delaware

Tennesse

(4) A limited partnership in which the general partiseSouth Boston Holdings, Inc. and the limited partis Dolgencorp, In

(5) A limited liability company in which St-Dollar, L.P. is the sole membe
(6) Held 99.9% by Dollar General Corporation and 0.3®C Holdings, LLC.

(7) A nonprofit, public benefit membership corporatiarwhich Dollar General Corporation is the sole nbem
(8) A general partnership in which the general partaeesDollar General Corporation and Dollar Genbtafchandising, Inc

(9) A limited liability company in which Dollar Gener&artners is the sole memb



Exhibit 31

CERTIFICATIONS

I, Richard W. Dreiling, certify that:

1.

2.

| have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of Dollar General Corporatiot

Based on my knowledge, this report does not corgaiy untrue statement of a material fact or omistate a material fe
necessary to make the statements made, in ligteofircumstances under which such statements mvade, not misleading wi
respect to the period covered by this reg

Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd, @her financial information included in this repofairly present in a
material respects the financial condition, resafteperations and cash flows of the registrantfaaral for, the periods presente:
this report;

The registrans other certifying officer(s) and | are responsitoleestablishing and maintaining disclosure cdstemd procedur:
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and1Hd)) and internal control over financial repagtifas defined in Exchan
Act Rules 13-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hay

@)

(b)

(©

(d)

Designed such disclosure controls and procedaresaused such disclosure controls and procedarks tlesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidghgibsidiaries, is made kno
to us by others within those entities, particulahlying the period in which this report is beingmared

Designed such internal control over financial mipg, or caused such internal control over finaheeporting to be design
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assaraegarding the reliability of financial repogimnd the preparation
financial statements for external purposes in ataace with generally accepted accounting princij

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registsaulisclosure controls and procedures and presémtiéds report our conclusio
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contald procedures, as of the end of the period coveyetthis report based
such evaluation; ar

Disclosed in this report any change in the regits internal control over financial reporting thatcooed during th
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regidts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annupbm® that has material
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeadf, the registra’s internal control over financial reporting; &

The registrans other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosbdsed on our most recent evaluation of internatrobover financie
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitaadmmittee of the registrast'board of directors (or persons performing
equivalent functions;

@

(b)

All significant deficiencies and material weakres the design or operation of internal contr@rdinancial reporting whic
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize and refoioaincial information
and

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involvesmnagement or other employees who have a significale in the
registran’s internal control over financial reportir

Date: March 28, 2008 /sl Richard W. Dreiling

Richard W. Dreiling
Chief Executive Office




I, David M. Tehle, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of Dollar General Corporatiol

2.

Based on my knowledge, this report does not corgaiyn untrue statement of a material fact or omistimte a material fe

necessary to make the statements made, in ligiteoféircumstances under which such statements mvade, not misleading wi
respect to the period covered by this ref

Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd, @her financial information included in this repdfairly present in a

material respects the financial condition, resofteperations and cash flows of the registrantfaaral for, the periods presente:
this report;

4. The registrang other certifying officer(s) and | are responsifie establishing and maintaining disclosure cdstand procedur:
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and1B§d)) and internal control over financial repogtifas defined in Exchange /
Rules 13-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

(@)

(b)

(©

(d)

Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresaused such disclosure controls and procedurbe ttesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made kno
to us by others within those entities, particulatlying the period in which this report is beingared

Designed such internal control over financial réipgr; or caused such internal control over finahéporting to be design
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assaraegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation
financial statements for external purposes in ataoece with generally accepted accounting princij

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registialisclosure controls and procedures and presémtds report our conclusio
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contint procedures, as of the end of the period coumyelis report based on st
evaluation; ant

Disclosed in this report any change in the regmtsainternal control over financial reporting thatcooed during th
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annupbr@ that has material
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the registra’s internal control over financial reporting; a

5. The registrans other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosbdsed on our most recent evaluation of internatrobover financie
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrastboard of directors (or persons performing theveden!
functions):

@)

All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal controtiofmancial reporting whic
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the rtegig’s ability to record, process, summarize and refdaincial information
and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significéatin the registrand’
internal control over financial reportin
Date: March 28, 2008 /s/ David M. Tehle

David M. Tehle
Chief Financial Officel



Exhibit 32

CERTIFICATIONS
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350

Each of the undersigned hereby certifies that sokhbwledge the Annual Report on FormK.@er the fiscal year ended February 1, 200
Dollar General Corporation (the “Companyfiled with the Securities and Exchange Commissiorttee date hereof fully complies with
requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the SdesrExchange Act of 1934 and that the informationtained in such report fairly prese
in all material respects, the financial conditiod aesults of operations of the Company.

/s/ Richard W. Dreilin¢

Name: Richard W. Dreiling
Title:  Chief Executive Office
Date: March 28, 200¢

/s/ David M. Tehle

Name: David M. Tehle

Title:  Chief Financial Officel
Date: March 28, 200¢




